B :
@ AAdermicSenate ieges EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

=

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Thursday, August 18, 2016 to Saturday, August 20, 2016

Embassy Suites
100 Capitol Mall, Sacramento, CA 95814
Meeting Room: Central Pacific

Thursday, August 18, 2016
9:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. Breakfast

10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Challenging Conversations Presentation
12:30 p.m. to 1:00 p.m, Lunch
1:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m., Presentation Continues
3:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. Post Presentation Discussion
6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Dinner
Rio City Café - 1110 Front Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

Friday, August 19, 2016
8:00 a.m. to 8:30 a.m. Breakfast

8:30 a.m. to 10:45 p.m. Orientation Follow-Up
11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Executive Committee Meeting Begins (time certain presentation)
12:00 p.m. to 12:30 p.m. Lunch
12:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. Executive Committee Meeting
6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Dinner
11 Fornaio — 400 Capitol Mall, Sacramento, CA 95814

Saturdav, August 20, 2016
8:00 a.m. to 8:30a.m. Breakfast

8:30 am. to 12:00 p.m. Executive Committee Meeting
12:00 p.m. to 12:30 p.m. Working Lunch
12:30 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. Meeting Continues

The meeting is accessible to the physically disabled. A person who needs a disability-related accommodation or
modification in order to participate in the meeting may make a request by emailing the Senate at
agendaitem@asccc.org or contacting Annie Wilcox-Barlettani at (916) 445-4753 x103 no less than five working
days prior to the meeting. Providing your request at least five business days before the meeting will help ensure
availability of the requested accommodation.

Public Comments: A written request fo address the Executive Committee shall be made on the form provided at the
meeting. Public testimony will be invited at the beginning of the Executive Committee discussion on each agenda
item. Persons wishing to make a presentation io the Executive Committee on a subject not on the agenda shall
address the Executive Committee during the time listed for public comment. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes
per individual and 30 minutes per agenda item. Materials for this meeting are found on the Senate website at-
http:/rwww.asccc.orglexecutive_committee/meetings.



IL.

IIL.

IV,

ORDER OF BUSINESS

A. Roll Call

B. Approval of the Agenda

C. Public Comment
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the
Executive Committee on any matter not on the agenda. No action will be taken.
Speakers are limited to three minutes.

D. Calendar

E. Action Tracking

F. Dinner Arrangements

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. May 20, 2016 Mecting Minutes, Stanskas

B. AAC&U 2017 Annual Meeting, Smith

C. Organization of American Historians Presentation Opportunity, Davison
D. SLO Annual Symposium, Bruno

REPORTS

A. President’s/Executive Director’s Report — 30 mins., Bruno/Adams

B. Foundation President’s Report — 10 mins., May

C. Liaison Oral Reports (please keep report to 5 mins., each)
Liaisons from the following organizations are invited to provide the Executive
Committee with updates related to their organization: AAUP, CCA, CCCI, CFT
FACCC, and the Student Senate.

b

ACTION ITEMS

A. Legislative Update — 25 mins., Stanskas
The Executive Committee will be updated on recent legislative activities and
consider for approval any action as necessary.

B. 2016 — 2017 Budget — 10 mins., Adams/Freitas
The Executive Committee will consider for approval the annual budget for
2016 —2017.

C. CTE Leadership Committee — 30 mins., Bruno
The Executive Committee will consider revising the CTE Leadership Committee
in response to the Governor’s Budget Trailer Bill.

D. Committee Appointments — 35 mins., Committee Chairs
The Executive Committee will consider for approval the ASCCC Standing
Committee membership.

E. Committee Priorities — 30 mins., Adams/Committee Chairs
The Executive Committee will consider for approval the priorities for the 2016 —
2017 Standing Committees of the ASCCC.

F. Regional Meeting Dates — 20 mins., Adams/Committee Chairs
The Executive Committee will consider for approval meeting dates for the fall
regional meetings.

G. Regional Re-Entry Trainings — 15 mins., Smith
The Executive Committee will consider for approval the proposal for Re-Entry



Student Trainings.

. Fall Plenary Planning — 20 mins., Bruno/Adams

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the theme for the 2016 Fall
Plenary Session, discuss keynote speakers and possible breakout session, as well
as remind members about the timeline and other requirements related to the event.
Academic Academy Institute — 215 mins., Foster/Beach

The Executive Committee will make recommendations and consider for approval
theme ideas and a preliminary draft program for the 2016 Academic Academy.
Resolutions Topics — 10 mins., Beach

The Executive Committee will review the current resolution topics and
recommend possible modifications.

. System Advisory Committee on Curriculum Charter Update — 20 mins.,

Davison/Freitas

The Executive Committee will consider for approval changes to the charter for
SACC.

Periodic Review — 30 mins., Adams

The Executive Committee review the current criteria and guidelines for the
ASCCC Periodic Review and will provide guidance to staff about the process to
use in the evaluation of the organization.

. Community Practice for Supporting Formerly Incarcerated Students —

10 mins., Smith

The Executive Committee will consider for approval a community of practice for
supporting formerly incarcerated students.

ACCJC Request for Support Letters from Administrators and Faculty in the
California Community Colleges — 15 mins., Rutan

The Executive Committee will consider for approval how to advise faculty about

the request for support letters being distributed by ACCJIC.

DISCUSSION
A. Chancellor’s Office Liaison Report — 45 mins. (Time certain 1:30 pm)

B.

A liaison from the Chancellor’s Office will provide Executive Committee
members with an update of system-wide issues and projects.

Board of Governors/Consultation Council — 10 mins., Bruno/Stanskas

The Executive Committee will receive an update on the recent Board of
Governors and Consultation meetings.

Strong Work Force Implementation — 30 mins., Bruno/Adams

The Executive Committee will be updated on the status of the implementation of
the Strong Work Force implementation.

Technology and Telecommunications Advisory Committee Update —

10 mins., Freitas

The Executive Committee will receive an update on the latest Technology and
Telecommunications Advisory Committee (TTAC) meeting.

Optimizing the Statewide Value and Opportunity of Digital Textbooks for
Community Colleges — 20 mins., Adams (Time Certain 11:00 a.m. 8/19)
The Executive Committee will consider for approval ways that the ASCCC can
partner with Apple to provide services to faculty.



VI

VIIL.

F. System Advisory Committee on Curriculum Update ~ 15 mins., Davison
The Executive Committee will receive an update on the latest System Advisory
Committee on Curriculum (SACC) meeting.

G. California State University Task Force on Quantitative Reasoning, 15 mins.,

Stanskas
The Executive Committee will discuss the final report from the CSU Task Force

on Quantitative Reasoning and will be appraised on proposed changes that will
impact our primary transfer insitutions.

REPORTS (If time permits, additional Executive Committee announcements and
reports may be provided)
A. Standing Committee Minutes

i. Educational Policies Committee, Davison

ii. Online Education Committee, Davison

B. Liaison Reports
i. CA Education Round Table Intersegmental Coordinating Committee,

Stanskas
ii. General Education Advisory Committee Annual Report, Stanskas

C. Senate and Grant Reports

ADJOURNMENT



A

== Academic Senate
C.—_; for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Calendar

*Reminders/Due Dates

*pcoming 2016-2017 Events

*2016-2017 Executive Committee Meeting Calendar

Month: August | Year: 2016

MemNg LD

Attachment: YES

DESIRED QOUTCOME:

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 5 minutes

CATEGORY:

Order of Business

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

Annie Wilcox-Barlettani

Consent/Routine

First Reading

STAFF REVIEW™

Action

Information X

BACKGROUND:

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

Upcoming Events and Meetings

* September Executive Meeting — Riverside — September 9 - 10, 2016
* October Executive Meeting — Sacramento — September 30 — October 1, 2016

¢ Academic Academy — Costa Mesa — October 7 -8, 2016
* Session Executive Meeting — Costa Mesa — November 2, 2016
* 2016 Fall Plenary Session — Costa Mesa — November 3 - 6, 2016

Please see the 2016-2017 Executive Committee Meeting Calendar on the next page for
August 2016 — June 2017 ASCCC executive committee meetings, academies and institutes.

Reminders/Due Dates

August 24, 2016:

= Agenda ltems

* Committee Reports

s Action Tracking updates

* Area Representatives to update Area Meetings page on the ASCCC website

e Draft Program for Academic Academy due

e Draft papers for Fall session due for first reading

¢ Breakout topics for Fall Session due

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




September 14, 2016:
¢ Agenda ltems
e Committee Reports
e Action Tracking updates
e Final Program for Academic Academy due to Executive Director
e Draft papers due for second reading for Fall Session
September 16, 2016:
e Pre-Session resolutions due to Executive Director
October 3, 2016:

e Rostrum articles due to Julie Adams



(—é"-‘ﬁ Academic Senata
SRR for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. ¥YOICE

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

2016-2017 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MEETING DATES
*Meeting will typically be on Friday’s from 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. and Saturday’s from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Meeting Type Date Campus Location Hotel Location
Executive Meeting August 18 — 20, 2016 Embassy Suites Embassy Suites
Executive Meeting September 9 — 10, 2016 San Bernardino Valley College | Mission Inn
Executive Meeting September 30 — October 1, American River College Sacramento Sheraton
2016
Arca Meetings October 14 — 15, 2016 Various Various
Session Executive November 2, 2016 n/a Westin South Coast Plaza
Fall Plenary Session November 3 - 5, 2016 n/a Westin South Coast Plaza
Executive Meeting January 6 — 7, 2017 Alameda College Oakland Marriott City Center
Executive Meeting February 3 — 4, 2017 Long Beach City College Hotel Maya Long Beach
Executive Meetings March 3 - 4, 2017 Foothill College Hotel De Anza
Area meetings March 24 — 25, 2017 Various Various
Session Executive April 19, 2017 n/a San Mateo Marriott
Spring Plenary Scssion April 20 - 22, 2017 wa San Mateo Marriott
Executive/Orientation June 2 —4, 2017 n‘a Monterey Plaza Hotel
Faculty Leadership June 15-17,2017 n/a Sacramento Sheraton
EVENTS?
Career Technical Ed Jamary 12 - 13, 2017 na ONHOLD
Accreditation Institute February 17 — 18, 2017 na Napa Valley Marriott
Innovation and Instructional March 17 - 18, 2017 n/a San Jose Marriott
Design
Career Technical Edu. Institute May 5 — 6, 2017 n/a San Jose Marriott
Curriculum Institute July 12 — 15, 2017 n/a Riverside Convention
Center/Mission Inn and Marriott

Academic Academy October 7-8, 2016 n'a Westin South Coast Plaza
Fall Plenary Session November 2 -4, 2017 Irvine Marriott

! Times may be adjusted to accommodate flight schedules to minimize early travel times.
2 Staff to investigate if there are other large events in Santa Clara that might impact our attendees.







Executive Committee Set Up — College Campus
Contact: Executive Committee member

The assigned Executive Committee member will make initial contact in August to alert
the local senate president that the Executive Committee would like to hold its meeting on
the college on the day identified. The senate president will be asked to provide the name
and contact information for who on the college will be assisting with the setup. At least
two months prior to the meeting, the Executive Committee member will contact ASCCC
to sec what details are necessary — i.e., special accommodations needed — and then
contact the staff on the local coliege or senate president to ensure the following
specifications have been confirmed.

Friday Set Up

e Meeting from 11:00 am to 6:00 pm — verify timing with ASCCC staff,

* Room set up in a hollow square for 25 (provide large room with enough space for
Exec members to spread out and the public to observe, 2 people to one 6 foot
table)

Table in hall way for registration and handouts.

Provide space for lunch inside or outside the meeting room.
Provide internet access for 15 people — and guest if available.
Provide power for computers and an LCD if requested.
Printer access, if needed.

Information to be supplied to the ASCCC Staff from the College
¢ Specific room location. Sign outside of the room indicating it is the “ASCCC
Executive Committee Meeting,”
e College map.
e Parking passes if needed.

Food Service

The college will host lunch for the ASCCC or provide staff to coordinate lunch in
conjunction with ASCCC staff. The lunch will be delivered at 12:00 pm for the Exec
members and possible guests. Time can change depending on the exact agenda.

Any questions should be directed to Annie Wilcox-Barlettani; annie@ascce.org or
916-445-4753 x 103






Academic Senate
2016 - 2017

Executive Committee Meeting Agenda Deadlines

Reminder Timeline:

» Agenda Reminder — 2 weeks prior to agenda items due date
= Agenda Items Due - 7 days prior to agenda packets being due to executive members
» Agenda Packet Due ~ 10 days prior to executive meeting

Meeting Dates Agenda Items Due Agenda Posted and Mailed
August 18 - 20, 2016 August 1, 2016 August 10, 2016
September 9 -10, 2016 August 24, 2016 August 31, 2016
September 30— 0Oct. 1, 2016 September 14, 2016 September 21, 2016
November 2, 2016 October 17, 2016 October 24, 2016

January 6 -7, 2017 December 14, 2016 December 22, 2016
February 3 -4, 2017 January 18, 2017 January 25, 2017

March 3 -4, 2017 February 15, 2017 February 22, 2017

April 19, 2017 April 3, 2017 April 11, 2017

June 2 —4, 2017 May 17, 2017 May 24, 2017






R "SIaqUWall 08xT o4} Ag i
paubis pue pamaai 3q 0 Buiesw 1snBny sy} o] sjuBWaaiBy JusLBISsy By Buug ssaubBoud uyy i
It Yerg juapisesd ajeuas pue ebajjos au of Jues aq || S16Y9| ‘pascidde :nlily] seidwoen) tsnBry Swepy r'Al sL0e Aen uoREdUNWILIDD
“M3W3) I0) SJAqUIBW 28X By 0} SIA)IG| JUSLILBISSY SISGWAW N0 PUAS |IM UEIS
e -
Aq elisqem 5008y ) uo pejsod pue pejupdn 3q ||w Lode) SBYILILIOD [ENULY aj8|duou) JenBry Swiepy I°Al 9102 e  swoday sapuog [ENULY
fugasiu
1snBry
“#lisqam JJ0SY auajeq e A ue|d HBe
8y} uo ebied eefULWCO DYAT BU1 UO LEIE ABSENS DV SY1 150d (MBS susqem tenfiny sl HIAL elog =N IEISEERSIONas
Uo aq [|w
*gseuboud u|
"[eacidde pue UCISSASEIR JO} BUllaaLl Jsnbny . e aBon _
8} 6 196PNG 2 102-9 102 MU 34y Bulg PUE 910z .ﬁ_. 18 1001 0] SqWWOD 186png epuaby jsnbny ug| ssaufosd u| 1snBny SEla.y/sWepy 9 Al 210z W Jebpng 210z - 9102
"BUIpeal}sily Joj Bupsaw aimn) & Jadeg
0} winjal | Jaded “Aeusid Buudg 910z sy} e pajussasd eq o pajoadxa S| eded ssaJbioud U auning yorquayasy = aL0z Aewy UQioNIsU| NpaUduoN 6002
83 Jo Loydope Joj LOKNIOSa B SLIHNY 3y) 0] SPEW USBY SABY SUOREILIPOL A3UQ) 8L} JO LUDISIAGY JOy BUINQ
SanLo[Id
. “38u0 € Un pIEog 24) 0} JyBrasg sseuboud up lsquis)dag, SEJIAI/SIWERY Al a10z Aepy 10 SUO|IEPLBLLLLOIEY -
aq |w ueid ey “we|d 91681808 Jy) PaMIBAB] SBY PUE PALLIO) S| 9SO 8OUQD 85104 %S| AYnIe4 BUIL LBd
d1easal uo SUOREZIUEEIC JBLI0 M SRUNED D0015Y/ 00057 8991B0.g U] BN youeassy
auy) Buo| moy Joy s5900.d ® dojaasp 0} 529j98ld B SPIEPUBIS "JAWIRISID sselboud y| e4 ‘AN 910z Aewy uoREPUND 3jBUSE SlBpeEay
B UM 8)1SQBM S)| IO M31AS) BINJEISY| L JO LUOIAILSS2D pNIOU 0} DDDJSY
— sealbold U] UONEPUNCd 9045V Aoi[0d SIBUBS DILBpEY|
*Bunaaw jsnBny sy} o} yoeq YBnoug aq o) way “smejlg DOOSY eyl o) sabueyo ssasbaig U e4 N 010z Aop
pue A2)jod 8|gss0d Bulpiebas S300BI- PUB PIEPUEIS LM YI0M PUB Saf|(Iqisucdsal
UONBUGH SIBQUIBLL SBRILULICT BAINIFXT BU) SSNOSIP 0} UOJEDUNOS Sy .
1190}
ABojouyoat Jisu) Jo swos|
epuaby 1snfiny ug| ssboud u) 1snBny SWEpY Wl 2102] yolew " wmm._n_u - n_:w._wumw_u iddy
- JsnBy oy was| epuaby
1o8l0id
Jusassy saunsesp adinpy
ssauboug uj aning uBpTY 3N 9L02 v umh.em Senss| SSNasyp
0} Pajeald aq 0] UORNjOSaY
9102 lIe4 Joj paysignd oq | LEjd DiBaIRIS au) JO SeNIAROE 6U; UG Hode) Ssaiboad U] [IEE] SWEPY T 910z RIENuer [EEELSER
-Bundg ul ajqejieas aq pinoys pue sseacsd Ly S sUlNG 8jnpow
uspnis payeJaoledu] ayL “iB4 Ul ajqe|ieAR 3q os(e |(1m pue sselBosd u) 51 anpopy
B2UBLIA0D B4 | "9L0Z fed Alqe|IBAR 2 |w PUB 919|dwod usaq SeY SINPaW LOL sseJBosd uy egd SWEPYYNLISG atn 9102 fenuep SBINPOW DAd
wnnaping eyt ‘pascidde se senpolu L Jo uonadwog sy Guhey|ioe) ut sjeya
3RO ypw Busiom aIe 10j08.1Q BAINSEXT puR JIBYD Jusludojarag AYnoe- SyL
“50515 PaU SSMOSI M DSSYL padojensp SJUBPMIS PaS|LPUBLUSSI] Jo)
Asewwns pue peinquisip Aanng “wejsig afieljon AunwweD ejwome?) sy ssauBoud u) [1Z] 191804 'y WA S10z| snbny gl ssomueg uo Aeang DSSYL
Ul SJu3pNis PeSILOURLUSSIP JO) S80S BulsXe uo ASAINs B QNQUISIP ||IM JSSYL|
‘Bunzall MRS SINanng
BSRILRI0D BAINDIAXT BINJNY B ) USHEPUSLIWGS3I B Yakq Bul pUE JSYNNn) Bap) S|y} yoeeass Bm_ﬂ_.._hmn, vaL e UBNNUBLCY 4°Al G1oz| Aenuer | pue ABoBepad uoneypaiody
940[dXS [l SJWWSD JUBLISSISSY PUE UOREYPRIOOY PUE LIONEDNPI 35URYSIC] By L uoljeanpy sougis|q
_._o_um||_o:um_
g apL Bumass uo Bunlam $1 9oV ssasboud u| ed uosInen 3 Al sioz| Aenuer g N Eowcwwwﬁ Mcﬂ_.whmﬂﬂﬂw._. -]
ap LQJs) d
"UOREULIQIUI S| ABIGSIP &) 1580 MOL U0 SIOM [[A JOI08lI]
8ANNIaX3 Y *pouad sy Jyasds B 0} pUNOY Jou SUIBoUDa AYnoe) [eluuasad
2.2 1By} Senss! upm [eap 1o ‘(suoned)gnd rewBuc sy} 1o 1xajuod auy) jo ssajpiebel) . i B e
pouad ewy Aue o} Ajdde ues jey) sauepinb Jaya !sajdiouud 500SY Bulpuels ssa/B04d u| 1equisssg swepy ' §102 Bnuer g LIS 8u) Jo1seg By L
U Buyieap Jo olydoesoliud tepslus Bumo|io) syl SMoj0} 1BY) wWnipuadios
LUNASaY BY) Ul LOISNIOUI 10} SSEOJLIE WrLISDY BY) XSMAla) aa)iliwas Bujpums yoeg
“58IBU6T [B30] 151558 O} mOL I - ] Wnessy erxag
UD S3PUWLIOT SARNIAT BY) O} UOKBPUSWILIDISL BHEW PUE SIIEUSS |BI0] ISISSE 0 ssnosjp [ U«.m_...._ waL ainjny yoeag A £ 10Z |JaqIIBACN ‘P AJ918S 1UBPMIS 206 65
M0U INOQE UOHESIBALC B BABY JIW (DV(T) SeMwoD uokay AYsiaaig] pue Ajnbg g
*JIOPUIQ3AIT 88IHLILLOD)
BANNASX] U U pAPNIoU| 84 | LSY SIY| “SUCHDULDD GIOW SPN[ILI 0) PAYIPG ssaafiosd uy Jaquedeg SWepY 1Al +10Z| R9oja0 e|  UORBIUMULIY S&)uOT
24 i pue Bulaeww Aejy sit 1e saxg Aq paaoidde sem bieydmoy UOHEDUNWILOD
SBJON/SNElS @19)dWoy Jeay aedurag} ajajdwosu aeq eng 0] peubissy| # we)|| pouBisey| poubssy e} uonny|
Wuow | [fedmog nu_.muu: aes), £=o=—
[Le]







2

@ M SNt oiges  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Friday, May 20, 2016 to Saturday, May 21, 2016

L ORDER OF BUSINESS

A.

Roll Call
President Morse called the meeting to order at 12:34 p.m., and welcomed
members.

J. Adams, C. Aschenbach, R. Beach, J. Bruno, D. Davison, A, Foster, J. Freitas,
G. Goold, G. May, W. North, C. Rutan, C. Smith, and J. Stanskas.

Guests Present — Incoming Executive Committee Members: Sam Foster,
Fullerton College; Conan McKay, Mendocino College; Lorraine Slattery-Farrell,
Mt. San Jacinto College

Approval of the Agenda
Resolutions assignment added to IV. L.
The agenda was approved by consensus.

Calendar

Members were updated on item deadlines:
» Final descriptions for Curriculum Institute by Tuesday, May 24, 2016.
¢ Rostrum articles due mid-August for the September 2016 edition.

Action Tracking
This item will be discussed under Action Item IV. K.

IL. CONSENT CALENDAR

K.

SrERQEEPNER

April 20, 2016 Meeting Minutes, Stanskas

Executive Committee Dates and Locations, Adams
Relationship with @ONE, Adams

Curriculum Institute 2016 Final Draft Program, Freitas
Academic Senate Foundation Bylaws Revision, May
Academic Senate Foundation Strategic Master Plan, May
Revision of the ASCCC Caucus Guidelines, Stanskas
Academic Senate Foundation Directors, May

A’MEND, Adams

Small and Rural Caucus, Adams

Faculty Leadership Institute, Bruno

MSC (Rutan/Freitas) to approve the consent calendar as presented.




Action items:

A.
B.

Srmommoa

April meeting minutes will be posted on the ASCCC website.

Executive Committee meeting dates will be posted on the ASCCC website under
the Executive Committee meetings and the calendar.

Adams will work with @ONE to determine how best to partner with @ONE,
Final curriculum program will be published and posted on the website.
ASFCCC Bylaws Revisions posted on the Foundation website.

ASFCCC Strategic Plan posted on the Foundation website,

ASCCC Caucus Guidelines posted on website.

EDAC will recommend how best to partner with AZ’MEND.

Website will be updated on the caucus confirmation.

Final program will be published and posted on the ASCCC website.

MSC (Rutan/Freitas) to reconsider Consent Item II. E., particularly the
recommendation that mandatory dues for Foundation Directors.

MSC (Davison/Gould) approve Item II. E. after striking section 3.02, See
discussion below under Item IV. C.

II1. REPORTS

A,

President’s/Executive Director’s Report

President’s Report — David Morse

Morse updated members on the feedback he received from faculty members who
attended this year’s Spring Plenary Session. The vast majority provided positive
feedback regarding the event and noted it was a valuable meeting and plan to
participate again in future plenary sessions. Some attendees noted it was heavily
focused on Career Technical Education (CTE).

Morse informed members that the CEOs have formed two workgroups around the
Accreditation Task Force in order to move items forward. The two groups consist
primarily of CEOs and college presidents. Morse suggested the Academic Senate
continue to have discussions about how to stay involved in the conversations on
accreditation over the next four years. The goal is to have a plan in place with a 2-
3 year goal rather than the original plan of 8-10 years. The Accreditation Task
Force is working with Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC) to
develop a process. A report will be sent to the Accrediting Commission for
Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC) in June,

Morse discussed the upcoming elections for the ACCJIC. R. Beach of the ASCCC
put his name on the ballot to be part of the nominating committee. Additional
candidates were included on the ballot and the election will take place in one
week, via email,

Morse reported that the search for the new CCC Chancellor continues as
interviews took place again last week with the Board of Governor’s. Morse noted
that Erik Skinner will remain in the interim position until further notice,



Morse concluded that there were no major changes with the 50% Law since the
last meeting, and restated that the “Sacred Cow” proposal was forwarded in
March 2016 to the Consultation Council, which was well received. Chancellor
Harris recommended formation of a workgroup on California Community
Colleges Regulations. The budget will have a positive impact and going forward
there will be regularly scheduled meetings surrounding the 50% Law.

Executive Director’s Report — Julie Adams

Adams briefed members on the status of the CTE Data Unlocked Faculty Fellows
positions. She noted that recruitment will be necessary to receive more applicants
for the positions.

Adams announced the transition with Julie Bruno, incoming President, and John
Stanskas, incoming Vice President is going well.

Adams is continuing to have bi-monthly check-ins with Lynn Shaw. At their last
meeting they discussed the Executive Committee priorities and the status of
Strong Workforce Taskforce.

Adams reported on the CTE Leadership meeting and noted the event was
successful with over 53 CTE liaisons present out of a total of approximately 180
attendees. She found the recruitment efforts and cost-saving offers for the event
boosted the number of liaison attendees.

Adams briefed members on the Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative
(IEPI) committee member change. A couple of member positions to be filled.
Craig Rutan of the ASCCC will remain the co-chair on the committee.

Operationally: The Academic Senate office is working on closing the 15-16 fiscal
year by June 30, 2016.

. Foundation President’s Report

May announced the AS Foundation will be holding their board elections in the
near future. Collectively, the board is working towards highlighting the
Foundation’s importance and appointing more members to the committee.

May reported the Spring Fling was a success during the Spring Plenary. A
meeting date will be set in the near future to begin planning for next year’s event.
She also noted that due to the venue’s size the Silent Auction was not easily
accessed by the attendees.,

May concluded that the AS Foundation may need to obtain a business license if
the board decides to continue having silent auctions. It was reported that the
Academic Senate may potentially have to charge tax on the items auctioned off,
More research is being done to confirm what action needs to be taken.



IVv.

ACTION ITEMS
A. Legislative Update

Members were updated on the recent state and federal legislation and reviewed a
number of bills. Bruno shared that on the recent resolutions that have passed,
letters have been drafted and submitted to the legislature. A majority of these
letters went to appropriations as well as the bills authors. All letters were included
in the packet that was handed out on Legislative Day.

Members briefly reviewed the outcome of Legislative Day. The majority found
the event to be successful and will plan again for next year. Most members found
the legislators and staff they spoke with to be very supportive of the ASCCC’s
COncerns.

Members discussed the status of AB 1985 (Williams) Advanced Placement credit.
The ASCCC's opposition of the bill still stands. Members are encouraging the UC
and CSU system to look at the language of the policy and work with the ASCCC
to create new language to share with Assembly member Williams. It was
suggested at a recent Consultation Council meeting that the Chancellor’s Office
needs to voice their opposition on the bill as well.

Members briefly discussed AB 1914 (Bonilla) Public postsecondary education:
academic materials, textbooks, and access codes. The bill was amended in March
2016 setting timelines with the college bookstores and costs associated with
textbooks. It was noted that there were concerns shared by part-time faculty and
has since been clarified that exceptions can be written into the policy surrounding
part-time faculty.

Members were updated on AB 2412 (Chang) Community Colleges: Incentive
Grant Program for Completion of Industry-Recognized Credentials. Currently
legislature is unable to meet the ASCCC objections to the bill.

Members discussed the Strong Workforce program:

e Positive changes:

o Funding 60% to the districts and 40% to the regions.

o Budget trailer, no more than 60% should be seen as ongoing
funding, the remaining is one time funding. The Senate has
removed the one-time funding from the bill, for this specific
instance.

e The legislature trailer bill language suggests the Academic Senate form a
subcommittee, with no less than 70% CTE faculty on the committee.
Concerns around this suggestion were discussed. Concern was raised that
the current language gives the subcommittee the ASCCC purview and not
the ASCCC. Interim Vice Chancellor of Finance and Facilities is assisting
the ASCCC to correct this oversight.



* Curriculum process — six months to a year. The Academic Senate needs to
work with the Chancellor’s Office (CO) on the compliance and technology
portion. The CO’s support is needed in order to fit within the timeline
suggested.

Bruno reported $300,000 of the funding planned for the Academic Senate is in the
budget augmentation. The Department of Finance and Governor’s office included
the funds in the budget, and it is plausible that the Academic Senate will receive
the resources. A letter will be written to the legislature with the support of the
Academic Senate, California Community Colleges Chief Instructional Officers
(CCCCIO), Association of California Community College Administrators
(ACCCA), Faculty Association of California Community Colleges (FACCC), and
the Community College League of California (CCLC). In order to have funds
stay in the budget legislative support from all partners is needed.

Lastly, Bruno concluded that approval of stand alone courses locally was
approved by the Board of Governors and is moving forward.

Academic Senate Foundation Research

Members discussed the AS Foundation’s partnership with the Faculty Association
of California Community Colleges (FACCC) on the research project, Impact of
Fulltime Faculty on Student Success. This research project is the first under the
AS Foundation’s direction and is looking for guidance from the Executive
Committee. Members discussed how research papers, literature reviews, and
other documents developed by or with support of the AS Foundation are
recognized by the ASCCC, in particular, how the research is used and published.

Members suggested a disclaimer should be posted on the AS Foundation website
noting the ASCCC has not come to a final conclusion or opinion regarding
research done for the literature review. Included on the website shouid be a brief
description of the literature review. Additionally it was suggested to have
FACCC remove the AS Foundation from the literature review in order for
FACCC to continue to move forward with the paper.

Members discussed the need for a process for how the ASFCCC partners on
initiatives and research with other organizations. It was proposed that a Standards
and Practices to develop policies on partnerships and the ASFCCC’s involvement
with these projects.

MSC (Smith/Aschenbach) to cite research, make no conclusions, add a
disclaimer-use one similar to the one on the resolutions packet- inform the
ficld, and ask FACCC to remove the Foundations name and logo from the
report. ASFCCC to include a description of the literature review on its
website with & disclaimer. Bring this item to the August meeting for further
discussion.



Action:
e ASFCCC to include a description of the literature review on its website
with a disclaimer.
Put on the August agenda for further discussion.
e Standards and Practices to develop a process for how the
ASCCC/ASFCCC partners with other organizations on research.

. Academic Senate Policy

Members reviewed the policy language for Executive Committee members’
ongoing contributions to the AS Foundation. The ASFCCC Board of Directors
have explored options for increasing the number of donors through the Ongoing
Giving program.

The Executive Committee discussed the bylaws change requiring Executive
Committee members to give 10 + 1 to the Foundation. While members contribute
to the silent auction and the Spring Fling, this support is not the same as making
an ongoing donation. Adams contended that the contribution demonstrates to
potential donors that the whole Executive Committee supports the mission of the
Foundation. Concern was raised that this mandatory contribution would be a
barrier to those who are wiling to run for election because some faculty may not
be able to afford the dues so they would not run for a position. One suggestion
was to change “shall” to “may” donate, which Adams noted they already can
decide if they want to donate or not.

By consensus, this item will return to a future meeting if the Foundation Directors
determine that they have found a viable solution.

MSC (Rutan/Freitas) to reconsider Consent Calendar Item, Il. E., Academic
Senate Foundation Bylaws Revision

MSC (Davison/Goold) to approve bylaw changes with the exception of
Article 3.02 and bring topic back in the fall if necessary.

Action
e AS Foundation to discuss the Executive Committee members donation
responsibilities and work with Standard and Practices regarding possible
policy and changes to the ASCCC Bylaws. Item to be brought back to the
August meeting.

. Part Time Faculty Task Force — Recommendations of Priorities

Members discussed the approval of establishing a Part-Time Faculty Standing
Committee for the purpose of providing professional development opportunities
to part-time faculty. The committee would also advise the president on academic
and professional matters as they affect part-time faculty.

The focus of the committee is on professional development for part-time faculty,

6



including advice on policies and research needed to better inform decision-
making.

MSC (May/Davison) to approve formation of the Part-Time Task Force
Standing Committee.

Action
¢ Once the committee is formed and has reviewed the strategic plan, the
plan will be brought to the board in September with a charge.

. Outline for Revision of the 2009 Noncredit Instruction Paper

Members surveyed the outline for the revision of the ASCCC paper, Noncredit
Instruction Opportunity and Challenge. The Noncredit Committee is
recommending the paper shift from a historical emphasis and perspective (2009
paper) to an implementation guide to include updates on issues, advocacy for use
of noncredit as a curricular tool to serve students, and identify on-going
challenges.

Members recommended modifications to the outline for the paper. A resolution
for adoption of the paper is expected to be presented at the 2017 Spring Plenary.

MSC (Freitas/May) to approve the outline as discussed.

Action:
e Paper will return to a future meeting for first reading.

. Strategic Plan Update and Priorities for 2016 — 17

In spring 2015, the three-year strategic plan was adopted by the body. Members
reviewed the status of the 2015 — 16 ASCCC Strategic Plan and considered the
adoption of the priorities for 2016-17 fiscal year.

MSC (Grant/Smith) to approve Strategic Plan priorities.

. ASCCC 2016 - 17 Budget

Members reviewed the ASCCC budget development process and the 2015 — 16
budget performance including current assets, accounts receivable, and liabilities.
Members considered approval of the ASCCC budget for the 2016 — 17 fiscal year.

The Academic Senate is working with the Chancellor’s office to have funds due
to the ASCCC come directly to Senate rather than going through the district.
There is a direct impact on the Academic Office if the payments are not received
in full.

MSC (North/Gould) Should the money owed to the ASCCC for work with C-
ID not be in hand by June 30, the Executive Director and President are
authorized to stop work on C-ID and communicate this to the Chancellor’s
Office.



MSC (Goold/May) approved to tentatively adopt the budget through August
31, 2016.

Action
* Budget committee will meet in July, bring new budget to August meeting
for discussion and approval of the 2016 — 17 ASCCC budget.

. EDAC Strategic Plan

Members considered approval of the strategic plan for the Equity and Diversity
Committee (EDAC). Members discussed how the plan will address equity issues
related to the Executive Committee, local senates, and statewide representation.

The Strategic Plan has two primary objectives:
¢ Increase leadership development opportunities for diverse faculty such
that they are prepared to participate in and lead local and statewide
conversations.
o Increase the diversity of faculty representation, on committees of the
ASCCC, including the Executive Committee, and other system
consultation bodies to better reflect the diversity of California.

EDAC gathered information from meetings, surveys, breakout sessions, and
articles to assist in developing a Strategic Plan. A timeline was drafted in order to
move the cultural competency plan forward. Dr. Valerie Neal, Office of Equity,
Social Justice & Multicultural Education, DeAnza Collegg, is also working with
EDAC on challenging conversations in order to become more aware and
knowledgeable with equity and diversity issues.

Additionally, the EDAC Strategic Plan will focus on providing accessible
modules at the local senate level. Local senates will then have the tools to be the
leader on their campuses and assist with expanding recruitment activities.

Members recommended having a possible breakout at the Curriculum Institute
regarding how cultural competency can be infused in campus courses, as well as
online courses.

Planning of the EDAC Strategic Plan to be finalized by spring 2017.

MSC (Freitas/A. Foster) to approve the Equity and Diversity Committee
Strategic Plan.

Action:
o EDAC Strategic Plan will be posted on the EDAC webpage.

Annual Committee Reports
Members reviewed the final committee status reports and discussed committec
priorities for the upcoming academic year. Each chair was requested to provide

8



action taken by the committee on the priorities and update the status, which will
be posted on the ASCCC website.

Members agreed to set committee priorities at the August Executive Committee
meeting. Items will include the strategic plan and new resolutions that came in
during the 2016 Spring Plenary. Members to have a discussion during the May
Orientation with their past committee chairs to review ongoing activities and
items that have been completed in preparation for the upcoming year.

MSC (Goold/Rutan) to approve final annual committee reports.
Action

¢ Adams will update annual committee report and post on the ASCCC
website.

. Communication

Members discussed a proposed mechanism to improve the communication
process among the ASCCC representatives, including committees, Chancellor’s
Office groups, and other faculty members assigned tasks to the ASCCC Standing
Committees and the Executive Committee. Adams shared with members a
committee chart outlining all of the areas the ASCCC members are assigned.
Members updated and reviewed the document, noting it is a valuable tool that
helps clarify the workload of the committee members and how it is distributed.
The chart will assist members to communicate more effectively.

The updated framework of the committee list will be shared with members at the
August meeting.

MSC (Davison/Aschenbach) to approve new communication mechanism.

Action

¢ Adams/Wilcox will send out the assignment letters in the next week to all
of the Executive Committee members and a copy of the letter will be sent
to the college and senate president once reviewed and approved by the
member.,

e Assignment letter agreements will be sent to the Executive Committee
members next week. Letters will be signed and returned to the ASCCC
office.

. Action Tracking

Members reviewed and updated the Action Tracking sheet to determine what
actions should be removed, what has been completed, and what actions will be
continuous.

MSC (May/Smith) to approve updated Action Tracking sheet.



L. Resolution Assignments
Members reviewed changes and updated the resolution spreadsheet.

MSC (Smith/Beach) to approve resolution assignment spreadsheet as
amended

V. DISCUSSION
A. Board of Governors/Consultation Council
Members received an update on the recent Board of Governors and Consultation
meetings:

¢ The Community Colleges Basic Skills Student Outcomes and
Transformation Program grant was brought forward and approved by the
Board of Governors.

» The proposed revision to Articulation of High School Courses was also
brought forward at the BOG meeting.

e The first reading of Stand-Alone Credit Course Approval was discussed
and all agreed the proposed change would be positive.

B. Baccalaureate Pilot Program and ACCJC
An update was provided to the members on the progress of the Baccalaureate
Pilot Program. There are points of discrepancy between the ACCJIC’s drafi policy
and the Handbook in three primary areas: General Education (ACCJC draft policy
is 9 units of upper division, the Handbook reads 6 units), Upper Division units
(ACCIC draft policy is 45 units of upper division, the Handbook shows 24 units),
and Minimum Qualifications (ACCJC draft policy requires a Master’s Degree to
teach upper division, the Handbook notes one must have a Bachelor’s Degree and
six years of experience in the industry).

The pilot colleges, CEOs, and the Chancellor’s Office reached out to the ACCIC
via letter requesting a meeting with the Education Policy committee. The ACCJIC
has not yet responded to the requests made by the project. It is noted that several
items included in the webinar were incorrect and clarification and corrections are
being sought. If the policy, as is, is adopted in summer, it will significantly
hinder the pilot program to be initiated for fall semester.

C. Criteria for Serving as an ASCCC Representative
Members discussed the current process for appointments for ASCCC
representatives. Currently, ASCCC appointments to the Chancellor’s Office
advisory/task forces and other constituent groups, require the local senate
president’s approval. It was noted that senate presidents do not approve the
Standing Committec appointments when they are internal committees. Last year,
approximately 900 faculty were appointed. The appointment process becomes
extremely time consuming and discouraging when local senate presidents do not
respond to appointment requests.

Members examined how the approval process could be broadened within the

10



standard practices of committee appointments. Suggestions were made and will
continue to be a topic of discussion. In the meantime, the ASCCC will look into
potentially hiring full time staff to work solely on committee appointments and
tracking. This will assist in easing the Executive Director’s workload.

VL. REPORTS (If time permits, additional Executive Committee announcements and
reports may be provided)

A. Standing Committee Minutes
i. Noncredit Committee, Aschenbach
ii. Relations with Local Senates Committee, May
iii. Transfer, Articulation, and Student Services Committee, May
B. Liaison Reports
1. Chancellor’s Office Curriculum Inventory Advisory Committee Report,

Rutan

ii. Statewide Public Safety Education Advisory Committee Minutes,
Decoteaun

ili. Telecommunications and Technology Advisory Committee,
Davison/Freitas

C. Senate and Grant Reports
i. Academic Academy Last General Session Comments, May
ii. C-ID Advisory Minutes, Shearer

VII. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 10:58 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted by:
Annie Wilcox-Barlettani, Executive Assistant

Julie Adams, Executive Director
John Stanskas, Secretary

11






,a-m‘!—‘;‘ Academic Senate
G for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOQICE,

Executive Committee Agenda item

upcoming professional development
opportunity to fulfill Objective 1.3 of the
Professional Development Plan

SUBJECT: Association of American Colleges & Universities’ 2017 Annual | Month: August | Year: 2016
Meeting: Building Public Trust in the Promise of Liberal Education and Item No: 1. B. '

Inclusive Excellence Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: Executive Committee will be aware of Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 0 min

CATEGORY: Announcement TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Smith Consent/Routine X
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW?. - Julie Adams | Action
' Discussion

Please note: Staff will complefe the grey areqs.

BACKGROUND:

The AAC&U 2017 Annual Meeting (January 25-28, 2017 in San Francisco) will respond to the urgent
need—expressed by educators from campuses across the country—for more effective approaches to
restoring public trust in higher education and improving public understanding of how liberal education
and inclusive excellence are valuable “public” and “private” goods. Rebuilding the public’s trust in
higher and liberal education requires educators and leaders from across sectors to paint a more
compelling and vivid picture of how colleges and universities are improving student learning and
reinventing liberal education to serve today’s students and to solve today’s challenges.

Sessions and speakers will move beyond familiar dichotomous arguments that describe the purpose of
higher education as either preparation for work or broad learning for life and citizenship. Rather than
positioning liberal education as a contested alternative to pure vocationalism, AAC&U member
institutions are offering students a liberal education that is engaged with the world—and preparing

them for their futures as workers, citizens, and community members.

Frant and center will be how today’s liberal education must serve the cause of equity in American
society—educating and graduating students from all backgrounds equipped to lead and contribute to
our diverse demaocracy.

Participants at the Annual Meeting will learn from one another and from the latest research and will
develop together more effective approaches to deepening the impact of liberal learning and more
effectively demonstrating its value to skeptics. With interactive sessions that engage participants in
discussion, learning and action, the meeting will highlight the ways in which AAC&U members are
advancing inclusive excellence—ensuring that all students achieve the most important outcomes and
gain the benefits of a public-spirited liberal education.

1 Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




The 2016 presidential race has underscored how fractured American society remains—and how
important American higher education is in building students’ capacity for democratic discourse and
action. Only through a liberal education enacted with a firm commitment to inclusive excellence will
students gain the broad knowledge and transferable skills they need to connect knowledge with
responsible problem solving and engagement with urgent challenges at home and abroad. Particularly
highlighted in the 2017 Annual Meeting will be forms of liberal education that equip students for full
participation in a diverse democracy through their active engagement with perspectives that differ from
their own.

Participants will share transformative approaches to the design of curricular pathways from public,
private, two-year, and four-year institutions. These approaches will form the basis for more compelling
advocacy and communication about liberal education and inclusive excellence. Participants will return
home well positioned with strong models and effective arguments to counter misleading narratives
questioning the value of liberal and higher education.

The 2017 Annual Meeting will provide an opportunity for the entire AAC&U community to come
together, commit to enacting our principle of inclusive excellence, and leave with clear pians of

action. Sessions will focus on moving from intention to public commitment to practice—putting equity-
minded policies into effect and shaping transformative learning experiences for students across majors
and disciplines. The meeting will demonstrate how liberal education and inclusive excellence can be
embraced by everyone on campus—administrators, faculty, staff, and students—and become the
linchpins for effective institutional change and for compelling public narratives.

Executive Committee members will notify Executive Director Adams if they are interested in attending
this event.



»
--—’-4-)“!,1 - Academic Senate
SENNNY.  for California Community Cotleges

LLADERSH!P, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Presentation at Organization of American Historians Month: August | Year: 2016
tem No: 1i. C
Attachment: NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will approve travel Urgent: NO
for Dolores Davison to attend the OAH in April | Time Requested: 10 minutes
2017
CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Dolores Davison Consent/Routine X
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW!: Julie Adams ' = Action X
: Discussion

Please note: Staﬁ' will complete the Qrey aregs.

BACKGROUND:

The Organization of American Historians (OAH) annual conference is the second largest meeting of historians
in the United States, encompassing both two year and four-year faculty. While many of the topics are driven
by the specifics of the discipline, there are also pedagogical and focused topics for all of academe, including a
strand specifically targeting teaching at two-year colleges. This year, the OAH board is particularly interested
in issues of dual enroliment and AP credit, and has asked that | attend the conference in April and present on
what is happening in the California Community Colleges around these issues. There is particular interest in
AB 288 (Holden, 2015) and the implications for faculty within and outside the discipline regarding the dual
enrollment structure as well as granting of AP credit.

The ASCCC Strategic Plan directs committee chairs to “ Research and attend state and national conferences
related to academic and professional matters?”. To this end, the Strategic Plan stated that we “Establish a
conference attendance budget for Executive Committee members and staff to attend conferences relevant to
their ASCCC committee assignments”.® The areas of dual enroliment and AP credit will be significant
elements of the work of the Curriculum Committee this year, and as the incoming Curriculum Committee
chair, it would be helpful to not only engaged in discussions about what California is doing around these
topics, but also to hear about what practices and policies other states have created. As attendance at this
conference requires out of state travel, | am requesting that the Executive Committee agree to cover the cost
of airfare, hotel, and registration (if needed} for the conference.

1 Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.
2 ASCCC Strategic Plan 1.1.D {http://asccc.org/sites/default/files/ASCCC_Implementation_Plan.pdf)
? |bid.






A " Academic Senate
C_:_, for California Community Colleges

LLADERSLE P, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda item

SUBJECT: SLO Annual Symposium Month: August | Year: 2016
 temNo' 1 D.
Attachment: NO
DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES

approval partnering with a faculty member on | Time Requested:
the fourth SLO Symposium.

CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno Consent/Routine X
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW": Julie Adams _ Action
Information/Discussion

Please note: Sfajff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

The ASCCC President was approached by Jarek Janio about the possibility of the ASCCC being involved
with the SLO Annual Symposium. The SLO Annual Symposium takes place at the end of January or early
February. The first Symposium took place at North Orange County CCD in 2014 was attended by 32 faculty
and deans, the second one at Rio Hondo College last year, was attended by over 80 people and this year's
event took place at Santiago Canyon College and was attended by over 120 people from 48 colleges from
throughout California. Altogether, Janio received over 180 requests to attend. He is reaching out to the
ASCCC because there appears to be a need for this event and he believes that the ASCCC should be in the

lead.

This annuai event has had a variety of speakers from across the nation (e.g., keynote speaker Jillian Kinzie,
NILOA from Indiana; and another presenter from San Antonio, Texas) who travelled to present at this event
for free. CCC System representatives such as IEPI, Chancellor’s Office, and RP group were in attendance as

well.

Janio was also managed to secure sponsorship from TracDat, LiveText and RP Group. Santiago Canyon
College covered the cost of breakfast and vendors pitched in for lunch. There were five breakout sessions per
hour, which amounted to twenty presenters. Evaluations point to a great need among faculty to learn about
SLOs, assessment, data and data interpretation. During presentations there were a lot of questions from
faculty focused on topics ranging from teaching practice, SLO assessment data evaluation for program
improvement to accreditation.

The Fourth Annual SLO Symposium has been tentatively scheduled for Friday, February 3, 2017 potentially in
Southern, California | spoke with Theresa Tena and her team would be happy to help with registration, food

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



and making arrangements for presenters. Michael Howe from RP Group also expressed interest and wants to
continue to support the Symposium.

The Executive Committee will consider for approval partnering with Jarek Janio to hold the Fourth Annual
SLO Symposium. The partnership would include name, advertisement, planning, presentations, and
potentially staff to assist in finding a location and registration.



j,.‘ A 2
cademic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEARDERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VYVOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Legislative Update Month: August | Year: 2016
temNo: V. A Ay

Attachment: YES (4)

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be updated on Urgent: No
recent legislative activities and consider for Time Requested: 25 minutes
approval any action as necessary
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW?: " Julie Adam’s l Action X
: ' { Information

PIedsé note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The last day for the legislature to submit new legislation was February 16, 2016. Legislative updates
from the Chancellor’s Office are included. The Executive will be updated on action taken by the
legislature and be provided with a report on the progress made on the ASCCC Legislative Agenda

Last year’s legislative agenda included:

1. Audit Fee
2. Stand Alone Course Approval (reconciled through a Title 5 change by the BoG)

3. Mental Health Services

Legislative Quarterly Newsletter: The ASCCC currently posts the Executive Committee Legislative
report on the ASCCC website. While local senates are more interested in legislative activities
evidenced by Resolution 17.03 S15 to request legislative liaisons of each colflege, faculty and
delegates may not be aware of this report or might have little time to surf our website for
information. The ASCCC might be able to get more faculty engaged in legislative activities and
interested in the Legislative Liaison position if we provide more information about what the ASCCC
is tracking and how this legislation might impact their college (i.e., AB 1985, Williams). In an effort to
better inform senates of legislative activities, a newsletter may be another way to keep the field
informed and direct the efforts of academic senates toward a common voice. The Executive
Committee will discuss developing a short quarterly newsletter similar to, but not conflicting with,

the President’s Update.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






ASCCC Legislative Report - August 3, 2016
Legislation with implications for academic and professional matters
Assembly Bills

AB 1583 (Santiago) CC College Promise Program

Declares the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would establish a California
Promise program to expand access to the California Commumty Colleges for Cahforma
residents. Amendments include raising-the-amoun RE6H 5E

lower the amount of unmet ﬁnancial need a student needs to demonstrate to qualify for a fee
waiver to at least one dollar. Requires establishing a need-based aid program to provide fee
waiver recipients with financial resources, not to exceed $1,000 per student per year, for the
purpose of offsetting a portion of the costs associated with the purchase of books, supplies,
transportation, and other general living expenses. Amended 3/15/16. Amended 04/14/16.

Status: Reconsideration by Senate Education Committee (6/29/16)

AB 1721 (Medina) Cal Grant Program (CO Sponsor)

Increase the aid available to students though the Cal Grant program from $1551 to $3000 as well
as amend the requirements for the applicants to being no more than 31 years of age or older by
December 31 of the award year, and is required to have attended a California community college
no more than 3 academic years before the academic year for which the award will be used.
Finally, the bill will increase the number of grants from 25,750 to 34,000 per year. Amended by
Senate (6/22)

Status: Re-referred to Appropriations (6/29/16)

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC a number of resolutions ensuring students
have adequate support in achieving their educational goals. However, there is not a
resolution directly addressing increasing the amount or number of Cal Grant awards.

ASCCC Action: Resolution 6.01 in support was adopted spring 2016. A position letter
was submitted 04/28/16.

AB 1741 (Rodriguez) California College Promise Innovation Grant Program

Establishes the California College Promise Innovation Grant Program, under the administration
of the chancellor, which would require the chancellor to distribute multiyear grants, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, to the governing boards of community college districts, who
meet certain requirements, to support the establishment of regional programs with the goals of
increasing college preparation, college access, and college success. Appropriates $25,000,000
from the General Fund to the chancellor for allocation to community college districts in order to
establish the regional programs. Amended 3/15/16 Amendments to grant program requirements
include the exclusion of CSU campuses with campus-wide impaction from the agreement of
guaranteed admission. Amended 04/14/16. No further amendments as of 05/16/16

Status: Referred to Appropriation Suspense file 05/04/16



AB 1837 (Low) Office of Higher Education Performance and Accountability

Create the Office of Higher Education Performance and Accountability as the statewide
postsecondary education coordination and planning entity. Establishes the Office of Higher
Education Performance and Accountability as the statewide postsecondary education
coordination and planning entity. The Governor will appoint an executive director and 8 member
advisory committee consisting of the Chairperson of the Senate Committee on Education and the
Chairperson of the Assembly Committee on Higher Education, who serve as ex officio members,
and six public members with experience in postsecondary education. Board functions and
responsibilities include, among other things, participation in the identification and periodic
revision of state goals and priorities for higher education, reviewing and making
recommendations regarding cross-segmental and interagency initiatives and programs, advising
the Legislature and the Governor regarding the need for, and the location of, new institutions and
campuses of public higher education, acting as a clearinghouse for postsecondary education
information and as a primary source of information for the Legislature, the Governor, and other
agencies, and reviewing all proposals for changes in eligibility pools for admission to public
institutions and segments of postsecondary education. Requires the goveming boards and
institutions of public postsecondary education to submit data to the office on plans and programs,
costs, selection and retention of students, enrollments, plant capacities, and other matters
pertinent to effective planning, policy development, and articulation and coordination: Amended
03/17/16. No further amendments as of 05/16/16.

Status: Referred to Appropriations file 8/1/16

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Resolution 6.01 Sprl5 states that the Academic Senate
“oppose SB 42 (Liu, 20135, as of December 2, 2014) and any further legislation that
would seek to create an oversight body for California higher education that is not
primarily composed of segmental representation; and...oppose legislation that proposes
to expand the former role of CPEC into areas that intrude on decisions properly made by
representatives of the California higher education segments themselves.” Additionally,
Resolution 1.06 Sp94 states, “that the Academic Senate urge the Executive Committee to
take the position that all current and future legislative bills pertaining to CPEC should
include legislative language requiring the participation of faculty and the Academic
Senate participation in CPEC projects which are authorized by the legislature.”

ASCCC Action: Resolution 6.02 to support if amended was adopted in spring 2016. A
position letter was submitted on 04/26/15.

*AB 1914 (Bonilla) Academic materials: Textbooks: Access Codes

Prohibits that students be required to purchase an academic materials, including, but not
necessarily limited to, textbooks, and access codes for purposes of accessing resources that are
otherwise available to these students or for performing functions that can be otherwise
accomplished at no cost to these students on their campuses. Requires that the total cost of
academic materials from the immediately preceding academic year be provided to faculty as
specified. Also included a requirement for a summary of the descriptors the campus bookstore
may post next to the academic materials offered for sale and that the campus bookstore shall not



post “required material” next to academic materials it offers for sale unless it has received
consent from the faculty member who assigned the material or from a staff member of the
appropriate department. Includes that faculty be encouraged to consider free or incxpensive
options in selecting academic materials to assign to their students. Amended 03/17/16. No
further amendments as of 05/16/16.

Status: Referred to Senate Appropriations 6/22/16

*AB 1985 (Williams) Advance placement

Requires the California Community Colleges to develop, and each community college district to
adopt, a uniform policy to award a student who passes an Advanced Placement exam with a
score of 3 or higher credit for a course within this curriculum with subject matter similar to that
of the Advanced Placement exam. Amendments include requiring the CO to collaborate with
ASCCC in developing the AP policy and specifies CSU GE, IGETC or local GE when awarding
course credit. Amended 04/21/16. No further amendments as of 05/16/16. Passed Senzte after
amending such that the fall 2016 language is struck and replaced with “Commencing January 1,
2017, begin development of, and each community college district subsequenily shall begin
adoption and implementation of .. "

Status: Referred to Senate Appropriations 8/1/16

ASCCC Action: Resolution 18.03 to oppose was adopted in spring 2016. A position
letter was submitted on 04/26/186.,

AB 2009 (Lopez) Dream Resource Liaisons

Require the California Community Colleges and the California State University, and would
request the University of California to designate a Dream Resource Liaison on each of their
respective campuses, as specified, to assist students meeting specified requirements, including
undocumented students, by streamlining access to all available financial aid and academic
opportunities for those students. Also encourages the establishment of Dream Resource Centers.
No amendments 05/16/16 Amended to Bill sunsets July 1, 2022 (6/21/16).

Status: Re-Referred to Senate Appropriations Suspense file 8/1/16

ASCCC Action: Resolution 6.03 to support was adopted in spring 2016. A position letter
was submitted on 04/28/16.

AB 2017 (McCarty) College Mental Health Services Programs

Establishes the College Mental Health Services Trust Account and would transfer $40,000,000
annually to that account from the Mental Health Services Fund, to be used by the department to
create a grant program for public community colleges, colleges, and universities to improve
access to mental health services and carly identification or intervention programs. Grants
awarded up to $5 million per campus, per grant with dollar for dollar match requirement.
Amendments include justification for the program and guidelines for grant funding 03/30/16.
Amended to include specified dollar amount 04/07/16. No further amendments 05/16/16.
Amended to beginning 2017,



Status: Referred to Senate Appropriations Svspense file 08/01/16

ASCCC Action: Resolution 6.04 to support was adopted in spring 2016. A position letter
was submitted on 04/26/16.

AB 2069 (Medina) Student Success Act of 2012
Requires the metrics for that research to include the percentage of part-time faculty that are
required to hold office hours per full-time equivalent students. No amendments 05/16/16

Status: From committee: Be placed on second reading (8/1/16)

AB 2137 (Santiago) UC Student Transfers

Requests the regents to submit annual reports on the implementation of the recommendations of
the Transfer Action Team convened by the President of the University of California and annual
repotts on specified topics relating to community college student transfers to the University of
California including the number of students with an associate degree for transfer who were
granted admission and those that were denied admission to the University of California, along
with the average GPA, the number of students who used the transfer pathway framework who
were granted admission and those that were denied admission to the UC, along with the average
GPA and the years to graduation in both admission cases. Last amended 03/28/16. No further
amendments 05/16/16.

Status: From Senate Cornmittee placed on second reading consent calendar (8/1/16)

AB 2352 (Rodriquez) Baccalaureate Degree Program at Crafton Hills

Authorize the establishment of a 16th baccalaureate degree pilot program at Crafton Hills
College if the college resolves any deficiencies identified by the Accrediting Commission for
Community and Junior Colleges. No amendments 04/05/16. No further amendments as of
05/16/16.

Status: Referred to Committee on Higher Ed 03/03/16

AB 2412 (Chang) Incentive Grant Program for Completion of Industry-recognized
Credentials

Establishes an incentive grant program for the completion of industry-recognized credentials in
specified occupational areas by students enrolled at participating campuses of the California
Community Colleges. Requires a community college campus that receives an incentive grant
award under this bill to use the funds to improve its workforce development and career technical
education programs. Lists the criteria to be prioritized in the selection of industry-recognized
credentials that would be eligible for funding under the program. Amended 03/17/16. No further
amendments {3/18/15.

Status: Held in committee (5/27/16)



ASCCC Position: The ASCCC had a number of resolutions opposing or guarding
against performance base funding including 5.06 F97, 6.02 F97, 5.02 F97, 5.05 F98, 6.05
F10, 5.01 S11, 5.01 F11.

ASCCC Action: “Oppose” letter submitted on 4/12/16

AB 2434 (Bonta) California Higher Education Master Plan

Establishes a Blue Ribbon Commission on Public Postsecondary Education and requires the
commission to publish a report on designated by March 31, 2018. Commission is comprised of 9
public members who are representative of ethnic, cultural, racial and geographic diversity of the
state, and are community leaders, business leaders and others knowledgeable about
postsecondary education. Excludes individuals and their spouses who employed or retained by
private or public higher education institutions. Higher education segments are in a consultative
role. Commission will review reports, conduct public hearings, and issue recommendations on
the following: ensuring universal access, identifying enrollment capacity and need, identifying
need for additional campuses, ensuring equity, determining amount of increased investment
needed to support universal access and participation, and identifying resources required to create
an affordable and tuition free education system. Amended 03/31/16. No further amendments

05/16/16.
Status: Referred to Appropriations Suspense file 04/27/16

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Resolution 6.01 Sprl5 states that the Academic Senate
“oppose SB 42 (Liu, 2015, as of December 2, 2014) and any further legislation that
would seek to create an oversight body for California higher education that is not
primarily composed of segmental representation; and...oppose legislation that proposes
to expand the former role of CPEC into areas that intrude on decisions properly made by
representatives of the California higher education segments themselves.” Additionally,
Resolution 1.06 Sp94 states, “that the Academic Senate urge the Executive Committee to
take the position that all current and future legislative bills pertaining to CPEC should
include legislative language requiring the participation of faculty and the Academic
Senate participation in CPEC projects which are authorized by the legislature.”

ASCCC Action: “Oppose, unless amended” letter drafted on 4/12/16

AB 2681 (O’Donnell) California College Promise Grant Program

Establishes the California College Promise Grant Program, until January 1, 2022, to be
administered by the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the Chancellor of the California
Community Colleges, to provide planning grants to eligible school districts and community
college districts to establish CCAP partnerships. Authorizes the Superintendent and the
chancellor to establish the grant application process and the criteria for determining the amount
of each grant. Maximum grant amount under this program $25,000. Last amended 03/18/16.
Amendments include phrase “subject to an appropriation in the annual budget act.” Amended
04/14/16. No further amendments as of 05/16/16.

Status: Referred to Appropriations Suspense file 05/11/16



Senate Bills

*SB 66 (Leyva) CTE Pathways Program 2 year

Requires the Department of Consumer Affairs to make available, only to the extent specified, to
the Office of the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges, any licensure information
that the department has in electronic format for its boards, bureaus, commissions, or programs
for the sole purpose of enabling the office of the chancellor to measure employment outcomes of
students who participate in career technical education programs offered by the California
Community Colleges and recommend how these programs may be improved. Also, urge the
chancellor to align these measures with the performance accountability measures of the federal
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. Last amended 01/14/16 Amendments include
restrictions and guidelines for information dissemination. No further amendments as of 05/16/16.

Status: Referred by Assembly Appropriations (6/28/16)

SB 906 (Beall) Priority Enrollment (CO Sponsor)
Removes the sunset date for priority enrollment for foster youth, EOPS, and DSPS students. Ne
amendments as of 05/16/16.

Status: Referred by Assembly to Appropriations {6/28/16)

SB 1144 (Handcock) Community College Apportionment
Waive open course requirements for classes a CCC provides to correctional peace officers of a
state correctional facility. No amendments 05/16/16

Status: Set for Comm on Ed hearing 3/30/16. Cancelled at request of author 03/23/16

*SB 1359 (Block) Education materials: Textbooks

Requires each campus of the California Community Colleges and the California State
University, and would request each campus of the University of California, to disclose in the
campus course schedule the most accurate retail price information and estimated total costs of
required and recommended textbooks and supplemental materials. Amended 04/12/16. No new
amendments as of 05/16/16. Amended in Assembly to read

This bill would require each campus of the California Community Colleges and the California
State University, and would request each campus of the University of California, to identify in
the online version of the campus course schedule its courses that exclusively use-at-least-in-part
digital course materials, as specified, and communicate to students that some-or-all the course
materials for these courses are free of charge and therefore not required to be purchased. By
imposing new duties on community college districts, this bill would impose a state-mandated
local program. The bill would become operative on January 1, 2018.

Status: Amended in Assembly 8/1/16



SB 1450 (Glazer) The California Promise

Establishes the California Promise, which would require the trustces and the board of governors
to establish a program that authorizes a campus of the California State University and the
California Community Colleges to enter into a pledge with a student who satisfies specified
criteria to support the student in obtaining an associate degree within 2 academic years, or a
baccalaureate degree within 4 academic years, of freshman admission. Prohibits systemwide
tuition charged to a California State University student who participates in a California Promise
program for an academic year from exceeding the amount of tuition charged to the student for
the academic year of the student’s freshman admission, and would prohibit tuition of a
community college transfer student from exceeding a specified amount. Amended 04/12/16
Amendments include provision to close the achievement gap. No new amendments as of

05/16/16
Status: Re-referred to Commiittee on Ed. Failed passage. Reconsideration granted
04/20/16

*Governor’s Proposed Budget Education Trailer Bill Language regarding Strong
Workforce Program and $200M Allocation

Trailer bill language may be found here:
http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/portals/6/docs/sw/SWB%20Trailer%20Bill%20L anguage.pdf

The Chancellor’s Office Presentation on the final language can be found at:
http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/portals/6/docs/sw/2016 07%20Flow%200f%20$20

0M%20v3.pdf

Bills of Interest

AB 801 (Bloom) Homeless Youth in Higher Education (2 year)

Establishes priority registration for homeless youth and former homeless youth, designates a
Homeless and Foster Student Liaison within the institution’s financial aid office and to inform
current and prospective students of the institution about student financial aid and other assistance
available to homeless youth and current and former foster youth and provides other program and
financial assistance to homeless youth. Amended 6/01/15. Amended 09/01 and 09/03/15.
Amended 05/09/16 to remove former homeless youth from bill. Homeless youth defined as
anyone under 25 years of age who has been verified as homeless 24 months immediately

preceding application to college.

Status: Ordered to the Inactive file by the Senator Leno. (6/6/16)

AB 969 (Williams) Removal, Suspension, Expulsion 2-year

Allows districts to discipline a student for an offense that happens off campus but threatens the
safety of students and the public, whether the behavior occurred on or off campus. Also expands
a board’s authorization to deny enrollment to an individual who has been expelled in the last 5
years or is currently undergoing expulsion procedures for a sexual assault or sexual battery



offense from another community college district. Authorizes a community college district to
require a student seeking admission to inform the community college district if he or she has
been previously expelled from a community college in the state for rape, sexual assault, or sexual
battery. Last amended 6/24/15 (CO Support) No new amendments as of 05/16/16. Amended by
the Senate 6/27/16. Language regarding Student discipline was struck and new language
inserted to read:

The bill would additionally require, until January 1, 2022, in order io receive state funds for
student financial assistance, the governing board of each community college district, the
Trustees of the California State University, the Regents of the University of California, ond the
governing board of each independent postsecondary institution to report, on or before October
1, 2018, and on an annual basis thereafier, specified dato relating to cases of olleged sexual
assault, domestic violence, dating violerice, and stalking. The bill would require that report to be
posted on the respective institution's Internet Web site in g manner easily accessible to students.
The bill would also requtire that the information reported pursuant to these provisions be
reported in a manner that provides appropriate protections for the privacy of individuals
involved, including, but not necessarily limited to, protecticn of the confideritiality of the alleged
victim and of the alleged perpetrator.

Status: Ordered for third reading (6/28/16).

AB 1449 (Lopez) CCC transfer Cal Grant Entitlement Program

Under the California Community College Transfer Cal Grant Entitlement Program, a student
who transfers from a California community college to a qualifying institution that offers a
baccalaureate degree receives a Cal Grant A or B award if the student meets specified
requirements, among which is that the student graduate from a California high school or its
equivalent during or after the 200001 academic year. This bill would instead require that the
student receiving a California Community College Transfer Cal Grant Entitlement award either
graduate from a California high school or its equivalent during or after the 200001 academic
year or, if he or she did not graduate from high school or its equivalent, be a California resident,
as defined, on his or her 18th birthday. [ast amended 01/13/16. No new amendments as of
05/16/16. Amended in the Senate 6/20/16 to read:

This bill would-instead reerai h A

) P
----- » v

equivalent-during-or-after the 2000 01scademicyearor; exempt a student from the requirement
that the student graduate from a California high school or its equivalent if he or she did not
graduate from high school or its equivalent. be and was a California resident, as-defined;
determined pursuant to specified provisions of law, on his or her 18th birthday.

Status: Referred to Appropriations 6/29/16.

AB 1582 (Allen) Conflict of Interest Codes

Requires an employee of that institution to disclose any item of value, any royalties, or any other
compensation the employee receives as a result of making or influencing a decision to adopt
specific course materials required for coursework or instruction. Amended 02/18/16 No new
amendments as of 05/16/16



Status: Re-referred to Comm on Elections & Redistricting 02/22/16 Hearing cancelled at
request of author 03/30/16

AB 1594 (McCarty) Prohibition of Using Tobacco and Smoking and-Vaping on Campus
Prohibits the use of a tobacco product including, but not limited to, an e-cigarette, on a campus
of the California State University or the California Community Colleges and authorizes each
community college district to set standards for the enforcement of that prohibition. Authorizes
the campuses to conduct a positive educational campaign to increase the awareness of a tobacco-
and smoke-free policy. Authorizes the enforcement of this prohibition by a fine, not to exceed
$100 and requires the proceeds of the fine to be allocated for purposes including support of the
educational operations of the campus on which the violation occurs, education about and
promotion of the policy implemented by the bill, and tobacco use cessation treatment options for
students of that campus. Amended 03/31/16. Amendments include guidelines and definitions. No
new amendments as of 05/16/16

Status: Referred to Appropriations by the Senate 06/15/16

AB 1653 (Weber) Campus Climate
Requires college generate a report that includes specified information related to the institution’s

campus climate, post the report on its Internet Web site, and submit the report to specified state
bodies. The report will include new and recent administrative efforts intended to affect campus
climate; recent campus program developments that impact campus climate related to the
following: gender, race, ethnicity, national origin, religion, sexual orientation, disability, gender
identity; new and recent administrative efforts to reduce student food insecurity and student
homelessness; data, including, but not limited to, both of the following: student demographic
data and crime data. No amendments as of 04/13/16. No new amendments as of 05/16/16

Status: Referred to Appropriations by the Senate 06/29/16

AB 1690 (Medina) Part time temporary employees (Previous bill AB 1010)

Specifies minimum standards for part time faculty to be included in collective bargaining
agreements such as evaluation procedures, workload distribution, and seniority rights. Amended
of 03/14/16 Amendments include removal of specific evaluation requirements and substitute
reference to evaluation requirements as outlined in 87663. No new amendments as of 05/16/16

Status: Referred to Appropriations by the Senate 06/22/16

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions to address the
academic and professional issues specific to the situations of part time faculty as well as
the paper “Part Time Faculty: A Principled Perspective” which includes
recommendations on hiring and evaluation processes and procedures and their
implementation.

AB 1747 (Weber) Food assistance
Requires, as a condition of participation in the Cal Grant Program, each public and private
postsecondary educational institution to ensure that surcharge-free transactions are accessible on



each campus through the EBT system L

EBT—eafd— Requlres educatlonal 1nst1tutlons that are located ina county that partlmpates in the
Restaurant Meals Program to apply to become an approved food vendor for the program, if the
institution operates any qualifying food facilities on campus, or to provide contracting food
vendors with specified information about the program. Includes public postsecondary
educational institutions among the entities that may receive matching funds for conducting
CalFresh outreach activities, as specified. Establishes the Public Higher Education Pantry
Assistance Account in the Emergency Food Assistance Program Fund, and would require that
moneys in the account, upon appropriation by the Legislature, be allocated to the department for
allocation to food banks that support on-campus pantry and hunger relief efforts serving low-
income students. Above amendments included on 03/28/16. Strikethrough amended 04/04/16
Amended 5/11/15 to include legally permitted surcharge by owner of ATM.

Status: Placed on second reading in Senate (8/1/16)

AB 1778 (Quirk) Sexual Assault and Violence

Require institutions, in order to receive state funds for student financial assistance, to conduct
annual training of their respective employees, in addition to the training described above, on the
employee’s obligations in responding to and reporting incidents of sexual assault, domestic
violence, dating violence, and stalking involving students. No amendments as of 04/13/16 No
new amendments as of 05/16/16.

Status: Referred to Appropriations suspense file 04/06/16

AB 1781 (Lopez) GGGBea-Ed-ef—Go¥emors—(spet-)—Chlld Development Programs

memberse#the@ahfefmaﬂa&eﬂa:l—@uard— Requlres the Supenntendent of Pubhc Instructlon in
conjunction with Department of Education and other appropriate state agencies and stakeholders,
to (1) convene a task force to examine rules and regulations regarding priorities established for
children attending child development programs under contract with the department, (2) report to
the Legislature as to whether these priorities should be amended to give priority to children of
California National Guard students or other military personnel students, and (3) develop plans
for these child development programs to implement in order to support the children in cases of
state emergency when the students are called to duty. Amendments and strikethrough 04/11/16
No new amendments as of 05/16/16

Status: Re-referred to Committee on Veterans Affairs. Hearing cancelled at request of
author 04/12/16

*AB 1846 (Lopez) Adult Education
Appropriates $250,000,000 every fiscal year from the General Fund to the Chancellor’s Office

California Community Colleges and the State Department-of Edueation Superintendent of Public
Education for ongoing support of the adult-eduecation-eonsertinm-program Adult Education

10



Block Grant Program. Declares the intent of the Legislature to add this appropriation to the
$500,000,000 appropriated annually in recent state budgets for the Adult Education Block Grant
Program for a total of $750,000,000 annually. Amended 03/28/16 Amended 04/26/16. Amended
by Senate 6/22/16 tc require reporting.

Status: Referred to Appropriations by Senate (6/22/16)

AB 1892 (Medina) Cal Grant C Awards (CO/CCLC)

This bill would (1) rename Cal Grant C awards the Competitive Cal Grant C awards, (2) set the
maximum Competitive Cal Grant C award amount at $2,462 for tuition and fees and $547 for
certain other costs, (3) establish an additional Competitive Cal Grant C award in an annual
amount not to exceed $2,462 for community college students for occupational and technical
training to cover access costs, training-related costs, and tuition and fees, (4) require the
commission, instead of the Legislative Analyst’s Office, to submit a report on the outcome of the
Competitive Cal Grant C program on or before April 1, 2017, and on or before April 1 of each
odd-numbered year thereafter, and (5) establish a Cal Grant C Entitlement award for access costs
for community college students who are enrolled in a for-credit certificate or credential
instructional program that is less than one academic year in length and that is an occupational or
technical training program identified by the commission. Amended 03/28/16. No new
amendments as of 05/16/16

Status: Referred to Appropriations suspense file 04/27/16

AB 1995 (Williams) Homeless Students Shower Facilities (SSCCC)

Require a community college campus that has shower facilities for student use to grant access to
those facilities to any homeless student who is enrolled in coursework, has paid enrollment fees,
and is in good standing with the community college district and require the community college to
maintain records relating to, among other things, student participation in the program, and to
create a plan of action to implement this requirement that includes, among other things,
conducting outreach to homeless students at each community college campus relating to
available services. Amended 03/14/16 Amendments include requirements of a less prescriptive
plan to provide facility use to homeless students. No new amendments as of 05/16/16. Amended
by the Senate to require a minimum of 2 hours access to showers per weekday that does not
interfere with intercollegiate athletic programs. (8/1/16)

Status: Referred to Appropriations by Senate file 8/01/16

AB 2156 (Levine) Higher Education regional workforce coordination

Require the California State University (CSU), and request the University of California (UC), to
participate in regional conversations pursuant to the Federal Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act. The bill would require CSU, and request UC, to submit a report to the
Legislature on or before January 1, 2018, on specified topics related to regional workforce
demands. No new amendments as of 05/16/16

Status: In Committee, held under submission. (5/27/16)

11



AB 2214 (Harper) Faculty Royalty Income Disclosure

Requires the trustees and the governing board of each community college district, and requests
the regents, to require their faculty members to annually disclose, on or before April 15, 2017,
and on or before April 15 of each year thereafter, all of the income he or she received in the
immediately preceding calendar year from a publisher, periodical, or provider of online content
for royalties, advances, consulting services, or for any other purpose. Requires faculty members
to whom the bill is applicable to file a form even if they have no disclosable income in the
calendar year and that these forms be filed under penalty of perjury, thereby imposing a state-
mandated local program by expanding the scope of the crime of perjury. Requires that the
information provided by the faculty members under this bill be available to the public on the
Internet Web site of the institution at which the faculty members teach. Authorizes the trustees,
community college governing boards, or regents to require a faculty member who does not file
the information required under this bill in a timely manner to pay an administrative fine of up to
$50, which would go into a fund for general education purposes at the campus. Amended
03/28/16. No new amendments as of 05/16/16

Status: In Committee, held under submission. (5/27/16)

AB 2455 (Chiu) Electronic Voter Registration

Requires the California State University and the California Community Colleges to implement a
process and the infrastructure to allow a person who enrolls online at the institution, to submit an
affidavit of voter registration electronically on the Internet Web site of the Secretary of State by
July 1, 2018. Amended 04/06/16 Insignificant amendments 05/03/16. Amended in the Senate
6/16/16 — insignificant.

Status: Referred to Appropriations by the Senate (6/22/16)

AB 2494 (Hernandez) Veterans Resource Center Grant Program (AB 393)

Establish the Veteran Resource Centers Grant Program, which would authorize the governing
board of a community college district and a community college campus at which a veterans
resource center has been or is intended to be established to jointly apply to the chancellor for a
grant for purposes of providing resources to veterans and active duty members of the Armed
Forces of the United States enrolled at the campus. No amendments as of 05/16/16. Amended to
sunset January 2023 (5/27/16).

Status: Referred to Appropriations by the Senate file 06/28/16

AB 2850 (O’Donnell) Assumption Program of Loans for Education
The Assumption Program of Loans for Education under which any person enrolled in a
participating institution of postsecondary education, or any person who agrees to participate in a
teacher trainee or teacher internship program, is eligible to enter into an agreement for loan
assumption, to be redeemed pursuant to a prescribed procedure upon becoming employed as a
teacher at an eligible school if he or she satisfies certain conditions. This bill adds to the list of
characteristics that defines the criteria making a school eligible. Last amended 03/17/16 No new
amendments as of 05/16/16

Status: Re-referred to Comm on Ed 03/28/16

12



ACA 7 (Gonzalez) Voting age: school and community college district board elections
Would authorize a person who is at least 16 years of age and a resident of the state to vote in a
school or community college district governing board election in which that person would be
qualified to vote based on residence. No amendments as of 04/13/16. No new amendments as of

05/16/16

Status: In committee, set first hearing, testimony taken. (6/15/16)

SB 893 (Nguyen) Tuition and Fees

Prohibits the regents, the trustees, and the governing board of each community college district
from collecting any fees or tuition of any kind from a student in an undergraduate program who
is the surviving dependent of any individual killed in the terrorist attack in San Bernardino on
December 2, 2015, if the dependent meets the financial need requirements of the Cal Grant A
Program and the dependent was a resident of California on December 2, 2015, or if the
individual killed in the attack was a resident of California on that date, Requires the governing
board of each community college district to waive fee requirements for any student in an
undergraduate program who is a surviving dependent. No amendments as of 04/13/16. Minor

amendments (04/19/16

Status: Committee on Appropriations suspense file (05/02/16

SB 1357 (Block) CCC Assistance Grant Program

Establishes the California Community Colleges Assistance Grant Program. Requires the Student
Aid Commission to annually augment the awards of all recipients of Cal Grant B Entitlement
awards and Competitive Cal Grant B awards who are enroiled as students at campuses of the
California Community Colleges by $1,500. Specifies that the amounts awarded under the bill
would supplement, and not supplant, the Cal Grant B awards and other student financial aid
received by those community college students. Amended 03/29/16 Nc new amendments as of

05/16/16

Status: Held in committee under submission. (5/27/16)

Spot Bills
AB 2132 (Baker) California Higher Education Master Plan No amendments 08/1/16
AB 2157 (Baker) Postsecondary Education No amendments 08/1/16
AB 2646 (Mayes) Postsecondary Education No amendments 08/1/16
AB 2831 (Chang) CCC Economic and Workforce Development Programs Nonsubstantive
changes to the job development incentive training component of the program. No amendments

08/1/16

13



2-year Bills

AAB 626 (Low) Instructors

Requires colleges to usc portions of program improvement allocations to be used to make
progress on the policy of 75 percent of credit hours to be taught by full time faculty. Also, the
bill requires the board of governors to work with the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges and other relevant entities to develop goals for the full-time to part-time faculty ratio in
noncredit education. Amendments include direction for the CO to convene a workgroup of
stakeholders every 4 years to develop recommendations on spending strategies to achieve 75
percent standard and support part-time faculty including office hours. Last amended on 6/01/15.
(FACCC Sponsored} No amendments or change in status as of 04/13/16. No amendments or
change in status as 0of 05/16/16

Status: In Senate Education as of 7/1/15. Hearing set for 7/8/15 but cancelled at request
of author. This bill appears to be dead. It is now a contract claims bill and the reference
to faculty has been struck. (8/1/16)

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Resolution 6.04 S15 specifically endorsed the intent of
this bill. In addition the ASCCC has numerous resolutions supporting progress on the
full time obligation (75/25 ration). The most recent, Resolution 13.01 F14 states,
“Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges, in
consultation with its system partners, support actions and ongoing funding, including
possible legislation, that ensure progress toward the statutory goal that 75% of credit
courses offered be taught by full-time faculty, excluding overload assignments.”
Regarding faculty in noncredit education, the ASCCC has a number of resolution in
support including resolution F92 12.11 that states “Resolved that in order to enhance the
academic quality in our colleges, the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges support the following position: The Senate should explore avenues to insure a
core of full-time noncredit instructors in each district offering noncredit programs with a
long-term goal to increase the percent of hours taught by full-timers to 75%.”
Furthermore, Resolution FO7 19.02 states, “Resolved, That the Academic Senate for
California Community Colleges urge local senates to educate their faculty, staff,
administrators, and trustees who may not be familiar with this issue, about the need for an
appropriate number of full-time noncredit faculty and how their college and students
benefit.” Finally, F14 7.01 states, “Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California
Community Colleges work with the Chancellor’s Office and other system partners to
restructure the calculation of the Faculty Obligation Number (FON} in a manner that
includes full-time noncredit faculty without diminishing the requirements for hiring full-
time credit faculty.”

ASCCC Action: Letter of support submittec 4/13/15.
AB 770 (Irwin) Basic Skills and Professional Development
Establishes a financial grant and professional development funding program for adopting or

expanding the use of evidence-based models of academic assessment and placement,
remediation, and student support that accelerate the progress of underprepared students toward

14



achieving postsecondary educational and career goals. Delineate the specific criteria required to
award the grant funds as well as reporting requirements. Amendments include levels of funding
and grant criteria and reporting requirements as well as provisions for technical assistance from
the CO. Last amended on 7/01/15. Amended 8/18/15 (CO support, if amended) No amendments
or change in status as of 04/13/16. No amendments or change in status as of 05/16/16.

Status: Scnate Appropriations — Held under submission 8/27/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC passed Resolution 9.01 F11 requests that
the ASCCC “support the intent of the California Community Colleges Task Force on
Student Success recommendations (as of September 30, 2011) to encourage and
incentivize innovation in the delivery of basic skills instruction.”

ASCCC Action: Letter of support, if amended submitted 4/14/1 5.

AB 969 (Williams) Community College Districts: Removal, suspension or expulsion

Allows districts to discipline a student for an offense that happens off campus but threatens the
safety of students and the public, whether the behavior occurred on or off campus. Also expands
a board’s authorization to deny enroliment to an individual who has been expelled in the last 5
years or is currently undergoing expulsion procedures for a sexual assault or sexual battery
offense from another community college district. Authorizes a community college district to
require a student seeking admission to inform the community college district if he or she has
been previously expelled from a community college in the state for rape, sexual assault, or sexual
battery. Last amended 6/24/15 (CO Support) No amendments as of 04/13/16 No amendments or
change in status as of 05/16/16. Amended 6/27/16 to become a public awareness and
information bill regarding on campus sexual assault and

The bill would additionally require, until January 1, 2022, in order to receive state funds Jor
student financial assistance, the governing board of each community college district, the
Trustees of the California State University, the Regents of the University of California, and the
governing board of each independent postsecondary institution to report, on or before October
1, 2018, and on an annual basis thereafier, specified data relating to cases of alleged sexual
assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking. The bill would require that report to be
Dosted on the respective institution’s Internet Web site in a manner easily accessible to students.

Status: In Senate. Ordered third reading. (6/28/16)

AB 1385 (Ting) Accreditation

Prohibit accrediting agencies from imposing a special assessment to pay for the agency’s legal
fees unless a majority of the CEQs, or their designees vote to do so. Latest amendments would
excuse compliance if the CO determines that the accrediting agency’s compliance would violate
federal law. Last amended 7/08/15 No amendments as of 04/13/16. No amendments or change in

status as of 05/16/16.

Status: Inactive file 09/11/15

15



AB 1397 (Ting) Accreditation Public Comments

The bill went under significant revision since being introduced. Amendments include defining
the composition of visiting teams to include an appropriate percentage academics, public
decision-making, prohibiting participation of persons with conflicts of interest, preservation of
review documents, making documents public, and an appeal process. Latest amendments include
specific criteria to determine conflict of interest. Amended 7/08/15. Last amended 09/04/15. No
amendments as of 04/13/16. No amendments or change in status as of 05/16/16.

Status: Inactive file 09/11/15

SB 786 Adult Education Regional Consortia

Provides process and requirements for apportioning funds to joint powers of authority to support
maintenance of effort for adult education. Latest amendments on 8/19/15. No amendments as of
04/13/16. No amendments or change in staius as of 05/16/16.

Status: Assembly Appropriations — Held under submission 8/27/15.
ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for

students to assist them in achieving their educational goals and resolutions in support of
adult education but not one that speaks directly to this issue.

*Indicates bills to be highlighted during the Executive Committee meeting legislation discussion.
AIndicates bill will be removed from next iteration of report since the bill is not germane to the
work of the ASCCC or has been replaced by a new bill.

16



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

STATE LEGISLATIV

E UPDATE

June 24, 2016
OVERVIEW

Having passed the budget bill by the Constitutional deadline on June 15, the Legislature turns its focus back
to policy measures. Policy committees have until July 1, 2016, to approve bills in their second house.
Following the policy committee deadline, the Legislature will recess, returning on August 1, 2016. Bills
passing the policy committee in their second house will face the August 12, 2016, deadline to pass the fiscal
committee which in both houses is called the Appropriations Committee. By the end of August, all
legislative activity will conclude for the regular session though adjournment is not until November 30, 2016.

The summaries that follow are for our top priority, or “Tier 17 bills, and reflect the information that was
available when this update was drafted. For details and copies of any bill, please contact the Governmental
Relations Division of the Chancellor’s Office or visit the Legislative Counsel’s website at;

bttp://www.leginfo.ca.gov or its new website at: http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/.

BILLS OF INTEREST

ACADEMIC PROGRAMS
e AB 1846 (Lopez) Adult Education Consortium Program. AB 1846 specifies that the annyal
reports for the Adult Education Block Grant program include a requirement that consortiums assess
whether funds provided by the state were insufficient to address local adult education demands,
o Status: AB 1846 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee and was sent
to the Senate Appropriations Committee.

* AB 1985 (Williams) Postsecondary Education. AB 1985 requires the California Community
College Chancellor’s Office to collaborate with the Academic Senate to develop a uniform policy to
award General Education credit for Advanced Placement test scores. Each community college
district will be required to adopt the policy and post it on its website.

o Status: AB 1985 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee and was sent
to the Senate Appropriations Committee.

CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
* SB 66 (Leyva) Career Technical Education Pathways Program. SB 66 requires the Economic and

Workforce Development Program to align performance accountability measures with that of the
federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. SB 66 also requires the California Department of
Consumer Affairs make available to the Chancellor’s Office any licensure information that the
department has on its boards, bureaus, commissions, or programs to help measure employment
outcomes of students who participate in career technical education programs.

o Position: Sponsor/Support

o Status: SB 66 passed the Senate and was sent to the Assembly and was assigned to the

Assembly Business and Professions Committee.

l1|Page




CAMPUS CLIMATE/CAMPUS SAFETY
AB 1594 (McCarty) Prohibition of Smoking and Vaping on Campus. AB 1594 prohibits smoking
tobacco products or the use of e-cigarettes on California State University and community college
campuses. The bill authorizes a fine of up to $100 with the proceeds to go to support educational
operations of the campus, education of the policy implemented by the bill, and tobacco treatment
options for students,
o Status: AB 1594 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate
Appropriations Committee.

e AB 1633 (Weber) Postsecondary Education: Campus Climate. AB 1653 requires the California
State University Trustees and the Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges to
generate a report on campus climate in their respective system and provide guidance to colleges on
the Clery Act and Violence Against Women Act. The Board shall request information from colleges
about recent campus program developments that impact campus climate related to the following;
gender, race, ethnicity, national origin, religion, sexual orientation, disability and gender
identity. The report of the Board shall be based on data available from participating community
college districts. Additionally the Chancellor's Office is required to review every two years and
update, if necessary, the protocols, policies, and procedures regarding compliance with the Clery Act
and Violence Against Women Act.

o Status: AB 1653 passed the Senate Education Committee and will next be heard by the
Senate Business, Professions and Economic Development Committee.

e AB 1654 (Santiago) Student Safety: Crime Reporting. Existing law requires the state Auditor to
audit a sample of not less than six institutions of postsecondary education in California that receive
federal student aid for reporting accurate crime statistics in compliance with the requirements of the
Clery Act. AB 1654 adds compliance with state laws regarding campus safety to the State Auditor’s
audit.

o Status: AB 1654 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate
Appropriations Committee.

¢ AB 1778 (Quirk) Postsecondary Education: Sexual Assault and Violence. Starting on January I,
2018, AB 1778 requires the three segments of higher education to conduct annual employee training
on responding and reporting incidents of sexual violence in order to receive state funding for student
financial assistance.

o Status: AB 1778 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate
Appropriations Committee.

e AB 2018 (Ridley-Thomas) Mandated Child Abuse Reporting Employee Training Act. AB 2018
requires each community college district to do the following: annually train, using the online training
module provided by the Department of Social Services and State Department of Education, develop a
process for those persons required to receive training under the bill and provide proof of completing
this training within the first six weeks of each academic year or within six weeks of that person’s
employment. Districts that do not use the existing training module will have to report on their
training method to the State Department of Education and the Chancellor’s Office. The bill also
requires districts to develop a process to identify the students who are minors enrolled in classes at
the community college district and provide that information only to faculty members and other
employees who are mandated reporters.

o Status: AB 2018 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate
Appropriations Committee.

» AB 2654 (Bonilla) Equity in Higher Education Act (Sexual Harassment Policies). AB 2654
requires a community college district to post its policy on sexual harassment on its website, It
requires the policy to include specific rules and procedures for pursuing available remedies and
resources, both on and off campus.

2|Page



o Status: AB 2654 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate
Appropriations Committee.

s SB 1439 (Block) Employees: Disclosure of Allegations of Sexual Harassment, SB 1439 requires
the governing board of a community college district to require an applicant for appointment to an
academic or administrative position to disclose any final administrative decision or final judicial
decision made against the applicant related to sexual harassment.

o Status: 8B 1439 passed in the Assembly Higher Education Committee and was sent to the
Assembly Appropriations Committee.

FACULTY

¢ AB 1690 (Medina) Community Colleges: Part-Time, Temporary Employees. AB 1690 is similar
to AB 1010 (Medina) from 2015. The bill requires community colleges without collective bargaining
agreements in effect as of January 1, 2017, or after January 1, 2017, to adopt specific minimum
standards for the treatment of part-time, temporary faculty. These standards would include evaluation
procedures, workload distribution and seniority rights.
o Status: AB 1690 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee and was sent
to the Senate Appropriations Committee.

¢ AB 2069 (Medina) Seymour-Campbell Student Success Act of 2012. AB 2069 requires colleges
to post the number of paid part-time faculty office hours they provide on their campus websites.
o Status: AB 2069 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee and was sent
to the Senate Appropriations Committee,

FINANCE AND FUNDING
* SB 1460 (Leno) Community Colleges: Funding: San Francisco Community College District. SB
1460 would require the Board of Governors, for the 201718, 2018-19, and 2019-20, fiscal years to
provide to the San Francisco Community College District a revenue adjustment for the restoration of
reduced apportionments. This need for this measure has been addressed in the budget bill.
o Status: SB 1460 passed in the Senate and was sent to the Assembly Committee on Higher
Education.

GOVERNANCE
¢ AB 986 (Gipson) Community Colleges: Compton Community College District. AB 986 requires
the Chancellor to report to the Legistature on the priorities identified in each Fiscal Crisis and
Management Assistance Team report and to provide a response on how the Chancellor intends to
resolve in a timely manner the issues identified in the report.
o Status: AB 986 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Education Committee but
has not been scheduled for a hearing.

* AB 1837 (Low) Office of Higher Education Performance and Accountability. AB 1837 creates
the Office of Higher Education Performance and Accountability as the statewide postsecondary
education coordination and planning entity. The bill establishes an eight member advisory board for
the purpose of examining, and making recommendations to the office regarding any comments and
proposals made by the office to the Governor and the Legislature. The advisory committee would be
comprised of the Chairpersons of the Assembly Higher Education Committee and the Senate
Education Committee, and three members each appointed by the Assembly and Senate.
Representatives from higher education segments would not be appointed to the advisory committee.

3|Page



This bill amends provisions of the California Education Code that refer to the California
Postsecondary Education Commission (CPEC) and replace them with provisions related to the
proposed office. CPEC no longer functioned after Governor Brown eliminated its funding from the
State budget in 2011. Every year since 2011 legislation has been introduced to replace CPEC with a
new agency tasked with the development and coordination of higher education state policy.
o Status: AB 1837 passed in the Senate Education Committee and will be heard in the Senate
Committee on Governmental Organization.

AB 2434 (Bonta) Postsecondary Education: Higher Education Policy. AB 2434 creates a blue-
ribbon commission to study and develop a plan to grow the funding, enrollment slots, and number of
campuses at public universities and colleges so that public higher education in California has the
capacity to be universal and tuition-free.
o Stams: AB 2434 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was “held” in
the Suspense File by the Assembly Committee on Appropriations.

= ACA 7 (Gonzalez) Voting Age: School and Community College Elections. ACA 7 authorizes
persons who are at least 16 years of age to vote in a school or community college district governing
board election in which that person would be qualified to vote based on residence.

o Status: Assembly Constitutional Amendment (ACA) 7 was assigned to the Assembly
Elections and Redistricting Committee on April 28, 2017. A measure that is a proposed
constitutional amendment by the Legislature does not have the same deadlines as bills
introduced in the regular session.

MISCELLANEOUS
¢ AB 1726 (Bonta) Data Collection. AB 1726 requires the segments of higher education to collect
data on an expanded number of Asian and Pacific Islander subgroups and post statewide data on
enroliment and completion on their websites. Implementation by community colleges is delayed
until July 1, 2020 to allow for information systems changes, and alignment with new US Census
groups was delayed until 2030.
Status: AB 1726 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee and was sent
to the Senate Appropriations Committee.

o AB 2222 (Holden) Transit Passes. AB 2222 creates a Transit Pass Program administered by the
California Department of Transportation to provide free or reduced cost transit passes to low income
students. Funding for the program would be appropriated by the Legislature from the Greenhouse
Gas Reduction Fund. The $50,000 appropriation for this program was removed from the bill.

o Status: AB 2222 passed in the Senate Committee on Housing and Transportation and will be
heard in the Senate Committee on Environmental Quality.

o AB 2308 (Hernandez, R.) California Health Care Coverage Enrollment Assistance Act of 2016.
AB 2308 would require each CSU and community college to provide information regarding health
care coverage options to students by developing informational items or amending existing forms and
materials, or revising campus websites. AB 2308 provisions would create additional workload and
cost pressures for community college campuses.

o Status: AB 2308 passed in the Assembly and committees in the Senate and is on the Senate
Floor.

s AB 2738 (Olsen) School Bonds: Local School Bonds. AB 2738 prohibits the proceeds from the
issuance of bond funds to be withdrawn by a school district or community college district for
investment outside the county treasury. The bill also specifies that after all project costs related to the
issuance of the bonds have been paid, any remaining balance or surplus in the building fund of the
school district or community college district shall be applied to debt service. AB 2738 clarifies that

4|Page



any reference to "governing board" means the governing board of a school district or a comimunity
college district.
o Status: AB 2738 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate Floor.

* SB 1038 (Allen) Community Colleges: Employees. SB 1038 eliminates the tuberculosis test
requirement for community college employees. Instead, employees will take a risk assessment for
tuberculosis and if found to be at risk, the employee is then required to take the tuberculosis test, This
mirrors how tuberculosis screening is done in K-12 districts.

o Status: SB 1038 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Governor’s Desk.

* SB 1359 (Block) Public Postsecondary Education: Course Materials: SB 1359 requires each
campus of public postsecondary education to disclose in the campus course schedule whether a
course uses free or low cost open educational resources (OER),

o Status: SB 1359 passed in the Senate and the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and
was sent to the Assembly Appropriations Committee,

STUDENT SERVICES
» AB 801 (Bloom) Success for Homeless Youth in Higher Education Act. AB 801 establishes
priority enrollment for homeless students (a student that is verified as being without a residence in
the last six years) and makes them eligible for a Board of Governors Fee Waiver. The bill establishes
a liaison for homeless students who can be a current employee.
o Status: AB 801 passed both houses last year but was removed from enrollment and placed in
the inactive file.

¢ AB 1995 (Williams) Community Colleges: Homeless Students: Access to Shower Facilities. AB
1995 requires a district to grant access to shower facilities to any homeless student who is enrolled.
The district will also determine a plan of action to implement this program. The plan shall include the
hours of operation, minimum number of units a student must have and plans for when hours of
operation conflict with intercollegiate athletics. AB 1995 also allows Student Success and Support
Program funds to be used for implementing the new program.

o Status: AB 1995 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate
Appropriations Commitiee.

* AB 2009 (Lopez) Dream Resource Centers. AB 2009 would require California Community
Colleges and the CSU, and requests that UC designate a Dream Resource Liaison on each of their
campuses to assist students by streamlining access to all available financial aid and academic
opportunities. The bill would authorize each segment’s governing board to accept private funds to
establish and operate the centers. The bill also encourages community colleges to establish Dream
Resource Centers and specifies that nothing in AB 2009 requires the construction of a new or
separate space for a Dream Resource Center. Though AB 2009 would create significant additional
costs for community colleges, the bill does not include additional state resources. Community
colleges will need additional state funds not currently in the budget to comply with this bill.

o Status: AB 2009 passed in Senate Education Committee and will be heard in the Senate
Appropriations Committee.

* AB 2017 (McCarty): College Mental Health Services Program. AB 2017 establishes the College
Mental Health Services Trust Account and would appropriate $40 million annually (until 2022) to
that account from the Mental Health Services Fund, established by Proposition 63, to be used to
create a grant program for public community colleges, colleges, and universities to improve access to
mental health services on campus. Multiple districts can apply as a group, and grants will not exceed
$5 million per application. Matching funds will be required to receive a grant. The bill also requires
areport to the Legislature on how the funds were used.

5|Page



o Position: Support
o Status: AB 2017 passed in the Senate Health Committee and was sent to the Senate
Education Committee.

¢ AB 2137 (Santiago) Postsecondary Education: Student Transfer Process. This bill would request
the University of California Regents to submit annual reports before March 1 in each year from 2017
to 2020 on the implementation of the recommendations of the Transfer Action Team convened by the
UC President. The bill would also request the Regents to submit annual reports before March 1 in
each year from 2017 to 2022 on topics relating to the use of transfer pathways by community college
student transfers to the University of California.
o Status: AB 2137 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Education Committee.

s AB 2154 (Medina) Student Aid Commission: Student Members. AB 2154 authorizes a student
member to serve on the Student Aid Commission for up to one additional year afier his or her two-
year term expires if the Governor has not appointed a successor student member. The bill also
requires a qualifying institution to waive a student member’s tuition, up to a specified amount, for the
duration of the student member’s term in office if the student member is not a recipient of a Cal

Grant award.
o Status: AB 2154 passed in the Assembly and the Senate committees and is now on the Senate
Floor.

* AB 2766 (Lopez) Student Aid Commission. AB 2766 requires the Student Aid Commission to
include four student members, one from each of the following: UC, CSU, California Community
College, and a California private postsecondary educational institution. Existing law requires the
commission to include two members, appointed by the Governor, who are students enrolled in a
California postsecondary educational institution.

o Status: AB 2766 passed in the Senate Appropriations Committce and was sent to the Senate
Floor.

¢ AB 2791 (Medina) Community Colleges: Disability Services Program. AB 2791 authorizes
colleges to receive Disabled Student Programs and Services (DSPS) funds for a student that is
enrolled in DSPS but not yet enrolled in a class. This will assist colleges in preparing
accommodations for the student before they begin taking a class.
o Position: Support
o Status: AB 2791 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate
Appropriations Committee.

¢ SB 906 (Beall) Public Postsecondary Education: Priority Enrollment. SB 906 revises the

definition of foster youth to mean a person in California whose dependency was established or
continued by the court on or after the youth's 16th birthday and who is no older than 25 years of age
at the commencement of the academic year, aligning it with the Cooperating Agencies Foster Youth
Educational Support Program. SB 906 extends priority enrollment indefinitely to those students who
are in Community College Extended Opportunity Programs and Services programs and to disabled
students by removing the sunset.

o Position: Sponsor/Support

o States: SB 906 passed in the Assembly Higher Education Committee and was sent to the

Assembly Human Services Commitiee.

TUITION. FEES, FINANCIAL AID
+ AB 1449 (Lopez) Student Financial Aid: Community College Cal Grant. AB 1449 authorizes a
student to meet the California Community College Cal Grant Transfer Entitlement award’s high

6|Page



school graduation requirement with a high school diploma or equivalency or by being a California
resident on his or her 18th birthday.
o Status: AB 1449 passed in the Assembly and will be heard in the Senate Education
Committee.

= AB 1583 (Santiago) Postsecondary Education: Community Colleges. AB 1583 would establish a
California Promise Program that expands access for California residents to the Board of Governors
Fee Waiver. The bill would change the financial need threshold to one dollar for determining the
expected family contribution of students seeking a fee waiver.

o Status: AB 1583 passed in the Assembly and will be heard in the Senate Education
Committee.,

¢ AB 1721 (Medina) Student Financial Aid: Cal Grant Program. AB 1721 would increase the
number of competitive Cal Grant A and B awards from 25,750 to 34,000. The bill specifies that
15,000 awards would be available to all students for the annual September 2 deadline, and 19,000
awards would be reserved for community college students who apply by the September 2 deadline.
o Position: Sponsor/Support
o Status: AB 1721 passed in the Assembly and will be heard in the Senate Education
Committee,

# AB 1741 (Rodriguez) California Community College Promise Program. AB 1741 would
establish the California College Promise Innovation Grant Program to provide funds to California
Community College districts for the purpose of establishing regional partnerships with K-12 school
districts, CSU campuses, and UC campuses. The bill would require the Chancellor’s Office to
administer the program and distribute multiyear granis to community college districts.

o Status: AB 1741 passed in the Assembly and will be heard in the Senate Education
Committee.

* AB 1747 (Weber) Food Assistance: Higher Education Students. AB 1747 requires a college that
is located in a county that has a Restaurant Meals Program to apply to become an approved food
vendor for the program, if the institution operates any qualifying food facilities on campus, or to
provide contracting food vendors with specified information about the program. The bill also allows
colleges to receive funds for CalFresh outreach activities and establishes the Public Higher Education
Pantry Assistance Account.

o Status: AB 1747 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate
Human Services Committee.

* AB 1888 (Low) Cal Grants: Nondiscrimination, AB 1888 requires colleges and universities as a
condition of participating in the Cal Grant program to certify in their participation agreement with the
California Student Aid Commission that the institution shall not subject a student or employee to
discrimination.

o Status: AB 1888 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was “held” in
the Assembly Committee on Appropriations,

e AB 1892 (Medina} Cal Grant C. AB 1892 sets the maximum Cal Grant C award amount at $3,000
for access costs to help community college students in priority occupational and technical training
programs.

o Position: Sponsor/Support
o Status: AB 1892 passed the Assembly Committee Higher Education Committee and was
“held” by the Assembly Committee on Appropriations.

* AB 2056 (Garcia, E.) Cal Grant Program: Graduation Verification. AB 2056 requires the

California Student Aid Commission to allow a school district to electronically submit high school
graduation verification for former grade 12 students as many times as necessary to ensure the

7|Page



information is transmitted and received, and requires high schools to verify graduation no later than
October | of the academic year immediately following the students graduation. For many students
who complete summer school in order to meet high graduation requirements their verification of
graduation is either never received by the California Student Aid Commission or it’s submitted after
Cal Grant application deadlines. These two scenarios result in delays of Cal Grant award payments or
a delay of one year before students can re-apply for a Cal Grant award. AB 2056 (Garcia, E.)
provides high school districts with multiple opportunities to submit electronic verification of high
school graduation for the vast majority of their students after the spring term, and allow for
transmitting verifications again after the end of the summer term,

o Position: Support

o Status: AB 2056 passed in the Senate Education Commitiee and will be heard in the Senate

Appropriations Cominittee.

¢  AB 2058 (Mayes) CalWORKSs: Education Incentives. AB 2058 creates the CalWORKs
Educational Opportunity and Attainment Program which will provide a monthly incentive grant to a
CalWORK:s recipient who has attained a high school diploma, associate degree or bachelor’s degree
while receiving CalWORKSs benefits.
o Position: Support
o Status: AB 2058 was passed by the Assembly Human Services Committee and was “held” in
the Assembly Committee on Appropriations.

¢ AB 2136 (Mayes) Exemption from Nonresident Tuition (Deletes Nonimmigrant Exception). AB
2136 deletes the exception in the nonresident tuition for nonimmigrant aliens making nonimmigrant
aliens eligible for the exemption from nonresident tuition if the student meets other requirements
specified in statute.
o Status: AB 2136 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was “held” in
the Assembly Committee on Appropriations.

* AB 2251 (Stone) Postsecondary Education: Student Loan Borrowers’ Bill Of Rights. AB 2251
would expand the California Finance Lenders Law to include the licensure, regulation, and oversight
of student loan servicers and require such servicers to be licensed. The bill would establish the
Student Loan Borrower's Bill of Rights and require student educational loan servicers to provide each
of their student loan borrowers in the state with reliable information about the borrower's loan and
repayment options, and quality customer service and fair treatment, and access to available
repayment and loan forgiveness benefits.

o Status: AB 2251 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Banking and Financial
Institutions Committee.

* AB 2364 (Holden) Public Postsecondary Education: Tuition Exemption. AB 2364 would exempt
certain nonresident students who live and attend high school in California from nonresident tuition
for community college dual enrollment coursework. The bill would also allow community college
districts to claim apportionment for students who are eligible for the nonresident tuition exemption.

o Status: AB 2364 passed in the Assembly and will be heard in the Senate Education
Committee.

¢ AB 2506 (Thurmond) Student Financial Aid: Chafee Grants. AB 2506 (Thurmond) Student

Financial Aid: Chafee Grants. AB 2506 specifies standards for postsecondary educational institutions
to be deemed qualifying institutions for the Chafee Educational and Training Voucher program. The
bill requires the Student Aid Commission to ensure that every current and former foster youth who
files a timely application and is eligible for the award of a Chafee Educational and Training Voucher
is issued those funds.

o Position: Support

o Status: AB 2506 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate

Appropriations Committee.

8|Page



s AB 2681 (O'Donnell) Public Education: College Promise Grant Program. AB 2681 would
establish the California College Promise Grant Program to provide planning grants to eligible school
districts and community college districts to establish Carcer Access Pathways partnerships.

o Status: AB 2681 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and Assembly
Committee on Education and was “held” in the Assembly Committee on Appropriations.

¢ AB 2822 (Chiu) Student Financial Aid: Student Success and Support. AB 2822 would authorize

a community college district to use no more than three percent of its Student Success and Support
Program funds for the provision of emergency student financial assistance to eligible students, if such
assistance is included in an institution's plan for interventions to students. The bill provides
definitions for “eligible student” and “emergency student financial assistance,” and specifies that in
order for emergency student financial assistance to be an allowable use of Student Success and
Support Program funds, emergency student financial assistance shall be included in the institution's
plan for interventions to students.

o Position: Concern

o Status: AB 2822 passed in the Assembly and will be heard in the Senate Education

Committee.

* 8B 412 (Glazer) The California Promise. SB 412 would establish The California Promise program
at CSU campuses to support students who obtain an associate degree in two years and a
baccalaureate degree within four years of freshman admission. California Promise participants would
receive priority enrollment and additional academic monitoring services. The bill also requires the
CSU Chancelior’s Office to submit a report to Legislative policy and fiscal committees regarding
student participant criteria and financial incentive recommendations. The original version of SB 412
was replaced with language from SB 1450 by Senator Glazer. Amendments were accepted in the
Assembly Committee on Higher Education that remove the Chancellor’s Office and community
colleges from the scope of SB 412, and instead requiring CSU to guaraniee entry into a promise
program for any community college student who transfers with an Associate Degree for Transfer.

o Status: SB 412 passed the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and will be heard in
the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

* SB 893 (Nguyen) Tuition and Fees: San Bernardino Dependents. SB 893 prohibits the three
segments of higher education from collecting fees from surviving dependents of the December 2,
2015, San Bermnardino terrorist attack.

o Status: SB 893 passed the Senate Committee on Education and was “held” in the Suspense
File in the Senate Appropriations Commiitee.

¢ 5B 1314 (Block) Cal Grant Program: Middle Class Scholarship Program: Community College
Baccalaureate Degree Program. SB 1314 would specify that community college students
participating in the baccalaureate degree programs who also satisfy the eligibility requirements for a
Cal Grant award and Middle Class College Scholarship award shall receive an award,
o Status: SB 1314 passed the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and will be heard the
Assembly Appropriations Committee.

e SB 1357 (Block) Cal Grant Act: California Community Colleges Assistance Grant Program. SB
1357 establishes the California Community Colleges Assistance Grant Program. The bill would
require the California Student Aid Commission to annually augment the awards of all community
college recipients of Cal Grant B Entitlement awards and Competitive Cal Grant B awards, and
specifies that the amounts awarded under the bill would supplement, and not supplant, the awards
and other student financial aid.

o Status: SB 1357 passed the Senate Committee on Education and was “held” in the Senate
Appropriations Comumittee.

9|Page



* SB 1450 (Glazer) The California Promise. SB 1450 authorizes a California Community College
and a CSU to enter into a pledge with a student to cap fees and tuition if the student earns an
associate degree within two academic years or a baccalaureate degree within four academic years.

o Status: SB 1450 was “held” in the Senate Education Committee.

VETERANS., MILITARY AND DEPENDENTS
¢ AB 1936 (Chavez) Residency: Dependents of Armed Forces Members. AB 1936 amends current
statute that provides in-state tuition for dependents of military members so that they will maintain
resident tuition after being admitted to a postsecondary institution. AB 1936 was prompted by a UC
Davis student whose father was deployed before classes started and whose resident status for tuition
was initially revoked.
o Position: Support
o Status: AB 1936 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee on consent. It
was sent to the Senate Appropriations Committee with a recommendation for the consent
calendar.

=  AB 2494 (Hernandez, R) Veteran Resource Centers Grant Program. AB 2494 establishes the
Veteran Resource Centers Grant Program. This bill authorizes the governing board of a community
college district and a community college campus at which a veterans resource center has been or is
intended to be established to jointly apply to the Chancellor’s Office for a grant for the purposes of
providing resources to veterans and active duty members of the U.S. Armed Forces enrolled at the
campus. The bill would allocate funds appropriated by the Legislature in the annual Budget Act for
administration of the program and distribution of awards to recipient community college districts and
campuses. Although the Assembly’s budget proposal including funding for veterans resource centers
the funding did not make it in the conference committee’s budget and was not in the budget bill sent
to the Governor.
o Position: Support, if amended
* The only concern of the Chancellor’s Office is a source of funding. The enrolled
budget bill does not include a funding source for this measure.
o Status: AB 2494 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee and was sent
to the Senate Veterans Committee,

3

ADVOCATES LIST SERVE
Government Relations information is routinely distributed using the list serve:

ADVOCATES@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET.

If you have not already subscribed you are welcome to join. Please follow the instructions below:
To subscribe send an e-mail from the address to be subscribed to
LISTSERV@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET and put SUBSCRIBE ADVOCATES in the body of a
BLANK, NON-HTMI. ¢-mail. NO SUBJECT OR SIGNATURES.

To unsubscribe from the listserv, send e-mail from the subscribed address to:

LISTSERV@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET and put UNSUBSCRIBE NETADMIN in the body of a BLANK,
NON-HTML e-mail. NO SUBJECT OR SIGNATURES.

10|Page



(CALILC

IRNIA CONMUNITY COLLIEGES

|
CLiCER o vl Tddixe INELRNT

June 24, 2016
OVERVIEW

We have reported in the past that the congressional process for policy legislation and passing a
federal budget moves at a much slower pace than the legislative process at the state level.
Consequently, the status of federal legislation may not change for months. While there has been no
movement on the measures in the Bills of Interest section shown below since late last year, on June
22, the House Committee on Education and the Workforce approved five higher education bills on a
bipartisan basis. These measures are summarized in the next section. These bills will be sent to the
House floor where they may be considered and passed by the end of June 2016. However, advocates
in Washington, D.C., do not expect the Senate will take up similar legislation before the end of the
year. Also, because Congress will take a long break over the summer, if Congress does not act on
the workforce or other measures soon, it is unlikely that there will be key education policy changes
this year. The House is set to adjourn on July 15 and will not return until September 6, and the
Senate will be on recess from July 18 to September 5.

Education and the Workforce Committee Hearing — Approves Higher Education Bills
on June 22, 2016

H.R. 3178: Strengthening Transparency in Higher Education Act

This legislation would replace the current College Navigator on the U.S. Department of Education's
website with a new College Dashboard, incorporating currently available information along with
some new data that would need to be collected from institutions.

H.R. 3179: Empowering Students Through Enhanced Financial Counseling Act

The legislation expands counseling requirements and for federal student aid programs. This includes
a new requirement that Pell Grant recipients receive counseling each year they receive a grant.
Under the legislation, students must receive information about the possible need to repay a Pell
Grant if they do not complete their studies in a given period of enrollment. Colleges would also
provide information on students’ remaining eligibility for the program. Colleges would also be
required to perform annual loan counseling for federal loan recipients.

H.R. 5528: Simplifying the Application for Student Aid Act

This bill would authorize the use of “prior-prior” year tax return information to ease the completion
of the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA). Last year, President Obama took
executive action to implement the use of prior-prior year tax information and this bill would make it

law.

H.R. 5529: Accessing Higher Education QOpportunities Act

H.R. 5529 expands the use funds for Hispanic-Serving Institutions. This includes authorizing Title V
funds to be used for support programs that help students transition from baccalaureate programs into
doctoral programs in health care occupations. This measure also allows Title V funds to be used for
developing or expanding access to dual enrollment or carly college high school programs.

I|Page



H.R. 5530: HBCU Capital Financing Improvement Act
This bill would strengthen oversight of and promote access to the Historically Black Colleges and
Universities Capital Financing Program.

Additional information on the actions of the Education and Workforce Committee may be found on

their website: http://edworkforce.house.gov/
Senate Markup of Fiscal Year 2017 Funding Bill

On June 7, 2016, the Senate Appropriations Subcommittee on Labor, Health and Human Services,
and Education (LHHS-ED) will markup its fiscal year (FY) 2017 funding bill. The bill was a
bipartisan package proposed by subcommittee chairman Senator Roy Blunt (R-MO) and ranking
member Senator Patty Murray (D-WA). The Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT)
reported that it is the first time in seven years that there has been a bipartisan LHHS-ED bill in the
Senate. The bill was reported out of the subcommittee and will be considered by the full-committee
on June 9, 2016.

Although the bill language has not yet been released, ACCT reports that a provision for the
restoration of the Year-Round Pell Grant is included in the package. The provision would provide an
estimated one million eligible full-time and part-time students who have exhausted their Pell Grant
eligibility with an additional award averaging $1,650 during the 2017-2018 academic year. The
maximum Pell Grant award would also increase by $120 to $5,935. The Appropriations Committee
press release can be found here: hitp://www.appropriations.senate.gov/news/majority/subcommittee-

approves-fy201 7-labor-hhs-and-education-appropriations-bill
U.S. Department of Education Releases Foster Care Transition Toolkit

On May 26, 2016, the U.S. Department of Education (ED), in partnership with the U.S. Departments
of Health and Human Services (HHS), Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Transportation
(DOT), and Labor (DOL), and youth and practitioners involved in the child welfare system,
published a Foster Care Transition Toolkit. The toolkit was developed to help youth access the
resources needed to successfully transition into adulthood, continue on to postsecondary education
and meaningful careers. The toolkit covers topics such as transition planning, money management,
building a support network, securing housing, and taking care of physical and mental health. This
report is on the ED website at: http://www2.ed.gov/about/inits/ed/foster-care/youth-transition-

toolkit.pdf

COMMUNITY COLLEGES BILLS OF INTEREST

The congressional committee hearing process for policy legislation moves at & much slower pace
than the legislative process at the state level. As a result, the status of bills may not change for
months.

Campus Climate and Safety
H.R. 2680: HALT Campus Sexual Violence Act

2|Page



The Hold Accountable and Lend Transparency on Campus Sexual Violence Act or the HALT
Campus Sexual Violence Act amends the Department of Education Organization Act to require the
Department of Education to make publicly available on its website:
» alist of the institutions of higher education (IHEs) under investigation, sanctions or
investigation findings, and a copy of program reviews and resolution agreements
» the letter terminating the Department’s monitoring of such agreements

The bill also amends the Clery Act to direct the Department to develop a biennial sexual violence
climate survey and include statistics from the survey in the annual campus security report provided
to current and prospective students and employees. It would allow an individual to allege a violation
of the Clery Act in a judicial proceeding and increase the maximum penalty for substantially
misrepresenting the number, location, or nature of the crimes required to be reported under the Clery
Act. Lastly, the bill would make changes to the annual statement IHEs prepare regarding their
policies on domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking, and would direct the
Departments of Education and Justice to create a joint interagency Campus Sexual Violence Task
Force.

S. 590: Campus Accountability and Safety Act

This bill by Senator Claire McCaskill (D-Missouri) and co-sponsored by a bi-partisan group of 12
Senators will establish new campus resources and support services for student survivors, ensure
minimum training standards for on-campus personnel, create new transparency requirements, require
a uniform discipline process and coordination with law enforcement, and establish enforceable Title
IX penaities and stiffer penalties for Clery Act violations. This bill was referred to the Senate
Committee on Health, Education, Labor and Pensions.

8. 706: Survivor Outreach and Support Campus Act

Senator Barbara Boxer (D-CA) introduced the Survivor Outreach and Support on Campus Act
(5.0.8. Campus Act). The legislation would require every institution of higher education that
reccives federal funding to designate an independent advocate for campus sexual assault prevention
and response. This advocate would be responsible for ensuring that survivors of sexual assault —
regardless of whether they decide to report the crime — have access to: emergency and follow-up
medical care, guidance on reporting assaults to law enforcement, medical forensic or evidentiary
exams, crisis intervention, and ongoing counseling and assistance throughout the process.
Congresswoman Susan Davis (D-San Diego) introduced H.R.1490, a version of this bill in the
House.

Tuition, Fees, Financial Aid

S. 1716 and H.R. 2962: America’s College Promise Act of 2015

Senator Tammy Baldwin (D-WT) and Congressman Bobby Scott (D-VA) introduced legislation, S.
1716 and H.R. 2962, modeled after President Obama’s America’s College Promise proposal. These
bills would make two years of community college free through a federal-state partnership. Federal
grants would be awarded to states that agree to waive community college resident tuition and fees
for all eligible students. The federal investment in the program would be $79.7 billion over the next
10 years; however, no source of revenue has been identified to cover the cost. States would be
required to commit to Maintenance of Effort equal to or exceeding their average spending per full-
time equivalent student at institutions of public higher education for the three preceding years and
contribute 25 percent of the average community college resident tuition and fees per student in all
states in the 2016-2017 award year.

J|Page



S. 60: Eligibility for Postsecondary Education Benefits

S. 60 by Senator David Vitter (R-LA). This bill would prohibit states from offering in-state tuition to
undocumented immigrants unless they offer in-state tuition to all Americans. The author contends
that 15 states have exploited a loophole in federal immigration policy to extend in-state tuition to
undocumented immigrants. States are currently prohibited from granting postsecondary education
benefits to undocumented immigrants on the basis of residency. However, using different criteria,
such as graduation from an in-state high school (similar to California’s AB 540), states have been
granting in-state tuition regardless of immigration status. If enacted, this bill would force states to
either grant in-state tuition to Americans from every U.S. state or deny in-state tuition to
undocumented immigrants that are currently considered residents.

H.R. 1507: Investing in States to Achieve Tuition Equality for Dreamers Act of 2015 or the IN
STATE Act of 2015

The IN STATE Act of 2015, sponsored by Congressman Polis (D-CO), would amend title IV
(Student Assistance) of the Higher Education Act of 1965 (HEA) to direct the Secretary of
Education to allot grants to states to offer Dreamer students in-state tuition and expand their access
to in-state financial aid. This bill is similar to its Senate version: S.796 IN-STATE for Dreamers Act

of 2015.

H.R. 1959: College Options for DREAMers Act

This bill sponsored by Congressman Hinojosa (D-TX) would amend the HEA to provide Dreamer
students with access to student financial aid. This bill is identical to the Senate measure S. 1059
College Options for DREAMers Act

H.R. 1956: Pell Grant Protection Act

This bill would amend the HEA to ensure funding for the Federal Pell Grant program by removing
the program from the congressional discretionary appropriations process. This measure is identical
to the Senate bill; S 1060 Pell Grant Protection Act.

H.R. 1958: Year-Round Pell Grant Restoration Act

Sponsored by Congressman Hinojosa, H.R. 1958 would amend the HEA allow eligible students to
receive additional Federal Pell Grants for payment periods that are not otherwise covered by their
Federal Pell Grant award for that academic year. This bill is identical to the Senate measure S1062
Year-Round Pell Grant Restoration Act.

S. 1102: Protect Student Borrowers Act of 2015

Sponsored by Senator Reed (D-RI) this bill would amend title IV of the HEA to require institutions
participating in the Federal Direct Loan program to accept risk sharing requirements. The House
version of this measure is H.R. 2364 Protect Student Borrowers Act of 2015,

S. 1373: College for All Act

Sponsored by Senator Sanders (I-VT), the College for All Act would amend the HEA to eliminate
tuition and required fees at public institutions of higher education by creating a grant program
funded by a federal-state partnership.

4|Page



Workforce Training
H.R. 1503: Community College Energy Training Act of 2015

This bill would require the Secretary of Labor to carry out a joint sustainable energy workforce
training and education program. It also appropriates $100,000,000 for each of the fiscal years 2016
through 2020. Not less than one-half of these funds shall be awarded to community colleges with
existing sustainability programs that lead to certificates, credentials, or degrees in one or more of the
industries and practices.

H.R. 2224: Youth Access to American Jobs Act of 2015

This bill, sponsored by Congressman Rick Larsen (D-WA), would direct the Secretary of Education
to award grants to 10 partnerships between a local educational agency (LEA), 2 community college,
and a state apprentice program to carry out a program for students to:

1) take science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) courses and STEM-focused
Career and Technical Education courses a during grades 11 and 12 at a secondary school that
prepare them for community college;

2) enrollin a course of study related to the manufacturing field at the community college upon
graduating from the secondary school; and

3) enroll, for a two-year period, in the state apprenticeship program or the joint-labor
management training program upon receiving an associate's degree from the community
college.

Miscellaneous

H.R. 182: Centralized Report of Veteran Enrollment

H.R. 182 by Congressman Ken Calvert (CA-42) would streamline the Department of Veterans
Affairs (VA) processes for community colleges that have multiple campuses. Currently, the VA
requires community colleges to certify that their veteran students are enrolled for a specific number
of classes before the VA will disperse student benefits. These rules must be updated to account for
multi-college Community College Districts, such as Riverside Community College District
(RCCD). Without such an update, veterans that take classes at a multi-college District see their
benefits delayed while colleges and the VA complete and shuffle unnecessary paperwork. H.R. 182
would direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to permit the centralized reporting of veteran
enrollment by certain groups, districts, and consortiums of educational institutions.

H.R. 937: Dual Enrollment Grants

Congressman Ruben Hinojosa (D-TX 15) introduced The Fast Track to College Act of 2015. The
bill authorizes the Secretary of Education to award matching six-year grants to local educational
agencies (LEAs) that partner with institutions of higher education (IHES) to establish or support dual
enrollment programs, such as early college high schools, that allow secondary school students to
earn credit simultaneously toward a secondary school diploma and a postsecondary degree or
certificate.

S. 649: Higher Education Reform and Opportunity Act of 2015

The Higher Education Reform and Opportunity (HERO) Act would allow all 50 states and the
District of Columbia to develop their own systems of accrediting educational institutions, curricula,
apprenticeships, job-training programs, and individual courses, all of which would be cligible to
receive federal student loan money.

S5|Page






gjo| [B4naN - N ‘weouo) - 5 ‘asoddp - O ‘poddng - § :uoysod gl g} £ XWew sanesiba
PISH - "SdoIddy WSy X[x][g SBARUBJU] [eUcljednpT SYJOMIED sehely] gcoz [ GV
"sdolddy ajeusg X[x|X[xIx[x]s uonedllap uoenpels) ‘weibold Juels) g5 ‘Jeples| 950z | ay
'$d0.JddY 8jeuss X[X|X[XIxXIX]N 1oy Buluiel] aafodw3 Bumoday esnqy PIYD pajepueiy] sewou)-Aeipy| 8102 | GV
"sdolddy sjeussg X[x|xX[x[x[x]s WeIbold S30IM9S YijeaH (ejusyy abajjon Aenowl Zloz | gy
'$40JddY 9jeLag X[X[x[x|xTx]|N SU0s|2I7 92in0say Wieal( :seainag poddng Juspnis zadoq| 6002 | av
"sdoiddy sjeuag XIxxxx[xN All[ioe4 Jarmoyg sjUspn}g ssa|aLioH :$aba[|07) AUty swenml ¢66L | gy
"sdolddy a)eusg X[X|X[X|xIX]N (pJepue)s a100g Wa)SAS HJ) wex3 Juawsde|d pedueApy sweliml ¢e6L | ay
‘sdoiddy a)euag X[x[x[x|x[x[s SIsqs S80104 pallly Jo sjuapuadaq :Aouspisay zareyo| og6l | gy
PISH - "sdouddy "uwisy X|X]S (tosuods) (3 Jueis) [e0]) piy {e1oueul Juapnjs Bulpaiy| ¢68) | 4v
ploH - "sdoiddy WSy X|X|N UODBUILILIOSIPUON JUelS) [ery mol| 888l | av
‘sdoiddy sjeuss XIX[XIX[X]X]N Weibold wniyosuo?) uoneanp3 ynpy zodoq| 943 | av
‘sdoiday ajeusg XX [X[X[Xx|x|N AJllIqejunod2y pue aoleuliopad uolesnp3 JaybiH Jo 9210 mo| /€81 | Ay
‘sdolddy sjeusg XX [x|x[x|x{N Duluel| 8JUSIOiA, PUE JNesSy [enxag :Luojeonp Alepuodes)sod MIND( 8221 | gy
‘sdoiddy sjeusg X[x[x[x|xTxTN SJuspniS uoleanp3 JaybiH :92Ue)SISSy poo4 Baap| b1 | ay
"sdoiddy 8jeuag X[X[XTXXTX|N Welbtld JUels) UCIEACUU] aSIWold abej[or) BluIoiEn zonbupoy| LvZL | ay
‘sdoddy sjeuag XX |X[X|x]|x|N {sdnois) Japue(s| JIoe UeISY) uojos|o) ejeq euog| 9z/1 | av
‘sdolddy ajeuss X|x[x[x|x[x[s (tosuodg) g JueIsy [e7 :ply [e1ouedl Juapnjg eupa| Lz2L | gy
'sdoiddy 9jeuss X[x[x[X|x|[X]|N saaAo|dw3 Aretodwa] “awi)-ped :sabajjon) Ajuntuwio) euipaly| 0691 | Qv
"sdoiddy s)eusg X[x[x{x[x[x[|N buipoday swuq Aojeg juspns obenueg| #5691 | gv
‘sdolddy sjeusg XX [x[x[x[x]|N alewn) sndwes :uojeanp3 Alepuodss)sod Jagept €691 | gy
‘sdolddy sjeusas XX |X[x]x[X]N sssndwe) uo buideA pue bupjows Jo uoyiqyold Ayl 661 | av
piay -'p3 sjeuss XIXIX[X]X|N JoAlBA 984 Juswjj0iug s8bs|[0) Aunwwo?) obenueg| 861 [ av
'sdolddy sjeuss X[x[x[x[x|[x[N Welbold Jusiusiug Juels) ) sjsues] abs|j0n) Auniwo) zodoq| 6yl | gy
uoieanp3 sjeusg X[XIX[Xx|N Pusig abejjod Alunwwo) uoldwo?) sebso) Aunwiwio) uosdisy| 986 | ay
Joold sjeusg| [x[x[x[x[xIx|x|N "S9SBO J|NESSe [eNnxas :UoIeanpa Alepuodssisod Swellipm| 696 | gy
onjjoey| - ool ajeuag| [x [x | x [x[x[x[x [N 10y uciieonp3 JaybiH u yINOA SSBBWICH J0) $5390Ng woolg| L0g | av
. _ _.mm__._. 32140 SAOTTIINVHI m__._h Ag AINIVI STIG _
o il | 2|
{EH R
SN1VLS m.m R EEERE 123rans dOHLNY Tg
IHEEEHNEEE
o2
SROH RU033S|aSION 1514

xige Bunjoes) eape|siBe] 29140 sJojjedueys sebejjon Ajunwwos eiuioyes

910Z/81/L :uoissag aAnelsibe 91.02-5102




giog

[EAN8N - N [isdue) - 5 leseddQ - O ‘ueddng - § :uoqisoy

9L 81 L xuiep aape|siBar

;
:

7

pasldeydfx [x o[ x[x{xToTx [N uoeujwexg sisojnoseqn | :sasAo|dw3 :absjjo) Aunwwor) us|yl 8eolL { 8S
'sdolddy ‘wsy XIX[X[x|x|x{s (1osuods) wawijoiuz Auoud uoieonp3 Kiepuodssisod ailqng ileagl 906 | 4S
PIeH - "sdosddy ‘uag X|X[N sjuspusda(] OUlpJeulsq UES 'Saa4 pue uopin| usAnbN| €68 | 4s
'sdoiddy ‘wsy XIX|X[X[X][X]|N 9S|Wwo.d eluiojlfed ey | Rze| ¢y | 4S
‘sdoiddy "wsy XIX{x{xIx[x|s (Josuods) Lueibold sAemuyled uoReonp3 eoluyds] Jsaren ema] 99 as
o3 usy XN suoRoa[g abajjo) Aunwiwo) pue [00ydS aby BuljoA Z9[ezuoS)| / YooY
"sd0.ddy ajeussg X{X[X[{X[x[Xx]9 welbold Joddng pue ss209ng Juapnig Py [BIOUBLI] JUSpMS nyn| zzez | gy
pajlaaug|x [X[x [ X [X[x[x]x ]S Wwelbold ssoinag Ajliqesiq sebajjor) Aunwuior) eUIPBN| 1622 | av
Joojqd sjeuag| |x[X[X[X[x[x[x[N {uojejussaiday JUSpNIS) UOISSIUWIO? PIY JUSPNIS zadoq| 99/¢ | av
looj{ sleuag| Ixfofx(x[x|[o[x[N spuog jooyds (2207 :spuog |00Yas uasio| ge/e | avy
PIeH - 'sdoJddy "wsy X|xX|N weibold Jue.s) esiwoid absjo) elulopes uojeonpg Jqng jlsuuoq,0f 189z | Qv
pajosug{x [ X [x[x [x[x[x[x|N {Sald1j0d JuawsseleH [enxag) Uoneanp3 JaybiH ul A4inb3 elog| 69z | avy
PIeH - 'sdolddy wsy X[X|N sjuspnys spaseN [e10adg poddng o) weibold jolid 869)j00) Aunwiwon) sory soq A9100)| 12sz | av
"sdolddy sjeusg X[x|x[x[x[x]g Spiemy Juels) aajey) 'ply [eloueliy juspns puowunyl| 9osz | Qv
'sdouddy ajeuss X[X[X[X{X[X]g weiboid Juels) sigjua) a2.nossy Ueldjop| o zepuewaH| y6+Z | av
‘sdoiddy ‘uag X|IX|X|IX[X]|X]|N suonnsu| [euoneonp3 A1epuodasisod aiqnd uoielsifiay JJoA JU0N08|3 nyo| 6Svg | av
PIeH - sdoiddy ‘wsy Xx[x|o 21|04 Uoneonp3 JayBiH pue uonesnp3 Alepuooss)sog ejuog| ¥cvz | 9y
PIeH - "sdolddy "Wsy X[X[N s{enuepal) paziubossy-Ansnpuyj jo uoneidwos Joj weiboid JUels) sAjusaU| Bueyd| zivz | av
'sdoiddy ajeuag X[X|x[x|x[x]|s (Sjuspnig pajcJug ApuapLinouos)) uondiuaxg uonin| uspioH| tocz | gy
‘sdoiddy sjeuas XX {X[X[X]X[N 80UB)sISSY TuaLl|joiug :3beIdn0) ale) tiesH| o ZepueusH| gocz | av
ARIOIpNT 8jeusg XIXITXIX] XN SJyoIY Jo {|ig SJamolog Ueo juspms suoig| 1522 | v
"sdoiddy ajeusg X[{x[x|x|x[x[N (sassed 9314 - uoljeonp3 Alepu0das}So ) sassed JIsuel | usploH| zzze | avy
pI8H - 'sdoxddy “wisy X|X|N|{ @nsops|gawoou| AjeAdy Ajjnded :uoljeonp3 AIepuodas)sod diqnd lodieH| y1zz | av
100jd sjeusg[ fx [x|x[x|x|x[x[|N S1aquiy JUSpN)S UOISSIWLIOY iy Juspnig Bupan| ¥612 | 8v
sdoiddy sjeuag XX |X[X[x[X]N Sigjsuel | Juspms :ejuiojile) Jo AsIsAluN obepues{ /€lz | 9y
P[aH - 'sdoiddy ‘wsy X|X|N (Uuondsox3 JuBIBIULLILON S3}8(8(]) UOHINL JUSPISSIUCN J0) uondiiax] soAelN| 9clz | av
‘sdoiddy sjeuss XX IX[X{x{x][D (Anoe4 | d) 2102 J0 10y $S820nG Juapn)g [[eqdwer) nowkes euipsii| 690z | Ay

SNLYIS  [E5[RIERISIEIE[2 |2 103rans HOHLNY Tlig

HHEEEERRE
AN EEREELE

9102/81/L :uolssag aane|sibo] 91.0Z-G102
xjpep Bupjoes) sAnejsiba o140 s.10j|99uey) $063]100 AJIUNWWoY BlUIO)ES




apg [BANSN - N ‘WBau0) - O fesoddQ - Q ‘poddng - § tuopisod ol 8L £ xi1ep sanesifo

PI8H - 'saoiddy sy X|XIN uonpngulsiq ‘suopediqnd a1e1s nml srkeL | av
uojeonps ajeuas X{X|X|X]|X[N (NS0/0N) Welbold SJUEUSACY BIUICHED) OHED| €9yl | av
‘sdosddy sjeusg XIX{X|X[X|{X]|N SReMUBIH 9)elS 'sauoZ [00yd3 SEleS| GLL1 | 4Y
‘sdoiddy sjeuas XX IX]X[XTX N SIBIY 1O 119 S13|Uly JUSPNJS :LOREoNpS ABpUGJas)Sog sewoy|-Aolpry| SE/ | GV

o E¥Au -30HH0 SHONIINYHO IHLAS GovaLS 1IIg. _
‘sdolddy wsy X{X[x|xIx|[x|N sannul Jgnd :AJIqISSaddy paje|ay-LIononnsuo?) ezopusiy| oorl | 9S
sdolddy wsy XX [x|X|X[X[N SPoUis|\ DUNOA [B007 :SUORD3|T oua| g8zl | as

PIeH - "sdoiddy "uag X|X ([N aby ANiqBi3 "swelboid j00L3seld Sje)S aled piiuD Jo0JUeH| ¢¥0L | 8S

PIeH - "sdoiddy "uag XX (N Slealy | [eulwl) ‘saluly 20|g] 18 84S

POfOMTIX X X | X [X|X|X]|X|N snquuWQ :boneonp3 Liepuootesisod|  J8YBIH ‘wsy| 8062 | 9v

‘p3 1aybiH "wsy XN uoieanp3 Joj sueo Jo wesbold uondwinssy :uoneonps Alepuooasisod llsuuog,0| 0692 v
"sdosddy 9jeusg X[x|x[Xx[xX][X]|N UINOA 19)S04 '19AIBAA 994 .SBAReuls)|y ewoldi( [lBuuoq,0f 9592 | av
"sdolddy ajeusg XXX [x[x[x]N SONON :SoXe] |82ied SJUBILISAQL) [B20T Aeql 9.2 | av
lool4 sjeuss| Ixlo|x|x[{x[o[X|N BABTT OIS 'SeaA0|dWT PaLISSE[] sodwe)| ¢eeg | AV
‘sdouddy sjeussg X[x[x{x[{x[x|N (uoneanp3 Npy Ul SI0jonAISUL) WL [NJ JUSWaley Sioyea] |  sewoy -Aep| GGLZ | AV
l00|{ 9Jeuag| |x|o|x|[x|x|o[x ([N suopeniep Apadoid passassy Jo suonoslold :spuog |0oyds Jaybejesy} oLl | av

PIgH - "sdouddy "wsy XX |N suoinysy| (euoneanp3 Alepuooasisod JyoIduoN Sjeald :piy [eloueul Juspnis layeqg| 196l qv

looj4 sjeusg| [x[o|x([x[xJo[Xx [N Spunols) aljgnd :buied :SaRIYsA Jopurq| €61 | Qv
pajloaug ) x [ X[ [ X [X[x[x]x TN uLiojoy Lonelbiwl| [eJapa] S8iA9S [euoneanpy Jewpes| g6l | ay
"sdoiddy sjeuss X[x[x|xIx[x|N ueq |04o9|y palapmod umil| #SS1 | gy
"sdolday sjeuss X[x|x[xIx[xIN SUONN[OSaY Wie|) s}oenuod algnd Mo 929 ay
‘sdoiddy ejeusg X|x(x[x{x|{x{N diyseonuaiddy sumel| ozs | av
¢l - 301430 SHOTIIINYHO JHIAG aDOWILSTIE e oitta
"sdoJddy “Wsy XIX[X|XIX|X|N JUSLUSSEIEH [ENXSS JO SINS0[981Q UOjjeonpl AIRpuU02as)Sod ¥oo|d| 6€vL | 49S
"sdolddy "Wsy X[ [x[X[X[X]N $)00Q)x8] :S[eusjely uoneanp3 yoojg| 656l | 8S
PlRH - "sdoiddy "usg X|X|N weifoid juels) aouejsissy sabejjon ARUNWILIO BILIOYE?) 10V JUBIS) [B7) ¥0id| /6L | €S
.mno..aa( ‘wsy X|X[X[X|X|X]|S sa1biaq eeeine|eaceq aBsjog AUNwLGY weibold dysIelouog Ssel) APy WelBold uaiD |2 ¥9019| ¥LEl a5
- BlLEzRELE =
suvis  EIF|E2 Es)S |8 193rans qOHIY | T
SITIEIRIETIElE]3
2l |5[z18] [5|z
BSROH PUOIASIASNOH 1511

910Z/8L/. :uoissag aane|sibe 910Z-610Z
xije Bunjoe.) aane|s|fian a0y sJo||9sueyn sabajjog Aunwwos) elusopes




glo+ [eANaN - N ‘weouo) - O 'esodd() - O ‘poddng - § :uopsog 9l 81 £ xujep aageisibon
A0S 1 WSy XN S80UBLIPIQ WHS)U| -SUCHEMBaY DUI0Z obenueg| s65z | av
PIeH - "sdoiddy "wsy X|N UoISSIWwWoy ply Juspns :ply [eloueuly Juspnig ZenBLpoY| 025C av
'S "Qnd sjeusg X[XN S)iY 82UBPIAT JINeSSY [enXaS|  wayosualey| 665z | GV
_____PAspEuss X|N Spuog PPUISIQ SB3]0) AUNWIIOD PUE 00435 [ puowuny | pzyz | 8V
pa|ied - Ajquiassy XN BILIOJIIED) JO AYISISAIUN M aUL sauop| 614z | av
'sdoiady aleuss XIX{X|X]|N Sa9IsN| AJISIaAIUN 8)elS BIUIOJED BRIRS) 98¢¢ | 4V
100|4 sjeusg X X (X|X[X|{X|N 53163 ABojoIpny J0 10J50( -AISISAIN SIEIS EILIONIED uin| 2Lz | av
pafed - Alquassy XN Sjnjisu| JogeT ‘eilWofi|e] [0 AjSISAIUN lodiey| zogz | Qv
'Sd0.ddy Sjeuag X[ x [X[X[X[X [N 90USS(Y JO SOAE | :500A0[d LT AYISISAN SJEIS BIUIONED) B[ zowos)| y5zz | av
500140y Sjeuag XX [X[X[X[X]N SweJbold diyssopuaIddy ayng| ggzz | av
"sdo1ddy 9jeuag X x [x[x[X]x[N BURSOd 3Ullti( "epudby bunaajy Aouaby [eo0T wisyosualely| zszz | av
"5d01ddy 9jeuas XX XXX XN pundjsni] NSO :pund uoeonpg Alsjo AJISIaalun a)elS elLIoje?) eupa| Sige | 9v
pajres - Aiquassy XN $834 SS800Y Juspnjg 'AlISISAIU) Sjelg eluloje Jodieni 01zz | 8y
100[4 8jeuag XIX|N SOBAUOD 3IIAIIS [BUOSIS “AISISAILIN SJElS EIUIOJi[E]) opes| ¢gLz | v
PieH - Sdoiddy "wsy X| XN Suogesldsds Joeua) sjpe;uag dlignd umoig| Igig | v
[ p3 JoybiH wsy XN $894 peseg-sndwie) ‘UOREdNpg Alepuodssisod Jqnd tadoon| 9912 | &Y
OO EIES XN $534 pUE UOHIN| UORedNp AIepuodas)sod ljand leuuoq,0| $912 | 8v
'sdoiddy sjeusg X[XTN Sjuspisald sndure)) ‘AjISISAIUN SJe}S EIUIOHED Mol g9l | Qv
[PIeH - sdoxddy WSy XN UoHJeUIpI00?) 9210100 Jeuoibay 'p3 JaybiH :uonesnp3 Alepuocasisod ajqnd uINTf 9GLe av
pajie] - AqUISssy XN $8a84 AI0jepueyy pue uonin] -UC[ednpg Alepuodas]sod aljqngd 1 ua|iy| ¥o0z | &V
"sdoIddy ajeusg XN UOREUIULS | |njbuoIp) 'saaA0|dw] Ajejes pue [00ydS Jadoon| gzoz | 9Y
pajied - >_n__.cmww< X N pun4 Em>oowm uoiing juapn]s :uonenp3 Emv:oomﬂmon_ g)eAld uml|l 9L61 av
‘sdoiddy ajeusg XN SOp0J) SS800Y 'S[els]ely Jlapeoy Eljuog| vi6l | av
'S qNg WSy XN UOJEOLNION J8pusi X8S uelfpeyoy| zi6L | av
100|4 ajeuss ofx[x[x[o|x]N suojdwiax3 :sexe] [e1oadg sJolsIQ [00Y9S|  yaugeqeq| 1681 | Av
sdolddy ajeuss X[X[xX[X|X|XIN spiepue)s BupeladQ wnwiuly uoijeanp3 AlBpU0I8S)SOd 8jeAlld uspjoH| €8l | 8V
sdoiddy ajeuss x[x[x{x[x|xN JUSWJ0IUT JUSPISAIUON -ejulojife] JO AJISIBAIUN Aueon| 112) | 8y
asuadsng ‘sdosddy ajeuag x[X]x]X[x[x[N saljiue ey sweibold [0oydsald ajels ared pIyd lagep| 6291 | 9V
S 3 gl [F S |-
SNLVLS .m. g 8l 58 £le z 193rans MOHIY | Tua
HEEEREELS
puoaaglasnoy sy

910Z/81/. :uoissag aape|siba 9102-6102
xigely Bupjoes) sane|siban 9010 s, Jojj9ouey) sebsjjo) Ajunwwos ejuioles



gjog [B4NIN - N [Wsduog - O lasedd) - O Jioddng - § uonisoy al 81 £ xuep aanesibo]

uofjeanp3 ajeuss XxIx[x{x]x]|s UCHIN] JUaPISaIUON Wiol4 UONdWSXT - SueIalap NSHIN zaneyn| /g ay
uoleonp3 sjeuss X[x[x|x[x]s uonin| JuspisaluoN woi4 suondwax3 suess}ap .00 Zoneyn| €1 qv
PlaH - 'sdoiddy sjeusg XIX([x{x|x[x|N M3IASY :suofjeinbay sAnensiulwpy JUSWLLIBAOL) 8)e)g Aoj00n| z) av
‘ S 1898 Z - 300 SHOTIIONVHD SHLAS ODOVILSTIE |
AleRIpNf sjeusg XN Sjuspnig ‘ejulofife] jo Ajisisaun Jauuny| ZIL | ¥oS
100l 3)jeuas X[X[X[|N Sjuabay Jo suus] :elllojijes Jo Ajsisaun eeql | VYOS
‘sdorddy ‘wisy x[Xx[x[x][x]x]|N (sucissnas|q Aiejeg) sBunaapy Aousby (207 sajeg| oevlL | €9
pleH - "sdosddy ‘usg XIX[|N welbold Jusiufed ueoq Juapnig :uclesnp3 2liqnd weibes| 1y | gs
‘sdoiddy "Wwsy XIX[XIX[X{X|N SJUBLLSaAU| A)ISIBAILN SjE)S elwo)ifen yooig| zivl | g
'saoIddy ‘wsy X[ X[x{X|X[X[N adusuadx3 Alej|i ‘suojeolddy aunsusar Bllouues| gyel | g9
"sdoddy WSy x[x[x|x[X]|X][|N bunoenuoy uonanisucy Ejwojies jo Aisisaun ually| ¥1zL | 8s
'd 9 g ‘Wsy X|X|X{X][x|N (2ousisay D3JD) 6007 JO 10V uonednp3 Alepuodas|sod sjeAld _IH| 261l | 8s
So|ny 2jeuas XN sweibold bujuies] 80I0PjIOAN -a1e)) YjesH eeuuen| 811 | 4s
sdosddy wsy X|X[x]o|X|N (sAeaT] [eaIpa) suelsjap Aiejyily :saakojdw3 [00UDS Jigng uosyoer| 0gLL | €S
pleH - "sdoiddy ‘uag X[X[N {uononpaq xe ) sasuadx3 uoneanp3 auoig| evtL | gs
sdoiddy sjeuag| Tx[xx[x|x[x[x N uogdwaxa snoibijal ¥| @il ‘uoijeanp3 Aepuodas}sod el ovLL | 4s
pajloaugx | x (x| x [X[X|x|X [N sjualwalinbay uolenpels) jooyds ybiH :uopanisu| idng era| €zl | gs
"sdolddy ajeuss X[X|N s[enpiaipu| aby-jooydsald Buipun ucnednp3 [e1nads usjiy| 1201 | @S
SUBJBJOA "WiSY X[x|x|X]|X]|N Splemy 8¢ [)i] :uonedanp3 Aepucdas)sod Bujuuopy| 6501 | @S
'p3 Alquisssy X x| X[X]X[N sleate) bulydes ] Uo Jajusy) Jusyniay Jaydes| mi| si6 | g3
A0S 1] WSy X[x|xix|x|N Se|AMRS [ejusLis|ddng JUSLUSIIOJUT MET 8207 ienl z/8 as
"sdoJddy Sjeuss x [ X|X[XTXX N UCHEULIOJU JIEJu0Y) S8A0[dWT Spioday Jqngd neyd| epgz | Qv
pajied - Alquiassy XN welboid diysiejoyos ssejd S|ppI -Ply [eIoueur JUapnig ZOREYD)| [81C | 4V
PI8H - 'sd0Jddy WSy X[XTN galba( a)eaInNe[esdeq IeaA-y zoneyn| ogsz | av
"sdoiddy Sjeusg X | XPXIXTX]X TN UoRejusiI) Alclepuely -UCeNp3 Alepuodas}sod diqng Bueys| zezz | av
'S "qnd WSy XN (Juasuoy BUIAIS) JO 9]qedesu] - 9po)) [Euad) Juasuoy) .adey uosdin| gesz | av
‘a3 d g W[ | [ [x[x[x[XIX|N $2InsO[) SNAWIeY) pue UOEdNpS JaybIH eupay| 18sz | av
- | =
m.:wwmﬂm_mw : :
ST 1 e e : 133rans YOHLNY g
HEEEENEE]
puaagiasnol 1su 3y

910Z/8L/L :uolssag aane|sibar 91.0Z-102
xuje Bunjoes ) sane|siBa 29140 s10j|99uURY) sabajj0g AHunwIWo) eluIOHE)




9409 |eJinaN - N ‘wesuo) - 9 lesoddg - 0 fuoddng - § :uoisog ol 81 L Xuew aAnesiBa

e N
EAACTN stone
DauBID Usaq SABY Aew uohesspistossy ssediol Pip ple ioo] ijj U0 10 SepILILIGS Ul PIES)] SEM G Ol L = POIES "
MO s.i0jigouey ] eyl AG pay2ei} aq o} ShuNtos Pl SISATEM Sl 8AiB0a1 PNod Jna SeaILLI0D BAejSiba] UbnolL) BUIMOW aq AfUGLING 10U ABUI ,PioH. -
_ Pojeubisap ale Jeif) sjiq awog 'saulpeap aAlie|siBal jeeLl jou pip o ‘PR|[ouES SEM Buulesy sji°a)0A B o/M SIS BUJ I JdaY 3l SANOBUE BH Ul paceld SEM i 8y = PiBH
& shiels
paig)dey D[ XX X[ X [X[X[X[X [N (snquwQ uoneanp3 ¢} -Y} |Iig J8liel1 1ebpng| jebpng sjwd[ gzg ds
pasmsjdey D[ x | x x| x [XTx[x|[x [N 910¢ o Joy Jebpng ouaq| 9zg as
pasajdey[x [ X x| x [x{x[x[x N (uogeonp3 JaybiH) |ng Jejiel | j8Bpng| 19bpng aywo| 209l | gy
N 18bpng - 301440 SO0 TIIINYHI JHL AS GI¥ovaL STilg _
PieH "sdoddy ‘wsy X[X|X[xIxXIX]N BIUOSUOY) [BuOibay :uoneanp3 Jinpy ug|yl 98/ as
pieH ‘sdoiddy "wsy X[X|X[x]x[x]N SJUnoWY JUeIs) :swe.iboid |00Y3s 1)y yo0oueH| G#9 as
ploH "sdosddy wsy X[X[x[x|x[x[N uoneonp3 Joy sueo Jo UORdWNsSSY :ply [eioueuld JUspnS Agjaed| 29 as
EERET X|X[X|X[X]|N 1Oy AjlunpoddQ pue UoneAOUU| S3I0J4ICAA [BIapsa ezopusiy| St as
‘p3 JaybiH ‘wsy X [x[x[x[xTs Ply [E1oUBUI4 :UONEINp] AIBpUOISS)SOY yooig| Sl as
PleH ‘sdouddy “wsy XIXIX[X|X[X]|N YIno A 18)so4 esg| 2i das
anjjoeu| - Jooj4 ejeuag| X [x[XTx[x[x|x|N JUSLWIWIOY 2lIgnd :UONE)IPaIddY :sab8)0) Aunwtio) buij| 2664 | gy
aAljoeu| - 100|4 djeusg| X |o[X[X[x[x[x [N UoneypaJoy :$abg|jo] Ajluntuluo?) burl| 68€L | gy
"P3 ajeuss X|X|XIXTXTN AdUspisay Juapn)g :uofjednp3 Alepucoas)sod dljqnd eupsp| 01 | gy
‘sdoiddy ajeuss X[x[x[xIx[xTN weiboiq ab)j09) 0} Jusijwwic) Apes sidng euipe| svlL [ gy
PEECEIES X[xTx[XTX|N SJ0JoeIu0Y) saAoldwauoN :seakojdw3 paiisse) zsezuos) 9901 | gy
pjeH - 'sdouddy ajeusg XX |X[X|X[X]N sasA0|duig Alelodwa] "swi|-ped :$8bajjod Auniulo?) eupsiy| 0LOL | gy
pleH - ‘sdoddy ajeuag XIx|xIxi{x|{x|S Juswidorsas( [BUOISS8J0Id S||INS di1seq :sab9|j09) AyunLuLo?) uma| 042 ay
PieH - "sdoxddy sjeuss X|X[X[X[x|x]|N sjyeusq [lig 19 Aniqibi3 som 189 uewbba| ¢z | av
aAljoey; - Joold sjeuag| [x[o|x [x[x|x[x [N sajabuy so07 Jo Ajunoy ;Jusludojerapay IBuuoq,ol ¥oz | av
[eosid ¥ Jabpng ajeuag X|x[x[x][x [N JuswiuIsA0S) [ed0] ogep| €L | gy
fxd m|Bie| = o
m. n m = W nia M_ m W
SIS |S|ZE2IS|IE |2 2 103rans HOHLAY TIE
NEEEEE
2 , o | e
} Buoo0S [eSnon sy

910Z/81/. :uoissag aane|sibe 9102-5102
xijey Bupjoes ) aAne|sifaT 9210 sJ0]|9ouey) sabajjog AJunwwos eluIoy|eD



"A’ Academic Senate

S {or california Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: 2016 —2017 Proposed Budget Maonth: August LYEar: 2016

tem No: i/ 8.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for | Urgent: YES

approval the annual budget for 2016 —2017. | Time Requested: 10 mins.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Freitas Consent/Routine
First Reading
“STAFF REVIEW™: Julie Addams i K | Action X
| Information/Discussion

Please note: Sfa]j‘ will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Officers met on May 11 and July 25 to finalize the 2016 — 2017 ASCCC budget (see attached
minutes). In developing the budget, the strategic plan was considered based on priorities set by the
Executive Committee in May. Most of the budget line items were augmented based on last year’s
trends. Other than the standard increases (operations and reassigned time), the foliowing are
important to note:

Revenue:

e Revenue —increased by $300,000 based on Governor’s Budget

e C-ID Revenue — decreased to $100,000. This amount will cover C-ID from July to October. A
new RFA is due to be released to seek interest from other colleges who would be the fiscal
agent for C-ID. The new grant is expected to begin in November and the budget will be
augmented as specified in the grant documents.

e PDC Revenue - funds were added to PDC item. The FDC will need to discuss fee structure
for the college. We anticipate this coming to the October Executive Committee meeting,

Basic Skill Revenue — no funds were included in the budget but we have been told that there is
some additional funding for basic skills that will be given to the ASCCC and 3CSN.

Expenses:

e Funds added for faculty expertise. These funds will allow the ASCCC to pay faculty to assist
the ASCCC to relieve some of the work load on the Executive Committee,

» C-ID Expenses — C-ID expenses totaling $100,000 were inserted into the budget since we are
certain funds will be allocated.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resaurces to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



e CTE Leadership Institute: $72,000 was included for this event. We will be pursing funding
from IEPI for this event since we have not heard from the Economic Development Division if
they will provide funding for this event and the CTE Curriculum event. The Office
recommend that the ASCCC augment the registration fee so the most CTE faculty can attend.

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the revised budget as recommended by the
Budget Committee, and grant the Budget Committee authority to revise it as anticipated
revenue increases are realized, with the revised budget and performance to be brought to the
Executive Committee for review at the January 2017 meeting.



BS YL ZLEL

S8 vaz'gLe SISSE\ J0U puR SOIIGE) B30

geeecobs T e0te9dde _ __ _ icelewes AT =o8sVY 1oN
(e es='eBl) . oe'ie9ses 2~ dzziewvie e S80S [B1Q)
_{es-eeg'cai o 08 109455 ———  BTBLEDLE et SSNINGEIT LWIS1-1I0US [@10]
o000 9E SSL'tbe 9E'SSL e SNUSARY PeLwiac]
(L2 oez"0E) 19 0S9'vB ¥E D9E '+ SO0 IR PanIODY
(52 6662 L) €9 gsz ase 85°952'S9 B9IgeARd SJUNOTYDY
SBIYNQRr] LIS-LIoUS
sS3MiIge]
BlO8S8¥ 19U PUB SON|I9ViT
i GYP LS S8 PeE 518 SSVFITLEL SISE8Y SO
000 EL L6F L e ._._BrI8¥y =, mesty wues-BuoT] FalL
000 EL° 4691 L2601 wswdnbs » Aledoid

VL 6P L9

SLLE6LELY

B LPE LLE L

918988y Wua-Buo
SUSSEY JLUDLIND jS10]

“Hocoze) Z1LESE LD 2L E5E 99 SISSEY UMD JIBLIO (B0
(00 '028) ZL'EBE'29 21 'e9e'89 BIBESY WUDLIND JOLIC
BIOSSY JUOLND 1e)C)
Z2'808'0g99 Li'QlLS'629 EEBILE'GLLL ION ‘S|geAISOD SIUNODDY [B10]
22 80E'0SS L1 0OiS'629 EESLE'BLL L S|QBEAMe0e SN0y

19N ‘SIRAISDSH SIUNOIOw

(8v 288"1L6) & ¥OG6'9LL LD 9L0'SE seEAnbg ysel pue yseo
slassy Jusuing
SloTay
sdusiayiq Jaas 1ol adurjeq Jee) JUeSLIns
LLOGE/OE/S0 9102090 L LOZ/0E/B0
 Guipuz see ..... Bupuz mey, Buipuzn Jeas, s S
ZE:80 9 LOT/AWED
o UOIISOd [BIDUBUIA JO JUSIDIEZIS A
LE'22E'868 {00'£68'601) 90°2S6°E06 Sujpug - s1986Y 18N
B0'ES6'E06 000 SO'EE9'LSS Bujuuboag - s1985y 19N +
(s1-625°g) (00'£68°601) 10°'8LE'SS sessy 10N U eBueyn
(G2 646°S) 00'91S'viE'S 8680891 sainpuadx] ol
(8582H) LY== 1-T} L PS9091 s6SUSdXg SARASIVUDY PUR [2iouan)
000 0L 686'LL9 000 984 [BUOISSDJ0I4
(2L 1Ls1'8) 00 00B'LS L1 LSS Asuedriooo
000 o0'000'gL {(r£9EE) Sox8) Hd
000 oo'sLg'ee 617854 syeueg Hd
leloxs] 0606698 e L2v'sl) safiep pur lieeg
mU._Ju_UCOQXM
000 00 E29'voe'e ___bosziL'ess enusaey BupeisdO e1o]
000 00'000'S 00 0s By - PNUBABY
00’0 O0'EEL ' PPE Q00 890 JAQUIDIN
000 Q0°068°'208 00°'SLO'SE enusAsy welboly
oo 00 000'20L"L 00 000‘'89L BNUBSASH JuBID)
snuaarey Guneiado
sesey 18N U] eSueyy
g wbpng ebpng remaonys
910/ LE/BT Z102/0E/90 91L0Z/1E/20
Buipuz Yuoyy Buipuz seep ybnouyy 9102/10/20

Lo

2580 910Z/S0/80

1@6png SA [BNOY - SSINAIOY JO JUSWISIBIS &

193png pasodo.d £T0Z - 9T0T






Budget Committee Meeting (CCC Confer)

Minutes

July 25, 2016

Present: Julie Adams, Julie Bruno, John Freitas, John Stanskas

The Budget Committee met on July 25. Adams presented the updated preliminary
budget, which included the additional $300,000 allocated to the ASCCC by the
legislature in the 2016-2017 state budget. Adams noted the projected deficit of
$262,089, but also explained that this should be resolved as additional grant revenue is
anticipated. (C-ID and Basic Skills). Additionally, the ASCCC has a reserve in the amount
of approximately $500,000. It was proposed that this budget as presented be brought
to the Executive Committee at its August meeting for adoption and grant the Budget
Committee authority to revise the budget when additional revenue is received. The
Budget Committee would then bring the revised budget to the Executive Committee in
January as an information item.

Consensus — To recommend that the Executive Committee approve the revised budget
as presented to the Budget Committee, and grant the Budget Committee authority to
revise it as anticipated revenue increases are realized, with the revised budget to be
brought to the Executive Committee for review at the January 2017 meeting.






/‘»" Academic Senate
(E. for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: CTE Leadership Committee Month: August [ Year: 2016

ltem No. V. C

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider revising | Urgent: YES

the CTE Leadership Committee in response to Time Requested: 30 minutes
the Governor’s Budget Trailer Bill.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW™; Julie Adams | Action X
' : Information/Discussion

Please note: Staff will compléte the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

The Governor’s Budget Trailer bill SB830 (Committee and Fiscal Review) requires that the ASCCC
create a career technical education subcommittee. It specifically states,

(2) For purposes of this article and in compliance with the consultation requirements in Sections
70901 and 70902, the Academic Senate of the California Community Colleges shall establish a
career technical education subcommittee to provide recommendations on career technical education
issues. No less than 70 percent of the subcommittee shall consist of career technical education
Jaculty. The subcommittee’s charter shall require it to provide assistance to community college
districts to ensure that career technical education and its instruction is responsive and aligned to
current and emergent industry trends, and ensure that similar courses, programs, and degrees are
portable among community college districts. (see page 42 line 32)

The Executive Committee will discuss the current structure of the CTE Leadership Committee and
consider changing the charge of the CTE Leadership committee, creating a new committee of the
ASCCC, or other options to respond to SB830.

Please note, Senate Bill 830 in its entirety can be found on the ASCCC website and by going to the link
below:

https:/drive.google.com/file/d/0B9A4XIRvVwraVENWOm I NcihhNEO/view usp=sharing

The current charge of the CTE Leadership Committee is:

The CTE Leadership Committee, as an advisory to the Executive Committee seeks to ensure that all
relevant parties are connected to the processes related to CTE, are better equipped to work together
as existing programs are perfected, can provide resources to develop new programs, and collaborate
to meet the needs of students by preparing them for the workforce and/or advanced education. The

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




committee members both develop and support CTE faculty so they can participate more actively in
leadership roles regionally and statewide. The key goal is to develop CTE faculty leaders to become
informed participants in the ongoing dialog with the variety of state players.

SB830 also calls for the subcommittec composition to be 70% CTE faculty. Currently, the
committee is 100% CTE faculty. The Executive Committee will provide advice on the composition
of the committee. For example, would it be beneficial to include basic skills, curriculum chair, or
another discipline faculty member?

Finally, SB830 includes language about working with the Regional Consortium. The CTE
Leadership Committee members are required to attend the Regional Consortium in their area.
Recently, consortium chairs have asked for official ASCCC representatives to participate in the
meetings. Executive Committee members are official representatives of the ASCCC. The Executive
Committee will discuss whether or not to use the CTE Leadership Committee — existing or newly
repurposed — to serve as official ASCCC representatives to the Regional Consortium.



SB 830 —38—

—
OO0 ~I N B L ) =

P LW W W W W W WL MNMMNNNN N b —
SO ASF KR ORN A oAt RONEESe=RsaronSS

Department of Finance and Legislative Analyst’s Office, shall
report on the effectiveness of the factors used to allocate funding
under this program in improving outcomes for students requiring
remediation.

(d) This part shall become operative July 1, 2017.

SEC. 23. Part 54.5 (commencing with Section 88820) is added
to Division 7 of Title 3 of the Education Code, to read:

PART 54.5. STRONG WORKFORCE PROGRAM

88820. This part shall be known, and may be cited, as the
Strong Workforce Program.

88821. (a) The Legislature finds and declares all of the
Jollowing:

(1) California’s economic competitiveness is fueled, in part, by
the strength of its regional economies and its skilled workforce.

(2) Upward social and economic mobility helps keep the state’s
economy diversified and vibrant.

(3) The attainment of industry-valued “middle skill credentials”’
serves as a gateway for a large and diverse number of careers in
the state’s economy.

(4) California’s local educational agencies, community college
districts, interested public four-year universities, local workforce
development boards, economic development and industry leaders,
and local civic representatives should collaboratively work
together to inform the offerings of courses, programs, pathways,
and workforce development opportunities that enable students to
access the current and future job market and further social and
economic mobility.

(b) The Strong Workforce Program is hereby established for
the purpose of expanding the availability of quality community
college career technical education and workforce development
courses, programs, pathways, credentials, certificates, and degrees.

(¢) Iofacilitate program coordination and alignment with other
workforce training, education, and employment services in the
state, the Strong Workforce Program shall operate in a manner
that complies with the California Strategic Workforce Development
Plan, required pursuant to the federal Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (Public Law 113-128), and expand upon existing
consortia infrastructure.

97



WO Wb

PBWW W W WWWWWWNNRNNDIMNIRDNNDNDNDN S = D e e e b o
SO -1 WULAWNEFR,OWL-1NMNUAWNRPFLOWO -0V bW —O

—39— SB 830

(d) To avoid duplication of effort, activities funded under the
Strong Workforce Program shall be informed by, aligned with,
and expand upon the activities of existing workforce and education
regional partnerships, including those partnership activities that
pertain to regional planning efforts established pursuant to the
federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public Law
113-128), adult education block grant consortia, and K-12 career
technical education programs.

(e) All of the following guiding principles shall apply to each
consortium participating in the Strong Workforce Progrom:

(1) A community college district participating in the consortium
shall ensure that its community college career technical education
and workforce development courses, credentials, certificates,
degrees, programs, and pathway offerings are responsive to the
needs of employers, workers, civic leaders, and students.

(2) The consortium shall collaborate with other public
institutions, including, but not limited to, local educational
agencies, adult education consortia, local workforce development
boards, and interested California State University and University
of California institutions.

(3} The consortium shall collaborate with civic representatives,
representatives from the labor community, and economic
development and industry sector leaders within the region.

(4) The consortium shall include collaborating entities and
persons identified in this subdivision in planning meetings, provide
them with adequate notice of the consortium’s proposed decisions,
and solicit, consider, and respond to comments from them
regarding the consortium’s proposed decisions.

(5) Collaborative efforts shall focus upon evidence-based
decisionmaking and student success with workforce outcomes
aligned with the performance accountability measures of the
federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public Law
113-128), and closing labor market and employment gaps. Each
consortium shall strive to align programmatic offerings in the most
effective and efficient manner to avoid duplication of effort and
streamline access fo services, and education and training
opportunities.

(6) Community college districts and other entities participating
in a consortium are encouraged to develop long-term partnerships
with private sector employers and labor partners to provide

97



SB 830 — 40—

L=l e e R S B S

£l LI W W WL LW LR R BRI N M B B2 B M RO = —

coordinated courses, programs, and pathways with employer
involvement in the assessment, planning, and development of
community college career technical education courses, programs,
and pathways. To the extent practicable, employer partnerships
should build upon regional partnerships formed pursuant to the
Jederal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public Law
113-128) and other state or federal programs.

(7) Community college districts and other entities participating
in a consortium are encouraged to develop and work closely with
public and private organizations that offer workforce development
programs and pathways to young adults with autism and other
developmental disabilities to provide a comprehensive approach
to address workforce readiness and employment.

() The chancellor’s office shall, in consultation with the
California Workforce Development Board, the Academic Senate
Jor California Community Colleges, and its partners formed
pursuant to the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
(Public Law 113-128), as applicable, develop and implement
policies and guidance necessary to implement the Strong Workforce
Program, including policies and guidance necessary for consortia,
including community college districts and their regional partners,
fo increase the number of aligned middle skill and career technical
education courses, programs, pathways, credentials, certificates,
and degrees. No later than June 30, 2017, the chancellor’s office
shall develop and implement policies and guidance pursuant to
this subdivision and bring before the Board of Governors of the
California Community Colleges any policies, regulations, and
guidance necessary to accomplish all of the following:

(1) Facilitate the development, implementation, and sharing of
career technical education effective practices, curriculum models
and courses, and community college credentials, certificates,
degrees, and programs across regions and among community
college districts.

(2) Enable community college districts to develop career
technical education and workforce outcomes, and applicable
associate degrees and certificates as appropriate.

(3) Provide accessible performance and labor market data that
can be used flexibly by participating community college districts
and their regional partners to support the implementation of the
Strong Workforce Program and related efforts to align regional

97



——
= OO ~I N N =

ot bk ek ek ek fh e et
O QO IO BN

W LW WRNIMNDMNDNMNDNDMN NN
WO = OO TNV W — O

(%)
wh

L LD W W
O ND 00~ CN

—41 — SB 830

workforce and education programming with regional labor market
needs.

(4) Encourage local efficiency through coordinated and
collaborative regional workforce efforts in which community
college districts are partners.

(5) Support curriculum processes to ensure that students are
able to efficiently transfer college-level career technical education
credits across community college districts and to the California
State University and the University of California.

(6) Improve sector-based engagement with employers within a
region.

(7} Provide, in partnership with employers, work-based learning
opportunities for students that increase their employability and
earning potential.

(8} Enable community college districts to facilitate and optimize
their resources to support the Strong Workforce Program and
other related regional workforce development efforts.

(9) Ensure that community college district Strong Workforce
Program expenditures are focused on improving student success
with workforce outcomes for all students enrolled in community
college career techmical education courses, programs, and
pathways.

(10) (4) Notwithstanding the June, 30, 2017, implementation
date specified in this subdivision, develop and implement a plan
to streamline the course and curriculum approval process, both
at the state and local levels. The plan shall reflect an expedited
state approval process for career technical education courses,
programs, and certificates, and may include the elimination of an
existing state course and program approval process. The plan
shall reflect one of the following two options:

(i) A process of course and curriculum approval that enables
community college districts to develop a course or program within
one academic year and to offer that course or program the
subsequent academic year.

(ii) A process of course and curriculum approval that enables
community college districts to develop a course or program within
one academic semester and to offer that course or program the
subsequent academic semester.

(B) The plan described in subparagraph (4) shall also reflect
the creation of a process that enables career technical education

97



SB 830 —42 —

Wil WL W LW WWNRDRNBADNRMNND DN — e - e s

B
o=

courses and programs to be portable among community college
districts. This process shall enable a community college district
to adapt, adopt, or adapt and adopt another community college
district’s approved career technical education courses, programs,
and curriculum within one academic semester and to offer that
course or program, or utilize that curriculum, the subsequent
academic semester.

(C) The chancellor’s office shall consult with the Legislature
and the Governor prior to implementing the plan. The plan shall
be developed no later than July 1, 2017, and implemented no later
than January 1, 2018.

(11) Eliminate barriers to hiring qualified instructors for career
technical education courses, including reevaluating the required
minimum qualifications for career technical education instructors.

(g) After June 30, 2017, and only as necessary, the chancellor’s
office may develop and implement revised polices and guidance
and bring regulations before the Board of Governors of the
California Community Colleges as necessary for a community
college district and its regional partners to accomplish both of the
Jollowing:

(1) Implement and expand the amount of aligned middle skill
and career technical education credentials, certificates, degrees,
courses, programs, and pathways in accordance with paragraphs
(1) to (11), inclusive, of subdivision (f}.

(2) Implement the recommendations of the Strong Workforce
Task Force.

(k) (1) For purposes of this section, the chancellor’s office shall
consider input provided by relevant stakeholders, including the
Academic Senate of the California Community Colleges and the
California Workforce Development Board, prior to implementing
revised guidance, policies, or regulatory changes.

(2) For purposes of this article and in compliance with the
consultation requirements in Sections 70901 and 70902, the
Academic Senate of the California Community Colleges shall
establish a career technical education subcommittee to provide
recommendations on career technical education issues. No less
than 70 percent of the subcommittee shall consist of career
technical education faculty. The subcommitiee’s charter shall
require it to provide assistance to community college districts to
ensure that career technical education and its instruction is

97



NDOQO -1 O e L —

—43— SB 830

responsive and aligned to current and emergent industry trends,
and ensure that similar courses, programs, and degrees are
portable among community college districts.

88822. For purposes of this part, the following terms have the
Jfollowing meanings.

(a) “Career pathways” means an identified series of positions,
work experiences, or educational benchmarks or credentials that
offer occupational and financial advancement within a specified
career field or related fields over time.

(b) “Career technical education credential” means a workforce
certificate, degree, or industry-recognized credential,

(c) “Career Technical Education Regional Consortium,” or
“consortium,” means an administrative grouping of community
college districts by the Division of Workforce and Economic
Development of the chancellor’s office for the purpose of
coordination and joint planning within regions, as defined in
subdivision (i).

(d) “Chancellor’s office” means the Office of the Chancellor
of the California Community Colleges.

(e) “Industry” or “industry sectors” means trade associations
or those firms that produce similar products or provide similar
services using somewhat similar business processes.

() “Middle skill credential” means a certificate, associate’s
degree, or industry-recognized credential that is less than a
bachelor’s degree but more than a high school diploma and

facilitates student success with workforce outcomes.

(g) “Plan” means the regional plan established under this part.

(h) “Program” means the Strong Workforce Program
established under this part.

(i) “Region” means a geographic area of the state defined by
economic and labor market factors containing at least one industry
cluster and the cities, counties, or community college districts, or
all of them, in the industry cluster’s geographic area. To the extent
possible, for the purposes of this part, collaborative regions should
align with federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
(Public Law 113-128) regional planning unit boundaries specified
in the California Strategic Workforce and Development Plan and
expand upon existing consortium infrastructure established by the
chancellor’s office.

o7



SB 830 — 44—

() “Strong Workforce Task Force” means the Task Force on
Workforce, Job Creation and a Strong Economy commissioned by
the Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges.

88823. (a) CommencingJuly 1, 2017, as a condition of receipt
of finds from this program for a fiscal year, each consortium, in
consultation with collaborating entities identified in paragraph
(2) of subdivision (e) of Section 88821, shall submit a plan to the
chancellor’s office that has been updated for that fiscal year.

(b) The plan pursuant to subdivision (a) shall include all of the
Jollowing requirements:

(1) The names of the community college districts participating
in the consortium, including the name of the community college
identified as the consortium’s fiscal agent, and the names of entities
collaborating pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of
Section 88821.

(2) The governance model for the consortium. Decisions
governing, or relating to, the distribution of fiscal resources shall
be determined exclusively by the community college districts
participating in the consortium.

(3) An analysis of regional labor market needs informed by a
Sfederal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public Law
113-128) economic analysis and other sources as applicable. This
analysis shall also include wage data for each industry sector or
labor markei need identified.

(4) An inventory of regionally prioritized and locally priovitized
projects and programs that close relevant labor market and
employment gaps.

(5) Measurable regional goals that align with the performance
accountability measures of the federal Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (Public Law 113-128).

(6) For regionally prioritized projects and programs, a work
plan, spending plan, and budget. The work plan, spending plan,
and budget shall identify the amount of funding allocated for
one-time and ongoing expenditures.

(7) A description of the alignment of work plans, spending plans,
and other education and workforce plans guiding services in the
region, including plans pertaining to the building of career
pathways and the employment of workforce sector strategies and
those plans required pursuant to the federal Workforce Innovation
and Opportunity Act (Public Law 113-128).

97



[
SN OO -1 O\ RN

Pl WL WW W WWWWNRNRRNDNNDNNRMNDND /== 2 e e
DLW --100WBMAWNFROSOYWWISOWUMPBAWNEFOW-IOWU b -

—45— SB 830

(c) Each consortium shall submit a plan by January 31 once
every four years and shall annually update the plan by January
31 of each year until the next new plan is submitted.

(d) The chancellor s office shall review the plans on a four-year
cvcle and ensure that annual updates are made by each consortium.
The chancellor’s office shall determine if each consortium has
made significant progress in meeting the goals and measures
outlined in its plan, and provide technical assistance to a
consortium that has not met its goals. The chancellor’s office is
encouraged to provide technical assistance pursuant to this
subdivision through the Institutional Effectiveness Partnership
Initiative.

(e) To avoid duplication of effort, plans developed pursuant to
this section shall be informed by, aligned with, and expand upon
regional plans and planning efforts established pursuant to the
federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public Law
113-128).

() Community college districts participating in a consortium
shall utilize their region’s plan to inform local campus planning
efforts to implement career technical education courses, programs,
and pathways and integrate available local, regional, state, and
nonpublic resources to ensure that students will achieve successful
workforce outcomes.

(g) Community college districts shall meet with the members of
their consortium not less than annually to inform on the delivery
of career technical education and workforce development courses,
programs, and pathways within the region.

(h) Each region’s plan shall be for the primary purpose of
informing the development of strategies related to career technical
education and workforce development courses, programs, and
pathways. Each region’s plan shall reflect strategies to efficiently
and effectively utilize any available public and private resources,
including funds for the Career Technical Education Pathways
Program established in Part 52 (commencing with Section 88530),
in a manner that better aligns career technical education courses,
programs, and pathways with the needs of their regional
economies.

(i) It is the intent of the Legislature to align communilty college
career technical education programs within the Strong Workforce
Program. Staff from the chancellor’s office, the Legislative

97



SB 830 —46—

el e e R S

D L) L ) W L L W W BRI N NN DD DI DI N B =

39
40

Analyst’s Office, and the Department of Finance are requested to
investigate the potential consolidation of community college career
technical education programs within the Strong Workforce
Program.

88824. (a) This section only applies for the 2016-17 fiscal
year.

(b) To promote the success of community college students and
the career technical education programs that serve them, up to 5
percent of the funds appropriated for the program in the annual
Budget Act may be allocated by the Board of Governors of the
California Community Colleges to a community college district
Jor statewide activities to improve and administer the program,
including the facilitation of system, program, and data alignment
at the state and regional levels. The chancellor’s office shall
consult with the California Workforce Development Board and
other appropriate state agencies on the development of all
statewide activities that would be implemented by the selected
district to facilitate broader workforce and education system
alignment. Statewide coordination activities funded out of this
allocation may include, but are not limited to, the following
activities:

(1) State-level coordination for the development of labor market
analyses pertaining lo economic and industry trends and jobs
projections for the purpose of supporting common regional
planning efforts and the alignment of career technical education
program offerings with regional labor market dynamics.

(2) Research, evaluation, and technical assistance on the use
of effective local and regional policies, best practices, and model
partnerships.

(3) Development and prototyping of innovative policies,
practices, and coordinated services with local workforce and
education partners.

(4) Farticipation of community college districts in existing
regional coalitions and planning efforts.

(5) Cross-training local program staff.

(6) Development and maintenance of a state-level cross-system
data reporting mechanism with partners formed pursuant to the
federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public Law
113-128) for the purpose of monitoring workforce program
outcomes and performance accountability.

97



D0 =IOy R LN e

Wl W W W W W W WM NMNDNMNNDN DN NN e e e e e o ot ok e
O~ N R WMN L OWYWHO-IONUMEWNER DO -0 hWwbh— O

— 47— SB 830

(7) Leveraging allocated funds with state and local partners
through interagency agreements, memorandums of understanding,
or other appropriate mechanisms.

(c) (1) The chancellor’s office shall provide to the Department
of Finance and the Legislative Analyst's Office its
recommendations for the allocation of funds available for each
consortium no later than August 30, 2016. The department shall
approve the allocation plan before the release of funding. Each
consortium, in consultation with local colleges, community college
districts, and the chancellor’s office, shall select a community
college to be a fiscal agent that shall directly receive funds
apportioned for the consortium in accordance with this section.
The chancellor’s office shall determine, for purposes of allocating

funds for the consortium and its community college districts, the
local unemployment rate, the region's proportion of career
technical education full-time equivalent students, and proportion
of projected job openings. Each of these three factors shall
comprise one-third of the allocation formula. Funds may be used
Jor regionally prioritized projects and programs and locally
prioritized projects and programs that meet regional needs for
career technical education and workforce development courses,
programs, pathways, credentials, certificates, and degrees.

(2) Forty percent of the funds apportioned for the program shall
be provided directly to the fiscal agent of the consortium for the
purpose of funding regionally prioritized projects and programs
that meet the needs of local and regional economies, as identified
in regional plans and Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
(Public Law 113-128) regional plans.

(3) Sixty percent of the funds apportioned for the program shall
be provided directly to community college districts in the
consortium. Funds apportioned directly to a community college
district shall be expended for the purpose of funding regionally
prioritized projects and programs within the community college
district that meet the needs of local and regional economies, as
identified in regional plans and Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (Public Law 113-128) regional plans. As a
condition of receiving direct funding, each community college
district shall actively participate in its consortium.

97



SB 830 —48 —

P
SO ND OO~ B LN =

B W WWWwWWWWWNMNRMNNDMNL N NN N

{d) As a condition of receipt of funds pursuant to subdivision
(c), a community college district shall comply with all of the
Jfollowing requirements:

(1) Be a member of a consortium.

(2) Participate in regional planning efforts established pursuant
to the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public
Law 113-128) and other efforts to align workforce, employment,
and education services.

(3) Work with other members of the consortium to create and
submit a plan to the chancellor by January 31, 2017, for inclusion
in the submissions of regional plans for purposes of the program
and the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public
Law 113-128).

(4) Provide accessible performance and labor-market data that
can be used by community college districts and their regional
partners to support the implementation of the program and
describe related efforts to align regional workforce and education
programming with regional labor market needs, including, but
not limited to, regional planning efforts established pursuant to
the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public
Law 113-128).

(3) Certify that the use of funds will meet the intent of the
program to accomplish all of the following:

(A) Increase the number of students in quality career technical
education courses, programs, and pathways that will achieve
successful workforce outcomes.

(B) Increase the number of quality career technical education
courses, programs, and pathways that lead to successful workforce
outcomes, or invest in new or emerging career technical education
courses, programs, and pathways that may become operative in
subsequent years and are likely to lead to successful workforce
outcomes.

(C) Address recommendations from the Strong Workforce Task
Force, including the recommended provision of student services
related to career exploration, job readiness and job placement,
and work-based learning.

(e) Funds appropriated to community college districts for the
program shall supplement, not supplant, existing funding of
community college career technical education programs. This
subdivision shall not be interpreted to mean that a participating

97



N OO 1S Lh R D =

—49— SB 830

community college district is prohibited from eliminating or
altering existing programs, but the percentage of that community
college district’s total full-time equivalent students enrolled in
career technical education courses relative to the total full-time
equivalent students enrolled in the district shall not be reduced
from the percentage computed for the 2015-16 fiscal year.

(f) A consortium shall allocate funds only to community college
districts.

88825. (a) This section applies commencing with the 201718
fiscal year.

(b) To promote the success of community college students and
the career technical education programs that serve them, up to 5
percent of the funds appropriated for the program may be allocated
by the Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges
to a communily college district for statewide activities to improve
and administer the program, including the facilitation of system,
program, and data alignment at the state and regional levels and
the implementation of the 25 recommendations presented to the
board of governors on January 19 and 20, 2016, by the Strong
Workforce Task Force. The chancellor’s office shall consult with
the California Workforce Development Board and other
appropriate state agencies on the development of all statewide
activities that would be implemented by the selected district to
facilitate broader workforce and education system alignment.
Statewide coordination activities funded out of this allocation may
include, but are not limited to, the following activities:

(1) State-level coordination for the development of labor market
analyses pertaining to economic and industry trends and jobs
projections for the purpose of supporting common regional
planning efforts and the alignment of career technical education
program offerings with regional labor market dynamics.

(2) Research, evaluation, and technical assistance on the use
of effective local and regional policies, best practices, and model
partnerships.

(3) Development and prototyping of innovative policies,
practices, and coordinated services with local workforce and
education partners.

(4) Participation of community college districts in existing
regional coalitions and planning efforts.

(5) Cross-training local program staff.

97



SB 830 — 50—

oo -1 bW N

Bl L L2 L L L LI W W I D MR B B B B BB

(6) Development and maintenance of a state-level cross-system
data reporting mechanism with partners formed pursuant fo the
federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public Law
113-128) for the purpose of monitoring workforce program
outcomes and performance accountability.

(7) Leveraging allocated finds with state and local partners
through interagency agreements, memorandums of understanding,
or other appropriate mechanisms.

(c) (1) Forty percent of the funds apportioned for the program
shali be apportioned directly to the fiscal agent of the consortium
Jor the purpose of funding regionally prioritized projects and
programs that meet the needs of local and regional economies, as
identified in regional plans and Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (Public Law 113-128) regional plans.

(2) Sixty percent of the funds apportioned for the program shall
be apportioned directly to community college districts in the
consortium. Funds apportioned directly to a community college
district shall be expended for the purpose of funding regionally
prioritized projects and programs within the community college
district that meet the needs of local and regional economies, as
identified in regional plans and Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (Public Law 113-128) regional plans. As a
condition of receiving direct funding, each community college
district shall actively participate in its consortium.

(d) The allocation of funds to a consortium shall be based on
a schedule determined by the chancellor’s office and is effective
Jor the four years of each plan cycle. Within the four-year plan
cycle, this schedule may be altered to reflect changes in the
statewide allocation for the program as appropriated in the annual
Budget Act.

(e) The chancellor’s office shall provide to the Department of
Finance and the Legislative Analyst’s Office its recommendations
Jor the allocation of funds available for each consortium no later
than August 30 of each year. The department shall approve the
allocation plan before the release of funding.

() (1) For each four-year plan cycle, the chancellor’s office
shall determine the amount of funds to be allocated to each
consortium based on the following weighted factors in each region:

(A) The unemployment rate. This factor shall comprise 33
percent of the allocation formula.

97



—51 — SB 830

(B) The proportion of career technical education full-time
equivalent students. This factor shall comprise 33 percent of the
allocation formula.

(C) The proportion of projected job openings. This factor shall
comprise 17 percent of the allocation formula.

(D) The proportion of successful workforce outcomes as
evidenced by the performance accountability measures of the
federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public Law
113-128). This factor shall comprise 17 percent of the allocation
formula.

(2) For each four-year plan cycle, the chancellor’s office shall
determine the amount of funds to be allocated directly to each
community college district within a consortium based on the
weighted factors, specified in subparagraphs (4) to (D), inclusive,
of paragraph (1), in each district within the region.

(g} A consortium shall allocate funds in accordance with its
plan and only to community college districts. Decisions governing,
or relating to, the distribution of the consortium’s fiscal resources
shall be determined exclusively by the community college districts
participating in the consortium.

(h} As a condition of receipt of funds under this section, a
participating community college district shall comply with all of
the following:

(1} Be a member of a consortium.

(2) Participate in regional planning efforts formed pursuant to
the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public
Law 113-128) and other efforts that align workforce, employment,
and education services.

(3) Work with other consortium members to create and submit
a plan to the chancellor s office by January 31 of every fourth year
of a four-year plan cycle.

(4) Provide accessible performance and labor market data that
can be used by community college districts and their regional
partners to support the implementation of the program and any
related efforts to align regional workforce and education
programming with regional labor market needs, including, but
not limited to, regional planning efforts established pursuant to
the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public
Law 113-128).

(3) Include interested public universities in regional planning.

97



SB 830 —52—

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

(6) Certify that the use of funds will meet the intent of the
program to accomplish all of the following:

(A) Increase the number of students in quality career technical
education courses, programs, and pathways that will achieve
successful workforce outcomes.

(B) Increase the number of quality career technical education
courses, programs, and pathways that lead to successful workforce
outcomes, or invest in new or emerging career technical education
courses, programs, and pathways that may become operative in
subsequent years and are likely to lead to successful workforce
outcomes.

(C) Address recommendations from the Strong Workforce Task
Force, including the recommended provision of student services
related to career exploration, job readiness and job placement,
and work-based learning.

(i) Funds appropriated to community college districts for the
program shall supplement, not supplant, existing funding of
community college career technical education programs. This
subdivision shall not be interpreted to mean that a participating
communily college district is prohibited from eliminating or
altering existing programs, but the percentage of that community
college district’s total full-time equivalent students enrolled in
career technical education courses relative to the total full-time
equivalent students enrolled in the district shall not be reduced
Sfrom the percentage computed for the 2015-16 fiscal year.

() Programs, courses, or instructional materials developed
using funding from the program may be made available to all
community college districts, as appropriate, through the online
clearinghouse of information created as part of the Institutional
Effectiveness Partnership Initiative.

88826. (a) The chancellor’s office shall implement
performance accountability outcome measures for the program
that provide the Governor, the Legislature, and the general public
with information that quantifies employer and student outcomes
Jor those participating in the program. These performance
accountability measures shall, to the extent possible, align with
the performance accountability measures of the federal Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (Public Law 113-128). Outcome
measures shall include, to the extent possible, demographic data,
to allow policymakers and the general public to evaluate progress



—53— SB 830

in closing equity gaps in program access and completion, and
earnings of underserved demographic groups.

(b) The chancellor’s office shall post on its Internet Web site,
for ease of access, all regional plans and their subsequent progress
plans, and solicit feedback from each consortium on
recommendations they have for overall program improvement.

(c) (1) Commencingin 2018, the chancellor’s office shall submit
a report on the program to the Governor and the Legislature on
or before the January 1 immediately subsequent to the fiscal year
which the report addresses. This report shall include, but is not
limited to, all of the following:

(A) Data summarizing outcome accountability performance
measures collected by the chancellor’s office pursuant to
subdivision (a).

(B) A summary of recommendations for program improvement
collected by the chancellor’s office pursuant to subdivision (b).

(C) Recommendations for future allocations to consortiums
based upon program outcomes, including, at a minimum, the
number of certificates granted to, and wage increases of, students
who have completed a career technical education program.

(2} A report to be submitted pursuant to paragraph (1) shall be
submitted in compliance with Section 9795 of the Government
Code.

SEC. 24. Section 89290 of the Education Code is amended to
read:

89290. (a) The California State University shall report
biennially to the Legislature and the Department of Finance, on
or before October 1, 2014, and on or before October 1 of each
even-numbered year thereafter, on the total costs of education at
the California State University.

(b) The report prepared under this section shall identify the costs
of undergraduate education, graduate academic education, graduate
professional education, and research activities. All four categorics
listed in this subdivision shall be reported in total and disaggregated
separately by health sciences disciplines, disciplines included in
paragraph-(18} (16) of subdivision (b) of Section 89295, and all
other disciplines. The university shall also separately report on the
cost of education for postbaccalaureate teacher education programs.
For purposes of this report, research for which a student earns

97



SB 830 — 54—

O 0o ~J O\ W B W N —

L W W W W W NN DRNNDNNN & —
R RPNV G I R SR L SR BN AR NN i = S =iy el

40

credit toward his or her degree program shall be identified as
undergraduate education or graduate education, as appropriate.

(c) The costs shall also be reported by fund source, including
all of the following:

(1) State General Fund.

(2) Systemwide tuition and fees.

(3) Nonresident tuition and fees and other student fees.

(d) For any report submitted under this section before January
1, 2017, the costs shall, at a minimum, be reported on a systemwide
basis. For any rcport submitted under this section on or after
January 1, 2017, the costs shall be reported on both a systemwide
and campus-by-campus basis.

{e) A report prepared under this section on or after January 1,
2017, shall include information on costs, disaggregated by campus,
based on the methodology developed by the National Association
of College and University Business Officers in its February 2002
report, Explaining College Costs, and other methodologies
detzrmined by the university.

te)

(f) A report to be submitted pursuant to this section shall be
submitted in compliance with Section 9795 of the Government

Code.

H
(g) Pursuant to Section 10231.5 of the Government Code, the

requirement for submitting a report under this section shall be
inoperative on January 1, 2021, pursuant to Section 10231.5 of
the Government Code.

SEC. 25. Section 92670 of the Education Code is amended to
read:

92670. (a) The University of California shall report biennially
to the Legislature and the Department of Finance, on or before
October 1, 2014, and on or before October 1 of each
even-numbered year thereafter, on the total costs of education at
the University of California.

(b) The report shall identify the costs of undergraduate
education, graduate academic education, graduate professional
education, and research activities. All four categories listed in this
subdivision shall be reported in total and disaggregated separately
by health sciences disciplines, disciplines included in paragraph
&9) (13) of subdivision (b) of Section 92675, and all other

97






i

= Academic Senate
S for California Community Colleges

\

LEADERSHIP EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda item

SUBJECT: ASCCC Standing Committee Membership Month: August | Year: 2016
Item No: V. D. N
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES
approval the membership for the ASCCC Time Requested: 35 minutes
Standing Committees.
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Committee Chairs Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW™. Julie Adams © | Action X
| Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

Each summer, ASCCC committee chairs recruit faculty to serve on ASCCC standing committees.
During this past year, several calls for faculty to serve at the state-level were made to the senate
president listserv and CTE faculty listserv, as well as during events. This year a repository of the
applications was created on the ASCCC website so Executive Committee members could have access
to the full application, which includes faculty members experience. Committee chairs were directed
to review the information and submit proposed membership for the 14 standing committees for
review by the president and executive director.

Using the nominations to serve (about 223 faculty submitted forms in the past 365 days), faculty
representing a number of disciplines and colleges were recommended. Members also took into
consideration the ASCCC Inclusivity statement (http://www.asccc.org/inclusivity-statement). The
Executive Committee will consider for approval the membership for the ASCCC Standing
Committees. Committee membership recommendations will be forthcoming.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






=22 Academic Senate
(S 1y california Community Colleges

LEADERSHI|P. EMPOWERMENT VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Committee Priorities Month: August | Year: 2016
Item No: IV E
Attachment: YES (posted online)
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: NO
approval the priorities for the Standing Time Requested: 30 minutes
Committees of the ASCCC.
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Committee Chairs Consent/Routine
First Reading
| STAFF REVIEW! Julie Adams ' I Action X
Information

Please note: Staff_wiﬂ complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

At the beginning of each year, the Standing Committees of the ASCCC meet to prioritize the
resolutions assigned to the committees, which are then presented to the Executive Committee for
approval. However, in the past this process has been cumbersome and sometimes confusing for
most, particularly new chairs. Adding to the complexity of the committee priorities, is the
assignment of actions included in the Strategic Plan and the Work Force Task Force implementation.
Last year, the officers suggested a modified process that improved the prioritization of committee
work. This year, the same process was used to prioritize the work of the committees.

In May 2016, the Executive Committee approved the strategic plan priorities at its May 2016
meeting. The Executive Director reflected these priorities in the attached report and has added the
strategic plan, and the Strong Work Force priorities to the committee reports, as well as suggested
priorities based on discussions at the state level. The Executive Committee will discuss and consider
for approval the recommended priorities. Committee chairs will then take the priorities to their
committees, for feedback. Any suggested changes to the priorities by the committee will return to
the next Executive Committee meeting for approval.

There spreadsheet can be found on the ASCCC website or by going to the link below:

http://www.asccc.org/content/executive-committee-meeting-2016-08-19-190000-2016-08-20-
230000

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






198png /T :
- 910z 3y Ul :
paiedo||e spund  JOAAIG SA1IRAL)
L1-9T07 SISO S[eudlew ‘1a8eue "J00SY 3y3 Jo Aljiqisia 3y aj0woud
104 Alolg pue yes lusludojanag 10132010 aAllndeX] o udiedwed suonepal aygnd edesrag 9
oM sy}
01 pajedo| e
aq spuny
[euonippe
papuawiwiodal
sey salwwo) - "1sataut Jo s)|1q ansand Ajaailoe
LT - 9102 soueUl4 Jop8110 JIeUD SanIwiLIo) PuE 3003V aY3 40 (208 Y1 YuM
16} Apsoug puejadpng EIGFEY S| Adesonpy aniteisi8a 01 — S[07 Woy sUoKe puedxy paud|je epuaBe sa)jejsida) e dojgaag g
oM sy}
01 pajeao|e
aq spuny
leuociippe
papuUaWLIODIaL
Sey 9313 WWoe) m‘ J1eyd 33307 ‘sapie pue sio3je|siSa)
LT- 9102 2oueul4 J033.1a Adedonpy aane|si8al pue pUE SIDQUISW 3IRIWLIOT 3AIINISXT
10} Ajuoug pue 1a8png SAINIIX] 1 “UBPISILd INA “UBPISII "9T — ST0Z Wouy suoya puedxy DSy u2amiad sdiysuonelal ysiaelsy 'y
21eqg ang 283in0say Hoddng sSUoIY saldalenls
"Ad1j0d UOI1RINP? |EUOEU JO APIMI]IR)S U] PAA|OAUI SUOJIEZIUBSIO J0 ‘SIBUMEd W)SAS
‘sio3e|sida| anly 1sea| 18 puE BIWWIWOD SAIINIDXT DY) UIIMII| sdlysuollefas a13a3es3s usyiduans pue dojpaaq :1°T 2ARI3IGO

"SNOILVSYHYIANOD ADIT0d
TVNOILVN GNV ‘3LV1S “1VO01 NI dIHSHIAVI1 ANV IDI0A ALINOVH IHL 1ld3SSV 1 IvOD

LT0Z-9T0Z | NV1d NOILVINIWITdWI DIDILVHLS



LT -9T0¢ Jo122.41Q Jieyd s|iwwo)

*§1UBAT DDIsY 21eudoidde

JoJ Alold ON SAINDISX] Aaedoapy aAnie|si8a ‘9T — STOZ Wolp suoye puedxy  1e soidol Adedoapy anile|sI8a apnjauy

*$91euUds pue Ay naey Joj diysiapes| pue Adedoape Jo sidjjew uj saijiunpoddo Sujuiesy 3y

v
diynw ysiqe3s3 :z'1 3130

300 JO sanijod |eanud ayl adueape
Ajleninw Aews 9m moy pue $153193u1
uOWIWOI SSNISIP 0} uoneanpa Jaydiy
V12 pue ‘149 ‘3704 Jo saneuasaudal

J0134Q pue 1sIAqqo| 2A1Re[SIF] AU}
anupuo) aAInN2axy saAiejuasalday 0400 © yum }IoM pue sdiysuonejal alearyn) -3
"128pnq ! 7
L1-9T0¢2
343 Ul papnjpul
aduepuane ‘SJa)}eul [euoissajold pue Jwapese
37U2494U0D 10193417 01 paje|al S2JUIIIHUOD |RUOCTIEU
anunuo) 10} spund IAIINIDXT saiey) aajjwwe] pue 2)e)S pualle pue yoleasay 'q

NVild NOILYLINIWITdNI
LT0Z-9T0Z 3IOITTOD ALINNWWNOD VINYHOLITVYD HOAH

J1VN3S JINIAVOV IHL



B ; i jopang mw ‘s8unasu [euoida. 7
anunRuo) a . aAINIX] siey sapiwwoy Suipndur eale siy} Ul SaIHANRDR puedxy "SDIUAIOE YIBAUINO 3sealou) g
! . uejd 33 jo uonejuawsa|dwi 0} pajedipap :
Jopang i 3g pinoys uonually ‘Sunsaw 9107 i
anuiuoy ‘ BAIINIDXT F3PIWWoD IvYQ3 | Ae ay1 1e paaoidde pue paiajdwos uejd - 'uepd Audjadwod feamynd e dojaasq 'y
"BlUJIO}I[BD JO AYISIBAIP BY3 193|434 J911ag 0} S9|POq UOIIB}NSUOD WIISAS 1910 pue ‘D3O |
3AINDAX3 3y} Suipnpu; ¢ JJ0SY 3yl Jo saanIwwod uo ‘uoneluasasdas Ayjnaey jo >u_m._m>__u 3y} aseasou| Z'g m:.ﬁm—no
198png £T
—910¢ 3yd
ul pajedoye "SIUBAS JJOSY 1k Aynoey
spun{ 3S48AIP JO IdUBpUINE BY) 35EIDU
'anuuO) ma_;m._m_o:um 40139.1Q |AIIN33X] SN} pue puny 0] $324nosaJ AJljuap| g
138png /1 -
—9T10Z 2y} ,“
ul pa1eso||e i
spun4 "SDIUAIIOR BIBUDS
'S3|Npow ay} 3PIMILLS pue jedo| Ul uonedlied
Buipiing yum 104 AYndey BSIBAIP 4O JUSWHNIIBY .
LT -9107 paleposse lopedq 41ey) Juswdojanag 210wo0.4d o) paudisap saiiunisoddo {
Ajuond 51507 ANNIIXT |euoissajold ‘9T — STOZ WoJ s}oua puedx3 Juawdolanap |euoissajoid peay 'y ¢
ajegang  23inosay poddng pea] sajop/sniels saldajens
‘SUO1ESIBAUOD IpPIMD]e)S pue |edo| peaj pue ul w__.mn_u_tmn_
0} paieda.d ase Aayl Jeys yons Aynoey astaAlp Joj sajpunpoddo Juawdojanap diysiapea| aseasdu| 1 w>_to?_o

«SAN0IT 3SISAIP,, JO UONTUYSP 10J JUSWSILIS ANAISNOU] IDISY NSx ‘dIHSHIAVYI1 1VI01
ANV 31VLS 40 S73A3T 11V LV ALTINOVH 40 SdNOYD 3SHIAAIQ* d3IMOdWN3 ANV IDVONI 2 1Vv0D

NVid NOILVINIWITdWI
L102-9102 | 39371700 ALINNWWNOD VINHOLITVYD HO4 ILVYNIS DIWNIAVYIOV IHL



338pnq
L1 -910C
uj pajesoye "SJUBWIUSBISSE IDNULICI IDISY
dduepusle 1191 0} JUBAS[2U $IIUDATJUOD
90U3LBUQCI pualle 0] 4Je1S pue siaquiaw
Yum paleisosse 3I1HWWOD IAHNIIXT 0} 198png
anunuo) spuny 4039310 BAINISXT aDuUEpUD]IL 2DUBIBJUOD B ySIqelsT '3
- ‘sjuana
uo suoileziuedio Juawdo[aaap
LT |euoissajoud 19410 YIm 21BI00.)|0D
107 A3LIoLA an siaquiaw 37 |1V pue diysuonejas dojanag q
i -uawdojanap
|euoissajoud Aynoey ur Asewlud
Joyaa
LT sguneaw o e 5,005V 9yl 34nNsua 01 Spoylaw uo
- 907 Aoy Huipualy BAIIN33X] "dA JUSpIsa.ld S0 5.40)|@UBYD 3YT UM JNsuo] )

‘suoneaidde jJuess
ul 2JSY 343 Jo uoisnjpul 281n
pue syueddde joejuod Ajajeipawwg
‘pasesjal ale SaAlleINUL WSISAS
ON 012341q SARN9X3 Joy saiiunyoddo jues8 uaym g
"SUONeI0ge||00
pue sdiysiauped Suidojaaap Ag
saIyIAIlde Juawdo|aaap jeuolssajoad
s3unaaw SMINI3XT “UIey) 222SY Suipsedal sjenplalpul pue
anuRuod Buipuany 33Wd ad spisand SUOIIRZIUESIO 0] YOBAIINO BSEAIIU| 'Y

10321

ajeqg ang 22inosay sajoN/sniels saidaje.11s
*3DISV 941 Yiim uopeloqe|jod
Ul $4n220 $9383|10) AJlUNWWO) eluJoyi|e) ul JudWdo|anap |euoissajold Aynoej apim-wasAs e 1.yl aansul "1 ¢ aAnalqo

‘WILSAS IDIT10D
ALINNWNOD VINYHO4ITYD IHL HO0d LNINWdOT3A3IA TVNOISSI40Hd ALTNIVL Av31 € 1vOD

NVid NOILVLNIWITdWI
LT0Z-9107  3IDITTI00 ALINNWWOD VINHOLITVYD HOd 3LVNIS DIW3AVIVY FHL



i { ey _ i
‘l ovaNg . 1D . "0JSY Aq S)SIA 91euas |e20| 10y
9T07T ||B4 S50 JAAE] annoaxy | FEHIWLICT aleuas e3a) ue|d adues-Juo| pue -Jous dojarag
"s233]102 33 |1e USIA €' 2AI3[q0
anunuo) Hes 10133410 SARNIax3 "SJUBAS JO JEPUS|ED JBISBW B 3JEaS) g |
=l siequiaw
i BIJUWLLIOD
SN AnIINIENY JOLI3U| SANNTGXT 3T — 9102 Wouy S1oys puedxy uBd UOeIuNIULWICD B 3lea Ty

'ssaupied wajsAs pue sajeuas [eao] ‘Aynaey wody induj Suriayies Jo spoyraw anosdw ‘T 9nIR[qO M

*82uasaad
Ajndey aiow 21e340 0] $AJUBIAUOD
pue s8unsaw sdnoud Juanysuod ;

nuUuUo) 51509 |aARIL $I3quiBiAl O3 | 1e aduasaid D))y ayy puedx3y ‘g
'9T — STOT WO44 SO puedx] "SUOISIAI YO §,Joj|Bouey)
INUIILOY SIBqQWBIAL 33 Yyl yum diyssauried usyi8uansg 'y

ajeq ang J3inosay yoddns pea] sajoN [sniels saldajens

"siauped
walsAs Aq pa1onpuod sduinaaw pue sjuana je saAneluasaldal DJISY |e1dY}o Jo uonedniyed sy aseasnu] Ty 9AIRIqO

"SdNOYD LNIANLILSNOD HIHLO ANV ‘SHINLHVd WILSAS ANV
S3LVN3S TVI01 HLIM SAIHSHYANLYHYd ANV ‘NOILVIINNWWNOD ‘AINIWIDOVONI IONVHNI ¥ 1V0D

: LB Iuado|aszg

. |BUOISS®404d DDISY 3AIsUBYaLdwod
[ —SL07 Woi 5104 puedx: eiuduadw) pue udisag oy
b c o w: ._ _ ﬁ ._...._

Jopaaq

dAINTANT PUE JIBYD gd .

(=

STNLRLDTY 51500 Fuil2am

‘uejd yuawdoaaap |euoissayoad YISy dAIsudya.dwiod e Juawajdwi pue udisaq ‘z's IAIPRIqO

¢

b

NV1d NOILVLINIWITdNI
L102-910Z | 3937703 ALINNWWOD VINYOHITVD Y04 ILVYNIS DINIAVIOY IHL



NVi1d NOILVLNIW3ITdNI
LT0Z-9T0Z 3FOIATTI0D ALINNANWOD VINHOLITVYD HO4d ILVNIS DINIAVOV IHL



AL LD

uapisald

10323 4(] FAKNIS%I

—

SIUBRIE 1uaInD UBIUIR "%

"SallAnIe u.UUm< punyj 0} saluow juess3 jeuonippe yaas pue ‘eyejudosdde Ji ‘syueld Jualind uiejulepy "g's aandalqo

10329114

| BAIINIIXT pUE USpISald

B3IA "WBpISAId

"222SY 2y1 104 Buipuny
paseasdu] 24n2as 0] siaulied
wa1sAs fs101ei5183] pue siaquiaw
931)WWOY BAIINIBXT UdaMlaq

aieq ang

934N053Y yoddnsg

pea]

S310N /sniels

anunRuo) S3INAIPE 9T — STOZ Wody puedx3 ;| Paysi|gel1ss sdiysuoneaa agetana] g __
_ _ ‘ueid uawdoppaap
|euoissajoud ansuayaldutod
$.222SV ay3 wawa|duwi
anuiuo) uapIsald 10133110 BAlINJEX3 03 $324n0sal A)eldoldde aindag <
“Jeal ._wn XXXS 10 22JSV 3y} 0} m:.u:_d 9SB( S, JOUJIA0D) Y} U] ISEIIOU] WINWIUJW B 3ZI|edY ‘'S 9AID[qO
= Jopang “SJURAD 1B UOIIEPUNOY
anunuoy BAIINDDXT UspIsaid uohepunoc 2008V Jo Suisiespuny puedxy )
_ “8uipuny J)SY asealul ,
Jo1841Q 01 shem Inoqe adIQ S J0|[3oUBYD
anunuo) 9AIINIAX3 JU3pIS3id dOs pue gj-) puedx3 243} 4IM SUOIJBSIDAUDD OJUI 181UT g
SlajLL=LLU
e ‘SJuesd uLy
LT vcmwww“_wwnw $101311g uonepunod -8uo) pue wial-Hoys ajerdoadde
- 9107 AlJong uoiepuUnod “10103.11Q 3A1INIDX3 Joj suoneo(dde aseassu| 'y

sai8ajens

*Jeah Jod 000°SZ$ J0 Buipuny JDJ4SY Ul BSEBIIUI WINWIUIW B dZI[eRY *T°S SAIBIGO _

0038V

dHL 40 YYOM 3IHL ANV NOISSIN IHL LHOddNS ANV NIVLSNS Ol SIDHUNOSIH I™NIDIS :S TVOD

NVild NOILVLINIWITdWNI
LT0Z-9T0Z | 3937700 ALINNWWOD VINHOHITVD HO4 ILVNIS JINIAVIY IHL






Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

N

SUBJECT: Regional Meetings Dates Month: August | Year: 2016
ltem No: IV. F
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will approve the Urgent: NO
proposed agenda and dates for the fall 2016 Time Requested: 10 minutes
Curriculum Regionals
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Committee Chairs Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW™ | ulie Adams " Action X
Discussion

Please note: Staff will cbmplete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Each year, the ASCCC holds a series of regional meetings. In the past, each committee chair would
bring forward dates and possible locations but there was no coordination among the groups. This
year there is a need to coordinate regional meetings. In conversations at the state level, several
needs for regional meetings have become obvious. Such topics include contextual teaching and
learning, Common Assessment Initiative, re-entry inmate education, as well as our annual
curriculum regionals.

Contextualized Teaching and Learning

There is some interest in partnering with certain groups in hosting these regional meetings. For
example, the Career Ladder Project has done an exceptional job with contextualized teaching and
learning. The Basic Skills and Noncredit Committees would coordinate these regional meetings. The
Executive Committee will consider for approval holding one north and one south regional meeting,
and partnering with Career Ladders in holding these meetings.

Curriculum

Each fall, the ASCCC Curriculum Committee holds two regional meeting (one north, one south) on
curriculum. These regionals include updates from the Chancellor’s Office on curriculum and
curricular processes, a strand for curriculum specialists, and updates from various ASCCC
committees and other groups about areas of interest.

The proposed dates for this year are: Friday, October 28 (North: possibly Merritt College) and
Saturday, October 29 (South: TBD).

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



Proposed agenda is below:

9:00 a.m. --9:30 a.m. Registration

9:30a.m. --9:45 a.m. Welcome and Introductions

9:45 a.m. -- 10:30 a.m. Chancellor’s Office Updates

10:30 a.m. —11:30a.m. C-ID/COCI/ADT/Other updates

11:30 a.m. --12:15p.m. Lunch

12:15 p.m. — 1:15 p.m.  Strand {(one for curriculum chairs, one for specialists and deans/VPIs)

1:30 p.m. — 2:30 p.m. Strands:

Potential topics: Strong Work Force implementation; effective curriculum processes; conjoined
programs; credit for prior learning; dual enrollment; CCC Bachelor Degrees; non-credit; equity and
diversity; comingled programs; PCAH submission guidelines document; others as suggested by the
Executive Committee, the Curriculum Committee, SACC, and others.

The Executive Committee will consider for approval holding one north and one south regional
meeting and the draft schedule.

Commecen Assessment Initiative (CAl)

Saddleback College is responsible for the CAl professional development across the state. However,
only about 39% (265 faculty and 675 other). We have heard from the field that there is a need to
provide faculty with training and time to align to the competencies of the common assessment.

The proposed agenda is below:

9:00 a.m. - 9:30 a.m. Registration

9:30 a.m. -- 9:45 a.m. Welcome and Introductions

9:45 a.m. -- 11:30 a.m. Brief overview of initiative, goals, and status to date
11:30 a.m. -- 12:15p.m. Lunch

12:15 p.m. —1:15p.m.  Two breakout sessions:

1) designed for instructional faculty on using the competency maps and existing curriculum to
build placement models;
2) designed for counseling students using the placement reports generated by the system; and

1:30 p.m. = 2:30 p.m. Multiple Measures

The Executive Committee will consider for approval holding one north and one south regional
meeting and partnering with Saddleback in holding these meetings and the draft schedule.



Proposed Regional Meeting Dates

Since the need for regional meetings come up during the academic year, the Executive Committee
will consider for approval other regional dates to be used if the need arises. The following dates are
proposed for 2016 — 2017:

September 16 - 17 Possible Regional meeting
September 23 - 24 - ICAS

September 27-29 -- CCCAOE Conference
October 5-7 -- RP Group Conference

October 7 - 8 -- Academic Academy

October 14 - 15 Area Meetings

October 21 - 22 Possible Regional meeting
October 28 — 29 Curriculum Regionals
November 2 — 5 Fall Session

November 18 - 19 (CCLC Conference)
December 2 - 3 Possible Regional meeting
December 9 - 10 Possible Regional meeting
February 10 - 11 Possible Regional meeting
February 17 - 18 Accreditation Institute
February 24 - 25 Possible Regional meeting
March 10 - 11 Possible Regional meeting
March 17 - 18 IDI

March 24 - 25 Exec

March 31 - April 1 Possible Regional meeting
April 7 - 8 Possible Regional meeting

April 12-14 CIO Conference

April 14 - 15 Good Friday and 4/16

April 19 - 22 Spring Session

April 28 - 29 Possible Regional meeting






éﬂ Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP., EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

proposal for Regional Re-entry Student

SUBJECT: Regional Re-Entry Student Trainings Month: August | Year: 2016
liem No: V. GG, ‘
Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: Executive Committee will consider for approval | Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 15 minutes

Trainings.
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Smith Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW® Julie Adarns Action X
Discussion

BACKGROUND:

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

More than 3,000 people are released every month from California’s prisons, hundreds more are
released every day from the state’s county jails, and in our communities millions struggle to
succeed with a criminal record. Many of these community members hold a GED or high school
diploma, and thousands have taken college courses inside custody but have not finished their
degrees. They are hungry for a college education, and they seek job opportunities that an
education can provide. Many are already on our campuses, but the majority are not staying
longer than one semester. Others aren’t enrolling in college because they do not see it as a
viable option, or they are unaware of the opportunities their local community college can offer.
California’s community colleges can take the lead in breaking the cycle of crime and poverty by
reaching out to these new students and by supporting them as they persist to a credential or

degree.

The Executive Committee will consider for approval holding three regional convenings, open to
faculty and other campus stakeholders who have an interest in building support for reentering

students on their campuses.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







PROPOSAL FOR REGIONAL CONVENINGS SPONSORED BY THE
ACADEMIC SENATE FOR CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Subject: Building A Community of Practice to Support Formerly
Incarcerated Students Enrolled In California Community Colleges

Target date: September and October 2016

Objectives: More than 3,000 people are released every month from California’s
prisons, hundreds more are released every day from the state’s county jails, and in
our communities millions struggle to succeed with a criminal record. Many of these
community members hold a GED or high school diploma, and thousands have taken
college courses inside custody but have not finished their degrees. They are hungry
for a college education, and they seek job opportunities that an education can
provide. Many are already on our campuses, but the majority are not staying Ionger
than one semester. Others aren’t enrolling in college because they do not see itas a
viable option, or they are unaware of the opportunities their local community
college can offer. California’s community colleges can take the lead in breaking the
cycle of crime and poverty by reaching out to these new students and by supporting
them as they persist to a credential or degree.

We propose three regional convenings, open to faculty and other campus
stakeholders who have an interest in building support for reentering students on
their campuses.

Learning Outcomes:

¢ Begin building a reentry support network based in California’s community
colleges.

e Educate attendees on promising practices for working with these non-
traditional students, including hearing from faculty and senior
administrators who have been successfully supporting these students

» Create links between faculty currently teaching inside California’s prisons
and faculty and senior administrators interested in supporting students
when they return home

e Foster a community of practice within California’s community colleges

o Educate attendees about the other institutions and entities with which these
students are involved and how those institutions can lend support to the
colleges

Agenda Topics and Subjects to be Covered:

* Promising practices and policies to support persistence, resilience, and
degree completion for these students



Explanation of the landscape beyond the college, including criminal justice
agencies such as probation and parole

The role and diversity of local reentry organizations (both governmental and
community- and faith-based)

Unique hurdles faced by these students, and strategies to overcome them
The current state of affairs for community colleges teaching inside California
prisons and jails, including which colleges are teaching in which institutions
Firsthand account from a college graduate with a criminal record



A’ A g
. . Academic Senate
SN for Catifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT VOILE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

approval the theme for the 2016 Fall Plenary
Session.

SUBJECT: Fall Plenary Session Theme Month: August [ Year: 2016
temNo: IV.H
Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 30 minutes

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno flulie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEWL. Julie Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The 2016 Fall Plenary Session is just a few months away — November 3 - 5, 2015 in Costa Mesa,
California. The Executive Committee will begin its planning process for developing the Session
program. Members will consider for approval a theme, as weil as discuss ideas for keynote speakers,

breakouts, and timeline.

Fall Session Timeline:

August 24 Executive Committee deadline:

1. Draft papers due for first reading at September 9 — 10, 2016, Executive Committee Meeting.
2. Area Representatives update Area Meeting page by September 1* (include maps and parking

permits if needed).
3. Breakout topics due to Julie for approval at September 9 - 10, 2016, Executive Committee Meeting

September 14" Executive Committee deadline:

1. Draft papers due for second reading at September Executive Committee Meeting.
2. Pre-Session resolutions due to Executive Director September 16, 2016.

Fall Plenary

1. Presenters list and breakout session descriptions due to Executive Director October 6, 2016.

2. Final Program to Executive Director by October 10, 2016.

3. Deadline for Area Meeting resolutions to Julie: Area A & B October 15, 2016; AreaC & D
October 16, 2016.

4. Final program to printer October 17, 2016.

5. Materials posted to ASCCC website October 24, 2016

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







P

=2==" Academic Senate
(’ha for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWEHRMENT, VOILE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Academic Academy

Month: AUGUST

| Year: 2016

iltetm No" V.,

Attachment: YES (2)

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will provide input and
direction to EDAC and TASSC for the Academic
Academy theme and will review a draft of the

Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 25 minutes

program.
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Adrienne Foster and Randy Beach Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEWY! Julie Adams Action X
‘ ‘| Information

Please note: Staff will cor"npiete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: The Academic Academy has been moved to October 7 — 8, 2016 to accommodate a
shift in the Instructional Design and Innovations Institute. EDAC and TASSC will partner again to plan
the academy with a general focus on counseling and instructional faculty. The intention of this
program is to highlight effective practices and cultivate a collaborative experience in service to the
diverse population of students in.our community colleges. The final program will be provided for
ASCCC Executive Committee approval at the September 9-10 Executive Committee meeting.

Academic Academy Planning Timeline:

August 24t Executive Committee deadline:

1. Draft program outline due August 1, 2016 for first reading at August Executive Committee Meeting.

September 14! Executive Committee deadline:

1. Draft program approval due August 24, 2016 for reading at September 9" Executive Committee

Meeting.

2. Final Program to Executive Director by September 14, 2016.

s

Final program to printer September 19, 2016.

4. Materials posted to ASCCC website September 26, 2016.

The Executive Committee will review the first draft of the program and provide feedback and
consider for approval the Call for Proposals.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







ASCCC October Academic Academy Institute
October 7-8, 2016
Westin South Coast Plaza, Costa Mesa

Better Together: Faculty Collaboration for Improved Student Services, Increased Student
Equity, and More Effective Educational Pathways (DRAFT THEMIE)

Dear Institute Attendees:
[XXXX]

Thank you for attending the Institute!

Randy Beach, ASCCC Equity and Diversity Action Committee Chair
Adrienne Foster, ASCCC Transfer, Articulation and Student Services Committee Chair

Friday, October 7, 2016
9:00 a.m. Continental Breakfast and Registration

Locution: TBD

10:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. General Session'One

Location: TBD

Welcome

Keynote: “Better Together: Building Bridges between Student Services and Instructional
Faculty” [Faculty Partnerships Track]

Location: TBD

Presenters: TBD

Description: Panel discussion on challenges and solutions regarding relationships between
counseling/student services faculty and instructional faculty.

Outcomes: TBD

11:15 a.m. —12:30 p.m. Breakout Session One
Better Together Part 2 [Faculty Partnerships Track]

Location: TBD
Presenters: same as keynote with an ASCCC facilitator



Description: more detailed expansion of general session keynote
Outcomes: TBD

OER Resources, OEl, Z-Degrees, and the Virtual Campus: An Update for Counselors [Ed
Pathways Track]
Location: TBD
Presenters: Dolores Davison, ASCCC
Cheryl Aschenbach, ASCCC
Description: Updates on these initiatives
Outcomes: TBD

Career Pathways: WFTF Recommendation 3 and the Role of Advisory Committees in
Developing CTE Curriculum [WFTF Recommendations Track]
Location: TBD
Presenters: 3rant Gould, ASCCC

Conan Mckay, ASCCC.
Description: overview of the fole of the advisory committee and the goals of recommendation 3
Outcomes: TBD

Cyitural Competency: How Can Counseling and Student Support Services Work with Discipline
Faculty to Make this Work? [Equity and CC Track}

Location: TBD

Presenters:  Cleavon Smith, ASCCC

Description: Definition of cultural competency and effective practices for faculty collaboration.
Outcomes: TBD

12:30 p.m. — 2:00 p.m. Lunch and General Session Two
Keynote Presentation: TBD

Location: TBD

Presenters:

Description: TBD

Qutcomes: TBD



2:15 p.m.—3:30 p.m. Breakout Session Two

Your Articulation Officer: Getting Out of the Office and into The Classroom [Faculty
Partnerships Track]

Location: TBD

Presenters: TBD

Description: Effective practices for having articulation officers and instructional faculty working
together on initiatives (Z-degrees, ADTs, CI-D, etc.)

Outcomes: TBD

Educational Planning Initiative: An Update [Ed Pathways Track]

Location: TBD

Presenters: TBD

Description: includes Starfish, Hobson’s (?) and other technology, Next steps in initiative.
Qutcomes: TBD

CTE Pathways, Curriculum Processes, and the WETF Recommendations [WFTF
Recommendations Track]
Location: TBD
Presenters:  John Frettas
Dolores Davison .
Description. Overview of recommendations regarding exbeditirgg curriculum approval and
practices from the curriculum paper to support.
Outcomes: TBD

African American Male Education Network and Development (A2MEND) [Equity and CC
Track]

Location: TBD

Presenters: Adrienne Foster, ASCCC

Description: TBD

Outcomes: TBD

3:45 p.m. —5:00 p.m. Breakout Session Three
Counselors and Discipline Faculty [Faculty Partnerships Track]

Location: TBD
Presenters: Adrienne Foster



Description: How athletics counselors, career counselors, CTE counselors can work with
faculty in their areas.
Outcomes: TBD

Highlights of the Regina Stanback-Stroud Diversity Award Winners [Equity and CC Track]
Location: TBD

Presenters: TBD
Description: One or more exemplary programs including the winner of the award.

Qutcomes: TBD

Outcomes Assessment and CTE Workforce Taskforce Recommendations [WFTF
Recommendations Track]
Location: TBD

Presenters: TBD
Description: what can we learn by collecting data on outcomes in the CTE areas? How can this

info be used to impact curiiculum davelopment, program development; or resource ailocation?
Outcomes: TBD [ )

Assessing your campus attitudes on Violence against underrepresented populations [Equity
and CC Track] |

Location: TBD .

Presenters: TBD

Description: A discussion on campuses and violence. Could be expanded to include sexual
assault and college reporting requirements.

Outcomes: TBD

5:30 p.m. — 7:30 p.m. ASCCC Foundation Reception

Location: TBD
Join your colleagues at this reception sponsored by the ASCCC Foundation. A no-host bar and

hors d’oeuvres will be available.



Saturday, October 8, 2016

8:30 a.m. — 9:45 a.m. Breakout Session Four

Disenfranchised Students (Foster Youth, Homeless) and Faculty Working Together to address
their needs [Faculty Partnerships Track])

Location: TBD

Presenters: TBD

Description: Overview of the survey results. Effective practices for the field.

Outcomes: TBD

Dual Enroliment [Ed Pathways Track]
Location: TBD
Presenters: Dolores Davison, ASCCC
Ginni May, ASCCC
Description: A discussion on where we are going with dual enrollment and what role faculty
play. .
Outcomes: TBO

Prbgram review, evalu‘atioh,' and revision processes lo ensure program relevance (WFTF
Recommendation 9) |

[WETF Recommendations Track]

Location: TBD

Presenters: TBD

Description: the role of institutional effectiveness measures in CTE

Outcomes: TBD

DSS and Related Issues [Equity and CC Track]

Location: TBD

Presenters: TBD

Description: An update on topics in DSS and strategies for supporting students.
Outcomes: TBD



10:00 a.m. — 11:30 a.m. General Session

Common Assessment Initiative
Location: TBD

Presenters: Craig Rutan, ASCCC
Description: TBD

Qutcomes: TBD

Closing Remarks
Adrienne Foster, Transfer, Articulation and Student Services Committee Chair
Randy Beach, Equity and Diversity Action Committee Chair

Potential Breakout Topics
e College Promise Programs
» Basic Skills Transformation grants and connecting to SSSP. Student Equity



:jl% Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPFOWERMENT. VOICE.

CALL FOR PRESENTATIONS
2016 Academic Academy October Institute
October 7 — 8, 2016
Westin South Coast Plaza, Costa Mesa

The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges is pleased to announce the 2016
Academic Academy October Institute. This institute will focus on providing all faculty with
professional development related to counseling and student support services in and out of the
classroom to improve student success and build more effective college programs. Threaded
throughout the institute are breakouts and general sessions focused on cultivating partnerships
between counseling faculty and discipline faculty in many areas including cultural competency;
developing effective education pathways for students; implementing the recommendations of the
Workforce Taskforce regarding career technical education programs; and supporting the ongoing
implementation of student equity plans, all with a consciousness of the importance of equity and

cultural sensitivity.

Proposals: We need your participation to make this a dynamic event! Specific directions on
how to apply are at the end of this document. Proposal submissions must be one of the following:

Presentations: Group or individual proposals accepted. Each session block will run 75-
90 minutes, allowing for more in-depth presentations and Q&A. Successful group
presentation sessions will preferably be organized and submitted by a presentation
coordinator. Successful individual proposals (15-30 minutes), once accepted, will be
thoughtfully grouped with similar proposals to form a session.

Panels: Entire panel discussions sessions will be considered, and they will preferably be
organized and submitted as a group by a panel coordinator. Additionally, an individual
may suggest a panel, submit their particular area of emphasis, and the ASCCC may be
able to form panels from the proposals received.

Presentation Rules:

Content: The Academic Senate seeks to educate its audience and nof promote any
specific products.

Program timeline: The event organizers will set the day and time for each presentation,
in order to optimize the sequencing and flow of content and tracks.

Presentation review and acceptance: Presentation selections will be made based upon
desired topics, flow of content, and educational value.

Intended Audience: Faculty, staff, or administrators may submit proposals.

Speaker Benefits: Speakers and presenters will be featured in the program and on the Academic
Senate website. The Academic Senate does not provide an honorarium or travel expenses to
event speakers or presenters. However, a limited amount of discounted rates, based on need,
may be available for presenters to attend the institute, If awarded, these discounted rates do not
extend to support staff or colleagues who may accompany the speaker.




Possible Proposal Categories: The following are possible categories or ideas for presentations.
This list is not exhaustive, and we welcome proposals that may or may not fit to the possibilities
below but are related to the institute theme of integrating counseling and student support services
with instruction. Proposals that demonstrate a consciousness of the importance of equity and
cultural sensitivity will be given special though not exclusive consideration.,

[ ] Assessment: Effective practices of Pre-Assessment Processes. Bridge Programs.
Test preparation.

] Collaborative Efforts: Sustained partnership across the college, particularly between
counseling and discipline faculty, and with groups or organizations outside of the college
that support strategies to improve student success.

[] Institutionalization: Examples of college programs that began as experimental
courses/programs that were institutionalization into the culture of the college, including
the strategies used to offer the programs to a larger number of students, and continued as
successful programs with demonstrated data.

] Basic Skills: Sustaining Learning Communities. Start to Finish Models of Basic
Skills and Student Services. The Use of Supplemental Instruction, Tutoring, and
Instructional Aides.

[] Pathway Development: Strategies, effective practices and successful case studies for
partnerships leading to effective and relevant educational pathways for students in career
technical education fields leading, especially those leading to increased student success
and retention for underrepresented students.

[] Student Support and Data: Examples and strategies for using data, especially
student learning outcomes assessment data, to improve counseling and student support
services.

U] Equity and Cultural Competency: First-year Experience programs or courses;
Cultural competency on your campus, Understanding student and faculty culture; Using
Disproportionate Impact or data disaggregation and curriculum development; Ongoing
implementation and assessment of Student Equity Plans and related institutional
cffectiveness measures.

[ | Intervention Practices for At-Risk Students: Showcasing successful results of
faculty and others working with Student Services to offer effective wraparound services
and interventions for at-risk students.

How to submit a proposal for the 2016 ASCCC Academic Academy October
Institute

To submit your proposal for the 2016 ASCCC Academic Academy October Institute, please
provide the following information:




s Name of presenter(s). including college and job title, and contact information
¢ Proposal type:

o Individual Presentation (15-30 minutes)
o Group Presentation (75-90 minutes)
© Individual Panelist Proposal (15-30 minutes)
o Group Panel (75-90 minutes)
o Title of Presentation(s): if group presentation, include individual presenter titles.
* Description of the presentation(s): In 100-500 words, describe your presentation,
including which aforementioned category it meets, or how it meets the theme of
the institute. Ifit is a group panel or presentation, be sure to describe each all
individual presentations or perspectives/roles of participants.
¢ Outcomes of the presentation(s): List the outcomes you anticipate the audience to
leave the presentation understanding,

Please electronically submit your completed document with the above information to

CallForProposals@asccc.org by August 26, 2016. Please note that proposals may be submitted
after this date but preference will be given to proposals received on or before August 26.







A Academic Senate
ET for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP EMPOWERMENT., VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

direction to the Resolutions Committee
regarding a potential revision of the list of
resolutions topics.

SUBJECT: Resolutions Topics Month: August | Year: 2016
tem No: IV, ).
Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will provide input and | Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 10 minutes

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Randy Beach Consent/Routine
First Reading
 STAFF REVIEWY: | Julie Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: The evolving nature of resolutions has prompted some writers of resolutions to
express concern and confusion over the relevance and clarity of the list of available topics in which a
resolution may be categorized. The Resolutions Committee would like direction from the Executive
Committee if the concern warrants action by the Resolutions Committee. Current topics:

1. Academic Senate

2. Accreditation

3. Affirmative Action/Cultural Diversity

4. Articulation and Transfer

5. Budget and Finance

6. State and Legislative issues

7. Consultation with the Chancellor’s Office
8. Counseling

9. Curriculum

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.

Disciplines List
Technology

Faculty Development
General Concerns
Grading
Intersegmental Issues
Library and Learning Resources
Local Senates
Matricutation
Professional Standards
Students

Vocational Education
Welfare Reform

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







A " Academic Senate
. for Catifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT, VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Update of SACC (System Advisory Committee on Curriculum)

Month: August | Year: 2016

approval changes to the charter for SACC.

Charter F;lte'm-"NQ?W. X
Attachment: YES (2)
DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 20 minutes

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Davison/Freitas Consent/Routine

First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW™: Action X
L Discussion

BACKGROUND:

The System Advisory Committee on Curriculum (SACC) is a joint committee of ASCCC appointees, Chief

Please note: Stdﬁ will comb!ete the gréy areas.

Instructional Officers, and the Chancellor’s Office that was initially created in 2005 to advise the Chancellor's
Office (then called the System Office) on issues of curriculum. Since that time, SACC’s responsibilities have
continued to include the original duties spelled out in the charter as well as additional tasks. In the past year,
SACC has helped spearhead the revision of the PCAH, advised the CCCCO on numerous curricular issues, and
has tackled long time problems including the use of satisfactory progress indications for noncredit and the

restitution of local stand alone course approval.

As a result of these increased responsibilities, and concerns about the SACC charter not accurately refiecting
the responsibilities of the committee, a workgroup was created to examine the current charger and make
recommendations for changes. That subcommittee included two faculty representatives (Dolores Davison

and John Freitas), one CIQ representative (Virginia Guleff), and one CCCCO representative (Dean Jackie
I \

Escajeda). The workgroup met through the spring and brought potential revisions to SACC for input as well
as legal review by the CCCCO. The changes being suggested to the charter include increasing the number of
faculty on SACC as well as including a CSSO representative and legal counsel as advisory members; clarifies
the role of ASCCC as the body of primary reliance on curriculum recommendations; and changes the name of
the committee as well as the charter to emphasize the role of SACC as a recommending body rather than an

advisory one.

The attached charter revision was presented to and approved unanimously by the Chief Instructional Officer

board in July 2016, and is being brought to the Executive Committee for the same. The original memo

establishing SACC is attached as reference as well.

1 Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







Chancellor’s Committee on Curriculum

Establishment and Authority

Recommendation 1.5 from the 2004 Review of the System Office for California Community Colleges
indicated the need for the establishment of a “standing Curricular Issues Advisory Committee” as well as
the need to “improve system-wide understanding of curricular approval processes.” It also ‘
recommended that “the role of the Chancellor’s Office should evolve from a focus on approval to one of
leadership, technical support, and arbitration, when districts and regiens need interventions.”

In response to Recommendation 1.5, the Curriculum Advisory Cemmittee met in 2004 and 2005 and
established the System Advisory Committee on Curriculum {SACC). From 2005 — 2016, SACC served as
the primary advisory body for curriculum matters in the state, addressing issues from the 2004
recommendation such as regionalization, stand-alone courses, supplementary instruction. However,
during this time, the role of SACC has also evolved such that the need to re-visit its advisory status as
well as the need to revisit the relationship between SACC and the CCCCO emerged in the 2015 — 2016
academic year.

In 2016, in order to full address all aspects of Recommenda.tlﬁn‘l 5, SACC became the Chancellor’s
Committee on Curriculum {CCOC). CCOC is a récommending biody that provides policy and guidance /
policy guidance on all matters related to curriculum, including creation, implementation and
endorsement of curriculum through the California Conrmunity College sysier.

Membership

Voting Members
8 faculty representatives appointed by th.e ASCCC
4 acaderfuc gdministrater representatives appoi’nt‘éd by CCCCIO

2 Chancetlar’s Office representatives — Bean of Curriculum and Instruction, Vice Chancellor of
Educational $ervices

1 curriculum specialist appointed by CCC Classified Senate (4CS)
Resource Members

1 ACCE representative

1 CCCAOQE representative

1 CSSO representative

1 Chancellor’s Office Legal Counsel staff

Additional Chancellor’s Office staff may attend COCC meetings at the invitation of the committee co-
chairs, in consultation with the Dean of Curriculum and Instruction



Leadership
CCOC is co-chaired by a faculty representative appointed by the ASCCC President and a Chief
Instructional Officer appointed by the CCCCIO Executive Board.

Purpose and Responsibility

The Chancellor's Committee on Curriculum (CCOC) makes recommendations and provides guidance to
the Chancellor’s Office on local and regional implementation of curriculum policy and regulations
throughout the California Community College system, including general education, workforce, &
development education programs in credit, non-credit and not-for-credit areas.

The Chancellor's Committee on Curriculum is responsible for the development and revision of all title 5
regulations related to curriculum and instruction, the periodic revision of the Program and Course
Approval Handbook, the Baccalaureate Degrees Handbook, and all other recommendations that require
approval by the Board of Governors. In formulating its recommendations to the Board of Governors,
the CCOC shail consult with all appropriate constituencies, and shall rely primarily on the advice and
judgment of the Academic Senate.

CCOC advises the Chancellor’s Office on state-level curriculum certification processes to ensure quality,
integrity, compliance, collaboration, flexibility, timeliness, and transparency, while putting the needs of
students first.

CCOC works with the Chancellor's Office to ensure that all levels of local and regional curricular design
and approval is faculty-led and driven by identified student need.

CCOC advises the Chancellor’s Office on training programs for colleges and districts regarding
submission of curriculum to the Chancellor's Office.

Decision AMaking and Recommendations

A quorum is 50% plus one of the voting members present in person or by teleconference. Vacancies do
not count towards the determination of the quorum. CCOC may make recommendations to the Board
of Governors, to the Chancelior through Consultation, and to the Vice Chancellor of Educational
Services. CCOC shall make every effort to reach consensus when making decisions. If consensus is not
reached, then decisions shall be rmade by vote of the voting membership. Recommendations will be
sent forward in the following order:

1. Recommendations to the Vice Chancellor of Educational Services for action, legal interpretation,
research, or other support as needed;

2. CCOC recommendations to the Chancellor through Consultation

3. CCOC recommendations that require Board of Governors approval



79 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

March 1, 2005
To: Mark Drummond
From: Dona Boatright
Re: Response to Agency Review Recommendations on Curriculum Processes

Recommendation 1.5 of the Agency Review recommended “developing a plan for the
transition of some aspects of curriculum approval to the regional level and some to the
local level. The recommendation includes the following components:

* Establish a standing Curriculum Advisory Committee
* Improve Statewide understanding of Curriculum Processes

* Amend Education Code and Title 5 to locate Stand-Alone Course Approval at the
College/District level

* Expand definition of Learning Assistance (Supplementary Instruction)”

The Curriculum Advisory Committee (This was a transitional name, which would
change with the recommendation below) met to consider these recommendations
throughout the summer and fall of 2004 and into 2005. The committee set a goal to
broaden the experience and dialogue of the curriculum approval process, without
sacrificing timeliness or fairness. The committee has agreed to operate as a state level
advisory body, implementing a revised approval process (defined below) for the next
year or so. This “beta-testing” period will be used to assess the viability of a new
approach to program and course approval. The committec agreed that it would
initially focus only upon credit course and program approval. Program alignment and
approval processes in noncredit are being reviewed cutrently by practitioners in the
field (funded with Perkins Leadership funds). The committee expects that at a later
date there will be material upon which it can base discussions of noncredit processes.

I. The recommended committee and its functions:

1. Title
The committee named itself the System Advisory Committee on Curriculum (SACC)



2. Membership

The committee will be made up of:
* 6 representatives appointed by the State Academic Senate
* 4 representatives appointed by the Chief Instructional Officers
* 4 System Office Staff (Vice Chancellor, Dean and 2 Specialists from the
Educational Services Division)

Membership should recognize the need for representation by vocational and
noncredit faculty and administrators.
The committee will be chaired by Senate/CIO co-chairs

3. Guiding principles for the committee:

a. ensuring quality, integrity, compliance, collaboration and transparency

b. aligning approval of occupational & general education programs (credit and
noncredit)

c. emulating best practices that are already in place at colleges

d. ensuring a consistent presence for faculty at all levels of curricular design and
approval

e. providing a process that is responstve, creative, flexible, timely and open to
change

f. putting students first by establishing a process that carefully considers their
needs

g. promoting appropriate support and training for local colleges

h. evaluating the committee and processes, adjusting as needed

i. ensuring continuity of membership through staggered terms

4. The tasks and duties of the committee may include:

a. ratifying approval of new programs and courses mandated by Title 5 to be
submitted to the System Office for approval (beginning with credit courses only)
b. providing a collaborative forum for curriculum issues that arise (e.g.
supplementary instruction, stand-alone course, designation of courses offered via
distance education at UC or CSU, legislation)

c. serving as an advocate of the system regarding processes for the formation,
development, and approval of curriculum and programs

d. participating in revisions to the Program and Course Approval Handbook
supporting faculty and staff development on curriculum processes

f. providing assistance to local curriculum committees

g. assessing and evaluating local and regional processes to ensure quality and

h

o

timeliness
. identifying best practices and advocating local implementation



i. addressing extant challenges in noncredit course/program development and
approval

5. Meeting Frequency

The committee will meet monthly, with a goal of holding some meetings as
teleconferences.

6. Costs

Discussions within the committee have made clear that there is a need for staff
development if a seamless, transparent curriculum process is to be supported.
This is true at the local, regional and state levels. Funding will be necessary to
support faculty and staff participation in activities and to develop faculty/staff
development tools. This is a crucial issue to be address, if the goals of the
Agency Review to be met. Funding is essential for the committee to properly
function as well. Full participation by faculty and administrative members will
require travel and substitute costs. Although tele-meetings can be used some of
the time, face-to-face meetings will be necessary to carry out the charge of the
committee. This is a priority item for consideration.

IL. Regionalization:;

SACC spent a great deal of time discussing the regionalization concept. A
representative from the Consortia that review vocational programs explained their
process. Members went through a program approval exercise and evaluated both
well-prepared and poorly-prepared proposals to better understand the issues and
regulations involved in program approval. The timeline for approval in the System
Office was reported as taking up to 60 days for turn-around with the current average
being 31 days. Challenges and problems were discussed.

At this time, SAAC does not recommend that the process be regionalized. The
committee believes that it can serve as a further review step, ratifying the approvals
by staff, while exploring any extant issues involved in potential denials. It is believed
that this can be done efficiently without delaying the process while enabling another
look at denials to ensure that there is a consensus about the outcome. Final
approval/denial will still be made by the System Office, with its authority delegated
by the Board of Governors.

III.  Stand-alone courses:

Recommendation 1.5 also calls for changes to Education Code and Title 5 that would
move approval of stand-alone courses from the System Office (BOG/Chancellor) to
local colleges/districts. Approval of stand-alone courses has been a subject of



considerable discussion within the system for years, as control of approval shifted
from the System Office to local colleges/districts and then back to the System Office.
The current protocol maintains authority with the system Office, while granting
blanket approval (de facto local authority) for five broad categories of stand-alone
courses. {Stand-alone courses that do not fit into one of the five categories must be
submitted to the System Office for approval.)

The Curriculum Advisory Committee has concluded that some colleges are confused
and/or uninformed about the current protocol, as demonstrated by the fact that 50
colleges have not submitted any courses for approval since the current protocol was
implemented. Other colleges seem quite clear on the requirements and expectations of
this process. One problem of major concern to system office staff is a practice it has
witnessed concerning some colleges who have been denied a program approval
because of an inability to demonstrate occupational need and/or undue impact on
enrollments at nearby colleges. In a few instances these colleges have attempted to
“go-around” the disapproval by creating a string of stand-alone courses, essentially
creating an unapproved program.

It is important to note that an Education Code change will be required and that the
section of the code is basic to the delineation of the role and duties of the Board of
Governors: EC 70901(b)(10) states that the BOG shall “review and approve all
educational programs offered by community college districts, and all courses that are
not offered as part of an educational program approved by the board of governors”.

A statutory change will require a considerable amount of time. It is also important to
note that by proposing a statutory change, the system runs the risk of opening up
legislative interest in other elements of Education Code that might also slow down the
process.

While recognizing these issues of concern, the committee feels that in its role of
furthering best practices, this challenge can be overcome. Further, the State Academic
Senate and the CCCIO’s have taken formal positions in favor of local authority for
approval of stand-alone courses. Therefore, the Committee recommends immediate
action to amend Education Code and Title 5 with regard to Stand-Alone Courses.
Upon the Chancellor’s approval, the committee will begin the necessary internal
processes to propose changes to EC70901(b)(10) and Title 5 changes to section 55100.
This process will include vetting the proposal with the System’s Legal Division and with
Consultation prior to taking its recommendation to the Board of Governors and to the
legislature.

IV.  Supplementary Instruction:

Discussions regarding Supplementary Instruction and its costs and challenges have been
going on for at least 5 years if not longer. An earlier committee at the System Office
suggested various language changes to Title 5 to address some of the limitations with the
code that do not recognizes changes in instructional theory and technology. Because



supplementary instruction involves better serving the needs of our diverse student
body, the committee recommends immediately amending language in various Title 5
regulations with regard to Supplementary Instruction. Upon the Chancellor’s
approval, the committee will begin the necessary internal processes to propose changes in
Title 5 Sections: 58164 Open Entry/Open Exit Courses, 58168 Tutoring, 58170
Apportionment for Tutoring and 58172 Learning Assistance. This process will include
vetting the proposal with the System’s Legal Division and with Consultation prior to
taking its recommendation to the Board of Governors.

The committee will next meet on April 15, 2005. My last day will be March 15, 2005. If
you are able to approve these recommendations prior to my departure, I would be able to
notify the committee of your decision,

CC: Steve Bruckman
Janet Fulks

Greg Gilbert

Kim Holland
Charlie Klein
Randy Lawson
Lynda Lee

Sandra Mellor

John Nixon

Jane Patton
Michelle Pilati
Vicki Warner
LeBaron Woodyard






L

—=="- Academic Senate
_s for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOIZE.
Executive Committee Agenda Item
SUBJECT: Periodic Review Month: August | Year: 2016
ltem No. V. L
Attachment: YES (2)
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will review the Urgent: YES '
current criteria and guidelines for the ASCCC Time Requested: 30 minutes
Periodic Review and will provide guidance to
staff about the process to use in the evaluation
of the organization
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine
_ First Reading
STAFF REVIEW™: Krystinne Mica | Action X
| Discussion

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

In Spring 2013, the body adopted the resolution Periodic Evaluation of the Academic Senate for
California Community Colleges that states:

Whereas, Commitment to the public good and accountability to its members and the public at
farge are core vaiues of the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges as noted in its
Code of Ethics Policy (10.00), including the eight domains of personal and professional integrity,
mission, governance, fegal compliance, responsible stewardship, openness and disclosure,
program evaluation and improvement, and inclusiveness and diversity;

Whereas, Colleges and universities in the United States are regularly assessed in order to assure
internal and external stakeholders about an institution’s quality and its commitment to the
standards it sets for itself as well as to assist the institution in improving the effectiveness of its
programs and operations in order to meet its stated goals, and the Academic Senate for
California Community Colleges, a nonprofit organization, might benefit from an enhanced
regular evaluation process of its eight domains; and

Whereas, Peer and external reviews are the preferred tools in higher education not just for
advancing scholarship but also for assessing and improving policies and processes within
institutions and organizations;

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges create a task force
consisting of equal numbers of Executive Committee representatives and member delegates to
develop a process of periodic institutional review for assessing the operations, processes,
policies, and programs of the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges including the
composition of the review team, what standards of accountability will be used, what
components would comprise such a review, the number of years between reviews, and how
commendations and recommendations will be offered at the conclusion of the process; and

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges task force’s
recommendation be presented to the body for adoption by the Spring 2014 Plenary Session so
that the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges can undergo and complete its first
periodic review by the Fall 2014 Plenary Session.

This resolution requested that a Periodic Review Committee be formed in order to “provide internal
and external stakeholders assurance as to the ASCCC’s quality and commitment to the standards it sets
for itself, to assist in improving the effectiveness of its programs and operations in order to meet its
stated goals, and to improve its policies and procedures”. This resolution called for the evaluation
process to begin in Fall 2014. For many reasons, this was not accomplished. This year, staff was able
to identify faculty who are willing to serve on the committee.

While the guidelines document adopted by the body in April 2014, outlines a selection and
appointment criteria, a modified version of the criteria was used to appoint the faculty members.
Using Excel, staff sorted the names of faculty participants at all events held last year randomly and
began sending invitations down the list, the following Periodic Review Committee was formed:

Maria Clinton, Antelope Valley College Donna McGill-Cameron, Woodland College
Daphne Figueroa, San Diego Miramar College Rochelle Olive, College of Alameda

Roger Gerard, Shasta College Toni Parsons, San Diego Mesa College
Berta Harris, San Diego City College Kathleen Reiland, Cypress College

Mary Legner, Riverside City College James Woolum, Citrus College

The Resolution also called for a task force to be created comprised of the same number of Executive
Committee members and member delegates who “will develop a process of periodic institutional
review for assessing the operations, processes, policies, and programs of the Academic Senate for
California Community Colleges including the composition of the review team, what standards of
accountability will be used, what components would comprise such a review, the number of years
between reviews, and how commendations and recommendations will be offered at the conclusion of
the process.” This will need to happen before the periodic review as the committee’s initial meeting is
scheduled to begin in fall. The Executive Committee will discuss the task force and timing of the
periodic review.



Periodic Review of the
Academic Senate for California Community Colleges

Review Criteria

Introduction

In spring 2013 the members of the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
(ASCCC) determined that the ASCCC should be periodically reviewed in order to ensure the
public good and accountability. The purpose of this review is to provide internal and external
stakeholders assurance as to the ASCCC’s quality and commitment to the standards it sets for
itself, to assist in improving the effectiveness of its programs and operations in order to meet its
stated goals, and to improve its policies and procedures. This review shall be conducted by a
Periodic Review Task Force, and the following criteria consisting of seven areas shall be used to
conduct the assessment or review. Please see the review guidelines for additional information
regarding the process for the review.

Review Criteria’

The Periodic Review Task Force shall use the following criteria of seven areas to conduct the
review. In examining each area, the Task Force shall factor in the policies, procedures, and
programs which support these areas and how well they function. The Task Force shall record its
overall assessment of each of the seven areas. As appropriate, the Task Force shall provide
commendations and recommendations with a rationale for each one.

Mission
The Academic Senate has a clearly stated mission and purpose approved by the delegates. All of
its programs support that mission, and all who work for or on behalf of the Senate understand
and act in accord with that mission and purpose. The mission is responsive to the constituency
and communities served by the Academic Senate and of value to the higher education
community at large.

Governance
The Academic Senate has an active governing body in its Executive Commiittee that is
responsible for setting the strategic direction of the Academic Senate in alignment with the
mission of the Academic Senate and oversight of the finances, operations, and policies. The
Academic Senate is directed by resolutions as adopted by the members.

Responsible Fiscal Stewardship
The Academic Senate and its associated programs, projects, and committees manage their funds
responsibly and prudently. The organization spends a reasonable percentage of its annual budget
directly on programs in pursuance of its mission and does not accumulate excess operating
funds. An adequate level of administrative expense is allocated to ensure effective accounting
systems, internal controls, competent staff, and other expenditures critical to professional
management. The Academic Senate ensures that all spending practices and policies are fair,
reasonable, and appropriate to fulfill the mission of the Academic Senate, including not only the
organization’s primary funds but also resources obtained through grants. All staff are



compensated reasonably and appropriately. The Academic Senate’s status as a 501(c)6 nonprofit
appropriately supports the mission of the organization.

Professional Integrity
The Academic Senate promotes an environment that values respect, fairness, and integrity. All
staff, Executive Committee members, and volunteers of the organization act with honesty,
integrity, and openness in all their dealings as representatives of the Academic Senate.
Executive Committee members adhere to the Code of Ethics for Executive Committee members
and comply with the Academic Senate’s Conflict of Interest Policy.

Openness and Disclosure
The Academic Senate provides comprehensive and timely information to the public, the media,
member senates, and constituent groups and is responsive in a timely manner to reasonable
requests for information. All information about the Academic Senate fully and honestly reflects
the policies and practices of the organization. Basic informational data about the organization,
such as the Executive Committec minutes, agendas, Federal Tax Form 990, and audited financial
statements, are available to the public. Informational materials accurately represent the
organization’s policies and practices. All financial, organizational, and program reports are
complete and accurate in all material respects.

Inclusivity and Diversity
The Academic Senate maintains a policy of promoting diversity and inclusion and actively
pursues that policy in a manner that is consistent with its mission, with its Constitution and
Bylaws, with its Code of Ethics, and with a high degree of professionalism, fairness, and
equality. The Academic Senate takes an active, meaningful, and consistent role in promoting
diversity and inclusion in its hiring and promotion of staff, retention of volunteers, committee
recruitment, and constituencies served.

Grants, Pregrams, and Planning
The Academic Senate’s programs and initiatives, including grant projects, are driven by its
mission to empower faculty to better advocate regarding issues and interests involving academic
and professional matters. The Academic Senate engages in deliberative and thoughtful planning
activities in order to further the mission of the organization. These activities include not only
long-range strategic planning but also careful consideration of more immediate activities and
shorter-term projects and the ways in which these activities and projects are consistent with or fit
into the overall strategic plan. The Academic Senate offers timely services that assist local
senates with training and guidance to aid them in dealing with local issues and challenges.

! Adapted from the eight areas of broad ethical principles outlined in the 10.00 Code of Ethics
policy approved by the ASCCC Executive Committee on January 14, 2006 and revised on
August 12, 2011



Guidelines for the Periodic Review of Academic Senate for California Community Colleges

Introduction

The following guidelines shall be employed for the Periodic Review of the ASCCC. These
guidelines accompany the Review Criteria to be used by the Periodic Review Task Force and by
the ASCCC Executive Committee. The guidelines address the following areas: the composition
of the Task Force, the selection process for the Task Force, the responsibilities of the Task Force
chair and reviewers, resources to review, the responsibilities of the ASCCC Executive
Committee, evaluation by the ASCCC Executive Committee, and the report document and
presentation. The review process should culminate either in actions that can be taken by the
ASCCC Executive Committee to strengthen the organization or in resolution driven
recommendations which will be discussed and voted on at an ASCCC Plenary Session.

Composition of the Periodic Review Task Force

The Periodic Review Task Force will consist of 10 total members:
= 1 nonvoting chair
® 9 Reviewers

Selection Process for Reviewers

A Periodic Review Task Force consisting of ten faculty members will be identified at the
Spring Plenary Session prior to the review year. To establish a representative group of
faculty evaluators, the Academic Senate will employ a random selection process. A list of
faculty participating in Academic Senate activities during the previous 12 months will form
the pool of candidates, specifically including delegates, ASCCC committee and task force
members, and faculty attendees at plenary sessions and all institutes. Current Executive
Committee members will be excluded from the list.

During an open session of the Spring Plenary in which any attendee may oversee the
randomization process, each faculty member on the list will be assigned a random number.
The list of prospective reviewers will then be reordered from the smallest random number
to the highest. The Academic Senate will ask the first ten individuals on the list if they are
willing to serve as reviewers. If all ten faculty agree, the selection process will end and the
Review Task Force for that review cycle can begin its work. If some individuals in the first
ten slots on the list are unable to serve or are not interested in serving, the Academic
Senate will ask the next individual on the ordered list until the Periodic Review Task Force
consists of ten faculty who have agreed to serve.

The ten Task Force members will choose one individual from among themselves to be the
non-voting chair. The ASCCC Elections Chair will oversee the selection process and
announce the results to the body. ASCCC staff will conduct the process by compiling the list
and assigning random numbers. A copy of the ordered list of names will be saved and
made available on the ASCCC web site,

Responsibilities of the Periodic Review Task Force Chair and Reviewers
The non-voting chair of the Task Force will agree to the following responsibilities:
¢  Work with the Executive Director in managing the budget for the Task Force

1



Develop the meeting schedule in consultation with the reviewers

Attend both Fall and Spring Plenary Sessions (ASCCC will finance attendance)
Sign a statement of responsibility to be fair, responsible, and professional and to
have no conflicts of interest

Attend all meetings of the Task Force

Coordinate the completion of the Task Force report and submit the report to the
Executive Committee no later than the February Executive Committee meeting
After consideration of the response and input of the Executive Committee, present
a completed report to the body at the Spring Plenary Session

The nine voting reviewers of the Task Force will agree to the following responsibilities:

Be available to attend both Fall Plenary to hold a breakout and Spring Plenary to
present the report, though attendance at both events may not be required
Determine in consultation with the chair which reviewers will attend and
participate in each plenary session presentation,

Coordinate the completion of the report and submit the report to the Executive
Committee no later than the February Executive Committee meeting

After consideration of the response and input of the Executive Committee, bring
forward a completed report to the body at the Spring Plenary Session

Sign a statement of responsibility to be fair, responsible, and professional and to
have no conflicts of interest

Attend all meetings of the task force unless prevented from attending a specific
meeting by extenuating or emergency circumstances

Resources to Review
Periodic Review Task Force members will base their report on the following resources:

http://www.asccc.org/content/executive-committee-information

ASCCC Mission, Values, Bylaws, Policies, and Procedures

ASCCC Program page

ASCCC Resolutions page

Interviews with Executive Committee members, ASCCC committee and task force
members, and other individuals as appropriate

ASCCC Annual Report

Executive Committee Internal Evaluation

Surveys

Other resources as determined to be appropriate by the Review Task Force

Responsibilities of the ASCCC Executive Committee

Executive Committee members are required to participate in the Review Process by
providing information when requested, being available for interviews by the reviewers,
and striving for honesty, integrity, and professionalism in their interactions with the
reviewers. The Executive Committee is responsible for approving the budget for the
Periodic Review Task Force's work and providing any necessary resources in a timely
manner to ensure that the reviewers are able to complete their work. Additionally, the
Executive Committee shall complete an internal evaluation. Finally, the Executive

y



Committee may compose a response to the findings of the Task Force to address any
factual errors or if the Executive Committee determines that a need to provide additional
context or interpretation of events or actions.

Evaluation by the Executive Committee

The members of Executive Committee possess a unique perspective on the decision-
making, planning, and advocacy efforts of the Academic Senate that is derived from their
daily efforts representing the faculty of the California Community Colleges. To assist the
Periodic Review Task Force, the members of the Executive Committee will prepare an
internal evaluation of the Academic Senate based upon same Areas of Review being
considered by the Task Force. The evaluation will consist of individual Executive
Committee members’ analysis of how effectively the Academic Senate is working in each of
the Areas of Review. It should include specific details that support the statements made
and information regarding resources through which the evaluation team can locate
additional details. The Executive Committee will complete this internal evaluation prior to
the beginning of the Spring Plenary session that initiates the review process.

Report Content and Presentation

The report of the Periodic Review Task Force will include both commendations and
recommendations regarding the work of the ASCCC as a whole and in specific of its
Executive Committee. The Task Force will present the report in person at a meeting of the
Executive Committee no later than February of the year in which the evaluation is being
conducted. The Executive Committee will have this opportunity to request clarifications
regarding the recommendations and commendations or evidence of findings or to offer
further information to the Task Force. The Task Force will then present its final report to
the body of the ASCCC at the Spring Plenary Session. The Executive Committee will
consider all recommendations and commendations but will not be bound te any specific
action by the reportitself. Recommendations from the report may be implemented and
become direction to the Executive Committee through the ASCCC resolution process. Such
recommendations may be introduced by the Executive Committee itself or by any member
of the ASCCC body.

Review Cycle

The ASCCC Executive Committee will initiate this evaluation process every four academic
years. The ASCCC will complete the selection process for the Review Task Force in Spring
2015 and undergo and complete its first Periodic Review of the ASCCC by the Spring 2016

Plenary Session.

Evaluation of the Periodic Review of the ASCCC Process

The ASCCC will assess the efficacy of the Periodic Review of the ASCCC process, including
the Guidelines for the Periodic Review of the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges and Periodic Review of the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
Review Criterig, after completion of the first periodic review and report back to the body
any modifications or adjustments by Spring 2017 Plenary Session






A' A 3
== Academic Senate
E: for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIECT: Community of Practice for supporting formerly incarcerated
students

Month: August [ Year: 2016

Jtem No:iv, M,

Attachment: No

DESIRED QUTCOME: Executive Committee will consider for approval
a community of practice for supporting

Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 10 minutes

formerly incarcerated students

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Smith Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEWY; | Julie Adams Action X
- | Discussion

Please note: Staff will complete the brey areas.

BACKGROUND:

At Spring 2016 Plenary several faculty from the Los Angeles district as well as Peralta committed to
participating in a community of practice for formerly incarcerated student intake. Since then talk has
spread with faculty in San Diego and at City College of SF who were interested in a similar community of
practice. Also currently the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation is conducting
research to identify the ten colleges receiving the most formerly incarcerated students.

A community of practice made up of key faculty {and possibly administrators and staff) from willing and
“top ten” colleges would be a great start to helping the ASCCC build and disseminate a collection of
practices and a network of support for a large pool of students with critical needs.

If approved the community of practice could work on and disseminate 1) contact information in a
uniformed manner, 2) summary of programs for formerly incarcerated students at their colleges, 3)
guiding principles for doing intake with formerly incarcerated students to be published through ASCCC,
4) summary of what the group has deemed as best practices in the state and country, 5) professional
development module for other colleges/faculty/programs wishing to do more and better with formerly

incarcerated students. 6) ASCCC Plenary and Institute presentations.

Items 3-5 would be the most time consuming but they shouldn’t require much more than a little
homework and two to three in-person meetings. The ASCCC could support participating faculty with
travel arrangements and by providing multiple platforms (webinars, face-to-face convenings, and

publications) for the distribution of the group's collective wisdom.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







’!“‘.’ Academic Senate
(E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICLE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

approval how to advise faculty about the
request for support letters being distributed by

SUBJECT: ACCIC Request for Support Letters from Administrators and Month: August f Year: 2016
Faculty in the California Community Colleges Itern No. V. N

Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 15 minutes

ACCIC.
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Craig Rutan Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW: Julie Adams Action X
| Discussion

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

On January 4, 2016, the Department of Education rejected the appeal of the Accrediting
Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCIC) and required them to submit a compliance
report on 34 CFR 602.13 and 34 CFR 602.15(a)}{3) within one year. 34 CFR 602.13 requires that an
accrediting agency demonstrate that it is “widely accepted” by {(a) Educators and Educational
Institutions. Recently, ACCIC has distributed a letter template to CEOs, ALOs, and faculty requesting
that they modify the template and return them to the commission indicating that the individual
supports “the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges’ (ACCIC} standards,
policies, accreditation processes as well as its accreditation decisions on institutions”. Faculty
members have been contacting the Academic Senate for guidance on how to respond.

The CEOs will be discussing the request for letters at their board meeting on September 16. Their
workgroup presented an initial report on desired changes in ACCJC at the commission’s June
meeting, but they have not received any formal response to their recommendations. The CEOs
indicated to ACCIC, at the June meeting, that the commissions responses to the workgroup’s
recommendations will be a key factor in determining whether they will provide support to ACCIC.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







Sample Letter of Support for ACCJC Standards,
Policies, Processes and Action on Accreditation

August 3, 2016 (or actual date)

ACCIC
10 Commercial Blvd., Suite 204
Novato, CA 94949

Dear Chair Kazama (or alternatively or in combination, Dear President Beno):

(Essential first paragraph with support for all the aspects of ACCJC accreditation and a request
the letter be included)

I am writing to you to voice my support for the Accrediting Commission for Community and
Junior Colleges’ (ACCJC) standards, policies, accreditation processes as well as its accreditation
decisions on institutions. I hope you will include my letter as part of ACCJIC’s application for
recognition from the U.S. Department of Education, in support of ACCJC’s meeting recognition
criterion 34 CFR§602.13.

(Personal experience and perspective)

I am an educator and faculty member in mathematics (or alternatively, Dean of Arts and Letters)
at Mountainside College in California, and my institution is accredited by ACCJC. As an
educator, I believe the standards developed by ACCIC with our collective colleges, and the peer
review process, have been a primary motivation for our institution’s educational programs to stay
focused on improving quality and thereby, improving student outcomes. It is my experience that
the self-study training provided by ACCJC helped our college focus more on how to use data
analyses to assess our quality and to evaluate the improvements we have made at College. I have
participated twice on evaluation teams, and seen the evolution of standards to reflect more focus
on student learning and student achievement. Ihave witnessed ACCJC’s positive influence on
community college quality in our western region.

(Concluding statement)

I think ACCJC’s peer accreditation process, the evaluation teams’ advice to institutions, and the
Commission’s decisions help institutions identify their strengths and weaknesses, improve and
better serve the needs of students.

Sincerely,

Name, Title,
Institutional Affiliation (or former institution)






UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
In the matter of
ACCREDITING COMMISSION FOR Docket No, 14-10-O
COMMUNITY AND JUNIOR COLLEGES, Federal Student Aid Proceeding
WESTERN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOLS
AND COLLEGES

Respondent.

DECISION OF THE SECRETARY

The Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges, Western Association
of Schools and Colleges (ACCJC) has appealed a January 28, 2014, letter (Decision Letter) from
the U.S. Department of Education (Department). In the Decision Letter, Acting Assistant
Secretary Brenda Dann-Messier (Senior Department Official or SDO) found ACCIC
noncompliant with two criteria for departmental recognition. ACCJC requests that I reverse
these findings of noncompliance.’

Based on the following analysis, I adopt the Decision Letter as the final decision of the
Department.

| Legal Background

I described in detail the recognition process in Jn the Matter of Northwest Commission on
Colleges and Universities, Dki. No. 14-07-O, U.8. Dep’t of Educ, (Decision of the Secretary)
(Dec. 11, 2014). Here I provide only the legal background relevant to the case at hand.

The Department does not directly accredit institutions of higher education (IHEs), but
instead recognizes agencies that accredit IHEs. The rules for the Department’s recognition
process are laid oot in sectlon 496 of the Higher Education Act of 1965 (HEA), as amended,
20 U.S.C. § 1099b (2012).2 The statute mandates that the Secretary create procedures for the
recognition process, but also prescribes specific standards for accrediting agencies.?

! Appeal of Senior Departmental Official Decision (ACCIC Brief), p. 1.
? When reauthorizing the HEA, Congress passed the Higher Education Amendments of 1992, Pub. L. No. 102-325
{July 23, 1992}, 106 Stat. 448, which, among other things, added § 496 to the HEA. within Part H — Program

Integrity.
320 US.C. § 1099b(a)(5), (0) (2012); see 34 C.F.R. Part 602, Subpart B — The Criteria for Recognition.

WASHINGTON, DC 20202
www.ed.gov




Dunng the recognition process, first the accrediting agency submits an application to the
Department. Then, Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE) staff review the application in the
context of related data, such as site visit reports, public comments, and complaints against the
accrediting agency.” OPE may find the agency in compliance with the criteria for recognition, or
if it finds deﬁcxcncles OPE provides the agency with 30 days to respond to the findings of
deﬁclency OPE ultimately forwards the application, any related material, and a
recommendatlon to the National Advisory Committee on Institutional Quality and Integrity

(NACIQD).

NACIQ], in turn, considers the OPE recommendation in the context of the provided
material. After an open meeting, NACIQI makes its own recommendation and forwards it to the
SDO.? Finally, considering all the accumulated data and recommendations thus far, including
comments from the Department and the accredmng agency on the NACIQI recommendation,
and new evidence (in limited circumstances),” the SDO makes a decision regarding

recognition.

The accrediting agency may appeal the SDO’s decision to the Secretarly In this appeal,
the Secretary makes a recognition decision de novo based on the regulations,'’ but is generally
limited to the record before the SDO, because neither the accrediting agency nor the SDO may
submit any new evidence.'

In the context of this framework, I now consider ACCJC’s recognition process.
1L Factual Background

ACCIC is a recognized accrediting agency that accredits IHEs with the primary mission
of granting associate degrees in, among other places, California.”® The Department previously

434 C.ER. § 602.31.

5 Id. § 602.32.

§ 1d, § 602.32(f).

? Id § 602.34(c); Northwest, p. 3, n, 12 (describing NACIQ! as an | 8-member federal advisory committee that,
among other things, advises the Secretary on the qualities of accrediting agencies).

834 CFR. § 602.34(g).
7 The Department and accrediting agency may only submit new documentary evidence if NACIQI proposes to find
the accrediting agency noncompliant with a criterion for recognition not previously identified by OPE. /d.

? 602.35(c).

0 1d. § 602.36.

W 14, § 602.37(d).

12 12, § 602.37(c). In limited circumstances, the Secretary may dispose of the case on alternative grounds if new,
relevant, and material information comes to the Secretary’s attention during the appeal. Id. § 602.37(f). No
accrediting agency may submit information, or ask others to do so, to invoke this narrowly applied rule. /d.

602.37(g).

? While the issues in this appeal primarily concern California, ACCJIC also accredits IHEs in Hawaii, the Territories
of Guam and American Samoa, the Commonwealth of the Northern Marianas, the Republic of Palay, the Federated
States of Micronesia, and the Republic of the Marshall Islands. ACCJIC was originally recognized by the
Department in 1952 as part of the Western College Association. The commission was recognized separately for the
first time in 1962, Response on Behalf of Senior Department ' Official to Accrediting Agency Appeal (ED Brief),
Appendix (Appx.) B (Staff Report to the Senior Department Official on Recognition Compliance Issues), p. 5.




reviewed ACCJIC’s recognition status in December 2007 at which time NACIQI recommended
the Dﬁ)artmcnt renew Tecognition for 5 years."* The Department renewed its recognition in
2008.

On August 13, 2013, OPE sent a letter to ACCJIC providing findings after review of
‘complaints filed by a number of parties, including the California Federation of Teachers (CFT).!®
OPE found ACCJIC noncompliant with certain criteria for recognition. At that time, ACCJC had
already submiited an application for anotheér five-year renewal of recognition and requested an
expansion of its scope of recognition. In light of the pending application, OPE required ACCJC
to correct the areas of noncompliance and to address these actions in its response to the draft
staff analysis of ACCJC’s application.!” ACCIC subsequently provided responses.

In its Final Analysis and Recommendation to NACIQI, OPE recommended findings of
noncompliance with regard to several recognition criteria. Two criteria are relevant to this
appeal: 1) 34 CF.R. § 602.13 — Acceptance of the agency by others, and 2) 34 C.F.R.

§ 602.15 — Academic and Administrative Representatives,

On the first point, OPE found that ACCIC did not meet the § 602.13 requirement because
some of its supporting documents constituted “letters of gratitude not letters of support” and
almost none of the letters of support were from “educators.”'® OPE also noted that a number of
organizations submitted written comments expressing disagreement with ACCIC policies and

actions.w

On the second point, OPE found that ACCJC did not meet the § 602.15 requirement
because it had inadequate policies. OPE found that ACCJC failed to demonstrate that it had a
policy describing what would qualify a person as either primarily an academic or primarily an
administrator. OPE also found that ACCJC’s policies failed to ensure in all cases that academics
would participate on appeal panels and in evaluation teams.”’ Although ACCIC addressed these
issues between the August 13, 2013, CFT Complaint Decision Letter and the December 2013
Final Analysis and Recommendation, OPE concluded that ACCJC’s definition of “academic”
still diverged materially from what the Department expected.?! Furthermore, OPE staff observed
a site evaluation team in October 2013 and found that ACCJC was not complying even with its
own policies to ensure participation by academics.”

On December 12-13, 2013, NACIQI held an open meeting to discuss ACCIC’s
application. After significant debate and presentations by ACCJC, OPE, and numerous third-
party commenters, NACIQI voted to recommend to the SDO to continue the agency’s

4 id.

1 Dec. 12 NACIQI Transcript, p. 269.

18 ED Brief, Appx. C (CFT Complaint Decision Letter), p. 1.
"Id,p. 5. .

8 1d., Appx. A, pp. 17-18,

19 Id

% 14, pp. 35-36.
21 Id.
2 Id,p. 35.




recognition and require the agen’:zzgr to come into compliance within 12 months regarding “all
issues in the [OPE] staff report.”~ NACIQI also voted to recommend the denial of expansion of
scope as articulated by ACCJC, but to grant an expansion of scope as recommended by OPE.

The SDO followed the recommendations of both OPE and NACIQI, finding that ACCJC
did not comply with §§ 602.13 and 602.15(a)(3). The SDO continued ACCJC’s recognition for
12 months to allow ACCJC to come inio compliance. The SDO required ACCIC to submit a
compliance report within 30 days of the expiration of this 12 month period to allow the
Department to make a final recognition decision.” ACCIC subsequently filed this appeal 2¢

After both ACCIC and the SDO (through counsel) filed their briefs, ACCIC filed a reply
brief with additional exhibits. The SDO has since moved to strike the reply brief. The SDO
argues that, after the 30 day appeal period expires, the record is “closed” and no further filings
are allowed under the regulations.”” Furthermore, the SDO asserts that the filing of additional
evidence is prohibited by the regulations.?®

The regulations provide for the accrediting agency to first notify the Secretary and SDO
of its intent to appeal, then “[sJubmit its appeal to the Secretary in-writing.”® Subsequently, the
SDO may file a written response.>® The regulations do not expressly forbid further filings. The
Secretary then makes a recognition decision taking into account, among other things, “the

agency’s written submissions on appeal.™

I disagree with the SDO’s interpretation of the effect of a “closed” record. Although the
regulations limit what may be submitted as factual evidence in an appeal before the Secretary,
they do not expressly limit what briefing can be submitted on the matter. To be sure, the appeal
would be ripe for a decision after the SDO files a written response, and the accrediting agency
has no express right to file another brief. But I see no reason why the accrediting agency would
be foreclosed from requesting leave to file areply. Such a process is particularly justified where,
as here, the accrediting agency asserts that the SDO mistepresented material facts and, for the
first time in the proceedings, took a certain position in its response to the appeal.*? Although
ACCIC did not request leave to file its reply, I construe its filing as an implied request to make
such a filing, and I grant that request. The SDO’s motion to strike is hereby denied.”

2 Dec. 13 NACIQI Transcript, p. 65.

“1d,p. 6.

%5 While not at issue in this appeal, the SDO also expanded the scope of ACCJC’s recognition as recommended by
NACIQI,

% ACCIC’s appeal stayed the Decision Letter.

¥ Senior Departmental Official’s Motion to Strike (ED Motion to Strike), p. 2.

2,

» 34 C.F.R. § 602.37¢aX1), (2).

0 1d § 602.37(b).

3 14, § 602.37(d).

32 ACCIC Reply, pp. 1-2.

33 The SDO also asserts that the content of the reply and the attached appendices are unpersuasive because they are
all exhibits or emails previously reviewed by the Department during the recognition process. ED Motion to Strike,
p. 3, 1. 6. As such, submission of them by ACCIC is not foreclosed by § 602.37(c).




I now turn to the merits of ACCIC’s appeal.
III.  Analysis

ACCJC argues that the SDO erred in two findings of noncompliance. ACCJC also
argues that the Department genetally violated its right to due process. I will consider each

.argument in turn.
a. 34 CER. §602.13(a) — Wide Acceptance by Educators

Under 34 C.F.R. § 602.13, an accrediting agency “must demonstrate that its standards,
policies, procedures, and decisions to grant or deny accreditation are widely accepted in the
United States by,” among others, “[e]ducators and educational institutions.”**

ACCJC asserts that it provided “overwhelming evidence of broad-based support from
educators.”* However, ACCJC argues that the Department inappropriately discounted this
evidence and failed to look at additional evidence submitted to bolster the application.®® ACCIC
also asserts the Department allowed itself to be inappropriately influenced by “a disgruntled
faction associated with a single institution,” namely the City College of San Francisco (CCSF).”’
Finally, ACCJIC claims the Department treated it disparately and unfairly compared to other
accrediting agencies.”®

Based on the following analysis of these arguments, I am unpersuaded by ACCJIC and
reach the same conclusion as the SDO.

1) The discounting of significant documentary evidence,

ACCIC cites more than 50 letters of support submitted as part of its application, and the
characterization of these letters by certain members of the NACIQI, as widespread acceptance by
educators.”® After OPE’s initial review, ACCIC asserts it submitted 50 additional letters to OPE
and other documentary evidence, including lists of workshops attended by educators at member
institutions.® ACCJC challenges the decision by OPE staff to discount some of these letters as
not being “from ‘educators’ because the term “educator” is not defined in the HEA or the
Department’s regulations.* ACCJC defines the term “educator” to include “educational
administrators like chancellors and fiscal advisors as well as academics such as faculty and
researchers.”” Because it asserts this evidence is overwhelmingly in favor of recognition,

334 C.FR. § 602.13(a).

I
I p 4.
“ 1d., pp. 6-7. In its reply, ACCJC clarifies that it submitted a total of 84 exhibits to the Department purportediy

showing support from educators and educational institutions. ACCJIC Reply, p. 2.
“! ACCIC Brief, pp. 5-6, and n. 8.
“Id,p.6,n.8.




ACCIC laments that it does not know what it could possibly submit over the next 12 months to
obtain the Department’s recognition.

Through counsel, the SDO responds that ACCJC’s documentary evidence does not
demonstrate compliance with § 602.13(a). The regulation requires separate acceptance by both
“educational institutions™ and “educators,” Because both terms are used in the statute clearly
“educators” are distinct from “educational institutions” in the recognition process.** ACCIC’s
evidence, with one exception, consists of letters from administrators, professional associations,
and other entities that do not constitute “educators.” Therefore, the SDO argues she properly
considered ACCIC’s evidence and found it inadequate. *

The crux of this issue is how to define the term “educator.” A basic tenet of statutory
interpretation is that a rule must be read to give each separate word meaning so that none are
made superﬂuous Clearly, under § 602.13, an educator is not synonymous with an educational
institution. A letter from an educational institution or a head administrator on behalf of an
institution would not satisfy the separate requirement for educator support. *®

At the same time, [ am not convinced the regulation imposes an unusually narrow
definition of the term “educator” without specifically defining the term. While discussing a
different recognition criterion in the Federal Regm‘er the Department referred to “educators,
i.e., academic and administrative personnel. "9 1 find that the regulatory scheme separately
contemplates “educators” and “educational mst:ltv.tu)ns,”so and it subdivides educators into
“academic” and “administrative” personnel Therefore, both academic and administrative
personnel can lend support that satisfies the § 602.13 requirement of educator support.

Despite my interpretation of the regulation, I do not find grounds to reach a conclusion
different than OPE, NACIQI and the SDO. The recognition process is highly discretionary and
relies on the professional experience and common sense of individuals at each level of the
process. In this case, OPE staff found ACCJC conspicuously lacking in support from academic
faculty, and therefore did not consider ACCJC “widely accepted” by educators. I agree. This
conclusion is bolstered where, as here, an entire category of educators withheld support and, in
some cases, voiced opposition.

I conclude that OPE, NACIQI and the SDO properly considercd ACCJC*s docurnentary
evidence and reject its arguments to the confrary.

i ED Brief, p. 8.
“1d.
*1d, pp. 8-9.
“Mpm
 Clarkv. Rameker, 134 S, Ct, 2242, 2248 (2014).
# ACCIC’s case is the clearest example of this principle. While the chancellor of CCSF wrote a Jetter of support for
ACCIC, faculty from CCSF inundated both OPE and NACIQI with requests that ACCIC be completely
derzcognized. To atiribute the CCSF chancellor’s letter as support from all educatots associated with CCSF wonld
be objectively inaccurate in this case and contrary to the regulatory scheme.
# 64 Fed. Reg. 56,612, 56,614 (Oct. 20, 1999).
5034 C.F.R. § 602.13(a).
' 1d. § 602.15(2)(3)-




2) The ignoring of additional evidence discarded due to a technical malfunction in the
application system.

Next, ACCJC asserts it submitted additional evidence of educator participation on
evaluation teams and in workshops, but a malfunction by the Department’s application system
caused this evidence to be lost. ACCIC describes the evidence as a large document showing 40
evaluation team rosters from 2012 (including more than 150 educators) and sign-in sheets hstmg
several hundred educators who participated in ACCJC-sponsored workshops and trainings.*
ACCIC asserts that this evidence “in itself would have been sufficient to find compliance with
the broad support criterion” based on the Department’s handling of past recognition decisions.>

The SDO responds that some of the supposedly lost ewdence —workshop rosters — was
actually considered and referenced in the final OPE staff report.™ However, neither OPE nor
NACIQI nor the SDO found this evidence persuasive. The SDO notes that, where job titles were
included with names, the rosters indicate that the workshops were largely attended by
administrators.”> With regard to the sample team rosters, the SDO states that this document was
also submitted with the application, but in a shorter form showing o sy three site evaluation
teams rather than the 40 shown in ACCJC’s appendices to its appeal.

Despite ACCJC’s assertions about this supposedly dispositive evidence, it offered the
same evidence at the NACIQI meetlng and failed to persuade a majority of the commitiee to vote
for compliance with § 602.13(a).”” In any event, the context in which evidence is viewed
matters. Participation by educators in workshops may suffice as evidence of educator support in
many recogmtlon proceedings, but where an accreditation agency 1s repeatediy accused of
creating a “climate of fear” quashing educators’ candid feedback,”® I am not convinced that the
sign-in sheets provided by ACCJC alone demonstrate compliance with the regulation. As OPE,
NACIQI and the SDO concluded, ACCJC’s application notably lacks affirmative expressions of

support from educators.

The additional evidence provided by ACCJIC does not compel a finding contrary to that
expressed by OPE, NACIQI and the SDO.

3) The inappropriate weighting of complaints regarding CCSF’s accreditation.

Third, ACCJC asserts that the Department gave undue weight to a coordinated set of
complaints about ACCJC'’s pending action to terminate CCSF’s accreditation.® ACCIC argues

2 ACCJC Brief, p. 11.
3 1d,pp. 11-12.
*ED Brief, p. 14.
% See, e.g,, ACCIC Brief, Appx. B2 (only 15 out of 57 roster enfries are clearly noted as professors, instructors,
faculiy, or connected to faculty senates).
3 ED Motion to Strike, p. 3, n. 6.
%" Dec. 12 NACIQI Transcript, p. 312 (offering to share the documents that failed to upload with NACIQI
members).
% 14, pp. 256, 34445, 367, 391,
% ACCIC Brief, pp. 3, 7-8.




that NACIQI’s consideration of these complaints constituted an “impermissible basis” for the
committee’s recommendation.*

Specifically, ACCIC cites quotes from two committee members in an attempt to show
NACIQI sought to placate CCSF supporters and to impose standards not found in the statute, '
One quote, from Jill Derby, expresses her desire to acknowledge the participation of CCSF
students, to not commit the “serious omission” of ignoring their comments, and to express her
opinion that institutions rarely provide third-party comments in NACIQI meetings. The other
quote, from Anne Neal, expressed her concem that ACCIC has significant numbers of
accreditation standards that allow it to second guess institutions’ missions, administration and
governance. ACCJC argues that neither quote describes a basis for voting for noncompliance
with § 602.13 and that these are the only two examples of analysis from NACIQI members as to

why they voted for noncompliance.5

In response, the SDO states that the Department gave proper weight to every piece of
evidence available at each stage of the recognition process ? Thus, the SDO weighed the
recommendation of NACIQI along with the comments at the meeting, both from members and
third parties, and also weighed the OPE final report.

First, I find that complaints against an accrediting agency are precisely germane to a
recognition proceeding, including third-party comments to a NACIQI meeting. At the same
time, every participant in the recognition process is expected to view such complaints in the
context of the accrediting agency’s mission. The multi-tiered recognition process ensures that no
single decision maker is unduly influenced as ACCJC suggests is the case here. Therefore,1
reject ACCIC’s assertion that the CCSF complaints should have been categorically ignored as an
“impermissible basis” for a recommendation. '

I also find no evidence that OPE, NACIQI or the SDO improperly weighted these
complaints over other evidence. Most importantly, I note the finding of noncompliance with
§ 602.13(a) rests primarily on the definition of the term “educators” and the unpersuasive
documentary evidence submitted by ACCJIC with its application. The written complaints and
third-party comments stemming from the CCSF action only further challenge ACCJC’s evidence

of support.

I also find that OPE gave an even-handed analysis of the CCSF comments. OPE noted in
its report that “[a]lmost all of the [CCSF] comments question whether ACCIC is a reliable
authority . . . and many requested that the Department remove the agency from the list of
nationally recognized accrediting agencies.” However, OPE staff concluded that ACCJC’s
noncompliance with certain reg‘ulatog requirements “do not rise to the level for the Department
to recommend denying recognition.” OPE staff also specifically considered and rejected most
of the commenters’ assertions, including that: ACCJC did not evaluate CCSF in light of CCSF’s

®rd,p.9.

14, pp. 8-10.

% 1d., pp. 9-10.

6 ED Brief, pp. 4, 10-11,
 Id., Appx. B, p. 34.




mission; ACCJC inconsisténtly applied its accreditation standards; ACCJC should not have
independently reviewed CCSF after the site evaluation team made its recommendations; and
CCSF should have been able to appeal a show canse order.®® Nevertheless, OPE made findings
of noncompliance, and some of these overlapped with CCSF comments.5

Like OPE, NACIQI gave an even-handed analysis of CCSF comments at the public
meeting. After listening to several CCSF commenters, NACIQI members reminded the
commenters that NACIQI would not be adjudicating CCSF’s accreditation, but ACCIC’s
recognition, and asked commenters to stay on that topic.”” When entreated to deny ACCIC’s
recognition to “send a strong message to the Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary Education”
regarding the CCSF matter, a NACIQI member responded that “an accreditor closing down a
school is not a reason to decertify an accreditor. In fact, that is their job.”®

As for the statements cited by ACCJC, the statement by Jill Derby does not advocate for
ignoring the actual requirement of § 602.13(a) and certainly does not demonstrate to me that a
majority of NACIQI members did so when they voted. Likewise, while Anne Neal’s statement
does not set forth the § 602.13 criteria, it does not convince me that a majority of NACIQI voted
without proper consideration of the relevant criteria and evidence.

Before Anne Neal made her statement, another committee member, Cam Staples,
professed his intent to vote to carve out OPE’s § 602.13 and 602.15(a)(3) recommendations
because, even if they were correct, he wanted NACIQI “to stop being so caught up in every
weed.”® Yet another NACIQI member expressed his “strong support” for the carve-out because
he wanted to commend ACCJC for taking its responsibilities seriously.”® The transcript
demeonstrates that NACIQI members considered a wide range of factors when deciding how to

vote,

ACCIC asserts that quotes from the minority of NACIQI members prove that the
majority erred. I reach the opposite conclusion: the recommendation of a majority of members,
who voted after they considered all the evidence and statements both for and against ACCIC’s
position, is persuasive. Its recommendation is worthy of deference.

I am unconvinced by ACCJC’s assertion that OPE or NACIQI recommended a finding of
noncompliance with § 602.13(a) on an impermissible basis. I find no reason to reject their
recommendations.

4) The application of a different standard to ACCJC than to other accrediting agencies.

Finally, ACCJC asserts that OPE staff and NACIQI members held ACCJC to a different
standard than other accrediting agencies.

& Jd., pp. 34-36.

% Id,p. 38.

57 Dec, 12 NACIQI Transcript, p. 376,
S Id, p. 387.

% Id, pp. 60-61.

®Id,p.59.




ACCIC cites recognition proceedings for other accrediting agencies dating back to 2011.
ACCIC asserts that other accrediting agencies reccived recognition despite, for example,
demonstrating their wide acceptance b_y educators solely with evidence of including educators on
sitc teams and in other agency bodies.”' Because ACCJIC’s similar evidence did not persuade the
SDO, ACCJC asserts the Department has made “an improper and an inconsistent application of

this criterion.”™

In response, the SDO states that the other accrediting agencies mentioned by ACCJC
submitted evidence of support from both educators and educational institutions, whereas ACCJC
provided inadequate evidence of support from educators.” The SDO also notes that language
from OPE reports regarding other recognition })roceedings do not quote in detail every piece of
evidence those accrediting agencies provided. * Therefore, ACCJC’s comparison of its
proceedings to these earlier ones is not relevant.

I agree with the SDO. Recognition is an individualized and discretionary process. The
process includes both an initial and final report and recommendation from OPE staff, a public
hearing by NACIQI and its recommendation, and then a final review by the SDO. At each phase
of the process, the accrediting agency has an opportunity to directly participate. OPE staff and
NACIQ! members weigh evidence in the context of the specific accrediting agency being
reviewed. The differing sizes, policies and missions of accrediting agencies make apples-to-
apples compatisons of them, and therefore comparisons of their recognition proceedings, very
difficult and of limited value. The language used by OPE staff in a report about a different
accrediting agency does not compel me to contradict the consistent recommendations made in
this case by OPE and NACIQI, which the SDO found persuasive, based on the evidence
available.

3o GA

As a final matter, I note that ACCJC representatives believed the Department’s “issues
can be addressed and any necessary changes . . . implemented. We’re confident that the ACCJC
cen demonstrate compliance with all federal criteria in the next 12 months and are pleased to
accommodate the accreditation §roup’s reques »" Furthermore, ACCIC itself pointed out that
the Department rarely grants recognition outright, but “has found that agencies petitioning for
renewal of recognition have issues or problems that require a 12-month extension . . . including
every regional accrediting commission in their most recent recognition review.”® Thus, ACCIC

_has admitted that the Department’s decision is neither overly burdensome nor unusual compared
to decisions issued to other accrediting agencies.

Based on the above analysis, I reach the same conclusion as the SDO. The
recommendations of OPE staff and NACIQI are rational and supported by documentary
evidence. The arguments and additional evidence cited by ACCJC are unconvincing. ACCIC

7! ACCIC Brief, p. 11.
2rd,p. 11.
. ED Brief, pp. 7-10.
“Id,p. 13,0. 11,
7% Dec. 12 NACIQI Transcript, p. 307.
" 1d., p. 308. '

10




should remain recognized, but must provide a report within 12 months from the date of this
decision demonstrating its compliance with § 602.13(a).

I next turn to the finding of noncompliance with ;'égard to administrative responsibility.
b. 34 C.ER. § 602.15(a)(3) — Administrative Responsibility

Under 34 C.F.R. § 602.15, an accrediting agency must have the administrative and fiscal
capability of carrying out its accreditation activities. Among the things the accrediting dgency
must demonstrate is that it has “[a]cademic and administrative personnel on its evaluation,
policy, and decision-making bodies, if the agency accredits institutions.””" In the initial
presentation at the NACIQI meeting, OPE summarized, “[ACCIC] did not provide
documentation that a representative number of academics serve on site teams . . .. A large part
of the issue . . . is the agency’s own definition of an academic representative, which is not
comparable with the generally accepted policies and practices within [ACCJC] and wider higher
education community.”’®

ACCIC argues the statute simply requires that an accrediting agency have academic
personnel on site teams, that there is no measure of adequacy for the participation of academics
on these site teams, and therefore the inclusion of a single academic on a site team satisfies the
requirement. ? ACCIC asserts that the Department is attempting to impose a standard beyond
what is required by the statute, mostly in response to the CFT Complaint.® Furthermore,
ACCIC claims it is being held to a different standard than other accrediting a%encies, including
those which have stated policies requiring only one academic on a site team.®

The SDO argues in response that the absence of the word “adequate” in the statutory
language cannot possibly imply that Congress considered “inadequate” participation by
academnics to satisfy the statute’s objectives.®? The SDO also points out that ACCIC previously
agreed to change its policies with regard to academic participation on site teams.** Finally, the
SDO states that certain accrediting agencies may require only one academic when those agencies
assemble small site teams of three to five members, whereas ACCJC commonly uses site teams
of ten members and sometimes more.*

Academics are a subset of educators in the regulatory scheme. Yet many professionals in
the education world embrace roles that cross the boundaries between academics and
administration. Whether policies and actual site teams comply with these recognition criteria is
necessarily a subjective analysis. The statute does not expressly require equal representation of
both academics and administrators. Nevertheless, I disagree that the criteria can be satisfied by

734 C.F.R § 602.15(2)(3).

% Dec, 12 NACIQI Transcript, pp. 274-275.
™ ACCIC Brief, pp. 13-15.

“id,p 14

S5, p. 15

%2 ED Brief, p. 16.

©1d,p 15

“1d,p. 16,n. 15.

1




the presence of a single academic in all cases. In the case of ACCJC, reviewing professionals
uniformly agreed that such representation was inadequate and failed to satisfy the regulatory
requirement. Accordingly, I reject ACCIC’s interpretation of this criterion. Instead, like the
SDO, I look to OPE and NACIQI to use their discretion to make recommendations about
recognition, including their interpretations and applications of the criteria to each accreditation

agency.

Although they are guided by past decisions, OPE staff must use their expenence to make
a case-by-case recommendation based on each accredmng agency’s size, mission and other
factors. Each accrediting agency and each circumstance is different, and although OPE cannot
act arbitrarily, varying contexts prevent using a rote formula when determining compliance. In
this case, OPE and NACIQI both determined that ACCJC was noncompliant with the
requirement of academic representation on site teams. OPE found ACCJC’s site team
composition inadequate even after ACCJC made a required policy change designed to ensure
academic representation. I find no grounds for ignoring this evidence of noncompliance or
second-guessing the judgment of both OPE and NACIQ! in their opinions of what qualifies as
academic representation. After evaluating the same evidence OPE and NACIQI considered, I
agree with their recommendation.

Therefore, while ACCJIC should remain recognized, I adopt the finding that ACCJC is
noncompliant with § 602.15(2)(3) and must provide a report within 12 months demonstrating its

compliance.
¢. Due Process

ACCIC also argues broadly that the Department violated its right to due process. ACCIC
generally asserts that the Department is “subverting due process” by magPropriately denying
renewal of its recognition based on complaints from CCSF constituents.™ In response, the
Department asserts that “neither ACCJC nor any other accrediting agency has ‘due process’
rights to be recognized, nor to be found compliant with one or more of the reoogniﬁon criteria.
ACCIC responds that federal agencies must adhere to procedural due process in makin,
discretionary decisions, and that the Department cannot treat accreditors inconsistently.

386

ACCIC only had a constitutionally protected right to due process if it had a protected
liberty or property interest.®® ACCJIC made 1o attempt to show that it had such an interest.
Further, due process is flexible and calls for such procedural protections as a particular situation
demands.” The key prowsmn is some form of hearing that allows the individual a meaningful
opportunity to be heard.*® In this case, ACCIC had the benefit of an extensive hearing process.
First, ACCJC was evaluated by OPE in a process that allowed ACCJC to submit an application
for renewal of recognition, then review preliminary findings, then submit responses and

8 ACCIC Brief, p. 2.

% ED Brief, p. 12.

%7 ACCIC Reply, p. 6.

% Ching v. Mayorkas, 725 F.3d 1149, 1155 (9th Cir. 2013).
% 1d. at 1157.

® Mathews v. Elridge, 424 U.8. 319, 333 (1975).

12




additional evidence prior to OPE making a recommendation to NACIQI. Subsequently, ACCIC
had the opportunity to appear before NACIQI in person to present, along with OPE employees
and other interested partiés, live testimony. NACIQI then held an open discussion about the
application and ultimately voted on its recommended decision. Then, the SDO considered
NACIQI's recommendation and all the available evidence in making her decision. Finally,
ACCIJC had the opportunity to provide legal briefing to me for a final decision on its application.
There can be no doubt that ACCJC had the benefit of a hearing with a meaningful opportunity to
be heard.

Contrary to ACCJC’s assertions, the Department did not treat ACCJC inconsistently or
arbitrarily. The Department provided a reasoned explanation for how the extensive records in
recognition proceedings are evaluated. The Department also convincingly showed how the
evidence in this proceeding was materially different from that of other accreditors, including the
significant opposition from specific subcategories of inferested parties. Because accrediting
ageungcies vary in scope, size, mission, and methods, there is no rubric that can be identically
applied to each recognition application. In this case, the Department expressed a reasonable
basis for finding ACCJC noncompliant with the regulations. OPE, NACIQI and the SDO all
made reasoned decisions within their discretion and expertise with regard to ACCJIC.

IV. Conclusion

The record before me supports the recommendations of OPE and NACIQI and the
Decision Letter of the SDO. To the extent ACCJC makes other arguments not discussed in this
decision, those arguments have been considered and rejected. ACCJC has not persuaded me that
any party in the recognition process abused its discretion or failed to give appropriate
consideration to any material evidence. I therefore adopt the SDO’s conclusions in the Decision

Letter.
ORDER

ACCORDINGLY, the Decision Letter of the Senior Department Official is HEREBY
ADOPTED as the Final Decision of the Department. ACCJC is GRANTED continued
recognition pending submission of a compliance repoxt on sections 602.13 and 602.15(a)(3)
within 12 months from the date of this decision.

So ordered this 4 day of January 2016.

Washington, D.C.

SO




Service List

Office of Hearings and Appeals
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202

Dr. Barbara A. Beno, President

Dr. Sherrill Amador, Chair

Accrediting Commission for Community
and Junior Colleges, Western Association
of Schools and Colleges

10 Commetrcial Boulevard, Suite 204

Novato, CA 94949

Sarah 1.. Wanner, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202

14




A‘ =
- Academic Senate
CE_-. for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Chancellor's Office Liaison Discussion Month: August | Year: 2016
tem No: V. A,
Attachment: NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: A liaison from the Chancellor’s Office will Urgent: NO
provide the Executive Committee with an Time Requested: 45 minutes
update of system-wide issues and projects.
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW. Julie Adams ' — Action
Information X

Please note: Staff will cbmplete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

A Chancellor’s Office representative will bring items of interest regarding Chancellor’s Office
activities to the Executive Committee for information, updates, and discussion. No action will be
taken by the Executive Committee on any of these items.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






é’ Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOILE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Board of Governors/Consultation Council Meetings Month: August | Year: 2016
Item No. VI B.
Attachment: YES (3)

DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will receive an Urgent: NO

update on the recent Board of Governors and Time Requested: 10 minutes
Consultation Council Meetings.

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno/John Stanskas Consent/Routine

First Reading
STAFF REVIEW?. 1 Julie Adams . ' Action

Information X

Pledse hote: Staff will corﬁblete the grey areas.'
BACKGROUND:

President Morse and Vice President Bruno will highlight the Board of Governors and Consultation
meetings for August. Members are requested to review the agendas and summary notes (website
links below) and come prepared to ask questions.

Full agendas and meeting summaries are available online at:

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/BoardofGovernors/Meetings.aspx

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/ConsultationCouncil/AgendasandSummaries.aspx

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






STANDING ORDERS OF BUSINESS
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
President’s Report

Chancellor's Report

CONSENT CALENDAR

May 16, 2016, Board Meeting Minutes {Paul Feist) Item 1.1
This item presents the minutes from the May 16, 2016 board meeting.

Appointment of a member of the Board of Governors to the Board of Directors Item 1.2
of the Foundation for California Community Colleges {Vincent Stewart)
This item requests the appointment of Jennifer Perry, filling the role of Board of Governors
(BOG) Representative, to the Board of Directors of the Foundation for California Community
Colleges (Foundation)

AcTioN

Approval of Contracts and Grants (Paul Feist) Item 2.1
This item recommends that the Board of Governors approve entering into the contracts and
grants described in the July 2016 agenda.

Stand-Alone Credit Course Approval {(Pamela D. Walker) Item 2.2
This item is a second reading of proposed regulations amending California Code of Regulations,
title 5, section 55100 Course Approval, authorizing local districts to approve stand-alone
courses.

Articulation of High School Courses (Pamela D. Walker) Item 2.3
This item requests Board approval of a revision to California Code of Regulations, title 5, section
55051 Articulation of High School Courses.

Reappointment of a Special Trustee for San Francisco Community College District Item 2.4

{Jacob Knapp)
This item presents for consideration the reappointment of a special trustee at San Francisco

Community College District.

Petition for Transfer of Territory from Redwoods CCD to Mendocino-Lake CCD Item 2.5
{Mario Rodriguez)
This item concerns the proposed transfer of territory known as the Redwoods Community
College District Trustee Area #8 from Redwoods Community College District to Mendocino-Lake
Community College District pursuant to the requirements of Education Code § 74100 et seq.

*All times are approximate and subject to change. Order of items is subject to chonge



Request for Waiver of Property Use Requirements: Sale, Lease, Use, Gift and Item 2.6
Exchange {Mario Rodriguez)
This item requests approval for the waiver of certain property disposition requirements
identified in Education Code sections 81365, 81368, 81370, 81374 and 81375 as requested by
the Long Beach Community College District.

Request for Waiver of Property Use Requirements: Sale, Lease, Use, Gift and Item 2.7
Exchange (Mario Rodriguez)
This item requests approval for the waiver of certain property use requirements identified in
Education Code sections 81365, 81370 and 81374 as requested by the Ohlone Community
College District.

2016-17 Expenditure Plan - $200M Strong Workforce Program (Van Ton-Quinlivan) Item 2.8
This item seeks the approval of the Board of Governors for the $200M Strong Workforce
Program expenditure plan as prescribed by its trailer bill language.

FIRST READING

Academic Record Symbols and Grade Point Average - Satisfactory Progress Item 3.1
Grade (Pamela D. Walker)
This item is a first reading to revise California Code of Regulations, title 5, section 55023
Acadernic Record Symbols and Grade Point Average.

Regulations Governing the New Cooperating Agencies Foster Youth Educational ltem 3.2
Support Categorical Program {Pamela D. Walker)
This item is a first reading of regulations that would govern Cooperating Agencies Foster Youth
Educational Support, a new, categorical, component program of Extended Opportunity
Programs and Services.

INFORMATION AND REPORTS

Foster Youth Support Services: Empowering Students with Tools and Resources ltem 4.1
for Success (Pamela D. Walker)
This item provides the Board with an overview of the various foster youth support services and
programs administered by the Chancellor’s Office, the Foundation for California Community
Colleges, and the 113 colleges in the system.

Program and Course Handbook, 6" Edition (Pamela D. Walker) Item 4.2
This item is to inform the Board of Governors about the revision of the Program and Course
Approval Handbook, which will be the sixth edition.

Veterans Services Update (Pamela D. Walker) item 4.3
This item presents information about activities the Chancellor’s Office has engaged in to support
student veterans.

State & Federal Legislative Update {Vincent Stewart) Item 4.4

This item presents the Board of Governors an update on recent state and federal activities.



Overview of the Enacted 2016-17 Budget {Mario Rodriguez) Item 4.5
This item presents an overview of the Governor’s 2016-17 May Revision budget proposal as it
relates to the California Community Colieges.

2017-18 System Budget Request (Mario Rodriguez) ltem 4.6
This item presents an update on the development of the 2017-18 System Budget Request and
provides an opportunity for Board discussion and input.

Accreditation Update (Pamela D. Walker) Item 4.7
This item presents an update on the completed work of Accreditation Workgroup | and an
update of the ongoing work of Accreditation Workgroup II.

Board Member Reports item 4.8
Board members will report on their activities since the last board meeting,

PuBLic FORUM

People wishing to make a presentation to the board on a subject not on the agenda shall observe the
following procedures:

A A written request to address the board shall be made on the form provided at the meeting.

B. Written testimony may be of any length, but 50 copies of any written material are to be
provided.

C. An oral presentation is limited to three minutes. A group wishing to present on the same subject
is limited to 10 minutes.

NEwW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

*All times are approximate and subject to change. Order of items is subject to change






STATE OF CALIFORNIA Erik E. Skinner, INTERIM CHANCELLOR

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLORS OFFICE
1102 Q STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811

{916) 445-8752

http://www.cccco.edu

AGENDA
Consultation Council
Thursday, June 16, 2016
Chancelior’s Office, Room: 6ABC
9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
1102 Q St, 6'" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

The items on this agenda will be discussed at the upcoming Consultation Council Meeting.

1. Student Senate Update

2. Board of Governors Fee Waiver Fall 2016 implementation of New Eligibility Requirements
3. Cooperating Agencies Foster Youth Educational Support

4. 2016-17 Budget Update

5. State and Federal Legislative Update

6. Other

Future 2016 Meeting Dates:

July 21, 2016
August — No Meeting
September 15, 2016
October 20, 2016
November 17, 2016 (Riverside)






STATE OF CALIFORNIA Erik E. Skinner, INTERIM CHANCELLOR

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLORS OFFICE
1102 Q STREET

SacramENTC, CA 95811

{916) 445-8752

http://www.cccco.edu

AGENDA
Consultation Council
Thursday, July 21, 2016
Chancellor’'s Office, Room: 6ABC
9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
1102 Q St, 6 Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

The items on this agenda will be discussed at the upcoming Consultation Council Meeting.

1. $200M Strong Workforce Program Final — Trailer Bill Language
2. Student Senate Update

3. Board of Governors Fee Waiver Fall 2016 Implementation of New Eligibility Requirements
Update

4. Update on the 2017-18 System Budget Request
5. State and Federal Legislative Update

6. Other

Future 2016 Meeting Dates:

August — No Meeting
September 15, 2016
October 20, 2016
November 17, 2016 (Riverside}






ﬁ,’ Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHI!P. EMPOWERMENT VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Strong Workforce Implementation Month: August l Year: 2016

ltemNo V. C.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be updated on Urgent: NO

the status of the implementation of the Strong | Time Requested: 30 minutes
Work Farce implementation.

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno/lulie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW?; Julie Adams ' [ Action
' ; | information/Discussion X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

November 14, 2015, the Board of Governors approved the 25 recommendations of the Task Force
on Workforce, Job Creation, and a Strong Economy (now called the Strong Workforce
Recommendations). There are a number of activities taking place to address these
recommendations including how to ensure that all interested parties are communicating and how to
provide the legislature with continuous updates on progress. The ASCCC was actively addressing
some of the recommendation before the recommendations were approved — see attached
Curriculum Brief. The Executive Committee will be updated on the current conversations and
activities occurring statewide.

Please note the Strong Workforce Recommendations spreadsheet can be found on the ASCCC

website:

http://www.asccc.org/content/executive-committee-meeting-2016-08-19-190000-2016-08-20-
230000

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






E Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.,

Strong Workforce Implementation -- Curriculum
June 2016 - 2017

The Board of Governors accepted the recommendations of the Taskforce for the
Workforce, Job Creation, and a Strong Economy (WFTF) in May 2015.

The WFTF made 25 recommendations in the following seven areas: student success,
career pathways, workforce data and outcomes, curriculum, CTE faculty, regional
coordination, funding

The purpose of this brief is to share the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges (ASCCC) activities in the area of curriculum in anticipation of the WFTF
recommendations. This brief report includes the status of what can already be
accomplished in the area of curriculum, what is already in process, and what is pending
action by the Chancellor's Office.

The WFTF Report included six recommendations with 68 subcategories on curriculum.

8. Evaluate, revise, and resource local, regional, and statewide CTE curriculum
approval process to ensure timely, responsive, and streamlined curriculum

approval.

All 72 districts and 113 colleges have well established curriculum processes. Many
colleges do an excellent job in effectively facilitating the development, approval, and
revision of curriculum, while a few may need assistance to ensure that the local
curriculum process is effective and efficient. Since curriculum falls under the faculty
purview of academic and professional matters under Title 5 §53200, the Academic
Senate is leading the implementation for recommendations related to curriculum.
Below is what the ASCCC has addressed, has in progress, and plans to complete
according to the timeline at the end of this document.

a. Provide state-level coordination to ensure a streamlined curriculum approval
process at the Chancelior's Office.

The ASCCC has six representatives on the System Advisory Committee on
Curriculum (SACC). These representatives include one member of the
ASCCC CTE Leadership Committee and a faculty representative from
CCCAOE. These faculity, along with representatives from the Chief
Instructional Officers, provide input to the Chancellor's Office about processes
and practices which would benefit from an expedited process. SACC has
made significant progress in this area, as the Chancellor's Office has already



modified course review criteria to ensure that only new and substantial
changes go through a comprehensive review. This change has allowed the
Chancellor's Office to clear a significant number of proposals out of the
Curriculum Inventory and has helped to reduce the review time for other
proposals. SACC remains focused on ensuring that processes are smooth
and that the ASCCC is well represented at the CCCCO.

This discussion will resume in August and continue until recommendations
are made no later than June 2017.

SACC oversaw the revision of the Program and Course Approval Handbook,
or PCAH, with the work accomplished by a writing team of consisting of
faculty, ClOs and academic deans, and Chancellor’s Office staff and
specialists. This collaborative effort resulted in two documents: the 6% edition
of the PCAH (approved by the BOG in July 2016), which provides greater
clarity and guidance on legal requirements, and curriculum submission
guidelines that more clearly communicate how curricuium is to be submitted
to the Chancellor's Office. The greater clarity provided to the field in these
documents will improve the quality of curriculum proposals submitted to the
Chancellor's Office and reduce the time required for approval.

SACC also established a workgroup to develop a response to concerns
regarding the removal of stand alone course approval from local colleges.
The workgroup, consisting of representatives from the ASCCC, the CCCCO,
and ClOs, worked together throughout the 2015-16 academic year to develop
a document, and at its July 2016 meeting the Board of Governors approved
this new process. The return of stand alone course approval to the local
colleges will increase the efficacy of local processes and allow colieges to
decrease the time for stand alone courses to be approved.

At the Spring 2016 Plenary Session, the ASCCC adopted a new paper that
provides guidance to the districts and colleges on improving local curriculum
approval processes by outlining effective practices for approving curriculum in
a timely manner. If the recommendations provided in the paper are followed,
local curriculum approval, from submission to the curriculum committee to
consideration by the local governing board, should take three months or less.
Furthermore, the effective practices and recommendations presented in this
paper can used to help meet the SB 830 requirement for the Chancellor's
Office to develop and implement a plan to streamline curriculum approval at
the state and local levels.



b. Provide sufficient staffing and resources in the Chancellor's Office to
accelerate the state-level curriculum approval process.

The Chancellor's Office is addressing this recommendation, and the Senate is
providing input into what processes can be automated and streamiined by
relying on local curriculum and local board decisions.

¢. Identify and disseminate effective practices in local curricula adoption and
revision processes and provide technical assistance for faculty and colleges.

In anticipation of this recommendation and based on feedback from the field
at regional meetings, the ASCCC conducted a survey in Spring 2015 and
subsequently adopted a white paper, which can be found here, at its October
2015 Executive Committee meeting. This paper was a precursor to the more
comprehensive paper adopted by the delegates at the Spring 2016 Plenary
Session. In the adopted paper, the ASCCC provides information to local
senates and others on effective practices to improve the curriculum process
to ensure timely approval of courses and programs without sacrificing the
quality, rigor, and relevance of the curriculum. Specifically, the paper provides
guidance on how to assess the effectiveness of local curriculum approval
processes, ideas for refining local processes including removing steps that
are not legally mandated, suggestions for ensuring timeliness of regionai
consortia review for CTE programs, and recommendations for ensuring
training and professional development related to the curriculum approval
process. It also discusses the importance of providing sufficient resources to
ensure that local curriculum processes function well. The Spring 2015 paper
can be found here.

The ASCCC also disseminated effective curriculum approval practices to the
field through a breakout session at the Fall 2015 Plenary Session, through
two curriculum regionals in November 2015, and through a general session
presentation to all attendees of the 2016 Curriculum Institute. Each
presentation used the principles established in the Fall 2015 white paper and
the subsequent position paper adopted at the Spring 2016 Plenary Session.
In addition to these presentations at ASCCC events, an article was published
in the February 2016 of the Academic Senate's Rostrum publication
(available here) that encourages local senates to begin evaluating their
college curriculum processes as soon as possible, and another Rostrum
article was published in March 2016 (available here) that encourages local
senates to review and identify ways to improve college catalog production
processes in order to offer approved curriculum in a more timely manner.

Finally, the ASCCC and the Chief Instructional Officer Organization have
developed a partnership to offer Curriculum Technical Assistance to districts
and colleges. The purpose of this assistance is “to help districts and colleges



10.

successfully implement state law and regulations involving curriculum.” More
information about the types of technical assistance is available here.

The ASCCC plans to continue to work with the colleges and districts to revise
and improve local processes through additional regional curriculum meetings
to be held in the Fall 2016 term and through additional efforts in the future.

Improve program review, evaluation, and revision processes to ensure
program relevance to students, business, and industry as reflected in labor
market data.

a.

Engage employers, workforce boards, economic development entities, and
other workforce organizations with faculty in the program and review process.

Each CTE program in California community colleges must have an industry
advisory group to inform its program requirements. However, based on
discussion with several constituent groups, the ASCCC determined that a
survey of CTE faculty and advisory groups should be developed to determine
effective practices, especially around the establishment and use of regional
advisory committees (Resolution 21.01 sp12). The ASCCC will work with the
Regional Consortia and Chancellor's Office to survey the districts and
colleges in Fall 2016. The results of the survey will be evaluated and possible
next steps will be determined. The ASCCC expects that effective practices
should be developed and distributed to the field by Spring 2016.

Promote effective practices for program improvement (retooling) and program
discontinuance based on iabor market data, student outcomes, and input
from students, faculty, college, staff, employers, and workforce partners.

The ASCCC has provided guidance to faculty on the development of policies
on program review, development, and discontinuance for years and has
published papers on program review and program discontinuance. In Spring
2016 delegates to the ASCCC Plenary Session directed the ASCCC
Executive Committee to create a new paper on educational program
development (see Resolution 9.02 §16) that will integrate the effective use of
program review and program discontinuance as tools. The ASCCC
anticipates that this paper will be developed during the fall 2016 academic
term and adopted in Spring 2017. Additionally, the ASCCC has assigned this
recommendation to three of its standing committees to provide further actions
for implementation.

Facilitate curricular portability across institutions.

The ASCCC has worked on inter- and intra-segmental articulation for more than
10 years. The C-ID System is widely accepted across the state. This past year,
the ASCCC included CTE disciplines in C-ID and has used the C-ID processes to



create intra-segmental articulation statewide.

a. Scale up and resources the “C-ID" (course identifier) system for CTE courses,
certifications, and degrees to enable articulation across institutions.

During the 15-16 academic year, 28 CTE disciplines were convened to iook at
the creation of descriptors and model curricuium. Five Discipline Input Group
(DIG) meetings were held, where roughly 400 faculty members participated in
the initial development of the descriptors and model curriculum. C-ID's goal
is to finalize descriptors and, if deemed appropriate, a model curriculum for
the discipline by end of Fall 2016.

The following CTE disciplines currently have finalized Descriptors, Model
Curriculum, or both: Biotechnology, Commercial Music, Culinary Arts,
Emergency Medical Services, and Fire Technology.

The following CTE disciplines currently have Faculty Discipline Review Group
(FDRG) assembled and convening:

Addiction Studies, Agriculture: Food Safety, Agriculture: Landscape Irrigation,
Alternative Fuels and Advanced, Transportation Technology, Automotive
Technology, Computer Software Information Technology, Health
Occupations,

Licensed Vocational Nursing, Medical Assisting — Administrative and Clinical,
Office Technology/Business Information Worker, Radiologic Technology, Real
Estate, Small Business and Entrepreneurship, and Welding Technology.

The following CTE disciplines currently have incomplete FDRGs, in most
cases because C-ID has struggled to find faculty interested and available to
participate on the FDRG: Dental Assisting, Environmental Control
Technology, Energy Systems Technology, Health Information Technology,
Industrial Technology, Machining and Machine Tools, Manufacturing and
Industrial Technology, Paralegal, and Water Technology.

b. Disseminate effective practices for streamlining and improving processes for
recognizing prior fearning and work experience and awarding credits or
advanced placement towards CTE pathways.




The ASCCC is working with the CCCCO advisory group to address this issue;
the credit for prior learning (CPL) workgroup made the conscious choice to
focus on military credit for the time being and then look at other areas where
credit for prior learning might be legitimately considered, such as bachelor
degrees and workforce programs.

¢. Enable and encourage faculty and colleges, in consultation with industry, to
develop industry-driven, competency-based and portable pathways that
include stackable components and modularized curricula, work-based
learning opportunities, and other support services.

The C-ID System has held workshops and will continue to do so regarding
stackable or modularized curricula in terms of CTE, collaborative programs,
cooperative work experience, and future dialog regarding apprenticeship in
conjunction with the Chancellor's Office. Work is also underway through
SACC to identify ways to allow more flexibility in using cooperative work
experience by clarifying the appropriate use of cooperative work experience
in conjunction with lecture in the same course, and clarifying the ability to
offer cooperative work experience credit in fractional unit increments,
including exploring possible regulatory changes. C-ID CTE descriptors
include an addendum delineating the competencies that students will achieve
in the courses comparable to the descriptors. In addition, as CTE disciplines
develop descripiors, the discipiine facuity are creating, if appropriate, modei
curriculum that may include stackable components and modules.

11. Develop, identify, and dissemination effective practices.
a. Develop a website repository of CTE modetl curricula that faculty and colleges
can select and adapt to their own needs.

The C-ID System is accomplishing this work. The model curriculum
developed by C-ID will assist colleges in developing degrees and certificates
in areas that are addressed by C-ID. In order for the C-ID system to manage
the influx of additional information on model curricula, the C-ID website is
adding a page dedicated specifically to model curriculum not related to SB
1440 or SB 440. This webpage will house the repository of CTE model
curriculum and intersegmental model curricula designed by the facuity review
groups. The content of the website will be accessible to the public for
downloading.

b. Develop an interactive system where regional industry stakeholders can
provide feedback to both validate and enhance the guality of CTE programs.

The C-ID system assists in addressing the intent of this recommendation.
Part of the C-ID CTE process is to gather input and feedback from industry
partners, via a survey distributed to faculty members and the Sector
Navigator and Deputy Sector Navigators of each specific sector. The faculty



are responsible for collaborating with their industry partners on feedback
regarding expectations of industry and ways to enhance the discipline moving
forward. Industry feedback is also solicited on the descriptors and model
curriculum by inviting industry representatives to a meeting of the faculty
discipline review group. Collaboration can continue at these meetings and
industry input can be included prior to finalizing descriptors or model
curriculum.

12. Clarify practices and address issues of course repetition for CTE courses
when course content evolves to meet changes in skill requirements.

a. Clarify interpretation of course repetition regulations to assist colleges in
implementing policies and practices.

The current repetition guidelines allow CTE students to retake a course that
has been previously completed when such repetition is legally mandated or if
a significant change in industry or licensure requirements has occurred.
These regulations are often misunderstood locally, leading to students being
unable to retake courses even when they are eligible to do so. The ASCCC
recognizes that additional information needs to be provided to the field
regarding repetition in CTE fields, particularly to admissions and records staff
that are not sure when a student should be allowed to reenroll. Among other
possible approaches, the ASCCC will consider developing an FAQ that
includes specific situations for CTE programs, courses, and students.

Many CTE students do not need to earn course credit more than once, but
they need to retake the material every few years to be recertified. In these
cases, not-for-credit courses would be a viable option for these students. The
ASCCC will include content on not-for-credit options at regional meetings in
rFall 2016. Additionally, through SACC, the ASCCC is working with the
Chancellor's Office to develop guidelines for allowing community services
students to enroll in the same courses as credit students to ensure the
availability of the courses students need to progress in their careers.

b. Identify and disseminate best practices for using noncredit to provide
opportunities for CTE students to build skills and knowledge.

The ASCCC Noncredit Committee will be updating the ASCCC paper
Noncredit Instruction: Opportunity and Challenge as outlined in Resolution
13.02 F15. The paper will specifically address the use of noncredit in CTE
programs and curriculum.

Further, the ASCCC has advocated for the revision of statute regarding the
state-required audit fee to provide colleges with the necessary flexibiiity to
allow auditing of credit courses previously completed as an option for
students to refresh their skills.



The ASCCC adopted resolution 6.02 F11 in support of changing the audit fee
and is working with the Chancellor's Office to accomplish this change. The
leadership of the Student Senate for California Community Colleges also to
be educated about why this would actually increase access and opportunities
for students, not restrict it, so that the Board of Governors will be more
supportive.




L

21l

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT, VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Technology and Telecommunications Advisory Committee Month: August ] Year: 2016
(TTAC) Update ltem No: V. D. '

Attachment: YES (2)

DESIRED OUTCOME: The board will receive an update about TTAC Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 10 minutes

CATEGORY: Information ltems TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: J. Freitas Consent/Routine
First Reading
' STAFF REVIEW®: Julie Adams S Action
: Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

TTAC co-chairs Bill Scroggins and John Freitas held a teleconference meeting with Vice Chancellor
Theresa Tena on July 27 to discuss the direction of TTAC for 2016-2017. The overarching goal is to
re-energize TTAC as a committee. The outcomes of the meeting were:

Established roughly when meetings and the retreat would occur, pending the responses to
Doodle polls. In-person meetings will be planned for September and January, with a phone
meeting in March, and the annual retreat in May.

Brainstormed ideas for the content/agenda for the first meeting. Ideas include providing an
orientation/re-orientation to the structure and purpose of TTAC, including possible
discussion of a draft revision to the charter (if ready); discussion of budget change proposals
for libraries and OEI; follow-up on outcomes of April 2016 retreat, including a discussion of
how best to prepare a technology planning component for inclusion in the impending system
strategic plan.

The Chancellor’s Office will reach out to the leadership of constituency leaders to solicit new
appointees or re-confirm existing appointees to TTAC. This should happen ASAP. The ASCCC
appoints 5 faculty to TTAC.

Attached are the minutes from the April 2016 retreat and the post-retreat memo from retreat
facilitator Daniel Kaufman that summarizes the highlights and recommended next steps for
TTAC and the Chancelior’s Office. It is emphasized that the next steps stated in the memo are

recommendations from the facilitator and that the actual next steps are just starting to be

outlined. Itis expected that the results of the retreat will drive the development of the new
technology plan and provide the focus for TTAC in 2016-2017.

1 Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







Telecommunications and Technology Advisory Committee Retreat
Tuesday and Wednesday April 26 - 27, 2016
The Dana on Mission Bay San Diego

TTAC Members Present: Bill Scroggins, Dean Nevins, Dennis Bailey-Fournier, Dolores Davison,
Gregg Atkins, Jay Field, Joanne Schultz (online), John Freitas, Mandy Davies, Paul Bishop,
Robert Coutts, Tim Kyllinstad, and Wei Zhou.

Chancellor’s Office and Staff: Anna Stirling, Brian Miller, Caryn Albrecht, Daniel Kaufman,
David Shippen (online), Debra Conick, Erik Skinner, Gary Bird, Jennifer Coleman (online), Joe
Moreau, Joseph Quintana, Kirsten Corbin, Pat James (online), Paul Steenﬁausen Rico Bianchi,
Theresa Tena, and Tim Calhoon. g

Welcome/Agenda Review: i
Theresa called the meeting to order at 10:00am. Bill reminded na’embers ﬁ\at the TTAC retreat

has traditionally been a very influential meeting, one that sets:the" ‘ggenda movm forward. it has
also influenced the creation and continuation of projects. The efforts of this group have helped the
CCC to secure funding even when it is hard to get, and i§ commonly cited as a mqﬁor regource to
the state. As several initiatives are maturing, this group needs tofocus on “last mile? 1ssues, not
only in terms of infrastructure but also in ways to subp&rt mmpusesm implementation.
Additionally, since technology does not stand still, TTAC raegdsto be looking ahead at what is
evolving and what needs to be developed. This group needsfo ‘put together a coherent series of
practical plans to carry forward. This should include a focus onthe .essential element of data to be
used in decision making, both by students'and the rest of the syster: Jehn also emphasized the
importance of open educational resources andhﬁw that affects facuﬂy practice in the classroom.
TTAC provides fulure visioning regarding whefe tec?mulngy is gomg and how it affects practice in
all areas of college campuses.

\.

._
v--*, »

Theresa expressed the desirg fora focus on dlabgue and bralnstormrng to help lay out a vision
for where the CCC is headed ‘and how to supporthe effort. The last System Strategic Plan was
launched 2007 and u é)dated in 2012 with Chancellgr.Harris. The activities at the retreat will help
structure where TTA sves thg next System Si;*ateglc Plan should go. Erik reminded the
group of how the powerfu 1@3&8 tﬁat beaaﬁm E:PT CAl, and QEI, as well as others, started with a
vision from TTAC

e
3

Daniel Kal.rfman Prmcspai &nd Co*Frmnder of Third Plateau Social Impact Strategies, was
mtroduéed as facilitator fay the retreat, His goal was to help the CCC set direction for working
moré effectively and efficiently by spurring engagement, conversation, critical and creative
thinking. TQtwhlgh level objactwes for the retreat are to take stock of current projects, start
developing |d¢as leading to: the future vision, articulate some action steps for the vision, and
revisit TTAC's pwpose and function to make the group more effective. The group then came up
with norms regarqu speakmg up, honesty and participation during the retreat. Members felt that
it was important to have both a strategic and a tactical focus throughout the retreat discussions.
They also encouraged looking for connection points between different users in the system as well
as possible connections inter-segmentally.

Taking Stock of Current Projects: Information/Discussion
Online Education Initiative {OEI):

Some of OEls goals are to increase CCC student transfer to four year institutions, increase
student completion through collaboration, and leverage economies of scale in resource and
technology acquisition. Joe Moreau presented a detailed slide summarizing all of the resources
OE! has developed/provided. The Course Design Standard and professional development
represents a major OE| element with ninety courses reviewed and ninety reviewers trained. There
have also been 500 faculty and staff members trained in the Standard. Student online readiness
including piloting of assessment is another significant OEI item, the readiness tutorial modules

B e e e =& R T
TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26- 27,2016 Page 1




are now in use with 6,000 students at pilot colleges and thousands more throughout the system
due to development under a Creative Commons license. The project is also helping with tutoring
by providing the WorldWideWhiteboard platform to the system (it is in use at thirty-nine colleges)
and NetTutor tutoring at a negotiated 50% cost savings. OEl has a contract with Proctorio for
online proctoring and is developing a proctoring network. They also have an RFP out for
plagiarism detection.

The common CMS, Canvas, is more than two years ahead of schedule in adoption, with sixty-five
colleges committed, and ten additional that are near commitment. Ninety colleges are projected
to be on Canvas by December 2017, this represents an annual savings of more than $8M.
Canvas is being used for all courses, not just online courses. The Consortium has twenty-four
colleges meeting regularly to work on details for the Course Exchange. Administrative
components are near completion, and student facing components are unfler davelopment. The
Exchange will be piloted in fall 2016 with between four and eight colleges. The intent is for the
Exchange to provide a way for students to complete courses needsfl for transfer more
expeditiously. 4

ok

OEl is working with Cranium Café on delivery of an online__a;iunagli'hg platforh#;"i-;he project is also
working on development of a counseling network, and is £oordinating with EPI ragarding
counseling issues. Basic Skills is collaborating with CAl:and is also creating embedded content
for underprepared students. Finally, OEI is collaborzting with the Chancellor's Offige and “Doing
What Matters” in looking at credit for prior learning, with\a;a.ar_eﬁt'focﬁs on Veterans.

b N
Key concemns for OEI are: fiscal sustainability, accessibility, the evolution of governance, and
communication to the field. The CCMS adggtion has been very rapid.and driven by centralized
funding. Renegotiation of the Instructure confract for.Canvas is likety and 100% adoption is
feasible. Additional funds will be needed. Ackessibity I5an ethicalsmoral, and legal mandate.
Assuring content accessibility is a huge task and an &hgmng fesponsibility. The colleges, the
High Tech Center Training Unit, DECT, the Te’q_h‘m‘_ﬁcgy Center, and OEI have inadequate funding
to properly address accessibilifvigsues; there naeds to be better funding and coordination in
investing in accessibility £ufrent gavernance is project based. with the OEI Steering Committee
focused on policy issugs; the Consortium on operaliopal issues, and the Chancellor's Office on
oversight and accowftabsity, Howaver, OEl is rapidly evolving from a project to the new normal
and the current governanba-mggmmjﬁﬂfmt_-serﬁ that long-term need. Communication is a
never ending task and challesgeé. There 1s2heed for coordination with the Chancellor’s Office on
targeted messagng tovarious Stakeholder groups, while also articutating how the statewide
initiative/s w1l be integrited. e

“ o X ‘.l % o
OE| Phass.two will involve lpoking At what is next for the Exchange, data analytics, support for
CTE progras, and other sWpport services for online learners.

‘ ~ 5. ' ‘,'; . - .
Information abaut OEI resaurces is available at Ccconlineed.org
e £

Education Plannind-{pia distive (EPI):

The base infrastructire and platform for the Portal are now complete. Shibboleth integration with
pilot colleges is underway, and is nearly complete. Within the Portal, an orientation portlet is
being built, and procurement and contracting with EMSI CareerBuilder for Career Coach is
complete. Career Coach will be available to the entire system and will be a great place to link
together with CTE. The project and EPI Steering Committee are also in the process of building
college configurable content, and colleges will also be able to build their own content. The Portal
will be a shareable, accessible, and secure product. The team expects to meet their June target
for production release of the Portal to pilots.

Starfish by Hobsons is working with the EPI pilot colleges to implement their integrated degree
audit, early alert, and retention tools. The pilots are completing their accessibility updates, MIS
reporting, and “lessons learned” documentation. A tool that has not been delivered yet but is

T S e
TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27, 2016 Page 2



important to the pilots is the ability to click a “register now” button after a student has an approved
education plan for a particular semester. There are thirteen pilot colleges for the Starfish
EPT/DAS tools and several of them are preparing to go-live. There are forty colleges in the queue
for Starfish tools, and there will be more that come on over time, but David does not expect there
will be 100% adoption in the state.

The Chancellor’s Office Curriculum Inventory has three important elements: data harmony,
application, and deployment. There is an advisory committee to guide that effort. Software
development is underway per the MVP Roadmap, and schedules for sprint reviews are in place.

Maintenance and operations for C-ID Version 1.0 are under the EPI responsibilities. At the same
time, the project is coordinating with SAAC, ClOs, ASCCC, Mt. SAC and other constituencies,
along with the Chancellor's Office, for C-ID 2.0. The Bonitasoft workflow 406! precurement is
completed, as well as discovery and thirty baseline workflows. A development burndown is one of
the next steps and the estimated delivery on that will be June. (It was aushed back from April 15t
due to delays in procurement.) C-ID development is happening jff'parallet with ASSIST
integration. The financial contribution and business process suppwt for the-halp-desk is complete
and contributions for technical program management are ongeing. The integfatidns\ from C-ID to
ASSIST are also complete. The project is defining integ;q‘ﬁbn with education planfiing tools to
accommodate the delayed release of ASSIST. . e

i
#,

The e-transcript team is wrapping up the recruitment drive md,.d%ﬁcll]"sion of mini-grants. They
are working on development of a verification service with PESG workgroup coordination for
EdExchange, to provide an alternative to the SPEEDE server:-EdExchange will be an open
source, secure, point to point, e-transcriptWiop. The team wilt@lso be putting out a RFP for a
student ordering tool. P o

Some challenges for the EPI overall include: lhe acceptance 6f 8SSP as “net new work” to be
done in changing systems; college costs and r@soufce concarns; leveraging SSSP funding to
access resources; coordinatiofi with Foundatiori effort; scope creep on C-ID, CO-Cl, and the
portal; and communicatiori and mgsier control.

Common Assessmefit ftiative (CAl): ¥

All colleges in the state gek to-addtd thé CommenAssessment which makes it a significant
statewide effort. There are riaw.more than 2,800 completed assessments, with more than 500 in
ready/in-progréss stattis. The adoption schedule has been released, and colleges now realize the
assessmefit is really sammg. The GAl.team has been planning for assistance at colleges to help
them prépare for the trangtion. Throughout the spring 2016 there will be continued item
devgiopment by LS| on a “back-up”dtem bank. Planned releases include version 1.1 which will
include a'gaper and pencil ¥ersion and 2.0 which will include the full package with enhancements.

RFPs will b3 going out for a writing sample and some form of pre-assessment.
e i

Work ahead incibd;aﬁ »§umfrher approval of the assessment by the CCCCO Assessment
committee and full rélgase and implementation beginning in the fall. A timeline for when colleges
will be coming on, which starts with fall 2016 and goes through fall 2018, has been sent out.
Continued SSSP funding is tied to adoption of the Common Assessment by the date a college is
assigned on the timeline. Priority in scheduling has been given to pilot colleges, sister colleges to
pilots, and Compass schools. There were also a few schools that requested placement at a
particular point in the timeline based on significant local factors (one school, which recently had
turnover of fifty faculty members, for example) and those were accommodated as much as
possible. The remaining small number was randomly placed on the implementation timeline.

There has been and will continue to be a large focus on professional development and
continuous ongoing improvement. The project is making every effort to provide colleges with all
resources possible for a successful implementation, including development of an eleven step
implementation guide to help colleges set up teams and start conversations.

%&_
TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27, 2016 Page 3



Professional development is targeted to different stakeholder audiences: content faculty,
counselors and staff, assessment center staff, IT, etc. There have been five regional professional
development events with more than 650 attendees to date and more are planned. There will also
be integration with the Professional Learning Network (PLN).

Challenges for CAl include the shortage of local IT resources and integration with other projects.
CAl is developing a document to clarify what CCCAssess and the Technology Center will provide,
as well as what local institutions will need to provide. There will also be work involved with the
data warehouse in terms of data management and data governance. Strategic planning for years
four and five is happening now with respect to maintenance, future release cycles, keeping
content fresh, technology updates, and responding to inquiries from other states.

.
g e,
L= '.,'

Technology Center: :
There have been over 837,000 electronic transcripts transmitted ovgpﬁ';e system fifty-seven
community colleges are on board with another twenty-three in process, twenty CSUs with one
implementing, four UCs with one implementing, and five prlvatemﬂeges«(muludlng USC and
University of Phoenix). The 2015-16 mini-grants provided suppoﬁfor severa) kinds of upgrades
for colleges that already had e-transcripts, including: certifiagéon, for CSU/GEAGETC and others,
course level transferability and eligibility, as well as prowdmg support for new coliages in-the
ability to send and receive. Fifty-five colleges applled /far mini-graats (thirty-two were new to e-
transcripts) and there are twenty-nine more that argin process (ekven new members by June
301, with eighteen more to follow). -

. :‘-‘. f"
R

The problem with SPEEDE is that all out of network transcripts. pass through this single point of
failure that uses legacy technology. The system is slow (with twenty:minute delays in delivery)
and involves third party storage of Pl data, whieh Is.2 security conoefn. The goal is to move away
from that method of passing transcripts throigh athird! party, to a s¥stem that enables network to
network transfer. Currently members are working with’ Credeitial§ (40%), National Student
Clearinghouse (11%), and Parchment (2%). EdExdwange wil allow for point to point network
exchange and has been deyeitped by the Techniology Center working with PESC and the Apareo
Foundation, an open soyre fotmdation specmcaﬂy oriented around higher education. The system
is ready to test and tesung partners are in place.

e
That should be mcluded mﬁwiran&tpfiﬂ? Hshould include some type of student ordering
portlet in the new Student Pu:tiet Another element is integration into EdExchange. Additionally,
the Technologymmr‘ is iooklﬁg &t setting up a transcript verification service so any vendor can
valldate that’ a transcnpi meets the caufomla transcript data standard.

Curreﬁtig for CCCApply thera are 2 sM OpenCCC accounts. More than 3.2M applications have
been prowed along with 4.7M BOG fee waiver applications. There are 105 out of 113 colleges
in the system new using CGCApply, and the other eight have committed to adopting it. Twenty-
eight colleges are wsing the BOG fee waiver, with fifty-three adopting it. There are forty-eight
colleges planmng‘badopi the International application. Student satisfaction with CCCApply is
high, with 98% exang satisfaction with the process.

The Technology Center has been working with CENIC to administer and fund more than 230
circuits that connect colleges and offsite centers to the backbone, with decision making input from
Gary, Debra, and Theresa at the Chancellor's Office. One time upgrade funds of $1.4M and
ongoing funds of $4.6M are being used to restore backups and upgrade existing circuits. The
current status of that project is that 157 circuits have been upgraded, 147 to 1 Gig circuils and ten
to 10 Gig circuits. There are seventy-eight circuits that are in progress or that need review.

Projections of growth from CISCO are for a 30% increase in bandwidth usage compounded
yearly, so the system is looking for further funding to “future proof” the network by getting
everyone up to 10 Gig circuits. For fiscal year 2015-16 a Budget Change Proposal was submitted
for $7M in one-time funding and $5M in ongoing funding for these upgrades.

| e = L e U — ]
TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27,2016 Page 4



Questions and comments regarding reports:

John and Dolores asked about a reference to “model course content” in one of the slides in the
OEIl report. Joe, Pat and Anna clarified that this is really a combination of two different areas of
content that might be put into the PLN. One would be samples of content that align with the
Course Design Rubric. The other would be content developed by bringing faculty together in a
group of subject matter experts to develop content to cover a difficult concept perhaps with
additional help from course designers. Neither of these ideas is intended to be prescriptive,
instead they would be faculty driven. Faculty members suggested that the phrasing “model
course content” be changed to something like “course content library for optional use” or “to
assist faculty in course development.”

Dennis asked about how to get ASSIST 2.0 moving forward and Tim Calhaon acknowledged that
it is a point of frustration. We are heavily dependent on ASSIST, but m are not developing it. The
CCC is doing everything to be ready for integration with the new versmn bf ASSIST but it looks
like the soonest it will be ready is next summer. | L =Y

Bill had questions about the full articulation of courses in the: Emhange and embedded priarity
registration. Pat and Joe explained that at this point the gbileges in the Consortitm that have
chosen fo be there have determined what the agreemants are. These agreements have been set
out formally in an MOU for those colleges. For novxwoumes in ther E£xchange have o have a C-ID
and be ADT courses, because they are easiest to artlculata Ese.entlaﬂy, those colleges have
agreed to honor the enrollment priority from the student’s hame.college at the teaching coilege. In
the Exchange mechanism there is a place for priority becaus&{he colleges have agreed to accept
that designation from each other. It has not vet been plloted and ;ha MVP will define priority
registration, it is a known issue. i \

T

.

Eot 4 ‘-__,

Small Group Discussions: .
Small groups discussed issues and policy and unpfementatlm lmpllcatlons that came up as they

heard the status reports from: the pro;ects Groupg focused dn challenges, connections and
integration points. ‘/;, )

o

b -
o

It is important to move faway from the current reah’;ir»of distinct projects to a more integrated
ecosystem. This includes's need fm‘an tegrated system of supports rather than having to deal
with many different v vendors: lmeroperabm‘lyﬂf different components should be demanded from
vendors. |n;a§xatm Qﬁechnolbgy pieces even beyond the three big projects that are all at
dlfferent stages of de*vejapment and ievels of maturity.

Theream disparate Ievefsﬂf capacay at the local level, small and medium sized districts being
left behind, aspecially those'that don’t have IT staff, etc. What can the system do to provide
support to thosa.on the wrong side of the technology gap? There is an overarching need for iT

support and résgwces ,'-., '

Issues related to dam mtegratlon use of data, and alignment of data definitions. The importance
of creating more stricture and efficient data management internally, and between colleges and
the system, as well as better linkages with partners both longitudinallyfinter-segmentally. There is
a need for data governance and security.

The challenges of the current ASSIST system are critical. It is fundamental to transfer, but
housed in the UC and they don't have an appreciation of how dire the need is. Is it possible to
elevate this as a higher priority?

There is a need to communicate, share, and underscore that CAl is an improvement for the
system. There are campus and system challenges with implementation for some users. What
does “Common Assessment, but net common placement” mean at a system wide level and

e e . e — R T S S — T e e e e
TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27, 2016 Page 5



looking at data system wide? The three big initiatives could also spur conversations about
streamlining curriculum locally.

Look at perhaps changing the messaging focus of EPI to the aspecis of it that make it desirable
beyond education planning. Develop better integration between Degree Audit and QEL. 1t is also
important to be able to register from the Education Plan directly. Look at the ability to register by
time blocks, and also the ability to register based on historical course offerings. The Exchange
system takes students to local offerings first; perhaps should go statewide. Messaging that CAl,
EPI, and OEIl are education projects supported by technology, NOT technology projects
supported by education. Perhaps TTAC should be restructured to have more focus on end users
and less on technology representatives.

There were overall concerns expressed about: o

+

= Communication across various mhﬁtuenmes and various
levels of acceptance N =

* Information overload with so mych comlng down from the state

* Project website clarity, {here-are various dlffew@nt Iooks and
feels between prOJems - -

« Duplication of efforis between projects

« Project creep/having {0 addressunantlmpated events

= Ongoing funding k - V4

s Remaining aware of equity ssues

« Appropriate balance in localgutonomy versus centralization

+ Elements which make sense a‘t»systﬂm level versus local

+ Need for stra‘th: mapplng of mgssagmg

Looking to the Future: 1S Bramstormmg

Understanding Our User Groups:. L " &
Small groups discussed the neads of user groups in the system. Students need information that

is personalized, fit to life; ‘work sckedules, and proyides a path to completion. Courses and data
should be completely‘&'ansportable provide short pafhs to basic skills competency, and provide
flexibility in scheduling. Tm shouid alsq be tramchg provided in use of technology.

Faculty want aitbfiomy. a funcﬂm‘_amg classroom and students prepared and placed at the
approprlate}évei 'ﬁsey\ﬁould like toihave, professional development, technology training, and
supportfm changes in t@#mology They would like room to innovate, make mistakes, and
correg. ‘while feeling suppmﬁed not fargeted or blamed. Faculty also wants reasonable class
sizes, a safe environment, and less non-teaching work. Finally, they want help with meeting
accessmllll?aiandards and mth adapting to a reasonable amount of change.

Classified staff v\wﬁs respﬂect and recognition of their role in governance. They want processes
that are meaningfid. and streamlined where possible. They also want professional development
and opportunities fq_[‘,advancement

Administrators want tools to better manage time and streamlining of administrative processes.
They want leadership training and professional development. They also want opportunities to
collaborate across instruction, student services, and CTE. Administrators want technology
training and training on governance. Finally, they want more clarity into data measures.

What's Trending?
TTAC members brainstormed ideas about trends in education and technology to be taken into

consideration in planning. In education, trends that could be considered are: open educational
resources, digital supplemental resources, flexible learning spaces, more technology, student
appreciation of more use of technology, and the desire for seamless integration. In technology,

[ e C L T e o e e —— ]
TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27,2016 Page 6



trends that should be considered are: digital badges, mobile data collection in sciences, data
sharing, protecting data/operational integrity of system, adaptive learning and technology,
predictive analytics, adaptive assessments, individually tailored and customized solutions, use of
bandwidth and robotics.

Developing a Vision Part 1: Brainstorming

TTAC members were asked to provide three big picture goals. That list of ninety goals was later-
narrowed down to five clear top choices.
By 2020/2025, California Community Colleges will:
» Seamlessly integrate all system-wide technology tools
# Implement system-wide data management and governance

¢ Establish a fully funded and sustamablgnhstructlonal
technology infrastructure . o

s Enable students to seamlessly ngwgate and enroll in courses

e Define accessibility standards aﬂd mpiement technology
standards to ensure access N

An additional three that came up as second tier by numbeof se#ectlons were.

» Create a system leveltechnology center . g

» ASSIST 3.0 (this atight be partiof enabling studem:a to know
which courses’to take). 7,

s Providing a single com‘prehenswe dlgltal identity for all
students encompassing-thgir previous, current and future
educetion (may also be parf of. swwllng students being able
to take ﬂ;& c;ourses they nee&)

=%k .._\

Strengthening TTAC: Discusswn
The group discussed the function of TTAC lnc‘:\udlngﬁownﬁmrkmg well, how it is not working

well, and what might be done to |mprove it.

TTAC has done well with systemwfde initiatives that provide real benefit, especially because they
are funded. This groug supported work which benqﬁ% all of the districts. TTAC has also done a
great job of bringing together.a dl\narseset of systern stakeholders to have good conversations
and dig deeper into issues or thé system; ﬂ:has also provided real world advice to the Project
Directors from W!mholders F{Eﬂy, it has a focus on economies of scale and scalable ideas.

-
TTAC ig; ﬁot workmg asqve}l on cla‘rﬁmt)n of the duties and responsibilities of being a member
of the&n‘nmlttee there is‘pn onboar,dmg for members. There also needs to be more student
Jnvcﬂvemgnt in TTAC. (More students should be invited to increase that important participation;
perhaps tryaiting ten studgnnts in order to have three available to participate.) The same is true
for CEOs. Adﬂiimnally, collgges with fewer resources might not have enough staff to send
someone, so there might riot be enough representation from colleges without robust IT
departments. There shgiild also be more input from end users. Dolores felt that there has not
been as much effort, 1o include the faculty as there was in the past; the focus seems to have
shifted more to technology representatives.

Some members feit that the last two years the work of TTAC has moved into technology details,
and needs to step back to set goals for five, ten, and fifteen years away. Cthers felt that focus on
implementation details was also important. Mandy felt that TTAC could be improved by looking at
what makes sense at the system level.

Mandy and Dennis were concerned about communication and clear messaging; their campus
had Step:Forward materials sent to students that were contradictory to local campus information
which was confusing to students. Colleges were not able to opt out, which was frustrating. There
needs to be better coordination on those kinds of efforts. Brian explained that the Step:Forward

e e e e L e e e
TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27, 2016 Page 7




campaign tried to vet materials at a pretty high level and has also received positive feedback. It is
hard to meet the needs of all 113 colleges.

The first ten years or so, TTAC focused on goals, strategies and activities formulated in a plan,
and then the ptans were updated or evolved. Bill noted that hasn't been done in a while. About
three years ago the State gave the CCCs a lot of money and everyone became so focused on
keeping up with the work of the initiatives, at the same time that we lost Patrick Perry, who TTAC
had perhaps relied on too much for its strategic direction. Joe Moreau also felt that ten years ago
was a simpler time and the goals and visions were fewer and more “one size fits all," like CENIC
or statewide library resources that could be funded centrally and more easily accomplished. Now
education is becoming more personalized and customized which mtroduces a hlgher level of
complexity and draws TTAC “into the weeds.” «

Dolores felt that with the small number of meetings TTAC has each ygar, it is important to
balance bigger vision with details. It might be time to look at the Charter. possibly at having some
Zoom meetings online, more frequent meetings, or meetings with'a specific topic and particular
focus. It is important not to have the few meetings each year all fecused around report-outs. It
would also heip to have meeting dates on the calendar as spor.as possible. Tim Kyllingstad
reminded the group that TTAC used to refer questions and ideas back to the Technology Center,
for example, how to do CCCConfer. CSU and UC haye nothing that works in the same way;
perhaps they can be brought into Confer for a fee. Ricq pxplamed that a number of years ago
GSU did express interest but didn’t want to pay for it. Tifm.also acknowledged that TTAC used to
send more questions to TTIP North and South because they. weren’t working on the projects.

TTAC has gone from strategic everything with. minimal operatiortal Jdetail; to all operational detail
focused on the work of the initiatives. Bill emphasized that TTAC needs to move back toward a
focus on its driving principals. TTAC has been trying fo create csy--*.tem level solutions that benefit
every college including concern for colleges that have fewgr résources. The desire has been to
increase access of students to education, and TTAC has consistently been conscious of the
digital divide and looking for stilutions that covered a range: infrastructure solutions, user
solutions, and appllcatlons "that tqok solutlons from small scale to large scale.

4
Erik agreed that thednfuman of resources into the system with an exponential growth in projects
has resulted in a challengqm howt@ sﬁiﬂ‘the wafk of TTAC. Report outs have been important to
keep members informed, but ﬂwe is more than can be absorbed in a short briefing because
there is so muqhgomg gn. ltis mpqrtant to keep strategic planning but also be able to levitate
up. We apé thankful for. thei resourees..and recognize that it has provided an interesting challenge
to keeping ahead of the m:d progress. Part of the responsibility of TTAC is to take a good look at
all thatss. l:lut there and fi guﬁe out what needs to be done to reduce the chaos for our system.

Daniel asked members to share potential solutions. Debra suggested that communication,
governance, mWatlon apd funding will always exist as issues system-wide. Coming up with
infrastructure soltitions jaithose areas is helpful. Tim Calhoon suggested that TTAC or a
subcommittee of TTAG might be able to provide an oversight function for data governance, as all
of the projects are going to be collecting a tremendous amount of information. John thought it
would be important to have conversations about what infrastructure means for the system. Bill
expressed frustration that the technology selutions on his campus are disconnected from one
another. Other areas discussed included: emergency notification services, portal systems,
productivity tools (like for document management), integrated instructionai media solutions that
are accessible that support faculty pedagogy, ASSIST, and “last mile” connections.

Theresa noted that the discussion about the Charter being somewhat dated came up in January
but did not yet happen. That discussion should include work on visioning versus operational
issues. There should also be focus on the issue of system solutions versus local solutions. She
will work with John and Bill to put together some work on timeline or strategy to capture what
TTAC should be using from the dialogue today. The intent is to update the Charter. This will

TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27,2016 Page 8



include looking at: how TTAC is evolving, the different skills required, and how to create the right
organizational structure for that work.

Action ltem:
Members interested in working on the Charter update and the vision for TTAC should talk to John
Freitas, Bill Scroggins, or Theresa Tena.

Developing a Vision Part 2: Brainstorming
Groups looked at hurdles to implementation and risks as the system moves toward accomplishing

the top five goals.

Technology Integration:

System-wide technology integration is being seeded with CCCApply, Caﬁhas ~Common
Assessment, and C-ID, so there is the beginning of a track record of ﬁuccess that can be built
upon. Some barriers are the very diverse base of installed programé ct.ﬂ‘réntly across the 113
colleges in the system which people are comfortable with. There.will be 2 néed for some kind of
local/statewide recognition of need/mandate to be the tlpplnggomi There is. -atack of local
expertise and local bandwidth for integration. This could be/ﬁelped by standarmzed components
that tie into system level components. -

Potential risks include: many colleges consider standarﬂlzatlon tq be a bad thing (they feel
threatened by it, or feel that local culture matters to students), local political dynamics (“you can't
tell me what to do”), concerns about security and prlvacy, copcerns about potential loss of ability
to be agile and nimble to be able to steer quickly, missing loca spemallzed groups of users
(important to be purposeful and thoughtful\ahead, instead of doing @ retrofit later), and fear of
individuals that the change is the result of someone: trying to get thamfired or eliminate their
position (at Joe's campus they work at advanclng paop{emto hlghe¢ positions to address that
concern}). , Vo

® J;.-' o
S )
Data Governance: e | - ¢

Data governance hurdlesfmcluda the need for a & Chlef Data Officer, the need for security and
privacy underneath gomrnance afid figuring out alhithe piaces data exists. (Who owns what, and
where?) Other hurdigs sre the need for data dictioparies, alignment with FERPA, and the fact that
there are currently no standards ﬁ:r amess within'the CCC system, or even within the
Chancellor's Office _Even in sjjos that are kmown, there isn't adequate communication and
standards. Thisre na!eds io be system-wide buy-in for data governance. The legal office at the
Chancellef's Office ISHindér-reso d and probably needs full-time support, and staff at the
college# will be needed 1 support thiseffort. A subcommittee will be needed, perhaps out of
TTAC; wﬂ) stakeholder parhcfpatlozr and project sponsorship from the Chancellor's Office.

Bill emphasmed the importance of data as it can impact decision making. As a system a lot of
decisions are Mgde withoutusing the data, because it is too hard to use or we don’t know how.
The data should b eonpécted to the decision making. The Chancellor's Office curriculum
approval process, for example, generates a lot of data. What data would be appropriate for
colleges to receive2Establishing criteria for analyzing data could be very useful in campus
enroliment management. However, currently enterprise management systems are awash in data
that is not being used. Data driven decision making is an important higher level goal. Debra
agreed that having data policies should also include looking at whether the data is only useful for
the Chancellor's Office, or whether it is also useful for individual colleges. It is also important to
look at how this topic interfaces with other systems of education, and the Employment
Development Department. These points of connection to other systems are currently ad hoc and
can be logistically difficult, but are important to discuss at some point. John also noted that both
quantitative and qualitative data should be looked at.

e | & o BT 0 e e

TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27,2016 Page 9



Instructional Technology:
Aspirations for instructional technology include: Smart classrooms, library resources and
systems, training in instructional technology and professional development, cloud backed and
centrally funded resources, access to instructional softwars, lab technology hardware,
continuation of CMS and OEIl resources, intersegmental connections, centralize support/help
desk, and library video on demand. Hurdles to establishing a fully funded and sustainable
instructional technology infrastructure included defining the “last mile®, as well as defining what
instructional fechnology infrastructure means. Other potential concerns include: the perception
from the field that this would be prescriptive rather than permissive, sufficient training at all levels,
funding and legislative constraints, and long term commitment. Other risks include: tension
between local autonomy and system control, adoption and integration issues, local purchasing
issues, accessibility, adequate support at the local level, and current sﬂos of Jnstructlonal
technology with turf wars between local factions. . ,

i
Bill cautioned about taking into account the lifetime and maintenange mst of staff or contracting
for installation, upkeep, and maintenance with all technology. He@lso notad that last mile is
important for instructional technology, but also for the comprehensive aspeds »f the initiatives.
Anna noted those elements can be affected by the way theef.ontract is negotla&d versus whether
local colleges have the ability to buy-in, like Canvas. Implementatlon and adopticety changes the
risk of investment. Pau! thought another possibility would be for the system to fund the Standards
for Instructional Technology that already exist as sever@y#two stgﬁdg_r»ds.

Students/Courses: -
Enabling students to know exactly what courses to take and whem will touch on a variety of
functions/roles; admission and records, counselors data, IT, mshucﬁonai “etc. The group found
that the role of technology solutions was mere.m support or to make the hurdles more efficient to
overcome. Ultimately, the hurdles were based in ‘menstechnical areas. When a student takes a
course, there needs to be a high level of articulation of ceurses for it to really count. Does it count
from college to college, or to another educational system or'even department to department?
Having an accessible data system doesn’t help wlth that. Thie people in the different colleges,
systems or departments il need to agree. This means that communication will be really
important, it will be essﬁntlal to get people together to have those discussions to build articulation
and agreement. 70 . F /
The group identified pleces\ﬂuw expanded muld help, like expanding the Course Exchange
beyond onllmmwsaswnh C-1t2 mumbers; it could be a giant articulation system. ASSIST could
be the velfice to estaishithe reiaQanshps and OEI could be the thing that kept it accessible.
Howevef policy issues arg also mvo{vﬁd For example, if you want students to take courses in a
particiiar sequence; the current Title"V regulations only allows it if there are certain pre- requisite
structured.n'place, orin exc:eptlonal programs like nursing. That would need to be revisited to be
able to estat‘aiﬁh sequences f courses. There will also be a lot of work involved in reviewing
programs, curneulum ahgm‘nents scheduling protocols, faculty assignment systems, and so on.

4 )
There will also be c‘apamty and resource issues on campuses. There will need to be enough
faculty, classrooms./and equipment, to offer courses that students need. That would have to be
delivered on a large scale. Coordination would be needed to establish policy agreements,
residency, and Financial Aid, for what would be enacted on a system like this. This would be a
major policy and implementation issue, and it has been under discussion for years, but the time is
right to do it. This will involve enrollment prioritization, if we want to be able to guarantee the
student will be able to take next course. Faculty desire to teach as they want may result in a need
for a cultural shift to meet student need and desire: full time versus part time, online versus on
campus, day courses versus night courses, etc. Course scheduie data would be available at least
a year out so that counseling and students could assist themselves. Some of this work will require
CSU and UC to coltaborate (for example to agree on GE requirements)

TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27, 2016 Page 10



Accessibility:

There has been a proliferation of technology and multi-media in the CCC. There are websites,
webpages, third party software, and applications. There are 508 and WCAG 2.0 standards that
colleges and the Chancellor's Office have to mest for technology resources. Campuses that don’t
meet those standards can be held liable and are required to provide accommodations to
individuals when they don't meet them. There are legal and financial issues, but most importantly
ethically, students and employees don't have equal access to materials, training and content they
should. However, even for campuses that are trying to comply, the standards are very hard to
understand. Paul Bishop, for example, is a Compliance Officer and a PhD and he finds them hard
to understand. It is even harder for the smaller coileges that don’t have the resources and are left
to themselves to try to understand.

Members discussed the usefulness of also addressing the question of wijat constitutes a
“reasonable accommodation” in the classroom. This would be very hdﬁ(ul to faculty in making
their courses accessible, since currently that complex or time-consuming task falls on the faculty.
The DECT grant helps to provide captioning, however there isn't-8hougfifuriding, so 3CMedia
(with 1,200 instructional videos to caption) has to determine which;to do. It wansld be helpful to
have a committee to deal with accessibility issues. Even with-the HTTU, the Technology Center,

@ONE, and DECT nobody has enough resources, the¥,gf—é deeply underfunded: . -

There are two standards: the standard for accessibiftty jn 'educatignal materials where everything
has to be accessible, and then the technology which helpg with feasonable accommodations for
lab processes, hearing assistance, etc. where the technology . highly variable. The law
regarding accessibility of educational materials has been thera.for.a very long time; that needs to
be enforced. It is in the purchasing guidelings, but help with undetstanding what those rules are
and whether a particular vendor meets them would be quite helpful # would be useful to have a
clearinghouse of prodicts or materials that are known to.meet the [egal requirements, so that
campuses are not relying on the vendor’'s word. e

It would be really helpful to bringtegether a grolig of experts’to put together deliverables, in plain
English, explaining the steindards and best practiges. It would also be helpful to provide examples
and best practices for sfieeting thoge standards. Campuses could be directed to resources to help
with making fixes to.miet the requitements, includig fixes they could make themselves where
possible. This project would actudily previde riskfhitigation for the system.

S b

L.

Creating a ) : o
The following draft ideas represent ?uidance for the five “big ideas” worked on by the groups at
the refréat. These were H:‘g'top goa g-but the order does not represent a priority order.

ufe-y

Big""-ldeg’{}z\lht_ggration of 5'sify,stem-l'e\iﬁ'el technology tools

if we’re succespful, why ib this important?
Student success™ . *

Consistency/Clerity

Improve student equity

Better data = better services to students

Improve student outcomes/persistence
Efficiency/Cost savings
Improve security/privacy
More consistent support for all campuses- higher baseline

Short-term success metric:

Are current initiatives meeting our expectations for seamless integration?
What do students think? Is this helping? Are we saving money?

Are adoption rates on voluntary components high?

—___-E%
TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27,2016 Page 11




Did we establish governance, standards, monitoring, guidance, and assistance to support this
initiative?
Did we identify/acquire sustainable funding?

Long-term success metric:

Have we maintained sustainable funding?

Is there widespread adoption?

Have we improved student success: retention and success, completion, time to completion,
higher transfer rates, higher employability, and lower student debt?

Next Steps:

Form a governance body- Perhaps a subcommittee of TTAC with other subject matter experts
Inventory/landscape analysis to establish baselines

Develop user stories to create standards and metrics

Identify cost components and funding

Create and implement roadmap.

Big Idea 2: Implement system-wide data integrationjaﬁd goﬁernance

If we’re successful, why is this important?
Impacts all areas

Facilitates student success and cost savings
Operational effectiveness

Data driven decision-making

Facilitate best practices among colleges

Proof for future funding of system enhancements

Short-term success metric:
Inventory all data using an environmental scan er a thlrd party assessment
Data dictionaries and disgrepancies: 1
Scope document, Charter, Commuynication plan ", ..+
Establish Governanee.-igéntify and recruit stakeholders
Charter,. agenda,mmum

___ Trangparency mechanism (website)

Project plans: amisohedules B

Determlne what roles® and resourées are needed

Long-hrm success metﬂc: -
Cohesive miegrated data
90% of system-wide staff/faculty can access data for decision making
Real-timadata syni';hronlzatlon
System-wide,control processes for change, delete, update, and add data elements
Alignment withrexternal organizations and standards
o
Next Steps:
CCCCO Executive team buy-in
Environmental scan
Third party scan/audit
Master Data Management (MDM) work at CCCTC
Inventory of data and discrepancies
Project scope and planning

ECER] T I e L W < I Y s L~ =]

TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27, 2016 Page 12




Big Idea 3: Establish a fully-funded and sustainable instructional technology infrastructure

If we’re successful, why is this important?
Technology in now embedded in 215 Century learning and teaching

Short-term success metric:

Usage, focus groups, surveys

How well being done now?

Identified needs now and level of support for improvement

Long-term success metric:
Increased sophistication in use of technology and technology resources ir_],&a\ching and learning

. ™
_r/ Jr. »

oo

Next Steps:
System inventory and needs assessment; identify user expectatlons

Establish group(s) to identify definition of system instructional temnology jwfrastructure and
technical specifications with TCO

identify funding and implementation framework(s)

y :\

Need to: i

Identify and assess other successful examples (i.e, ?imda CC Vmg_mla CC, C3U, étc.)
Explore funding and purchasing model changes .

Use a JPA as a tool for more agility and simplicity?

Big Idea 4: Enable students to know exat;ﬂy whic.h courses to take when to take them, in
what order, where they are offered (and wd'lethel:sgaace is avalléble), and be able to enroll
in those courses in a totally seamless fashjon A R

If we’re successful, why is-this important? -

Everything depends on thé ‘studesits being able to f" nd and take the courses they need
Currently we do not knéw what stiglent demand s :

Pre-requisites offered in other divigipns Idepartmerﬁs

Goal of avoiding smultanepus cpﬁiﬁmg mursebffenngs

Short-term sumss metrlc e
Use cases'to support ASSiST K
Build a£rosswalk of coulses

3

OEIE)echange .

Tech Tools-a pre- mapping courses conversations: Where is the demand coming from?
A T What works best for students?

Long-term succhs__é metric:

Interest in supportirig selution based upon a regional approach
Focus on NEW students first, low hanging fruit

Research approaches to answer the question

Need input into tool (counselor, faculty)

Evolve and respond to industry

Change courses to seamlessly integrate into a job

Next Steps:
1) Catalog validation: audit of existing catalogs, move to online?

2) Data dictionary for catalogs- work immediately with courses; encourage reading of the
updates
3) APl interact programmatic rather than silo the program

I ] ] o =S L

TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26- 27,2016  Page 13




4) ERP User Group (Banner, Datatel): bring user groups to help articulate change to the
large group

Big Idea 5: Ensure system-wide accessibility of technology for both students and CCC
employees {faculty, staff, and administrators)

If we’re successful, why is this important?

Meet State and Federal requirements

Save colleges money from not havmg to provide nearly as many ad hoc accommodations
Make college personnel’s lives easier by clearly understanding reqwremen{s

Reduce the hassle involved to understand standards .

Equal opportunity/moral issue

Short-term success metric:
Define accessibility operational standards in plain English T
Identify best practices for meeting requirements, including: A

+ Suggested Board policy for administrative procedures

s Purchasing guidelines

» Communicating out to faculty and other sta‘FF on these standards and theirresponsibilities

(Why compliance is so important) W

» How to make fixes and available resources to Ieverage to meet compliance standards
Long-term success metric: : K.
Create clearinghouse of third party products 'that meﬂt standards b
Goal of 100% compliance in system k :

1" . -
i

Next Steps:
Form system-wide working; grwp eopnvened by (‘.‘.PCCO to mclude

= CCCCO accessd:mty expar’ts

s DSPS camput reps )
Hi-Tech CenterYramlng Umt

o Vet representatlves it

«  Any ofhgrg e -
Lay out framewor"k amj rdentlfy seopse of work for workgroup (their specific charge)
Produce; & guide that transiates mtopiam English and operationalizes the standards in 508 and
WCAG 2.0 accessibility
Make recommendatlons abput tools how to make pdfs, PowerPoints, etc. accessible
Create tralmng materlals arl:l place in the Professional Learning Network

ﬂ@r&w@&

TTAC members each spoke briefly about how they felt about the retreat and the processes
followed. They exprassed excitement about moving forward with a vision, goals, and the potential
for getting things done, and about getting back to “the roots” of TTAC with a productive process of
listening to perspectives and discussing how to support each other moving forward.

Daniel expressed excitement about TTAC having some crystallization around big ideas moving
forward and realization of the work that will be ahead to turn those ideas into reality. John was
excited about reinvigoration of TTAC and great ideas for the future that have the ability to
coalesce into a plan with the right environment moving forward. Bill was encouraged by honest,
constructive conversations regarding what works for TTAC and what ¢an be improved. He is
looking forward to revisiting suggestions regarding TTAC membership and process. Some of the
goals coming out of this retreat capture past ideas and stand on the shoulders of previous work,
but most importantly, Bill was excited that the work today was based on need and not necessarily

L e ]
TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27,2016 Page 14




just technology but instead on fitting the technology to where it might help. Going forward, the
key, as always, will be on the ability to follow through.

Theresa echoed the excitement of others in feeling new energy and positive forward direction.
She also highlighted the mindset of looking beyond the technology initiatives to supporting
important activities and using this work as a starting point to feed into the upcoming System

Strategic Plan.

Action Item:
Theresa will work with Bill, John, and other interested individuals in the near future on revising the

TTAC Charter and bringing that back to the group.

Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 1:30pm.

a i m-——_-z.__—
TTAC Retreat The Dana San Diego April 26 - 27,2016 Page 15







TO: Theresa Tena, California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office

FROM: Daniel Kaufman, Third Plateau

RE: TTAC retreat follow-up
DATE: May 10, 2016
OVERVIEW

On April 26-27, 2016, the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office’s
("CCCCO"} Technology and Telecommunications Advisory Committee ("TTAC”)
met in San Diego for its annual retreat. Third Plateau facilitated the meeting and
identified four main objectives:

1. Take stock of current projects;

2. Start developing TTAC's vision for the next 10 years of technology
investments;

3. Articulate action steps for implementing the vision; and

4. Revisit TTAC's purpose and function with the goal of making TTAC more
effective.

HIGHLIGHTS

Over the course of two days, participants heard reports from project directors
and considered the projects’ implementation challenges and policy implications,
examined the needs of different user groups, and engaged in a series of small
group discussions to explore trends in education and technology. Through these
conversations, the participants identified and began to road map five priorities
for the future:

—_—

. Seamlessly integrate all system-wide technology tools;

2. Implement system-wide data management and governance;

3. Establish a fully-funded and sustainable instructional technology
infrastructure;

4. Enable students to seamlessly navigate and enroll in courses:

5. Define accessibility standards and implement technology standards to

ensure access.

Participants also identified three other second-tier priorities:

@ THIRDPLATEAU 1



1. Create a system-level technology center;

2. Develop ASSIST 3.0

3. Provide a single comprehensive digital identity for all students
encompassing their previous, current, and future education

To focus conversation and action planning on the five first-tier priorities,
participants agreed to table working on the second-tier priorities and turn to
them at a later date.

At the end of Day 1, participants also took stock of TTAC's operational strengths
and weaknesses and discussed how to improve TTAC moving forward. The
group identified five aspects that need attention:

1. TTAC membership: Which stakeholder groups should be represented on
TTAC? What's the right balance between technologists, administrators,
and user groups?

2. Roles and responsibilities: What is expected of TTAC members? How
should TTAC onboard new members?

3. Meeting scheduling and frequency: How often should TTAC meet? How
far in advance should TTAC meeting dates be scheduled?

4. TTAC substance: How should TTAC meeting agendas balance discussion
of technology project details with big picture thinking?

5. TTAC leadership: What role should CCCCO play in setting TTAC's
agenda and driving conversations?

RECOMMENDED NEXT STEPS

A number of big ideas and themes emerged through the whole committee and
small group discussions. To maintain the momentum from these discussions,
Third Plateau recommends that CCCCO and TTAC take the following next
steps:

¢ TTAC Charter Review Sub-Committee: CCCCO should re-solicit self-
nominations to participate in a TTAC Charter Review Sub-Committee.
Once the membership is finalized, CCCCO should convene the sub-
committee and facilitate a review of the five key questions identified
above (and any other relevant concerns that emerge). The sub-committee
should seek to develop and present recommendations to the entire TTAC
at its next meeting.

0 THIRDPLATEAL 2



Data governance and system-wide integration: TTAC should create a
data subcommittee of TTAC to oversee and guide the system-wide data
management and governance work. Additionally, CCCCO should
conduct a landscape analysis to take stock of the system’s current
practices. This can serve as a baseline for future initiatives.

Sustainable instructional technology infrastructure: CCCCO should
conduct a needs assessment to better understand the bounds of what
users want and expect.

Seamless course navigation and enroliment: CCCCO should develop an
online course catalogue with a universal data dictionary. CCCCO should
research how other higher educational systems have accomplished (or
failed in) developing similar systems. Additionally, CCCCO should
conduct user interviews and focus groups to better understand the needs,
behaviors, and challenges of various user groups (students, counselors,
faculty) as they relate to developing such a tool.

Accessibility: CCCCO should create and convene a system-wide working
group focused on producing an easy-to-understand guide to accessibility
standards, vetting and recommending technology tools, and creating
training materials.

Second-tier priorities: CCCCO should review the second-tier priorities to
determine if and how they connect with the identified top-tier priorities.
For those that are sub-elements of the top-tier priorities, CCCCO should
inciude those issues in the appropriate discussions. For those that are
unique considerations, CCCCO should make space to discuss them at a
TTAC meeting during the next academic year.

§2) THIRDPLATEAY 3







/A’ A 3
- Academic Senate
CE. for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWESMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Optimizing the Statewide Value and Opportunity of Digital Month: August [ Year: 2016
Textbooks for Community Colleges temiNo.VE
Attachment: NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: NO
approval ways that the ASCCC can partner with | Time Requested: 1 hour —time certain
Apple to provide services to faculty. 11:00 a.m.
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Executive Committee Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW: Julie Adams = : Action
Information/Discussion X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

The ASCCC Innovation and Instructional Design Institute featured a general session on the future
student population by an Apple educational representative as well as a breakout session on
technology tools. Both presentations were well-received by the faculty, and opened up
communication with Appie about how the resources they offer can better assist faculty members
and their students. Subsequently, the ASCCC was invited to attend a two-day leadership event
hosted by Apple. Adams and Freitas attended the event and in March reported to the Executive
Committee on Apple resources that might benefit faculty. Some of the resources available are
three-dimensional learning through free textbooks, free OpenStax books, and new innovations used
in the classroom. The Executive Committee asked that an item be agendized for further discussion
about Apple’s technology tools.

Since the March meeting a number of activities have transpired such as the creation of an ASCCC
Taskforce to consider how we can develop CCC online educational resource and the Governor’s
Z-Degrees. Marlene Garcia, national manager for the Strategic Initiatives Group, a division within
Apple Education, has been invited to provide the Executive Committee with information regarding
technology tools that could help ASCCC in addressing legislative requirements.

Ms. Garcia will discuss the changing digital textbook market, political pressure to reduce textbook
costs for students, i.e. implementation of the new Z-Textbook initiative, and how faculty can lead
the discussion statewide. She will talk about digital trends in higher education from a device
agnostic perspective and will reference Apple specifically only to illustrate concrete examples.

Ms. Garcia understands California community colleges and legislative requirements since she
formerly worked for the California Community College Chancellor’s Office as the Vice Chancellor for

Government Relations.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






Af Academic Senate

I

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWEGRMENT. VOILE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SACC over the past year and ongoing concerns

SUBJECT: System Advisory Committee on Curriculum {SACC) Update | Month: August Year: 2016
ltem No V. F,
Attachment: YES

DESIRED QUTCOME: Exec will be updated about the activities of Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 15 minutes

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

CATEGORY: Discussion
REQUESTED BY: Davison Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW™. Julie Adams Action
' | Discussion X

BACKGROUND:

Please note: Staff will complete tﬁe grey areas.

2014-2016 saw numerous resolutions and responsibilities assigned to the System Advisory
Committee on Curriculum (SACC). Working with the Chancellor’s Office, the CIO appointees, and
other interested stakeholders, considerable progress has been made on a number of significant
issues, including the revision of the PCAH, the creation of a new SACC charter, and the completion of
a number of outstanding resolutions from the field. The attached list provides an update on the
activities of SACC, along with a summary of each of the issues that the committee has tackled over

the course of the past two years.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







SACC Agenda Items Updates/Prioritizations
April 2014 through present

“P” and the PCAH -- Completed

April 2014: PCAH Draft Language changes on grades of “P” and ADTSs and GE requirement for
“transfer” AA and “CTE for Transfer” degrees. CCCCO staff reported that, after a thorough
review, there is nothing in Education Code or regulation that indicates a restriction on the use of
“P” grades for an Associate degree. Therefore, the CCCCO will remove this statement from the
PCAH as part of an errata (which must be vetted through Legal Affairs). Further investigation
determined that an errata was not acceptable; rather a CCCCO memo was issued on May 20,
2014 that informed the field.

Eliminate the Word Discipline — Ongoing

May 2014: Resolution 09.05 (SP13) Eliminate the word “Discipline” in the Taxonomy of
Programs was discussed in SACC. Members recommended the language changes to the
CCCCO. The term “discipline” will be replaced with “program.” Legal staff found no issues
and changes are to be posted to the website. The Taxonomy of Programs (TOP) manual is being
revised to eliminate use of the word “discipline,” using the term “program” as a replacement.
The Chancellor’s Office is waiting for the 2010 CIP Code and TOP Crosswalk before publishing
the new version. There have been ongoing discussions of transitioning from TOP codes to CIP
codes.

August 2014: SACC noted that they will discuss the implications of this transition at future
meetings.

August 2016: This is supposed to be dealt with in the forthcoming TOP manual but has not been
resolved; will remain on SACC agenda.

Adult Education (AB86) -- Ongoing

June 2014: SB 173 passed Assembly Committee. Funding for CDCP courses proposed (and
later approved) for 2015-16. CCCCO will update SACC with new information as needed.

March 2015: Discussed budget trailer bill and concerns continue to exist regarding allocations
committee, as well as new concerns regarding the LAO documents, and rolling credit basic skills
into block grants.

August 2016: Interest in comingling courses and noncredit minimum qualifications among other
1ssues, will keep this on the SACC agenda going forward.

PCAH Revision — Completed/ Submission Guidelines -- Ongoing

June 2014: SACC recommends taskforce to conduct a PCAH revision. A work group is
comprised of CCCCO staff, CIOs, and faculty.

July 2016: 6™ edition of PCAH accepted by Board of Governors. Second document, on
submission guidelines, is forthcoming,

GE requirements for AA/AS and CTE degrees with program goal of “transfer” —
Completed

June 2014: Members expressed concerns about local (non ADT) degrees identified as “transfer”
as the program goal in the Curriculum Inventory. The 5" Edition of the PCAH limited colleges
to the use of IGETC or CSU pattern. Historically, colleges were permitted to allow students to



choose among the local GE pattern, CSU GE, or IGETC for local degrees. SACC discussed
several options but came to no conclusions. In January 2015, documents distributed (but not
discussed) analyzed the degrees in the system and investigated possible solutions to the GE
pattern determination so that colleges could best serve students. ASCCC resolution 09.01
(F2014) supports the option for local determination of using any GE pattern that matches the
students’ goals, regardless of the program goal.

March 2015: Continued discussion but no resolution

July 2016: New PCAH designates that program goal of transfer is only for ADTs. Any degrees
denoted as CTE or Local may use local GE, CSU GE Breadth or IGETC.

Noncredit Progress Indicators—elevating the priority of Title 5 changes to add SP
(Satisfactory Progress) -- Completed

June 2014 and August 2014: SACC reviewed proposed language developed by the Academic
Senate for needed modifications to title 5. The language was vetted with members from the
original pilot group.

November 2014: SACC recommended that the langunage be put forward for approval and
incorporation in reporting data elements.

April 2015: Discussion changing Title 5 to include SP (satisfactory progress). CO assertion at
this time is that noncredit is not tracked in student success data (MIS will not recognize it unless
every college is doing it); if we do this it becomes an unfunded mandate. This T5 change needs
to accompany a budget proposal.

July 2016: At the Board of Governors for a first read, with approval in September.

Noncredit Prerequisites on Credit Courses — To Noncredit Committee

April 2015: LeBaron stated that Title 5 is permissive and there is nothing preventing non credit
courses as pre-regs to credit courses. However, established policies must be followed regarding
the creation of pre-reqs. The noncredit course will need to be graded and on a transcript.
Concerns were raised about the legal interpretation of this issue, and while it remains on the
agenda, it has not made progress.

April 2016: ASCCC resolution 9.07 (S16) calls for the creation of guidelines on this issue,
which will be developed by the noncredit committee.

Collaborative Programs Statement -- In Progress

June 2014: CCCCO is developing guidelines for collaborative programs and will bring these to
SACC in the fall.

August 2014: SACC recommended that the CCCCO create a template that colleges might use as
parameters to establish programs to serve students. SACC adopted a philosophic principle
statement in October 2014 and recommended that a statement on collaborative programs be
reintroduced to the next PCAH revision.



Relationship of Units to Contact Hours — Completed

August 2014: The CCCCO described concerns of the assignment of units to contact hours and
collecting apportionment. A worksheet was distributed.

October 2014: The CCCCO posted a checklist for colleges to use when submitting applications
for degrees, certificates, and courses. Commonly asked questions from the field are about units
and collecting apportionment for homework.

April 2015: CO Acknowledge that the new worksheet may be problematic and SACC engage is
a conversation about credit hour vs. contact hours and the relationship to apportionment.
Information will be included in the 6™ edition of the PCAH.

July 2016: In the 6™ edition of the PCAH.

ESL Coding for the Data Mart Basic Skills Progress Tracker Tool—Review of Coding
Instructions -- Ongoing

August 2014, September 2014, and October 2014, : Basic Skills courses coded with a CB21
value of “Y™ — which should not be possible, but do exist — are in conflict with CB0O8. The
CCCCO indicates that there have been problems with data verification, and GoverNet is in the
process of developing data checks in the Curriculum Inventory to cross check coding, Other
coding issues arise with supplemental courses in labs and sequential courses. SACC
recommended that the CCCCO’s Academic Affairs and MIS divisions work with CIOs and
ASCCC to identify the coding issues and ensure that recoding doesn’t negatively impact the
Scorecard. Cris (email) asked LeBaron to set up a meeting,

September 2014: A review of CB21 rubrics took place.

March 2015: Colleges have coded ESL courses both in basics skills and degree applicable.
There are ESL courses coded as degree applicable and coded as being up to two levels below
Freshman composition. There is no uniformity in the degree applicability of ESL courses and
additional discussions are needed to determine if more specific guidelines are needed. There are
two interpretations of the Title 5 language. One could interpret the language that such coding
may is inappropriate since one could compare these courses to other basic skills courses. The
other interpretation is that ESL courses are much more like foreign language and the
determination of degree applicability for ESL course work is subject to the same processes of
approval as any other discipline's course that is seeking degree applicability. A separate work
group (LeBaron and Craig) will work on this. The ASCCC will be asked to include ESL faculty
in the discussion.

April 2015: Craig will follow up with David Morse to ensure that we have faculty for the task
force.

July 2016: Ongoing; was delayed in part because of absence of LeBaron from CCCCO for 6
months; will be a priority for SACC in 2016-17.

ADT Issues and Questions — Ongoing and never ending, with many of these issues on
ICW’s plate going forward. :)

October 2014: Members recommend COT publish dates in February and September. Ongoing
questions regarding ADT legislative mandates and implementation include the following:

* Does a college have to remove its existing degree if it has a transfer degree in the TOP
Code and is not able to create an ADT?



¢ Does the existence of a degree with a CTE goal in a TMC TOP Code create a degree-
creation obligation?

e What is the consequence of not creating an ADT as required by SB440?

What is the process for modification of an existing ADT?

e Why do all posted templates indicate that they were recently revised, yet no notice was
made of what changes were made? Ongoing issues about the communication of template
changes, TMC revisions and template modifications.

s What steps will be taken to ensure that templates are not modified or removed when ADT
development is in progress? What if the TMC is modified by the discipline faculty?
How do we ensure that the intended TMC is reflected in the COT?

March 2015: Members discussed the need for colleges to be able to document when an ADT

obligation can be met. There needs to be documentation and proof of reasons why it will not
work (anomalous materials, for example).

July 2016: The Chancellor’s Office is collecting information from colleges that are unable to
create an ADT, specifically because of the 60 unit restriction. This information will be shared
with the LAO to try and develop a strategy about how to deal with these challenges.

Chancellor’s Office Curriculum Inventory (previously GoverNet)-- Ongoing

November 2014: System changes have allowed the CCCCO to track data access. The goal of
the August closure was for maintenance of the system. Some coding errors have required
manual intervention and coding. A SACC-generated task force may be formed to review the
system-wide CI issues.

February 2015: The Senate supported development of a system-wide management system
(Resolution 9.09, Fall 2014), and this was shared with the committee.

July 2016: Three ASCCC appointees are part of an advisory committec working on the creation
of the third generation COCIL. The new COCI is currently scheduled for completion in December
2016. There are several issues that must be resolved with the development of the new COCL
Issues with several CB codes (degree applicability, basic skills, and level below transfer) must be
addressed before copying over the existing course database. SACC must work with the
Chancellor’s Office to develop a plan to correct data errors in the new system. Originally, the
Chancellor’s Office indicated that inaccurate or incomplete records would not be copied to the
new system. They then said that all records would be copied and now there are rumors that they
will force colleges to correct any errors immediately upon data migration. A memo from the
Chancellor’s Office clearly outlining the transition process is essential. SACC will also need to
decide what information will be included and stored in the COCI. When local curriculum
management systems are linked to COCI, all of the data in those systems could be uploaded into
the inventory. Should it?

Baccalaureate Degrees -- Ongoing

SACC was presented with information multiple times on the process and activity of the pilot.
Conversations about the parameters of the degree need to be held.

July 2016: SACC will continue to be updated as pilot colleges roll out first degree programs in
fall 2016.



CTE Task Force/Doing What Matters/Dual Enrollment -- Ongoing

December 2014: Vice Chancellor Van Ton-Quinlivan presented information. A white paper on
Curriculum and Instruction issues will be shared with SACC members. Guidelines on dual
enrollment need to be developed.

July 2016: WETF continues to be a topic in many areas of the SACC agenda; a representative of
the CTE Leadership have served on SACC for the past two years and a new representative will
be on the committee in the fall. Members of the Workforce division of the CCCCO will be
invited to SACC as needed for clarification and information.

Credit/Community Service Combination Classes -- Ongoing

January 2015: CCCCO declared in September 2013 that there were no legal restrictions to
offering credit/community services classes at the same time. A guidance document has been
reviewed and vetted over multiple meetings since 2013. The CCCCO and the ASCCC believe
this document is a priority. SACC members recommend the 2013 document to the CCCCO for
adoption.

June 2016: Elias from the CCCCO presented a list of legal issues/concerns and this continues to
be held up; it is on the agenda for the first meeting of fall.

ADT approvals and articulation options — Ongoing but more on ICW than SACC

February 2014: There are two different scenarios for the use of existing articulation agreements
in ADTs. The first scenario is when the template lists both C-ID and articulation as options for
course inclusion. Can the college submit a revised COT indicating the use of course-to-course
articulation? Currently, this is a non-substantial change to an existing credit program (so the
answer is yes?). The second scenario is when the TMC does not provide the option for using
existing articulation agreements. The use of articulation agreements in this case would need to be
discussed with the FDRG and accepted by ICFW and ICW.

July 2016: Discussions continue regarding majors that have proven problematic (computer
science, studio arts) and will remain on the SACC agenda.

Supervision of Foreign Language Labs — Completed

May 2014, November 2014: Resolution 07.04 (SP14) Immediate Supervision in Foreign
Language Labs. Title 5 § 58055 was discussed. SACC affirms that Title 5 changes are not
necessary. ASCCC members are working with resolution authors to clarify why a change is
necessary and depending on the outcome, resubmit the changes for further consideration by

SACC.

Local Approval of Stand Alone Courses — Completed with need for addendum to PCAH
January and February 2015: The CCCCO is reviewing 132 courses using a 22 metric rubric.
SACC members reviewed the rubric and expressed concern about the qualitative nature of the
evaluation, Senate Resolution Fall 2014 09.03 Reinstating Local Approval of Stand Alone
Courses recommends the CCCCO move toward reinstatement. The CCCCO assured members
that results from the evaluation will be vetted by SACC at the March 26 2015 meeting,

March 2015: A partial report of 30 courses was presented to SACC. The committee expressed
renewed concerns regarding the qualitative components that were measured and asked that those
be removed. The committee also wanted to see the degree applicable and non-degree applicable
COUrSESs.



April 2015: LeBaron is redesigning the study. He acknowledges that there will be no qualitative
elements and everything on the rubric that was presented on a past SACC meeting will be only
examined to see it the information is on the COR and not examined as to its quality. They will
not be using the inventory but rather asking colleges to submit CORs for the study based on a
random sample of SA courses from 2009 to spring 2015. LeBaron agreed that they would ask
colleges if the SA course was in the process or has been attached to a degree or certificate since
original submission to the CCCCO and they will also ask if the SA course is now program
applicable. They will produce descriptive statistics and identify courses by TOP Code.

It should be noted that AA did not do the report but the local colleges lost the local approval that
is hurting CTE programs. Although this was not noted as priority, it is in terms of the PCAH
revision. The breakout at the CI should enable us to get more information.

July 2016: Return of local stand-alone approval approved at BoG. However, the section on
stand-alone in the 6™ edition still refers to the old version of §55100. (18 units of consecutive
prerequisites, which is now gone). SACC discussed the need for an addendum to the PCAH that
reflects the new version of §55100 and the need for Academic Affairs to send a memo about this.
Will be on agenda for fall.

Credit by Exam/HS Articulation -- Completed

Title 5 55051, High School Articulation

February 2015: Members discussed Senate Resolution 09.02 (Fall 2013) Modify Title 5
Language to Include Credit by Examination Processes into §55051. SACC recommended that
draft language be proposed and consider interplay with other Title 5 language; issue of residency
for units that are earned (should that be considered) and issues regarding units in “escrow.” The
ASCCC has a resolution from Fall 2007 regarding this issue. The CCCCO would like a task
force to work on this. Language MGH sent potential language to CCCCO by email with a
request to meet.

March 2015: Language was present to the committee. Recommendations were made for minor
language changes. The committee will review this again at an upcoming meeting

July 2016: Document sent to July Board of Governors meeting for approval.

Competency vs. Completion vs. Achievement certificates -- Completed

February 2015: Members discussed Education Code language and CDCP Certificates approval
requirements as well as the difference between the various certificates. Certificates of
Competency and Completion, defined in title 5 (section 84760.5), are for noncredit CDCP
programs while Certificates of Achievement are used by credit certificate programs.

July 2016: Language clarified in 6% edition of PCAH.

Cooperative Work Experience — Ongoing

May 2014: SACC discovered a misalignment between the sections of Title 5 on work experience
and course repeatability. Under Title 5 §55040, only occupational work experience courses are
allowed to be repeatable, but general work experience courses are not. Therefore, SACC
recently discussed and recommended proposed changes to §55040 (b) (6) that delete the word
“occupational” and substitute the word “co-operative” throughout, thereby encompassing both
occupational and general work experience. The regulations are with the DOF.

April 2016: ASCCC Resolution 9.04 (S16) asks for flexibility in terms of awarding credit in
incremental units for CWE: SACC will be working on this.



Low-Unit Certificates — Ongoing

December 2015-February 2016: A workgroup was formed to investigate how many certificates
of less than 18 units that are not approved by the Chancellor’s Office (“local certificates™) are
being awarded to students, and to look at the feasibility of allowing certificates of less than 12
units to be submitted for approval by the Chancellor’s Office. MIS data revealed that in the
period 2010-2015 there were 77,836 local certificates awarded, with 56,787 between 6 and 18
units, and 21,049 less than 6 units. Because these are local certificates, they do not appear on
student transcripts. A survey was developed by the workgroup to collect information from the
CIOs about their local certificates. The survey was to be distributed by the Chancellor’s Office.
The consensus in SACC was that regulation should be revised to allow colleges to submit all
certificates, regardless of unit value, to the Chancellor’s Office for approval so that they can be
recorded on student transcripts and be reflected in the Scorecard. This also supports WETF
recommendation #4(b). Finally, there was a discussion about the USDE requirement that
students must be pursuing a state-approved program to be eligible for Federal financial aid. It
was also pointed out that the lower limit for eligibility is 16 units. There was consensus that
lowering the unit minimum for Certificates of Achievement from 18 units to 16 units for
mandatory CO approval should be explored.

April 2016: The ASCCC approved resolutions 9.03 S16 (Criteria for Recording Low-Unit
Certificates on Student Transcripts) and 9.05 S16 (Modify Regulations on Certificates of
Achievement for Greater Access to Federal Financial Aid) in support of changing regulations
regarding credit certificates.

SACC Charter — Ongoing
June 2015 — Concerns regarding the role of SACC continue to be raised. Decision was made to

create a workgroup to review and potentially revise SACC charter.

July 2016 — Charter workgroup suggested changes to charter; charter was sent to CCCCIO board
which approved charter revisions unanimously. Charter revisions will be sent to Exec for its
August meeting.






- Academic Senate
CE for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: California State University Task Force on Quantitative Month: August | Year: 2016
Reasoning ltem No. V. G. _
Attachment: YES (1)
DESIRED QUTCOME: Discussion Urgent: No
Time Requested: 15 minutes
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW!. (] ‘ ' ' - [ Action
- Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the g}'ey areas.
BACKGROUND:

The California State University General Education Advisory Committee agreed to expand their
acceptance of alternative pathways to meet the quantitative reasoning requirement early in 2016.
The CSU Academic Senate then requested an intersegmental task force to evaluate the quantitative
reasoning general education requirement. The task force included representatives from ASCCC, K-12,
UC, acceleration projects, and political figures. Attached is the final report to the CSU Academic

Senate.
Please note the QRTF final report can be found on the ASCCC website or going to the link below:

https://drive.google.com/a/asccc.org/file/d/0BIA4xIRvWwraQUFIQUIRZ1ZhTmM/view?usp=sharing

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The executive committee should be appraised of any proposed changes that will impact our primary
transfer institutions.

L Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






AUGI6 VL A, {

é‘,‘ Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Educational Policies Committee
Friday, 13 May 2016
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM
CCC Confer: 1-888-886-3951
Participant Pin:
051568

MINUTES

L Call to Order

IL. Approval of the Agenda
a. Approved
b. Members present: Lillian Batista-Edwards, Julie Bruno, Tonya Cobb, Dolores
Davison, Jason Edington, Corinna Evett, Cynthia Reiss
c. Members absent: Olivia Light, Wheeler North

II1. Discussion items, with action as needed

a. Plenary Breakout report
i. Ed Policies folks did a breakout on dual enrollment. Without the toolkit,
the breakout needed to be revised a few days before the presentation. The
Plenary Plague attacked Jason, so Dolores and Cynthia valiantly carried
on with the presentation.
ii. Presentation focused quite a bit on basic skills.
iii. Much interest in dual enrollment evidenced by the number of attendees.
b. Dual Enrollment Task Force
i. It was interesting because the dual enrolment toolkit is still not out yet.
ii. Almost a month since plenary and still no toolkit.
iti. New plan to release different components of resources related to dual
enrollment at different times:
1. Now set to put out a FAQ document before releasing the toolkit.

a. Because faculty weren’t involved in the creation of the
document, the FAQs need to be revised, such as a section
about colleges setting minimum qualifications, and faculty
evaluations.

b. Hope to have the first iteration of the FAQ document (so far




V.

Iv.

31 pages with widespread research) released by the end of
May.

iv. Some colleges already actively participating in dual enrollment while
faculty at other colleges are asking their administrators to slow down
before jumping into dual enrollment agreements.

v. The FAQ article in the fall Rostrum really sparked interest and discussion.
Central message: Include faculty in dual enrollment discussions.

c. Actions moving forward
i. Once it’'s out, the committee will want to continue work with/discussions
of the toolkit.

ii. Resolution regarding creating a document related to academic integrity
may be something to consider in the future since we were unable to get to
it this year.

ifi. Dolores will meet with the new Ed Pol Chair Ginni May to help with the
transition for next year’'s committee.

iv. Dolores expressed appreciation and thanks to the committee members for
their efforts this year.

v. Committee members expressed thanks to Dolores for her excellent
leadership and to the other committee members for the positive
experience and opportunity.

d. Next year’'s committee service: http://www.asecc.org/content/application-
statewide-service
i. Need to fill out the application again if you want to serve, and Dolores
and Julie encouraged the committee to sign-up again to serve.

ii. Encouraged the committee members to list more than one area of interest.

iii. Dolores mentioned that she would provide positive recommendations for
any members who wish to serve on a commitfee next year.

Announcements
a. Faculty Leadership: June 10-12, Mission Inn, Riverside
b. Curriculum Institute July 7-9, Anaheim Doubletree

Adjournment
a. Many wishes for a successful remainder of the semester!




AUG 16 VL A. ii.

E’A Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Online Education Committee
Thursday, 19 May 2016
2:30 PM - 3:00 PM

CCC Confer: 1-888-886-3951
Participant Passcode: 283437
Minutes

L Call to Order at 2:32pm
a. Members present: Dolores Davison, Wheeler North, Sanya Soyemi, Fabiola
Torres

II. Approval of the Agenda as submitted
IIi. Discussion items, with action as needed

a. Online Education Regionals Feedback
i. Thanks to all; great reviews!
b. Z Degrees Trailer Bill language
i. Waiting for further information on where that will be focused.
c. Next year’s committee service: http://www.asccc.org/content/application-
statewide-service
i. Need to fill out the application again if you want to serve
ii. List more than one area of interest.

IV.  Announcements
a. Faculty Leadership: June 10-12, Mission Inn, Riverside
b. Curriculum Institute July 7-9, Anaheim Doubletree

V. Adjournment
a. Many wishes for a successful remainder of the term!







Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

==
LEADERSHIP., EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Online Education Committee
Thursday, 31 March 2016
2:00 PM - 3:00 PM
CCC Confer
Passcode:
Dial your telephone conference line: 1-719-785-4469%
Participant Passcode: 938322
*Toll free number available: 888-450-4821
Minutes

1L

1L

Call to Order at 2:03pm

a. Committee members present: Dolores Davison (chair), Wheeler North, Sanya Soyemi
b. Committee members absent: Joe Perret, Fabiola Torres, Laurie Vasquez

¢. Guests: John Freitas, ASCCC Curriculum Chair

Approval of the Agenda

Discussion items, with action as needed
a. Spring Regionals Update
i. Registration — lower than expected (25 in north, 29 in south)
ii. Logistics
1. Single general session after lunch
-First part will be about Accessibility; remaining session will combine
Professional Development, Effective Practices, non traditional OF
-Ask Fabiola to meld two PPTs into a single, cohesive set of materials
iii. Travel — Wheeler will check with Fabiola regarding travel to northern regional
b. Resolutions for Plenary — none from the committee; OER resolutions may have impact
on the committee going forward
¢. Other?

Announcements
a. Upcoming Events:
i. Noncredit Regionals: 15-16 April (north and south)
ii. Spring Plenary Session — April 21-23, Sacramento Convention Center
iii. CTE Leadership Institute — May 6-7, Double Tree, Anaheim

Adjournment at 2;48pm







AUG 16 VL B. i

1430 N Sireet, Room 3705
Sacramento, Californis 95814
Fhone: (916) 324-8593
Fax: {916) 3279172

CALIFORNIA EDUCATION ROUND TABLE ~ Email certiccBede.ca.gov
Intersegmental Coordinating Commitlee Website: hitp:,' /wvrw certicc.org

CALIFORNIA EDUCATION ROUND TABLE INTERSEGMENTAL COORDINATING
COMMITTEE (ICC)

California Community Colleges
1102 Q Street-6" Floor
SACRAMENTO

June 29, 2016
10:00 2.m.-3:00 p.m.

AGENDA

e

1.0 Welcome and Introductions

2.0 Approval of Summary Notes for the ICC Metting on January 30, 2016
(Attachment)

3.0 2016-17 State Budget
Presenter: Jennifer Kuhn

4.0 Report on the Student Success Initiative at the California Community Colleges
Presenter: Pamela Waiker

5.0 Discussion on the Impending Teacher/Faculty Shortage in California
Presenters:
Joe Aguerrebere
Kate Browne
Larry Corio
Veronica Villalobos-Cruz
Charlie Watters
Christine Zeppos
(Artachment)

6.0 2016 Eligibility Study
Presenters:
Jason MacCannell
Christian Osmefia

7.0 Intersegmental Efforts Related to Financial Aid
Presenters:
Catalina Mistler
Keith Yamanaka

8.0 ICC Program Reports

~ARCHES-Sharon Twitty
~California GEAR UP Program-Shelley Davig

(dttachments)
9.0 Other Business
10.0 Adjournment

Association of Independent California Colleges and Universities » California Community Colleges
Californiz State Department of Education « Califormnia State Univexsity « University of Califomia



1430 N Street, Room 3705

Sacramento, California 95814
Phone: {916) 324-8590
Fax:  (916) 3279172

CALIFORNIA EDUCATION ROUND TABLE E-mail certiccicde.ca.gov
Intersegmental Coordinaling Commitiee Website: http: /' www.certicc.org

CALIFORNIA EDUCATION ROUND TABLE
INTERSEGMENTAL COORDINATING COMMITTEE

January 14, 2016
California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office
1102 Q Street
Sacramento, CA

DRAFT SUMMARY NOTES
Members Present

Vince Stewart, Chair (Office of the Chancellor, California Community Colleges); Tom Adams
(California Department of Education); Saron Dea (Student Representative, California Department of
Education); Steven Filling (Academic Senate, California State University); LeAnn Fong-Batkin
(California Department of Education); Rick Miller (Alliance of Regional Collaboratives to Heighten
Educational Success); Joe Radding (California Department of Education); Nina Robinson (Office of the
President, University of California); Erik Skinner (Office of the Chancellor, California Community
Colleges); Kristen Soares (Association of Independent California Colleges and Universities); Sharon
Twitty (Alliance of Regional Collaboratives to Heighten Educational Success);

Members Absent

Daniel Clark (California State University, Student Association); Mary Gilly (Academic Council,
University of California); David Morse (Academic Senate, California Community Colleges); Judy
Sakaki (Office of the President, University of California); Pamela Walker (Office of the Chancellor,
California Community Colleges); Russell Weikle (California Department of Education);

Guesis

Denise Brandt (National University); Shawn Brick (Office of the President, University of California);
Michael Burton (California College Guidance Initiative); Zee Cline (California Academic Partnership
Program); Lupita Cortez Alcala (California Student Aid Commission); Shelley Davis (California GEAR
UP Program); Yvette Gullatt (Office of the President, University of California), Dan Kaplan (Office of
the Legislative Analyst); Jennifer Kuhn (Office of the Legislative Analyst); Denise Noldon for Pamela
Walker (Office of the Chancellor, California Community Colleges); Kenneth O*Donnell (Office of the
Chancellor, California State University); Jose Ortega (California Department of Education); B.J.
Snowden (Office of the Chancellor, California Community Colleges); Thomas Vu (Association of
Independent California Colleges and Universities)

Staff

Sandra Douglas (ICC Consultant); Penny Edgert (ICC Executive Director); Vicki Lovotti {cc
Administrative Associate)

~association of Idependent California Colleges and Universities » California Community C
California State Department of Bducation » Califarnia State University » University of California



WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

Penny Edgert welcomed and introduced the new Intersegmental Coordinating Committee Chair, Vice

Chancellor for Governmental Relations Vince Stewart, Office of the Chancellor, California Community

Colleges. She announced that Karen Yelverton-Zamarripa, former ICC Chair from the Office of the

Chancellor, California State University, had retired. Erik Skinner, Office of the Chancellor, California

ngmmity Colleges, has taken on new responsibilities and has turned over the ICC responsibilities to
ince.

THE GOVERNOR’S BUDGET FOR 2016-17

Jennifer Kuhn stated that the Governor intends to reduce the amount of payments owed to various
entities duc to the past recession. Therefore, the budget plan allocates $1.4 billion to reduce the back
payments to public schools for the Proposition 98 guarantee.

Jennifer highlighted items in the budgets for public schools and California Community Colleges funded
by Proposition 98. With respect to public schools, an increase is included for per pupil funding and the
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF). The Governor’s Budget contains an one-time increase for
deferred maintenance and instructionat equipment, two percent for enroliment growth, and an
augmentiation to the Basic Skills Initiative for the California Community Colleges.

With respect to higher education, General Fund support is augmented in order to fund student
enrollment at the California Community Colleges, California State University, and University of
California, Tuition levels for the California State University and University of California remained
constant; the University of California received one-time funding for its retirement program.

Segmental representatives expressed pleasure about the increases in the Govemor’s Budget but each
sector expressed specific concerns:

¢ The California Department of Education needs additional resources to rebuild the state
accountability system as it pertains to early learning.

« Forall three public sectors of higher education, enrollment growth remains a major focus.

* The Association of Independent California Colleges and Universities (AICCU) has concerns about
the lack of increase in Cal Grant funding, AICCU staff has conducted capacity surveys that analyze
the propottion of students served by the various higher educational Systems,

A PANEL DISCUSSION ON DEVELOPMENTS RELATED TO COMMUNITY COLLEGE
TRANSFER

Members of the panel were Denise Brant (National University); Shawn Brick (University of California);
Steve Handel (University of Califonia);, Denise Nolden (California Community Colleges); Ken
O’Donnell (California State University): Nina Robinson (University of California); and, Thomas Vy
(Association of Tndependent California Colleges and Universities).

A summary of comments follows:
Association of Independent California Colleges and Universities
Thomas Vu: 10-15 percent of transfer students are from the Californja Community Colleges, Some

members of the Association of Independent California Colleges and Universities have transfer
agreements with specific community colleges.



Denise Brandt: National University is a private, non-profit institution that is part of a larger system in

the United States with 140,000 alumni in Californiz. The campus has a 70 percent retentton rate; the
average age of students is 30.

There are 30 locations in the state that focus on regional needs and serve both undergraduate and
graduate students. National University has the largest number of students taking educational credential
courses. Campuses have articulation agreements with community colleges and offer some courses on
community college campuses at a reduced rate. National University has the largest electronic library in
California. Counseling is available by phone twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week,

California Community Colleges

Erik Skinner and Denise Noldon: The main focus of the Statewide Transfer Pathways is to facilitate the
transfer process but still allow students to explore various course offerings. Moreover, Statewide
Transfer Pathways are flexible so that students can transfer to the California State University, University
of California, and the independent colleges and universities. Cumently, there are 2,000 transfer
agreements in which over 20,000 students are participating from 500 at the beginning of the process.
The Transfer Agreement Program and the attendant processes are monitored continually. In addition to
these intra-state agreements, the California Community Colleges have nine Memoranda of
Understanding (MOU) with several Historically Black Colleges and Universities.

Fortunately, due to the increase in financial support, moré counselors are being hired and more
comprehensive counseling opportunities will be available to promote transfer. Counselors will receive
training to make sure that they have the correct tools to counsel students accurately and effectively.

With regard to the Associate Degree for Transfer, a question arose about the extent to which program
staff are talking with high school students and counselors about option? The response was that the level
and nature of communications depends on the school and school district and the strength of the
partnership. The pathways staff expects to see more communication with the high schools in the future,

California State University

Kenneth O’Donnell: Sixty percent of graduates from California at the California State University
transferred from a community college. The Associate Degree for Transfer ensures that students are weil
prepared for baccalaureate-granting institutions. This Degree has become a powerfud tool that allows
snf:dents to explore curricular options that they may not have considered as well as supperting better use
of data.

University of California

Nina Robinson and Shawn Brick: At UCLA, San Diego, and Davis, one-third of undergraduate
enrollment is from community colleges; the other campuses are striving towards that percentage,
Funding for 5,000 more students gives the University of California more flexibility to admit additional
transfer students. In recent years, the University has increased its transfer applications by 11 percent
due, in part, to the extension in the application filing period.

The President of the University of California has established a Transfer Action Team whose charge is to
increase the diversity of the transfer pool. To achieve that goal, the number of community colleges
sending students to the University needs to expand because historically most transfer students
matriculate from campus that do not have diverse transfer populations.

The University of California plans to continue to focus on transfer pathways across the system that
emphasize major field ﬂﬁmpﬂmﬂ?n that consistent across the system and aligned as much as possible
with requirements for the Associate Degree for Transfer. Ten pathways were developed last year: 11



more will be completed this year. Although a student can be admitted to the University of California
without participating in any guarantee program, preference is given to students with an Associate
Degree for Transfer and to students participating i its Transfer Pathways program.

PERSPECTIVE FROM THE NEW EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE CALIFORNIA
STUDENT AID COMMISSION

Lupita Cortez Alcala wants to develop transparency about financial aid information. She wants the
California Student Aid Commission to provide a public service to students and parents. As such, Lupita
sees a nexus between the ICC and Commission goals.

Lupita expects to establish a relationship/partnership with higher education through the IC in order to
assist the Commission in disseminating critical information to the public. For instance, the Commission
sends information to parents and students before the senior year in order to lessen “sticker shock” related
to the cost of college attendance. Additionally, the Commission needs to address Cal Grant issues. For
instance, Cal Grant C is underutilized as is truc for other grant programs. Because the Commission does
not have a research arm, staff needs assistance in determining the most effective and efficient ways by
which to disseminate information that is based on the fact.

Members acknowledged the problems and suggested that the Commission look holistically at financial
aid. Lupita was asked about ways that the ICC could collaborate in order not to duplicate efforts and
share resources. Penny suggested that the ICC convene a group to address issues that Lupita has raised.

CALIFORNIA ACADEMIC PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (CAPP)

CAPP Director Zee Cline presented a progress report on CAPP that was authorized in legislation in
1984 and has, for over 30 years, successfully developed “cooperative efforts to improve the academic
quality of public schools in order to improve the preparation for college for all students, particularly in
secondary schools with high prxﬂortions of low-income students.” To recognize this milestone, CAPP,
in conjunction with its partner ARCHES, will co-host a celebration in the Fall of 2016,

Corrently, CAPP is focused on the following areas:

College-Going Culture Extension Grant that supports schools in creating a college-going culture with a
focus on academic rigor in three areas: Mathematics, English/Lanpuage Arts, and Coumseling,

CAPP Demonstration Project that focus on incubating partnerships between high schools and
postsecondary institutions in implementing Common Core State Standards and creating a seamless
transition for students.

Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) -- a signatire program for CAPP — is now eligned to
the Common Core State Standards and facilitating better un ing among teachers as to ways to
use the MDTP results in light of its alignment with Common Core State Standards,

Alliance for Regional Collaboration to Heighten Educational Success (ARCHES) continues its strong

partnership with CAPP by adapting lessons learned from its Investing in Innovation (i3 ject to
support the focus of the College-Going Culture Extension grant. (3) proj

ICC INITIATIVES
Alliance for Regional Collaboration to Heighten Educational Success (ARCHES)

The new Executive Director Sharon Twitty reported that ARCHES is engaged currently in examining,
refining, and exploring strategies and services that “leverage efforts of local partnerships to close the



opportunity and resource gaps that impact student achievement in a regional collaborative.” These
efforts include:

»  Site visits;
o Embedded ing - an individualized service model that provides e i
oollaboratesparmenngas o e pro Xpertise and/or resources for
» Provider of teacher professional development through the ACCESS Model in mathematics: and
» Examining emerging educational trends and/or initiatives that would provide an oppc;ﬂuni!ty to
leverage efforts and relationships to advance the ARCHES mission.

Conclusion of the i3 Grant (SLOPE)

This five-year effort concluded on December 31, 2015 in which 127 middle school teachers in 18
districts and 40 schools serving underrepresented and underserved student populaﬁ:;s? lgarﬁcsi;l;f:c{
during the program’s duration. Accomplishments of this initiative are:

» gfoillm" gnedssdgf teachers to e:;_pen'ment ﬁttlérlﬁfv strategies and curriculum;

& ntinued dissemination of a new ¢ y responsive and relevant mathematic i
development model in California through the 4 College and Career Equity-Based S%‘Erl; %tsrs;?:;lz
(ACCESS) initiative with three parters, including CAPP, California GEAR UP Program, and the
Madera County Compact through a three-year California Math and Science Partnership Grant
(CaMSP) from the California Department of Education ; and,

o Demonstrated success of innovative teaching practices and resources provided in rural schools,

Eric Skinner commented that he wanted to disseminate these successful strategies and best practices
developed by CAPP and ARCHES throughout the state. Additionally, Joe Radding indicated thai these
efforts prepare students not only for the California State University and the University of California byt
for success at the community colleges.

California GEAR UP Program

Because California GEAR UP Director Shelley Davis was unable to attend the meeting. th
oral report but the agenda packet contained a written report. B, there was no

National Governors Association

Penny Edgert referred the members to the invitation in the agenda packet to a conferen 1
California’s New Goals and Multiple Measures of Educational Achiever;’zi::t: Potential Iugpligzn?nt;tjlgg
Higher Education. This conference will be the coda for this initiative that was focused on the
implications of the Common Core State Standards for higher education because, if these new standards
are effective, colleges and universities will be receiving applications from students who have been
educated in a very different way and may, in fact, be very different students,

Publications

Penny shared that Futures is being given to every eighth-grader in the State. The booklet is in Encli
and Spanish; versions in Vietnamese, Khmer, and Hmong can be found on the ICC wxabsite.ls n English

College: Making it Happen -- & Guide for middle school educators and parents -- remains
publication that is disseminated widely to middle school students and their fgmilies. ® popular

ADJOURNMENT
There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned.



California Teacher Shortage

AICCU Response
Prepared by AICCU Deans and Directors of Education

The Association of Independent California Colleges and Universities (AICCU) represents
seventy-eight private, nonprofit, WASC accredited colleges and universities throughout the state,
some of which prepare teachers and other educators. At their April Commission meeting, the
California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CCTC) approved the report Teacher Supply in
California, 2014-15: A Report to the Legislature. The report reflected that collectively,
independent institutions prepare 43.1% of the credentialed teachers in the state,

AICCU institutions offer programs throughout the statc in urban, suburban and rural settings and
through a variety of models (on-ground, on-line, hybrid) as well as in year-round program and
more traditional semester programs. The population of those being prepared as teachers reflects
the diversity of the state and has the highest percentage of program completers who identify
themselves as Black with 7%.

The Teacher Supply Report also notes “More than half (53.6 percent) of the total enrollment in
2013-2014 was in Private/Independent Colleges and Universities; more than two-fifthg (39.8
percent) were enrolled in the CSU system. The UC system enrolled 3.9 percent and District
Intern programs entolled the remaining 2.7 percent.” (page 16)

Finally, Table 1A (Appendix) of the report titled “Distribution of University Intern Credentias
by Type and Institution: Multiple Subject, Single Subject and Education Specialist Intern
Credentials Issues July 1, 2014-June 30, 2014” indicates that the total intern credentials issued by
the CSU system was 1,030, UC total-5] and Private/Independent Institutions was 1,376.

As demonstrated by the above information, AICCU institutions are a significant stakeholder in
the State’s production of teachers and have been addressing elements of the teacher shortage. As
noted by the CTC and by reports/analysis issued by the Learning Policy Institute, the Legislative
Analyst’s Office and the California State University this past year, the shortage will continue to
persist in the immediate future, particularly in specified academic subjects and geographic areas
of the state.

AICCU’s forty-three (43) teacher education programs are committed to educating and
producing high quality California teachers and administrators dedicated to Student learning and
who reflect the diversity of our State. To that end, AICCU institutions have created unigque and
rigorous learning environments that seek to serve the needs of today’s students, providing
Aexibility and innovation in the delivery of programs (e.g. intern programs, residencies,



undergraduate blended programs, online, etc.). This ability to deliver programs in a variety of
ways and 1o utilize active pools of qualified faculty allows our institutions to expand
enrollment/capacity to serve any increase in demand. Furthermore, AICCU supports the below
policy and budget recommendations to help meet the short and long-term demands of the
districis, some of which are efforts underway by the state, individual institutions and lor
districts:

* Create incentives for students interested in the teaching profession to enter and finish a
teaching credential program. Examples of these incentives would be loan assumption
programs or grant programs to minimize costs to hard-to-staff academic and/or
geographic areas.

* The State should support competitive grant programs that allow districts, public and
nonprofit colleges and universities and other partners to work together and create new or
improved models in recruitment and retention that could be evaluated and focus on
creating and supporting high quality teaching and student achievement. Such pathways
into the profession should include prograrms for high school students, undergraduate
students, paraprofessionals, and career changers.

* Support programmatic and/or structural changes to existing teacher preparation
pathways that assist in eliminating barriers for the expansion of effective programs and
help meet the needs of potential candidates, such as:

o Create a grant program or other funding mechanism for preparation programs that
would support continued collaborative efforts between programs and districts to
support interns. Intern programs have become difficult to administer due to
changes imposed by the Local Control Funding Formula. Proposed
improvements include:

* Multi-year grants to support intern programs, which will allow providers
to be more strategic and systematic in program improvements and growth,
in addition to allowing for better student recruitment.

* Streamline the training demands of intern site supervisors through the
creation of regional training opportunities organized and led by public and
private/nonprofit universities and district providers.

* Assess the impact on the definition of “Intern Eligible” and the role of the
CSET and CBEST.

" Minimize variance across Intern programs by providing clear state
guidance on program standards, while supporting and disseminating
effective and successful program practices.



* Require the CTC and the California Department of Education to issue
state guidance to districts on their role and responsibilities when
partnering with universities to administer Intern programs. Have the
CTC/CDE create a template MOU.

o Remove barriers to subject matter waiver programs for Multiple Subjects
programs. By allowing for a subject matter waiver for the CSET exam,
programs can be more effectively developed for an undergraduate population to
enter the teaching profession early in their collegiate career. The waiver for the
CSET exam would incentivize early decision-making.

* Ensure that any recruitment and marketing campaign or efforts by the State to develop
interest in the teaching profession be informed by and involve all teacher preparation
stakeholders and partners. Communicate how teaching can be a viable option for various
targeted populations.

* Explore possible incentives for returning teachers and reach out to this population
with a targeted public service announcement. According to the Legislative Analyst’s
Office, over 10,000 teachers in California have credentials but are not currently teaching.



o> aBa)0opioguuRar A Guiiy,
1 i "SI PAIEpSIURB QUM MMM, 7y g
OB L BT Y a0 xmh?«u ¢ gy ...m..m_.&i

4 wwwg BRI R SRS L O LT i Sthaeie; [ )

s uﬁﬁ.ﬁqﬁ& AN ) 0% BISISTR oS emfes
o .ﬁ%ﬁ +0y Anasiom alHion 4o 1S 3344 B mc_..::.fwi o

B TIRVE AP MM Bige e BT

A D0 {EVZE-EEP-008-L 40 A0B P asje mmm]
™ ,_u_ .mw.w.“... FOY SR AR -8 BLIRDAE o

< A9 GILINVIS 13D
AINOHS SINIANLS

Ty wﬂﬂm_tm‘u@ 4;.“ "..,..”.",.«hw_u ,ew_a,‘,...x.f

w%%uwn bl b tng Braacasd fans am..:..h.ﬂﬂéu., Fisage
S ....N?.: BBt @ICfied: AP

Fag ._._‘ . .?.H.JHMM.

a

L o T....n..E:,c e m.__wm,..... oy D

ST b s 005 0o dey

ﬂ.% e EICHPAC S i Buindiaen @
ST 9 R wJ .#mef: L e

_‘.._ﬂ&ﬁ..aﬁwm& AT U g0 SILGDTGE L a&ﬁ?...#.: I ] ..w:,f
Hnu._n&naﬂ ik Slingeng % A._:....»._»a < (AP e bl T i TR Cuf«m.}.ﬂ w,ﬂw

ﬂ_( IVIDNVNIZ 1NOgV
- AlIYI NOLLY JIILON
JAIFOIY SINIANLS

A A Tl 2P AR A - 4 bt s

W [ AL o e " LPE T ey “

T!.Ir.,ll_.ll.r.i! S e

AR B

P Bt = M e S b e

@ nooo [

sy

PPy i

]

b SR DR TR ] 2.. n

WO NOTLVINKOSN
AL DNIST

Sl woRHRlc
E_m»?@ B Ll s LlE
(Rl AN LOLER St e 2 T 13 ) g
G LPRRGEY PG NE

S Tie At oy sjuenr
; . af ,ﬂn.n. .ﬂh r..»r_n_ et jars
2" 1&.5;..#« fos 3G eu.kn .ﬁ.mm.. BnedbilE

T )

e st

3.? S B4 BT Q) T ey
A A TRl EMRLRA SRR
U S A SRS LT
Sl 1T O BIAY VAT Mg

WL B LY B, g &
I UGS Do REA TR ARSI Y
LA R WG LSS a0 O
R iy B R S Sy

NG wEavd
FHL LIWENS NV N0

FEOL Pl 5 el =il i?lc
T.llﬁi.ll'in.‘-l"!.!(}i M P - gt T AT I I TR T M — e .lﬁ,Eluf{'l—,—
L) , »......mza 6T L .aéﬁw e A
A, P LTI S ST 0 u.aw.lm. e ) R PRSP
; Y- 4 OB W WAL L L S teer Pl TG - aulid 3 A
2 § ]

WO I0IN03
GNILIY O NV NOA 2

oL D L gy _ﬂ,.w... H B ekt 14
(Eepey J E._..u Wy dBg Ay
R i mﬁiﬂ&a L - e
.,.,.mum.m.;m_ WE B Ry g v,

BAVET e WETT) ;u..* G aw. S
&L.E.u...n O a2 bR R MACY

i SRl Sy ....u_,.wu
;s .:.w..“..h.“.‘.....ﬁﬁ. : 1..."..1."..“.1 vy S
: AR e S ‘.;.p::
SRR S TEGY A
mwmmﬂ. Bl ) g ) gl R <Ly
LN AL (i ﬂr.tﬁ 3
AR 1 .,E vwn HENT iR
B 0 g. Pk T | gD
3. e SR By g ISR

KL .. e _m CHIP ST J.:Lim&a“

mm_._m.q_w GiV TVIONVNIL 804
AlddV CINOHS SIN3ANLS

AICL] IFA el -

ﬁxm@m%—_u SO0 A ek ﬂmmﬁf (4] 1...._.”&..‘«» -

WEATHE Mt o

) U7 DS & T ey




Progress Report

Background

The Alliance for Regional Collaboration to Heighten Educational Success (ARCHES) was launched in 2005 as an
initiative of the California Education Round Table Intersegmental Coordinating Committee and the California
Academic Partnership Program (CAPP). This initiative is focused on add ressing the proverbial achievement gap
among student groups through regional collaboration and is based on the premise that multi-sector
involvement is required to ensure that all students succeed academically. The ARCHES collaboratives share the
common goals of increasing college readiness, enroliment, and completion rates for students in communities
with historically low college-going rates, but the specific strategies that they use to achieve those objectives are
dependent upon the particular complex of issues in their region. ARCHES, therefore, fills an unique role in the
efforts to improve California’s education system by promoting a strategic framework of deep collaboration
between education -- at all levels, from pre-kindergarten through graduate and professional schools -- business,
parents, and community sectors. Additionally, ARCHES has created an alliance among these regional
collaboratives in order to share effective practices and lessons learned across this network.

Annual Progress Report

Over the past year, ARCHES has focused on providing suppart for individual regiona) collaboratives through a
tiered support system as well as professional development opportunities. In addition, ARCHES devoted effort to
external communications, including re-branding and an extensive update to the organizational website.

ARCHES Collaborative Support Services

Core Services

As members of the ARCHES alliance, all collaboratives receive communication from ARCHES about funding
opportunities and relevant policy briefs and participate in ARCHES's professional learning community. In
addition, collaboratives can receive advisement, consulting, and/or technical assistance In the following areas:
formation, planning, data and evaluation, policy, project monitoring, and intersegmental guidance.

Targeted Support

Annually, 2-3 collaboratives engage in limited partnering with ARCHES on special projects that Involve additional
contact, increased time in the local setting, and assistance and support. This targeted support might include
delivery or participation in ARCHES equity-based professional development offerings, such as ACCESS (see
below) or preparation of grant applications to be implemented hy a collaborative,

Partnership

Each year, ARCHES engages deeply with one collaborative through embedded partnering which might be
participation in Individualized Collaborative Building on an initiative or area of emphasis surfaced through
completing the Education Collaborative Assessment Rubric (EdCAR).

Professional Development: ARCHES ACCESS - Applying College and Career Equity-based STEM Strategies
ARCHES has completed Year One services to 18 districts, 40 schools, and 127 teachers as well as trained 28
coaches as professional development providers to the Californla Academic Partnership Program {CAPP), the
California GEAR UP Program, and the Madera County Office of Education on a California Mathematics and
Science Partnership Program (CaMSP) Grant. The following services have been provided:

¢ 23 days of in-person professional development for teachers and over 657 hours of coaching; and,
* Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) assessments administered to over 350 times.

Training evaluations averaged 4.6 on a 5-point scale.

ACCESS will add one new project this fall that will be a site-based model focusing on the seamless transition
from middle school to high school to community college of mathematics professional development.

1107 9th Street, Sulte 500 Sacramento, CA 95814
phone: 916-441-2917  fax: 916-244-0250 www.arehes-calorg



THE CALIFORNIA STATE GEAR UP PROGRAM:
20152016 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The goal of the California GEAR UP Program is:

To develop and sustain the organizational capacity of middle schools to prepare gl
students for high school and higher education through a systemic network of support for adults
who influence middle school students, specifically their counselors, Efaczdty, school leaders and
Jamilies. This expanded capacily is expected lo result in a higher proportion of students,
particularly from backgrounds and communities that have not kistorically pursued q college
education, enrolling and succeeding in higher education.

The ultimate outcome expected from this Program is that a higher proportion of students will be
prepared to enroll and succeed in advanced courses in middle schoo! and high school and enter
and graduate with a degree from a higher educational institution.

This Program has three modes of services to support schools in reaching this goal:

» direct service to a cohort of students through the Bridge for Students Model;
services 10 a cohort of middle schools through the Whole School Model; and,
services to all California middle schools through the Educational System Transformation
Model

Bridge for Students Model

The Bridge for Students Model is characterized by collaboration, student progress
tracking, and data sharing among a family of schools across educational levels in order to
prepare all cohort students for college. The objective guiding this model is:

Objective 1: To Increase by 20 Percent the Number of Bridge Students Achieving at Grade-
Appropriate Levels in Mathematics as Compared to the Respective 201011 Class af the School.

The first step in building this bridge occurred when 631 sixth graders at five elementary
schools were introduced 1o a college-going culture in the 2010-11 year. Today, these students
are cleventh graders at Valley High School in the Elk Grove Unified School District and will
graduate from this school in 2017, the final year of this grant cycle.

These high school students received research-supported, grade-appropriate services to
enhance their opportunity for success, especially in mathematics, including;

e assistance and guidance with their college application process through CSU mentor;

e cnrollment in Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) courses and Career
Technical Pathways through Health Teach and Project Lead the Way:

» field {rips that expose s to various collegiate environments and careers;

» support from GEAR UP staff to monitor student academic progress and facilitate success at
the school;

3 car%esr exploration with staff in areas of interest, job shadowing, and mentors in connected
fields;

» collaboration with schools in the feeder pattem, local businesses, the Elk Grove School
Unified School District, and Consumnes River College to offer more rigorous coursework,
create a college-going culture, increase cross-articulation opportunities in Advanced
Placement/Honors coursework, Career Technical Education Pathways, and dual enroliment
at Consumnes River College, a community college across the street from Valley High School.



Whole School Model

The Whole School Model is characterized by services, staff, and resources designed to
create systemic change at a school site. This model is predicated on systemie change theory and
rescarch about effective learning communities that demonstrates the importance of planning
time, the principal as an instructional leader, and the critical nature of using data to inform
decigion-making. The objective guiding this model is:

Objective 2: To Increase by Five Percent Each Year the Number of Students at the Participating
GEAR UP Schools Who Are Performing at Grade-Appropriate Levels in Mathematics as
Compared to the Performance of Students at These Schools in the 201011 Year.

In May of 2012, 48 low-income schools across the state were selected to participate in the
Implementation Phase of this six-year grant cycle. A School Services Coach has been assigned to
each school with the responsibility for assisting to coalesce a GEAR UP School Leadership
Team composed of the principal, other school administrators, guidance counselors, teachers in
core academic content areas, a parent, and a counselor.

In the fall of 2015, GEAR UP schools attended regional Principal and Leadership Team
Institutes to provide opportunities to learn from each other and problem solve together about
common concerns and isgues. These events were customized to meet the needs of participating
schools within each region and were in alignment with focused areas of growth identified on the
School Self-Assessment Rubric (SSAR) develolged by the UCLA Graduate Schoo! of Education.
In this Program, the SSAR serves as a yardstick to assess school change over time and guide the
development of a college-going culture at the school site. These Institutes were followed by
Regional Events in spring of 2016 that were focused on the systems that impede the creation of a
college-going culture for all students, instructional strategies that enhance effective
implementation of Common Core State Standards, and the development of region-wide

professional learning communities.

GEAR UP schools in the cohort have continued to make progress with the
implementation of the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project on the Daskala online platform,
This diagnostic test measures student readiness for mathematics courses ranging from Pre-
Algebra to Calculus. This online tool provides teachers timely diagnostic data to identify specific
topics and skills that need more attention, allows them to develop formative assessments, and
informs and evaluates instruction and curricula to prepare students for success in mathematics
courses needed for college and career readiness. ing this year, GEAR UP Coaches and
MDTP Directors have collaborated to monitor progress at the school site.

Beginning in fall of 2013, California GEAR UP launched a pilot project using the
College Board’s SpringBoard curriculum at selected GEAR UP middle schools, A total of seven
GEAR UP middle schools in Southern California are currently implementing the program in
English Language Arts (ELA) classrooms. Three of the seven schools have been implementing
the curriculum over the course of three years; 2015 was the first year for four of the seven
schools. Two middle schools are implementing SpringBoard curriculum in Mathematics as well.

The SpringBoard program serves all students in all classrooms and provides customizable
pathways for integrating rigorous instruction, performance-based assessment, and exemplary
professional learning. As a result of school site training and College Board professional
development training for teachers, approximately 5,900 students have been exposed to
SpringBoard curriculum in varying degrees. The pilot includes teacher fraining, progress
moritoring through classroom visitations, data collection, and critical understanding by schools
of the nature of their learning and the reasons for doing so. Teachers have access to SpringBoard
coaches, grade level seminars, and an online digital community for peer connection and support,
including videos and instructional resources.



In May 2015 the GEAR UP program launched A College and Career Equity-Based
STEM Strategy (ACCESS) project. This tiered professional development experience is being
implemented af 13 GEAR UP schools across eight school districts in the Central Valley and San
Diego area. ACCESS curriculum and training tools promote the implementation of Common
Core State Standards and utilize the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project diagnostics for
assessment of content gaps, student learning, and readiness for next level course placement.

Educational System Transformation Model

An Educational System Transformation Model expands the program’s reach in
promoting a college-going culture for all students and offers opportunities to impact the
educational enterprise as a whole, albeit less intensively. The objective of this model is:

Objective 3: To Increase by Five Percent in Six Years the Number of Students in the State
Completing Grade-Appropriate Mathematics Courses as Compared to 2010-11 Statewide
Outcomes.

In July 2014, program staff met with California GEAR UP Partnership project staffs at
the GEAR UP Conference sponsored by the Nationa] Council for Community and Educational
Partnerships (NCCEF) in Washington, DC. The result of these meetings was the lavnching of
the California Partnership Initiative, Through this initiative, the California delegation met again
in February 2015 at the NCCEP Capacity Building workshop and at the National GEAR UP
conference in July 2015. In November 2015, the California GEAR UP Program convened the
California Partnership Initiative Conference. This one-day event assembled staffs from the State
Grant and 17 of the 19 local partnership projects to leverage the collective resources and
expertise of GEAR UP in California. The California delegation will meet again at the National
GEAR UP conference in July 2016 to plan the next CPI conference for Spring 2017.

The GEAR UP program has continued to collaborete with the California Subject Matter
Projects (CSMP), the state’s professional development system for public school teachers in nine
disciplines. As such, its responsibility is to improve instruction through the development of
effective pedagogy, curriculum, and instructional strategies. In this regard, CSMP supports both
schools participating in the California GEAR UP Program and other schools serving a
predominantly low-income population to enhance teacher competencies that are expected to lead
to improved student achiev :

Another activity undertaken through this model was participating in the Seventh Annual
Professional Development Summit in Oakland in January, 2016. This two-day event featured
state and national leaders and educators discussing a social justice agenda specifically focused on
African- American students.

Finally, GEAR UP strengthened its partnership with the Califomia Academic Partnership
Program (CAPP) -- a State initiative to improve instruction in secondary schools
collaborative efforts involving higher education. CAPP continued to fund two high schools to
which GEAR UP middle schools matriculate students in order to sustain a college-going culture
for those students, particularly in grades 10 and 11.



ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16

AUG 16 VL. B. ii.

Chancellor’s General Education Advisory Committee

The Chancellor’s General Education Advisory Committee (GEAC) met five times at the CSU
System Headquarters (September, November, January, March, and May) during the 2015-16
academic year. This year’s committee consisted of the following members:

Bill Eadie (Chair)

Mary Ann Creadon (Vice Chair)
Susan Gubernat

David Hood

Barry Pasternack

Mark Van Selst

Sean Walker

Mark Wheeler

Catherine Nelson

John Stanskas

Elizabeth Adams
Terri Eden
Joseph Bielanski
Jason Colombini
Stacy Acosta
Jeff Spano

Pam Walker
Christine Mallon

Ken O’Donnell

Journalism & Media Studies
Literary Studies

English

History

Business

Psychology

Biology

Philosophy

Political Science

Chemistry

CSU Northridge

San José State University
Berkeley City College
Cal Poly San Luis Obispo
CSU East Bay

San Diego
Humboldt
East Bay
Long Beach
Fullerton
San José
Fullerton
San Diego
Sonoma
San Bernardino Valley
College

Dean, Institutional Effectiveness, CCC
Vice Chancellor, Academic Affairs, CCC
Assistant Vice Chancellor, Academic Programs and Faculty

Development

Senior Director, Student Engagement and Academic

Initiatives & Partnerships

Regular guests included Denise Fleming, Chair, CSU Academic Senate Committee on Academic
Preparation and Education Programs; Debra David, Coordinator of Liberal Learning
Partnerships; Emily Magruder, Director of the CSU Institute for Teaching and Learning; Steven
Filling, Chair, CSU Academic Senate; and Christine Miller, Vice Chair, CSU Academic Senate.
Members and guests participated in person and via video link.

Recommendations

Quantitative Reasoning. GEAC has been sponsoring a pilot program to assess the efficacy of a
statistics-based pathway for satisfying CSU General Education Area B-4,
Mathematics/Quantitative Reasoning, for Community College transfer. The pilot program was
based on Statway, a set of statistics courses developed by the Carnegie Foundation for the
Advancement of Teaching. A small number of community colleges experimented with Statway
and were given a waiver of the requirement in Executive Order 1100 that reads, “Courses in



GEAC Annual Report

subarea B4 shall have an explicit intermediate algebra prerequisite, and students shall develop
skills and understanding beyond the level of intermediate algebra.”

GEAC received a report summarizing data that had been generated and analyzed from the pilot.
The data report indicated that the Statway pilot courses succeeded in moving a significantly
larger number of community college students through a lower division statistics course with one
semester of math development, as compared to three or four semesters required of some
community college students to meet the CSU’s prerequisite of intermediate algebra. In addition
to data from the pilot courses, a study of one CSU campus with a very small sample was
presented indicating that students transferring with credit for the statistics course did acceptable
work in upper division statistics courses required for their majors.

These data were examined by a committee consisting of former GEAC members John Tarjan
(Bakersfield), Kathy Kaiser (Chico), and current GEAC members Catherine Nelson (Sonoma)
and Mark Van Selst (San José). The committee’s reaction was mixed: while it applauded the
prospect of moving students through the Mathematics/Quantitative Reasoning bottleneck, there
was concern that the data assessing success in the CSU were wholly inadequate to draw
definitive conclusions.

In addition, GEAC became aware of a statistics-based pathway that had been developed for the
California Community Colleges by members of the California Acceleration Project. This
pathway used different approaches, as compared to Statway, to achieve a similar result.

Following extensive discussion, GEAC recommended continuation of the pilot program for
another threc years. The committee recommended further that the pilot should be expanded to
include statistics pathway courses that used the principles of the model developed by the
California Acceleration Projection. Finally, GEAC recommended that the CSU convene a task
force to assess the standards for courses fulfilling subarea B4 of CSU General Education,

This last recommendation was forwarded to the CSU Academic Senate’s Academic Affairs
Committee. That group, along with the Academic Preparation and Education Programs
Committee, developed a resolution calling for the task force that was presented to and adopted
by the CSU Senate membership. The task force was established, and GEAC members Eadie,
Van Selst, Wheeler, Nelson, Stanskas, and O’Donnell served on it. The task force was still
working at the time this report was written. GEAC was regularly updated about the work of the
task force, once it had been formed.

Oral Communication. GEAC had long ago recommended that community college courses
counting for transfer as CSU General Education Area A-1 include a face-to-face instructional
component. Given that at least one CSU institution had developed a fully online oral
communication course that was being offered for transfer within the CSU, there was some
opinion that the technology of online instruction could have progressed to the point where face-
to-face interaction with audiences could be successfully carried out in a fully online
environment.



GEAC Annual Report 3

GEAC authorized a pilot student of fully online oral communication courses, and community
colleges participating in the pilot were allowed to use these courses for transfer to the CSU.
Instructors from these courses met online once a year to report on their progress and to compare
notes about best practices with each other. An oversight group consisting of current GEAC chair
Eadie, former GEAC member Kevin Baaske (Los Angeles), and community college faculty
member Anthony Ongyod (Mira Costa College) monitored the project.

Following the February 2016 instructor meeting, the oversight committee decided that the pilot
project might have advanced enough that standards for approving fully online oral
communication courses for transfer might be ready for development. GEAC heard reports to this
effect at both its March and May meetings. Following discussion at both meetings, GEAC
members approved the oversight group to develop a detailed proposal for presentation to the
2016-17 GEAC committee for deliberation.

Reports

GEAC regularly monitored the work of Debra David on liberal learning partnerships, in
particular the “Give Students a Compass” program and a Faculty Collaboratives project that was
sponsored by the American Association of Colleges and Universities, It also received regular
reports from on the Work of the CSU Institute for Teaching and Learning from Emily Magruder,
the center’s director.

Community College representatives on the committee provided regular updates on the progress
of implementing the pilot baccalaureate degrees that had been authorized by legislation.

Committee member Mark Van Selst updated GEAC on the status of the WICHE Passport
Project. By resolution of the CSU Academic Senate, the CSU sent representatives to observe the
process of creating a model general education transfer curriculum for interstate transfer, but
stipulated that the CSU would not become a party to the project once it was complete.

Chancellor’s Office liaison Ken O’Donnell provided GEAC with regular updates on the annual
review of community college courses proposed for CSU transfer. In this cycle, approximately
2000 submissions were reviewed by a team of over 40 campus articulation officers. Ken reported
that several statistics pathway sequences satisfying quantitative reasoning were added to the
Statway pilot. He also reported that two areas continued to cause difficulty for reviewers: (1)
how much music performance could be included in general education music theory courses; and
(2) what should be the content of courses proposed to satisfy Area A3: Critical Thinking.

Issues

GEAC discussed the following issucs during the 2015-16 Academic Year. While GEAC is not a
policy committee, it may recommend revisions designed to clarify the meaning of provisions in
Executive Order 1100, which governs CSU General Education. GEAC also recommends policy
to the CSU Academic Senate, generally via the senate’s Academic Affairs (AA) Committee.
Chair Eadie served as an ex-officio member AA, and AA Chair Catherine Nelson served as an
ex-officio member of GEAC,



GEAC Annual Report 4

Upper Division General Education. GEAC member Mark Van Selst has been especially
concerned about how transfers of upper division general education courses are handled,
especially in an era of online courses that are offered by one CSU university with the expectation
that the course will count for upper division general education credit at any other CSU
university. Currently, each university evaluates each transferred course against its own courses;
if there is a question, the appropriate department chair is consulted. GEAC members recognized
the problems that might arise from an extensive selection of online courses aimed at filling upper
division general education requirements, but for now committee members were satisfied with
using the present system.

GEAC has also been aware that community colleges with pilot baccalaureate degrees will soon
begin offering upper division general education courses in conjunction with those degrees. There
may be students who enroll in a Community Coilege bachelor’s program but then decide to
transfer to the CSU. In doing so, there will likely be issues regarding transfer of courses that may
count for upper division general education. GEAC members recognized that this problem may
exist, but insufficient information is yet available to guide an intelligent discussion. For now, the
CSU may well treat these upper division courses on a case-by-case basis, as is current policy.
GEAC will continue to monitor for problems that may arise.

Courses Qualifying for Humanities General Education Credit. Some community college
campuses proposed philosophical logic courses for humanities credit. Others proposed first-year
courses in American Sign Language for the same section. GEAC members discussed these
proposals and concluded that the content may qualify if the syllabus showed sufficient evidence
of humanities content in addition to the skill acquisition that these courses may entail. Ken
O’Donnell agreed to warn submitters that it might be possible to qualify these courses for
humanities credit, but that such a case would be scrutinized closely upon review.

Grade of C- in the “Golden Four.” GEAC had supported a minimum of C grade in each
general education course in what is known as the “Golden Four” requirements (oral
communication, written communication, quantitative reasoning, and critical thinking). On advice
of the CSU general counsel, the Chancellor’s Office had issued a Coded Memorandum ordering
grades of C- in the Golden Four to be counted as C grades. During discussion of this order,
GEAC member John Stanskas noted that community college faculty do not have the option of
giving a C- grade in such courses. GEAC member Terri Eden noted that the C- issue might apply
to a small number of students who transfer from out of state, but the number of these cases
would not be large. As the order applied most directly to CSU campuses, as opposed to transfer
courses, GEAC chose to pass the concern to the Academic Affairs committee of the CSU
Academic Senate.

Agenda for 2016-17

GEAC may be expected to take up the following items in the upcoming academic year.



GEAC Annual Report 5

Online Oral Communication for Transfer. GEAC is likely to deliberate on and make
recommendations afier considering the report from the Online Communication oversight group.

Revisions to Executive Order 1100. GEAC member Susan Gubernat reported that as her
campus worked on the transition from quarters to semesters the campus revised its general
education requirements. In doing so, the campus committee noticed that there were a number of
places where the language of this executive order might be improved. GEAC may establish a
working group to review the executive order and recommend revisions for clarity to the full
committee.

Guiding Notes for Quantitative Reasoning Transfer Courses. GEAC will likely need to
recommend and/or review revisions to the Guiding Notes based on actions taken by the CSU
Academic Senate and/or the CSU Board of Trustees as a result of the recommendations made by
the Quantitative Reasoning Task Force.

Campus Uniqueness of Implementation of General Education. GEAC may wish to survey
individual CSU universities to determine what each campus considers to be unique elements of
how general education is implemented on that campus. The results of such a survey could assist
campuses in their continual efforts to improve the general education experience for their
students.

Academic Minors Based in General Education. A model curriculum for one such minor, in
sustainability, has been developed. GEAC may wish to consider whether the development of
other such minors would be advisable, and if so what would be the implications for transfer of
coursework that counts both in general education and in the minor.

Community College Pilot Baccalaureate Degrees. As these degrees start to be offered, GEAC
may wish to monitor the program requirements in upper division general education so as to be
ahead of transfer issues that may result.






